
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 
Monday, January 29, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

Caledonia Village Hall – 5043 Chester Lane 

1. Meeting Called to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Minutes
A. Meeting Minutes – November 27, 2023
B. Special Joint Meeting with Village Board Minutes – December 18, 2023

4. Public Comment: Provides citizens a two-minute opportunity to voice their opinions to the Plan Commission.
The Plan Commission is unable to respond as any discussion may conflict with open meeting requirements.
cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc

5. Public Hearing and Possible Action on Items set for Public Hearing

A. CONDITIONAL USE & BUILDNG, SITE, AND OPERATION PLAN REVIEW – Review a request for a
conditional use for a fenced, outdoor storage yard for related business equipment and materials and a building,
site, and operation plan for the construction of a ±5,580 square-foot fenced, outdoor storage area located at
6228 Douglas Avenue submitted by Pete Sanfelippo, Applicant, Meade Inc., Owner. (Parcel ID No. 104-04-
23-18-168-000)
More information at Caledonia ZoningHub: https://s.zoninghub.com/BER9CN4Y0I

B. REZONE REVIEW– Review a request to rezone a ±28.81-acre parcel located at 2115 5 ½ Mile Road from R-
3, Single-Family Residential to I-1, Institutional District which better recognizes the existing use of a school
on the parcel and provides the correct zoning district for future school expansion submitted by Jason Albrecht,
Applicant, Racine Unified School District, Owner. (Parcel ID No. 104-04-23-17-082-000)
More information at Caledonia ZoningHub: https://s.zoninghub.com/XGA7YVXKSV

6. New Business

A. BUILDING, SITE, & OPERATION PLAN REVIEW – Review a building, site, and operation plan for the
construction of two building expansion for the Olympia-Brown School building consisting of a total of ±42,992
square feet and other site improvements located at 2115 5 Mile Road submitted by Jason Albrecht, Applicant,
Racine Unified School District, Owner. (Parcel ID No. 104-04-23-082-000)
More information at Caledonia ZoningHub: https://s.zoninghub.com/OYLAHWB8I0

B. BUILDING, SITE, & OPERATION PLAN REVIEW – Review a building, site, and operation plan for the
construction of a ±651 square-foot accessory structure with solar array for the property located at 7133 Michna
Road submitted by MaryLynn Conter Strack, Applicant, Sisters of St. Dominic, Owner. (Parcel ID No. 104-04-
23-07-029-010) More information at Caledonia ZoningHub: https://s.zoninghub.com/L4M9H0IQJJ

C. PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDMENT – Review an amendment to the preliminary plat for the Homestead
Acres Subdivision creating 75 lots with modification waiver requests related to Section 14-3-5(b) located on
two parcels located north and east of 7500 Northwestern Avenue submitted by Nancy Washburn, Applicant,
Newport Group LLC, Owner. (Parcel ID Nos. 104-04-22-34-081-010 & 104-04-22-35-029-030)
More information at Caledonia ZoningHub: https://s.zoninghub.com/3RD983MS4U

https://s.zoninghub.com/BER9CN4Y0I
https://s.zoninghub.com/XGA7YVXKSV
https://s.zoninghub.com/OYLAHWB8I0
https://s.zoninghub.com/L4M9H0IQJJ
https://s.zoninghub.com/3RD983MS4U


PC 1/29/24 
Page 2 

 
D. PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDMENT – Review an amendment to the preliminary plat for the Audubon 

Arboretum Subdivision creating 120 lots with modification waiver requests related to Section 14-3-5(b) located 
on multiple parcels located at 6444 Charles Street submitted by Nancy Washburn, Applicant, Audubon Park-
Racine LLC, Owner. (Parcel ID Nos. 104-04-23-17-084-000, 104-04-23-17-085-000, 104-04-23-17-086-005, & 
104-04-23-17-083-000) 
More information at Caledonia ZoningHub: https://s.zoninghub.com/MLUKZRB368  
 

E. PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDMENT – Review an amendment to the preliminary plat for Catlyn Woods 
Subdivision located at 6235 Middle Road, creating 68 lots with modification waiver requests related to Section 
14-3-5(b) & 14-3-4(c)(2)(c)(i)(b) submitted by Nancy Washburn, Applicant, Middle Road Investments LLC, 
Owner. (Parcel ID No. 104-04-23-17-072-000) 
More information at Caledonia ZoningHub: https://s.zoninghub.com/67PKGMMCLC  
 

F. CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP – Review the proposed combination of three existing parcels into one parcel 
located at 5915, 5919, 5945 Erie Street (now Water’s Edge Drive) submitted by Aaron Kock, Applicant, CCM-
Caledonia LLC, Owner. (Parcel ID Nos. 104-04-23-21-003-030, 104-04-23-21-003-010, 104-04-23-21-003-
020) More information at Caledonia ZoningHub: https://s.zoninghub.com/QEJEEPM7QI  
 

G. PRELIMINARY CONDOMINIUM PLAT – Review a preliminary condominium plat for the Water’s Edge 
Condominiums creating 93 units with modification waiver requests related to Section 14-3-5(b) located at 5915, 
5919, 5945 Erie Street (now Water’s Edge Drive) submitted by Aaron Kock, Applicant, CCM-Caledonia LLC, 
Owner. 
More information at Caledonia ZoningHub: https://s.zoninghub.com/QY3HH4JCAZ 

 
7. Old Business 

A. CONCEPT SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW – Review a concept subdivision plat creating 14 lots for the 
parcel located at 5908 4 Mile Road submitted by Nancy Washburn, Applicant, TNG 23 LLC, Owner.  
(Parcel ID No. 104-0422-24-036-020)  
More information at Caledonia ZoningHub: https://s.zoninghub.com/Z0V3I70HUZ  

 
8. Adjournment  
   
 Dated January 25, 2024      Jennifer Olsen 
        Caledonia Village Clerk 
 
Only Commission members are expected to attend.  However, attendance by all Board members (including non-members of the Plan 
Commission) is permitted.  If additional (non-commission) Board members attend, three or more Board members may be in attendance.  
Section 19.82(2), Wisconsin Statutes, states as follows: If one-half or more of the members of a governmental body are present, the meeting is 
rebuttably presumed to be for the purposes of exercising the responsibilities, authority, power or duties delegated to or vested in the body. To 
the extent that three or more members of the Caledonia Village Board actually attend, this meeting may be rebuttably presumed to be a 
“meeting” within the meaning of Wisconsin’s open meeting law. Nevertheless, only the commission’s agenda will be discussed.  Only 
commission members will vote.  Board members who attend the commission meeting do so for the purpose of gathering information and 
possible discussion regarding the agenda.  No votes or other action will be taken by the Village Board at this meeting. 

https://s.zoninghub.com/MLUKZRB368
https://s.zoninghub.com/67PKGMMCLC
https://s.zoninghub.com/QEJEEPM7QI
https://s.zoninghub.com/QY3HH4JCAZ
https://s.zoninghub.com/Z0V3I70HUZ


 Plan Commission Meeting 
Monday, November 27, 2023 

 

1 
 
 

 
 

 
1. Meeting called to order 

 
President Weatherston called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm at the Village Hall, 5043 Chester Lane, 
Racine, WI.  
 
2. Roll Call/Introductions 

  
Members present: Tom Knitter, Joe Kiriaki, Michael Moore, Ami May, Ron Bocciardi, Trustee Pierce 
and President Weatherston.  
 
Absent: None. 
 
Also present: Development Director Peter Wagner, Planner/Zoning Administrator Todd Roehl, 
Director of Public Services Tony Bunkelman, Village Administrator Kathy Kasper and Village 
Attorney Elaine Ekes. Trustee Martin was also present.  
 
Trustee Pierce asked about a missing item regarding the Crawford subdivision plat on the agenda. 
Wagner stated that the applicant asked for more time for this item, therefore it was not added to the 
agenda. 
  

3. Approval of Minutes 
 
Motion by Pierce to approve the minutes from October 30, 2023. Seconded by May. Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
4. Public Comment 

 
None. 

 
5. Public Hearing and Possible Action on Items set for Public Hearing 
 
5A. TEXT AMENDMENT – Review a proposed text amendment that will repeal and replace Title 
16, Chapter 13, Floodplain Regulations for required updates as prescribed by the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, submitted by Village of 
Caledonia 
 
This is a text amendment to repeal and replace Title 16, Chapter 13: Floodplain regulations. This is done 
periodically when the Federal Emergency Management Agency updates their floodplain regulations. Staff 
worked with the Wisconsin DNR to be compliant with the FEMA floodplain maps. The Village has an 
option to incorporate language for nonconforming structures in the floodplain that need replacement or 
repair to allow the municipalities to waive the 50% requirement of the valve of the structure. Staff 
recommended not including this language and staying at the 50% requirement that is currently in place. 
 
Public Hearing opened at 6:09PM 
 
President Weatherston asked three times if anyone wanted to speak in favor of this proposal. 
 



 Plan Commission Meeting 
Monday, November 27, 2023 

 

2 
 
 

In Favor:  
 
Fran Martin, 5630 5 Mile Road - Is wondering if this affects the residents that live around the root river.  
 
President Weatherston asked three times if anyone wanted to speak against this proposal. 
 
Against: 
 
None.  
 
Public Hearing closed at 6:11PM 
 
5A.  Commission Deliberation 
 
Motion by Pierce to recommend approval to the Village Board to repeal and replace Title 16, Chapter 13, 
Floodplain Regulations for required updates as prescribed by the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, submitted by Village of Caledonia.  
 
Seconded by Kiriaki. 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
5B. REZONE & CONDITIONAL USE REVIEW – Review a request to rezone a ±5.994-acre parcel 
located at 13038 Golf Road and a ±40.25-acre parcel located directly east of 13038 Golf Road from 
A-2, Agricultural District to M-3, Heavy Manufacturing District and a request for a conditional use 
for the future development of one bio-solid storage building for the parcels submitted by Dan Hintz, 
Applicant, Racine County and Hintz Real Estate Development Company, Owners. (Parcel ID Nos. 
104-04-22-31-021-000 & 104-04-22-31-007-000) 
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone 5.994 acres and 40.25 acres of two parcels from A-2, Agricultural to 
M-3, Heavy Manufacturing District for the future development of a bio-solids storage building. This 
requires both a rezone and a conditional use for the sites. The M-3 district would be consistent with the land 
use plan and the future use of this site. Staff have worked with the property owner as well as Racine County, 
to identify potential sites for this use, and this site was identified as the best site for the location for this 
type of industrial use. 
 
Conditions will be considered if the Plan Commission recommends approval to the Village Board. Back in 
2013 this was approved at a different site. All the conditions from that are included in the conditions of this 
approval as well as some new conditions that are outlined in Wagner’s memo.  
 
Public Hearing opened at 6:23PM 
 
President Weatherston asked three times if anyone wanted to speak in favor of this proposal. 
 
In Favor:  
 
Dan Hintz, 4101 CTH V, is asking that the conditions are considered to change the extension condition 
allowing the applicant to request the use to continue if the contract gets extended.  
 
President Weatherston asked three times if anyone wanted to speak against this proposal. 



 Plan Commission Meeting 
Monday, November 27, 2023 

 

3 
 
 

 
Against: 
 
None. 
 
Public hearing closed at 6:27PM 
 
5B.  Commission Deliberation 
 
Trustee Pierce stated that she has heard complaints about odor at this property and was wondering if the 
surrounding properties were notified.  
 
Ron Bocciardi asked about 10-year extension and about the 10-year check in. Staff explained how an 
extension and/or check-in process would work if included in the conditions of approval. 
 
Kiriaki asked if this was discussed with staff and if the matter should be held until such time staff and the 
applicant come to an agreement regarding the expiration of the conditional use.  Staff stated that they would 
work with the applicant to address the possibility of requesting an extension in ten years and have the 
language in place when the review goes to the Village Board.  
  
REZONE 
Motion by Pierce to recommend approval to the Village Board that the ±5.994-acre parcel located at 13038 
Golf Road and the ±40.25-acre parcel located directly east of 13038 Golf Road be rezoned from A-2, 
Agricultural District to M-3, Heavy Manufacturing District for the following reason: 

1. The proposed rezoning is in accord with the 2035 Land Use Plan industrial/business park land use 
designation for the subject property.   

 
Seconded by Knitter.  
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CONDITIONAL USE  
Motion by Pierce to recommend approval to the Village Board that the conditional use allowing the 
construction of a 72’x420’ storage building to operate a bio-solid storage facility with no outdoor storage 
for the parcel located at 13038 Golf Road and the parcel directly east of 13038 Golf Road with conditions 
outlined in Exhibit A with the amendment to Section 26 including language allowing for an extension of 
the use in ten years and allowing for the repurposing of the building with Village approval. 
 
Seconded by Bocciardi.  
 
Kiriaki asked if Mr. Hintz was okay with these changes and whether this should be held until language is 
crafted addressing the extension. Hintz stated that he can work with staff to address the extension and 
building repurpose language before going to the Village Board for approval. Wagner stated that he can 
work with the applicant to draft language that would be acceptable to both the Village and applicant prior 
to Village Board review.  
 
Ekes recommended that this item be moved forward to the Village Board otherwise this will have to wait 
until the January meeting.  
 
 



 Plan Commission Meeting 
Monday, November 27, 2023 

 

4 
 
 

Roll Call 
AYE – Knitter         AYE – Pierce 
AYE – Bocciardi     AYE – Weatherston 
AYE – May              NAY – Kiriaki 
AYE - Moore 
 
Motion Carried 6-1. 
 
5C. REZONE & CONDITIONAL USE REVIEW – Review a request to rezone ±2.488 acres of a  
±4.29-acre parcel located east of 5333 Douglas Avenue from R-7, Multi-Family Residential (Legacy 
District) to Rm-1, Multi-Family Residential District and a request for a conditional use to construct 
a 73-unit senior-living apartment building submitted by Alf McConnel, Applicant, McConnell Trust 
Alfred G, Owner. (Parcel ID No. 104-04-23-20-102-131) 
 
In 2009 the applicant received approval for a senior-living apartment building on this parcel. Since that 
time, the applicant has requested and received extensions on the conditional use. Due to the length of time 
since the original approval, the applicant has been required to go through the conditional use review process 
again. Any apartment building greater than eight units and is to bused as a senior-living facility requires 
conditional use. In addition to the conditional use request, the applicant is requesting a rezoning of the 
parcel to reflect the current multi-family residential zoning district. There are no differences in zoning 
regulations between the old R-7 District and the new RM-1 District. The rezone change will update the 
zoning classification to the current multi-family residential zoning district naming convention.  
 
Public Hearing opened at 6:45PM 
 
President Weatherston asked three times if anyone wanted to speak in favor of this proposal. 
 
In Favor:  
 
None.  
 
President Weatherston asked three times if anyone wanted to speak against this proposal. 
 
Against: 
 
Fran Martin, 8630 5-mile road, stated that when this was addressed 6 years ago, there were issues with the 
neighbors regarding the height of the building. She asked if their neighbors were notified. Staff responded 
to the comment and clarified that the project Martin was referencing was for the property located north of 
the property being considered this evening and that the residents along 4 ½ Mile were outside the 300-foot 
notification buffer for this rezone and conditional use request.  
 
Public Hearing closed: 6:47PM 
 
5C.  Commission Deliberation 
 
REZONE 
Motion by Moore to recommend approval to the Village Board that ±2.488 acres of the ±4.26-acre parcel 
located directly east of 5333 Douglas Avenue from R-7, Multi-Family Residential District to RM-1, Multi-
Family Residential District for the following reasons: 



 Plan Commission Meeting 
Monday, November 27, 2023 

 

5 
 
 

1. The proposed rezoning is in accord with the 2035 Land Use Plan high density residential land 
use designation for the subject property. 
2. The rezoning will reclassify the legacy zoning district, R-7, Multi-Family Residential District to 
the current RM-1, Multi-Family Residential District. 

 
Seconded by Pierce. 
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CONDITIONAL USE 
Motion by Bocciardi recommending that the Village Board approve the request for a conditional use 
allowing the construction and utilization of a 73-unit senior-living apartment building for the parcel located 
directly east of 5333 Douglas Avenue with conditions outlined in Exhibit A for the following reasons: 
1. The proposed use is allowed by underlying zoning through the conditional use review process. 
2. The proposed use is consistent with the 2035 Land Use Plan designating high density residential land 
use for the parcel. 
3. The Proposed use is consistent with the approved Planned Unit Development Overlay District 
regulations. 
 
Seconded by Knitter.  
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
5D. REZONE & CONDITIONAL USE REVIEW – Review a request to rezone ±22.5 acres of a 
±28.95-acre parcel from B-4, Planned Business District (Legacy District) & A-2, Agricultural District 
to B-3, Highway Business District and to request a conditional use for a future commercial 
development of a logistic business with outdoor storage located directly east of 5735 USH 41 
submitted by Pavle Dunder, Applicant, John & Bridget Pettinger, Owners. (Parcel ID No. 104-04-
22-19-038-000) 
 
The applicant is looking for a rezone and a conditional use. The property is currently zoned B-4, Planned 
Business District (Legacy District) and A-2, Agricultural District. The applicant is looking to rezone the 
western portion of the parcel to B-3, Highway Business District which is a zoning district that is consistent 
with the Village land use plan.  According to Smart Growth Law, the zoning must be consistent with the 
land use plan. The eastern six acres of the parcel will remain A-2, Agricultural District and cannot be 
developed. This area will act as a buffer area of open space to the residential area to the east. Staff 
recommends approval as the rezone request is consistent with the land use plan for commercial use.  
 
The applicant is also requesting a conditional use approval for the future use of the property as a truck 
logistic business with outdoor storage of semi-tractors and trailers. If the conditional use is approved, the 
applicant will be required to come back for the Plan Commission and Village Board for building, site, and 
operation plan review and approval.  
 
Public Hearing opened at 6:55PM 
 
President Weatherston asked three times if anyone wanted to speak in favor of this proposal. 
 
In Favor:  
 



 Plan Commission Meeting 
Monday, November 27, 2023 

 

6 
 
 

Deja Junior, located in Milwaukee, is the buyer agent for the applicant. She described the proposed business 
wishing to relocate to this site and provided business operational details.  
 
Millie Milinic, a representative of the business proposing to locate on the site stated she was here to answer 
any questions the Plan Commission may have regarding the business.  
 
President Weatherston asked three times if anyone wanted to speak against this proposal. 
 
Against: 
 
Fran Marin, 5630 5 Mile Road, is concerned when there is a new commercial area she is always concerned 
with the buffers when it comes to residential areas. She is asking if those people have also been notified. 
Staff stated that everyone within 300 feet was notified of the rezone and conditional use request. 
 
Public Hearing closed: 7:01PM 
 
5D.  Commission Deliberation 
 
May stated that she saw open space on the picture presented and is questioning if the agricultural land on 
the parcel is being added to the existing buffer zone. Staff stated that the agricultural land on the east end 
will act as a buffer area to the residential area to the east. 
 
REZONE 
Motion by Pierce to recommends that the Village Board recommends approve the rezoning of  ±22.5 acres 
of a ±28.95-acre parcel located directly east of 5735 USH 41 from B-4, Planned Business District (Legacy 
District) and A-2, Agricultural District to B-3, Highway Business District for the following reason: 

1. The proposed rezoning is in accord with the 2035 Land Use Plan commercial land use 
designation for the subject property.  

 
Seconded by May.  
 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CONDITIONAL USE  
Motion by Kiriaki recommending that the Village Board approve the conditional use allowing the operation 
of a truck logistic business with outdoor storage of semi tractors and trailers for the parcel located directly 
east of 5735 USH 41 with conditions outlined in Exhibit A for the following reasons: 

1. The proposed use is allowed by underlying zoning through the conditional use review process. 
2. The proposed use is consistent with the 2035 Land Use Plan designating commercial use for the 
parcel 

 
Seconded by Pierce 
 
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
6. New Business 
 
6A. LAND ACQUISTION – Review Plan Commission Resolution 2023-03 recommending the 
transfer of ownership of a parcel (totaling ±5.994 acres) located at 13038 Golf Road from Racine 



 Plan Commission Meeting 
Monday, November 27, 2023 

 

7 
 
 

County to the Village of Caledonia submitted by Village of Caledonia, Applicant, Racine County, 
Owner. (Parcel ID No. 104-04-22-31-021-000) 
 
The Village has been working with the property owner of the South Hills Golf Course for over a year 
regarding future development of the area along the interstate. As part of the discussions with the property 
owner, we identified that the existing bio-solid storage building located on the golf course property would 
be an obstruction to future development of the land along the interstate. During this time, staff has worked 
with the property owner to identify parcels inside and outside the Village that could be suitable for the 
relocation of the bio-solid building. After much research, staff recommended a solution to relocate the 
building to the property located directly east of 13038 Golf Road. The owner analyzed the site and 
concluded that the relocation to the vacant parcel located east of 13038 Golf Road could work if the parcel 
at 13038 Golf Road was acquired for access purposes to the new location of the bio-solid building.  
 
Racine County is the owner of the property at 13038 Golf Road. Staff reviewed the proposed relocation 
with the County and the County agreed that the transfer of land to the Village, and ultimately to Hinz Real 
Estate Company LLC, would be acceptable with the understanding that the transfer of land would 
economically benefit the Village and County. 
 
When there is a land acquisition or sale, the Plan Commission is tasked with determining if a land transfer 
is consistent with Village plans and must adopt a resolution stating that the land transfer is not inconsistent 
with Village plans such as the Village Comprehensive Plan. Staff recommends adopting Resolution 
PC2023-003 regarding the land transfer. 
 
Motion by Bocciardi to adopt Resolution PC2023-03 approving the transfer of ownership of a parcel 
located at 13038 Golf Road from Racine County to the Village of Caledonia.  
 
Seconded by Moore.  
 
Trustee Pierce asked if we are accepting the land from Racine County and selling it or giving it to the 
applicant. Staff explained that there will be a development agreement between the property owner and the 
Village regarding the transfer of land and what costs that will be charged as part of the transfer.  
 
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
6B. BUILDING, SITE, & OPERATION PLAN REVIEW – Review a building, site, and operation 
plan for the construction of a ±252 square-foot storage building located at 8334 CTH V submitted by 
St. Nikola Free Serbian Orthodox Church, Applicant, St. Nikolas’ Association Inc., Owner. (Parcel 
ID No. 104-04-22-06-057-000) 
 
When an owner of a nonresidential parcel wants to construct a building or modify the property, they are 
required to go before the Plan Commission and Village Board for site plan approval. They are proposing to 
construct a storage building on the site to store equipment related to park uses on the property. Staff 
explained that the proposed building complies with Village regulations for accessory buildings in the park 
district. 
 
Motion by Kiriaki recommending to the Village Board that the building, site, and operational plan for the 
construction of a ±252 square-foot storage building located at 8334 CTH V be approved for the following 
reasons: 
 1. The proposed use is allowed by underlying zoning through the building, site & operation plan 

review process. 



 Plan Commission Meeting 
Monday, November 27, 2023 

 

8 
 
 

 2. The proposed use is consistent with the existing use on the property 
 
Seconded by Knitter.  
 
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
6C. BUILDING, SITE, & OPERATION PLAN REVIEW – Review a building, site, and operation 
plan for the construction of a ±647 square-foot building expansion for the Franksville Market 
building located at 10616 Northwestern Avenue submitted by Rajwinder Singh, Applicant, 
Franksville Market LLC, Owner. (Parcel ID No. 104-04-22-32-029-000) 
 
The applicant is looking to add an addition on the north and east of the existing commercial building on the 
property. The purpose of the addition is to expand cooler and freezer space as part of the convenience store 
operations. In addition to the storage addition, they are proposing to add a stairwell on the south elevation 
which will provide a private entrance to the residential unit on the second floor. Currently, there is a 
stairwell inside the convenience store accessing the second floor. The addition meets the setback 
requirements for the zoning district. The applicant is proposing to create a screen wall around the coolers 
to hide the metal exterior of the coolers. The screen wall will match the existing exterior color and material 
on the building. Staff recommend approval of the site plan with the condition that it complies with Village 
regulations. One issue that will need to be addressed is the location of existing water and sanitary laterals 
where the building additions are to be located.  
 
Motion by Pierce that the Plan Commission recommend approval to the Village Board that the building, 
site, and operational plan for the construction of a ±647 square-foot addition to the existing commercial 
building located at 10616 Northwestern Avenue be approved for the following reasons: 
 1. The proposed use is allowed by underlying zoning through the building, site & operation plan 

review process. 
 2. The proposed use is consistent with the existing use on the property. 
 
Seconded by Moore.  
 
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
7. Adjournment 
   
Meeting adjourned at 7:20PM  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Megan O’Brien 
Public Services Administrative Coordinator  



 

 

 
 
 

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING WITH  
CALEDONIA VILLAGE BOARD  

AND CALEDONIA PLAN COMMISSION 
December 18, 2023 

 
Board Present:   Trustee Stillman, Trustee Lambrecht, Trustee Martin, and President 

Weatherston 
 
Plan Commissioners Present: Commissioners Tom Knitter, Joe Kiriaki, Michael Moore and Ron 

Bocciardi 
 
Excused:  Ami May, Trustees McManus, Wishau and Pierce 
 
Staff/Others: Also present were Public Services Director Anthony Bunkelman, Finance 

Director Wayne Krueger, Administrator Kathy Kasper, Development Director 
Pete Wagner, Fire Chief Henningfeld and Attorney Ekes 

 
1.   Call the meeting to order 
 
President Weatherston called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at Village Hall, located at 5043 
Chester Lane, Racine, Wisconsin. 
 
Roll call: Trustee Stillman, Trustee Lambrecht, Trustee Martin, and President Weatherston, 
Commissioners Tom Knitter, Joe Kiriaki, Michael Moore and Ron Bocciardi. 
 
2. Public Hearing 
A. TEXT AMENDMENT – Review a proposed text amendment that will amend Title 16, 
Chapter 13, Floodplain Regulations for required updates as prescribed by the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, 
submitted by Village of Caledonia. 
 
Public Hearing Opened at 6:02pm  
 
President Weatherston asked three times if anyone wanted to speak in favor of this proposal. 
 
No comments 
 
President Weatherston asked three times if anyone wanted to speak in opposition of this proposal. 
 
No comments 
 
Public Hearing Closed at 6:03pm 
 
3. New Business  
 
3A. TEXT AMENDMENT – Possible Recommendation by Plan Commission and Possible 
Action by Village Board regarding Ordinance 2023-28 – An Ordinance To Amend Title 16, 
Chapter 13 Of The Code Of Ordinances For The Village Of Caledonia Relating to 
Floodplain Regulations. 
 
Discussion was had on the update to the floodplain regulation. Fran Martin asked Peter Wagner to 
confirm that if residential structure in the floodplain is destroyed by fire or other damage such as 
storms or tornados, that the property owner will be allowed to rebuild in the same location (not 
expand) in compliance with current codes.  Peter agreed that, yes, the code would allow for this. 



 

 
Plan Commission action:  
Motion by Commissioner Kiriaki to approve  Amending Title 16, Chapter 13 Of The Code Of 
Ordinances For The Village Of Caledonia Relating to Floodplain Regulations as presented.  
Seconded by Trustee Knitter.  Motion carried, unanimously. 
 
Village Board action: 
Motion by Trustee Martin to approve Ordinance 2023-28 – An Ordinance To Amend Title 16, 
Chapter 13 Of The Code Of Ordinances For The Village Of Caledonia Relating to Floodplain 
Regulations.  Seconded by Trustee Stillman.  Motion carried, unanimously. 
 
3B. VILLAGE BOARD ONLY - RESOLUTION 2023-136 Authorizing The Village Of 
Caledonia To Order A Ford F450 Chassis And Power Load System A Life Line Type I 
Ambulance From Jefferson Fire & Safety 
 
Motion by Trustee Martin to approve Resolution2023-136 Authorizing The Village Of Caledonia 
To Order A Ford F450 Chassis And Power Load System A Life Line Type I Ambulance From 
Jefferson Fire & Safety.  Seconded by Trustee Stillman.  Motion carried, unanimously. 
 
3C. VILLAGE BOARD ONLY – RESOLUTION 2023-137- Authorizing The Village Of 
Caledonia To Purchase A Forcible Entry Training Prop From King Innovations, LLC. 
 
Motion by Trustee Stillman to approve Resolution 2023-137- Authorizing The Village Of 
Caledonia To Purchase A Forcible Entry Training Prop From King Innovations, LLC.  Seconded 
by Trustee Lambrecht.  Motion carried, unanimously. 
 
3D. VILLAGE BOARD ONLY – Update on Recruitment for Village Clerk/Treasurer and 
Custodian positions.  
 
The Administrator gave an update on the Recruitment for the Village Clerk. Staff held interviews 
and has extended an offer for the Village Clerk/Treasurer. The appointment will be on the 1/9/24 
village board agenda. Interviews for a custodian will be held in the new year.  
 
3E. VILLAGE BOARD ONLY – Approval of AP list 
 
Motion by Trustee Lambrecht to approve payment of the accounts payable listing in the amount 
of $1,755,360.93.  Seconded by President Weatherston.  Motion carried, unanimously. 
 
3F. VILLAGE BOARD ONLY – Participation In Settlement re McKinsey & Co., Inc. 
National Prescription Opiate Consultant Litigation; United States District Court of 
Northern California; Case No. 3:21-md-02996-CRB. 
 
Attorney Ekes provided background on this item and a recommendation that the village remain as 
participants in the class settlement. 
 
Motion by Trustee Lambrecht to continue participation in Settlement re McKinsey & Co., Inc. 
National Prescription Opiate Consultant Litigation; United States District Court of Northern 
California; Case No. 3:21-md-02996-CRB.  Seconded by Trustee Stillman.  Motion carried, 
unanimously. 
 
4. Adjournment 
 
President Weatherston Adjourned the meeting at 6:26 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Kathryn Kasper, Village Administrator 



 

 
Meeting Date:   January 29, 2024     

 

PLAN COMMISSION REPORT 
 

Item No. 5a  

Proposal: Conditional Use and Building, Site, and Operation Plan Reviews 

Description: Request for a conditional use to operate a contractor’s yard with outdoor storage of 
materials and equipment related to the business and approval of a building, site, and 
operation plan for outdoor storge located at 6228 Douglas Avenue. 
 

Applicant(s): Pete Sanfelippo 

Address(es): 6228 Douglas Avenue 

Suggested 
Motions: 

That the Plan Commission recommends to the Village Board that a conditional use 
allowing the operation of a contractor’s yard with outdoor storage of equipment and 
materials related to the business with conditions outlined in Exhibit A, located at 6228 
Douglas Avenue be approved for the following reasons: 

1. The proposed use is allowed by underlying zoning through the 
conditional use review process. 

2. The proposed use is consistent with the 2035 Land Use Plan 
designating manufacturing use for the parcel.  

 
That the Plan Commission recommends to the Village Board that the building, site, 
and operation plan for the constructions of a ±5,580 square-foot, gravel, outdoor 
storage yard with fencing located at 6228 Douglas Avenue be approved for the 
following reasons: 

1. The proposed use is allowed by underlying zoning through the building, site, 
and operation plan review process. 

2. The proposed use complies with the approved conditional use conditions and 
restrictions for a contractor’s yard with outdoor storage. 

 

Owner(s): Meade Inc. 

Tax Key(s): 104-04-23-18-168-000 

Lot Size(s): 3.04 acres  

Current Zoning 
District(s):  M-2, General Manufacturing District  

  
  

   

Overlay District(s): N/A 
  

  
  

  
  

Wetlands:  Yes      No Floodplain:  Yes      No 



Caledonia Plan Commission Report Meeting Date: January 29, 2024 
 Item No.: 5a 

Page 2 of 2 

Comprehensive 
Plan: 

Industrial 

Background:  A new tenant is occupying the existing manufacturing building located at 6228 Douglas 
Avenue. As part of their business, they require an area for outdoor storage of equipment and materials. 
This type of use is a conditional use in the M-2 District. In addition to the conditional use, the applicant is 
modifying the site to accommodate this type of use. This requires a building, site and operation plan 
review. Therefore, the Plan Commission will need to make two motions on the following proposal. One for 
the conditional use and the other for the building, site, and operation plan. Staff has drafted suggested 
motions for each proposal. 
 
CONDITIONAL USE REVIEW 
The applicant wishes to store equipment and materials in the rear and side yard of the property. To 
accommodate this use, the applicant is proposing to construct a 5,580 square-foot gravel pad along the 
north lot line and extend further west in the rear of the property. The applicant is proposing a six-foot white 
privacy fence that has a residential fence design. The fencing will extend along the north lot line and 
extend south to the point where the asphalt meets concrete paving.  This will mitigate the visual impact 
the residents to the west and north will have if the conditional use is approved. The applicant is also 
proposing to incorporate a line of shrubs along the fence line to provide a more residential look to the site. 
Staff is proposing to prohibit any outdoor storage of equipment or materials in the street yard of the 
property. These conditions are outlined in Section 3 of Exhibit A which will be incorporated as part of the 
suggested motion. If the Plan Commission is comfortable with the conditional use as presented, staff has 
drafted a suggested motion. 
 
BUILDING, SITE, AND OPERATION PLAN REVIEW 
If the Plan Commission approves the requested conditional use for the operation of an outdoor storage 
yard, the next step is to review the proposed modifications to the property to accommodate the new use.  
 
As illustrated on the site plan, the applicant is proposing to add a 5,580 square-foot gravel pad which will 
be bordered by a white vinyl privacy fence along the northern portion of the property. The applicant 
complies with Zoning Code Section 16-5-7(b): Buffer Yards, which states that manufacturing districts 
abutting a residential district must have a buffer yard of at least twenty feet in addition to district setbacks. 
The applicant is proposing a 25-foot setback which complies with the code. The applicant has provided a 
landscape plan showing vegetation spaced evenly along the fence line. No other modifications to the site 
are being proposed at this time. 
 
If the Plan Commission is comfortable the requested conditional use and building, site, and operation 
plan, staff has drafted a suggested motion recommending approval.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
Peter Wagner, AICP 
Development Director 

 
 
 

 



Exhibit A:  
Conditional Use Permit 

Conditions and Restrictions 
6228 Douglas Avenue 

 

Page 1 of 5 
 

Applicant: Peter Sanfelippo    Approved by Plan Commission: ______________ 
Property Address(es): 6228 Douglas Avenue  Approved by Village Board:       ______________ 
Parcel ID No.: 104-04-23-18-168-000 
 

1. LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
Plat of a survey for ERV NELSEN REAL ESTATE of that part of the Southeast t and the 
Southwest t of Section 18, Township 4 North, Range 23 East, in the Town of Caledonia, 
Racine County, Wisconsin, bounded as follows: Begin at a point on the North-South t 
line of said Section located N00°29'27''W 1293.66 feet from a standard Racine County 
monument marking the South¼ corner of said Section; run thence S86°07'17"W 310.00 feet; 
thence N00°29'27"W 296.11 feet; thence N86°07'17"E 375.88 feet to the centerline of State 
Trunk Highway //32; thence S28°29'42"E 325.14 feet along said centerline; thence S86°07'18"W 
218.81 feet to the point of beginning. Containing 3.070 acres. SUBJECT TO the rights of 
the public in and to State Trunk Highway #32. 

2. REQUIRED PLANS, EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS AND PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 

A. All requirements of the Village of Caledonia Municipal Code are in effect and apply to this 
conditional unless modified as set forth herein. 

B. The conditional use as set forth in the application, narrative, and concept site plans received 
December 28, 2023 are incorporated hereby by reference and shall be modified to comply with these 
conditions and restrictions.   

C. A precise detailed site plan for the area affected by the conditional use, shall be submitted to, and 
approved by, the Plan Commission and Village Board prior to the issuance of any building or 
occupancy permits. This plan shall show and describe the following: 
1) General Development Plan 

a)   Detailed building/structure location(s) with 
setbacks 

b)   Square footage of all buildings/structures 
c)   Area(s) for future expansion 
d)  Area(s) to be paved 
e)  Access drive(s) (width and location) 
f)   Sidewalk location(s) 
g)  Parking layout and traffic circulation 
i)  Location(s) and future expansion 
ii)  Number & type(s) of dwellings 
iii)  Number of garage & surface parking 

spaces 
iv)  Dimensions 
v)  Setbacks 
h)   Location(s) of loading berth(s) 
i)     Location of sanitary sewer (existing & 

proposed) 
j)    Location of water (existing & proposed) 
k)   Location of storm sewer (existing & 

proposed) 
I)   Location(s) of wetlands (field verified) 
m) Location(s) and details of sign(s) 
n)  Location(s) and details of proposed 

fences/gates 

2) Landscape Plan 
a) Screening plan, including parking lot 

screening/berming 
b) Number, initial size, and type of plantings 
c) Percentage open/green space 

3) Building Plan 
a) Architectural elevations (w/dimensions) 
b) Building floor plans 
c) Materials of construction (including colors) 

4) Lighting Plan 
a) Types & color of fixtures 
b) Mounting heights 
c) Types & color of poles 
d) Photometrics of proposed fixtures 

5) Grading, Drainage and Stormwater 
Management Plan 
a) Contours (existing & proposed) 
b) Location(s) of storm sewer (existing and 

proposed) 
c) Location(s) of stormwater management  

structures and basins (if required) 
6) Fire Protection 

a) Locations of existing & proposed fire hydrants 
b) Interior floor plan(s) 
c) Materials of construction



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

C.   All plans for new buildings, additions, exterior remodeling, site modifications, and landscaping 
shall be submitted to the Plan Commission and Village Board for their review and approval prior 
to the issuance of a building permit. 

D. For any new buildings, additions, structures, and site modifications, site grading and drainage, 
stormwater management, and erosion control plans shall be submitted to the Village's Public 
Services Director for approval, if required. The Caledonia Utility District approval must be received 
prior to the issuance of any building permits. 

 
E.   All new electric, telephone and cable TV service wires or cable shall be installed underground 

within the boundaries of these properties. 
 

3.   SITE & USE RESTRICTIONS, MAINTENANCE & OPERATION REQUIREMENTS 

A. Uses allowed on this property shall be limited to those allowed in the M-2 General Manufacturing 
zoning district, these Conditions and Restrictions, and all applicable sections of the Municipal Code. 

B. Allow the operation of a contractor’s yard with outdoor storage of equipment and materials related 
to the business in only the side and rear yard of the property. 

C. Solid waste collection and recycling shall be the responsibility of the applicant. 

D. Removal of snow from off-street parking areas, walks, public sidewalks, private roads and access 
drives shall be the responsibility of the applicant.  Snow shall not be stored in the public right-of-
way.  
 

E. Fencing will be required to screen the outdoor storage area on the north and west sides and install 
a vegetative buffer. 

4.    PARKING AND ACCESS 

Parking stall dimensions shall be in accordance with Title 16, Chapter 12 of the Municipal Code.    
 
5. LIGHTING 

Plans for new outdoor lighting shall be submitted for review and approval by the Electrical Inspector 
and/or Development Director in accordance with Title 16, Chapter 10, Section 4 of the Municipal 
Code.  All lighting at the site must be full cut-off lights that may not glare onto abutting properties or 
onto any public roadway. 

6. SETBACKS 

 The external setbacks for the planned unit development setbacks shall be at least as follows: 

 
 
 
 

Street  
Setback 

Rear  
Setback 

Side  
Setback 

Principal Structure 40 ft 25 ft 20 ft 

Parking 15 ft 5 ft 5 ft 

Section 16-5-7(b): Buffer Yards apply, and an additional 20-foot setback requirement will be 
applied to above stated setbacks. 

 



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

7. TIME OF COMPLIANCE 

The operator of the conditional use shall commence work in accordance with these Conditions and 
Restrictions within eighteen (18) months from the date of adoption of the resolution authorizing this 
Conditional Use. This Conditional Use approval shall expire within eighteen (18) months after the 
date of adoption of the resolution if a building permit has not been issued for this use and substantial 
work has not commenced. The applicant shall reapply for a Conditional Use approval prior to 
recommencing work or construction. 

8. OTHER REGULATIONS 
 

Compliance with all other applicable Village, State, DNR and Federal regulations, laws, Code, 
ordinances, and orders, as amended, not heretofore stated or referenced, is mandatory. 

9. STORMWATER 

 The applicant must contact the Village of Caledonia Stormwater Utility District regarding Stormwater 
regulations for this site. Compliance with all regulations and requirements, as determined by the 
Village of Caledonia Stormwater Utility District is required. Stormwater management plans shall be 
submitted for approval and be in compliance with all Village requirements, as determined by the 
Public Services Director before permits are issued.    

10. FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROVAL 

Applicant shall obtain approval from the Village of Caledonia Fire Department and meet applicable 
codes. 

11. CALEDONIA SEWER AND WATER UTILITY DISTRICTS  

 Applicant must contact the Caledonia Sewer and Water Utility Districts regarding Utility District 
regulations for this site. Compliance with all regulations and requirements, as determined by the 
Caledonia Sewer and Water Utility Districts is required.   

12. SIGNAGE   

 The Village’s signage requirements are set forth in Title 16 of the Village’s Code of Ordinances. Any 
proposed advertising sign at the site will require a separate sign permit prior to installation. Please 
contact Village Zoning staff for advertising sign regulations and permit procedures. Banners, 
balloons, flashing or animated signs are prohibited. 

13. NO ACCUMULATION OF REFUSE AND DEBRIS  

 Any fence, wall, hedge, yard, space or landscaped area must be kept free of any accumulation of 
refuse or debris. Plant materials must be kept in a healthy growing condition and structures must be 
maintained in a sound manner. 

14. PROPERTY MAINTENANCE REQUIRED 

  A complete and thorough maintenance program must be established to insure attractiveness. The 
continued positive appearance of buildings and property is dependent upon proper maintenance 
attitudes and procedures. Maintenance programs must be established that include watering, 
maintaining and pruning all landscape planting areas including removal and replacement of dead or 
diseased landscaping; cleaning up litter; sweeping, cleaning and repairing paved surfaces; and 
cleaning, painting, and repairing windows and building façade.  All drives shall be paved with asphalt.  
Parking areas shall be paved. Designated outdoor storage area may use crushed stone as an 
improved surface material.  All drives and parking areas shall be maintained in a dust-free condition. 



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

15. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS  

 The applicant must comply with the provisions of Title 16, Chapter 10, Section 4 of the Municipal 
Code, as adopted by the Village of Caledonia and any conditions established by subsequent 
Conditional Use Approvals. 

16. ACCESS  

 The applicant must allow any Village employee full and unlimited access to the project site at a 
reasonable time to investigate the project’s construction, operation, or maintenance. 

17. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW  

 The applicant is responsible for obtaining all necessary federal, state, and local permits, approvals, 
and licenses. The applicant is required to comply with all applicable local, state, and federal 
regulations, including Titles 9, 14, 16 and 18 of the Village of Caledonia Code of Ordinances. 

18. REIMBURSE VILLAGE COSTS  

 Applicant shall reimburse the Village all costs incurred by the Village for review of this rezoning 
approval including but not limited to engineering, legal and planning review that occurred prior to 
permit issuance and during the implementation of the plans and construction of the improvements. 

19. AMENDMENTS TO CONDITIONAL USE  

 No additions, deletions, or changes may be made to the project, site plan, or these conditions without 
the Village of Caledonia’s prior approval.  All addition, deletion, and/or change requests must be 
submitted to the Village of Caledonia in writing. A minor change to the conditions of this permit, as 
deemed by the Zoning Administrator, may be made at a staff level, if authorized by the Zoning 
Administrator. 

20. BINDING EFFECT 
 

These conditions bind and are applicable to the Applicant, property owner, successor and assigns, 
owner's association(s) and any other users of the Property with respect to the uses on the Property. 
 

21. VIOLATIONS & PENALTIES 
 

Any violations of the terms of these conditions and restrictions of this Conditional Use shall be subject 
to enforcement and the issuance of citations in accordance with Village Code of Ordinances. If the 
owner, applicant or operator of the Conditional Use is convicted of two or more violations of these 
conditions and restrictions or any other municipal ordinances within any 12-month period the Village 
shall have the right to initiate revocation procedures for this Conditional Use, subject to the provisions 
of paragraph 9 herein. Nothing herein shall preclude the Village from commencing an action in Racine 
County Circuit Court to enforce the terms of this Conditional Use or to seek an injunction regarding 
any violation of this Conditional Use or any other Village ordinances. 

22. REVOCATION 
 

Should an applicant, its heirs, successors or assigns and any other users of the property fail to comply 
with the conditions and restrictions of the approval issued by the Village Board, the Conditional Use 
approval may be revoked. The process for revoking an approval shall generally follow the procedures 
for approving a Conditional Use as set forth in the Municipal Code. 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

23. AGREEMENT  
 

The approval and execution of these conditions and restrictions shall confirm acceptance of the 
terms and conditions hereof by the owner, and these conditions and restrictions shall run with the 
property unless revoked by the Village or terminated by mutual agreement of the Village and the 
owner, and their subsidiaries, related entities, successors and assigns. Therefore, Peter 
Sanfelippo, Meade Inc.; its heirs, successors, and assigns, including all users, future owners, 
occupants and owner's association(s), are responsible for full compliance with the above 
conditions. 
 

24. SUBSEQUENT OWNERS 
   

It is the property owner’s responsibility to inform any subsequent owner or operator of these 
conditions. 
 

 



6228 DOUGLAS AVENUE

HARVEST LA

5 MILE RD

DOUGLAS AV

MATT
HEW DR

¯0 250 500125
US Feet

6228

&

SUBJECT PROPERTY



SHEET

DATE

SET USE

PROJECT NUMBER

REVISIONS

SHEET TITLE

en
vi

si
on

 d
es

ig
n

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

M
E

A
D

E
 IN

C
.

62
28

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 A
V

E
.

R
A

C
IN

E
, W

I 5
34

02

PERMIT

***

01.25.2024

XX.XX.XXXXXX.XX.XXXX

XX.XX.XXXXXX.XX.XXXX

XX.XX.XXXX

XX.XX.XXXXXX.XX.XXXX

XX.XX.XXXX

XX.XX.XXXX

XX.XX.XXXXXX.XX.XXXX

XX.XX.XXXX

TITLE SHEET

TS

PROJECT: MEADE INC.

ADDRESS: 6228 DOUGLAS AVE.
RACINE, WI 53402

SHEET INDEX: PROJECT CONTACTS:

ARCHITECT: SHAUN SULLIVAN
ENVISION DESIGN LLC
342 N WATER ST. SUITE 600
MILWAUKEE, WI 53202
P: 262-327-4338

DATE: 01.25.2024

SEAL:

MUNICIPALITY: VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA

OWNER CONTACT: PETE SANFELIPPO
MEADE INC.
EMAIL: PS@MEADE100.COM

AREA MAP:

CONTRACTOR: T.B.D.

CIVIL ENGINEER: KEVIN PARISH
PARISH SURVEY & ENGINEERING
122 WISCONSIN STREET
WEST BEND, WI 53095
P: 262-346-7800



M
EA

D
E 

IN
C

.
62

28
 D

O
U

G
LA

S 
A

VE
.

R
A

C
IN

E,
 W

I 5
34

02

PERMIT SET

\ED-14-23\

1/25/2024

C1.01

EXISTING
CONDITIONS

PLAN

12
2 

W
is

co
ns

in
 S

tre
et

, W
es

t B
en

d,
 W

I 5
30

95
26

2.
34

6.
78

00
   

   
   

  w
w

w
.p

ar
is

hs
e.

co
m

EPN

EPN

KJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX-XX-XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- STORM SEWER LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BURIED ELECTRIC LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BURIED TELEPHONE LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FIBER OPTIC LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GAS LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SANITARY SEWER MAIN OR LATERAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER MAIN OR SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GAS METER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FIRE HYDRANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- POWER POLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TELEPHONE PEDESTAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TRANSFORMER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- WATER VALVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
- GAS VALVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- STORM SEWER MANHOLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- STORM SEWER INLET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- ELECTRIC METER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
896

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG. FFE=658.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG. FFE=657.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS AVE. (STH 32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT BENCHMARK SW UPPER FLAG BOLT EL=660.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" FES IE=656.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH RIM=659.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH RIM=658.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. A/C  UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELEC. METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" FES IE=656.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL SHEET INDEX:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION NOTES AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 3.070 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNNAMED WATERWAY WITH UNMAPPED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 330 LF OF SILT FENCE OR SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SILT FENCE/SILT SOCK



PERMIT SET

\ED-14-23\

C1.02

PROPOSED
SITE PLAN

12
2 

W
is

co
ns

in
 S

tre
et

, W
es

t B
en

d,
 W

I 5
30

95
26

2.
34

6.
78

00
   

   
   

  w
w

w
.p

ar
is

hs
e.

co
m

M
EA

D
E 

IN
C

.
62

28
 D

O
U

G
LA

S 
A

VE
.

R
A

C
IN

E,
 W

I 5
34

02

1/25/24

EPN

EPN

KJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Address

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site acreage (total)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6228 DOUGLAS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.070 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Current Zoning

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE INFORMATION BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN NOTES: 1. DIMENSIONS ARE TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT AND EDGE OF PAVEMENT DIMENSIONS ARE TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT AND EDGE OF PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Setbacks Building/Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Front

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Side

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rear

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Impervious Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.670 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Area of Disturbance

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.110 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surface Coverage Total:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Impervious

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pervious

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total

AutoCAD SHX Text
Impervious Percentage

AutoCAD SHX Text
77,414 SQ FT (1.78 Acres)

AutoCAD SHX Text
133,713 SQ FT (3.07 Acres)

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.9%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
56,299 SQ FT (1.29 Acres)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PAVEMENT 8" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX-XX-XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG. FFE=658.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG. FFE=657.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS AVE. (STH 32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT BENCHMARK SW UPPER FLAG BOLT EL=660.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" FES IE=656.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH RIM=659.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH RIM=658.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. A/C  UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELEC. METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" FES IE=656.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,580 SF GRAVEL SURACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE VINYL TRI-MAX II PRIVACY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNNAMED WATERWAY WITH UNMAPPED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE VINYL TRI-MAX II PRIVACY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRASS



PERMIT SET

\ED-14-23\

C1.03

GRADING
AND EROSION

CONTROL
PLAN

12
2 

W
is

co
ns

in
 S

tre
et

, W
es

t B
en

d,
 W

I 5
30

95
26

2.
34

6.
78

00
   

   
   

  w
w

w
.p

ar
is

hs
e.

co
m

M
EA

D
E 

IN
C

.
62

28
 D

O
U

G
LA

S 
A

VE
.

R
A

C
IN

E,
 W

I 5
34

02

1/25/2024

EPN

EPN

KJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX-XX-XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION TIME SCHEDULE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRIL 1, 2024 1. INSTALL SITE SILT FENCE, INLET PROTECTION AND TEMPORARY INSTALL SITE SILT FENCE, INLET PROTECTION AND TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES AS SHOWN ON PLANS. ANY ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES IF APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA SHALL HAVE A TRACKING PAD.  SHALL HAVE A TRACKING PAD. APRIL 1, 2024 - JUNE 1, 2024 2. STRIP TOPSOIL WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WET DETENTION STRIP TOPSOIL WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WET DETENTION PONDS AND CONSTRUCT A TEMPORARY STOCKPILE, TO BE SEEDED AND SILT FENCE PLACED AROUND THE PERIMETER. 3. BEGIN PROPOSED SITE GRADING - RESEED SECTIONS OF BEGIN PROPOSED SITE GRADING - RESEED SECTIONS OF PROJECT THROUGHOUT THE GRADING PROCESS TO MINIMIZE RUN-OFF. 4. INSTALL GRAVEL SURFACING INSTALL GRAVEL SURFACING GRAVEL SURFACING 5. APPLY FINAL STABILIZATION TO ENTIRE SITE. APPLY FINAL STABILIZATION TO ENTIRE SITE. JUNE 2 - 15, 2024 ALL PERMANENT SEEDING SHALL BE COMPLETED BY SEPTEMBER 15. ALL TEMPORARY SEEDING SHALL BE COMPLETED BY OCTOBER 15 (REFER TO DNR STANDARD 1059.) SPREAD SALVAGED OR IMPORTED TOPSOIL IN PROPOSED LANDSCAPE AREAS AND RESTORE. CONTRACTOR MAY MODIFY SEQUENCING AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION IF EROSION CONTROLS ARE MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION CONTROL REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN FEDERAL, STATE & LOCAL PERMITS. NOTIFY VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA PRIOR TO CHANGE. VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA PRIOR TO CHANGE.  PRIOR TO CHANGE. AS CONDITIONS WARRANT DURING CONSTRUCTION ADDITIONAL BMPS SHALL BE INSTALLED TO REDUCE THE MIGRATION OF SEDIMENT THE THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AFTER SITE IS STABILIZED AND STABILIZE AND AREAS DISTURBED BY REMOVAL OF BMPS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
935

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
- INSTALL SILT FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
935

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING STORM SEWER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 934.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED SURFACE ELEVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
934.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG. FFE=658.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG. FFE=657.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS AVE. (STH 32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT BENCHMARK SW UPPER FLAG BOLT EL=660.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" FES IE=656.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH RIM=659.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH RIM=658.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. A/C  UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELEC. METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" FES IE=656.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 330 LF OF SILT FENCE OR SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVEL SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNNAMED WATERWAY WITH UNMAPPED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE VINYL TRI-MAX II PRIVACY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRASS



M
EA

D
E 

IN
C

.
62

28
 D

O
U

G
LA

S 
A

VE
.

R
A

C
IN

E,
 W

I 5
34

02

BID SET

\ED-14-23\

1/25/2024

C1.04

LANDSCAPE
PLAN

12
2 

W
is

co
ns

in
 S

tre
et

, W
es

t B
en

d,
 W

I 5
30

95
26

2.
34

6.
78

00
   

   
   

  w
w

w
.p

ar
is

hs
e.

co
m

EPN

EPN

KJP

”

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX-XX-XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG. FFE=658.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BLDG. FFE=657.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS AVE. (STH 32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. HYDRANT BENCHMARK SW UPPER FLAG BOLT EL=660.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" FES IE=656.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH RIM=659.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH RIM=658.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. A/C  UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ELEC. METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" FES IE=656.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 18" STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,580 SF GRAVEL SURACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE VINYL TRI-MAX II PRIVACY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE VINYL TRI-MAX II PRIVACY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)  DESIGNATED LAWN AREAS TO RECEIVE A MINIMUM OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
”

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OF TOPSOIL, STARTER FERTILIZER,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND LOCALLY GROWN BLUEGRASS SOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)  PARKING LOT ISLANDS AND DESIGNATED PLANTING BEDS TO BE MULCHED WITH #2 WASHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE MULCH SPREAD TO A DEPTH OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
”

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OVER WEED BARRIER FABRIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3)  FOUNDATION PLANTING BEDS AND DESIGNATED PLANTING BEDS TO BE MULCHED WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH SPREAD TO A DEPTH OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
”

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4)  INDIVIDUAL TREES AND SHRUB GROUPINGS IN LAWN AREAS TO RECEIVE SHREDDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWOOD BARK MULCH PLANT RINGS (4' DIAMETER) SPREAD TO A DEPTH OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
”

AutoCAD SHX Text
5)  DESIGNATED PLANTING BEDS TO BE SEPARATED FROM LAWN AREAS WITH 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
”

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BLACK VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6)  OWNER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AFTER COMPLETION AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT LIST KEY QTY SIZE COMMON NAME ROOT QTY SIZE COMMON NAME ROOT SIZE COMMON NAME ROOT COMMON NAME ROOT ROOT  (17)      UPRIGHT EVERGREEN SHRUBS    UPRIGHT EVERGREEN SHRUBS  UPRIGHT EVERGREEN SHRUBS  EA 17 4” EMERALD ARBORVITAE  BB 17 4” EMERALD ARBORVITAE  BB 4” EMERALD ARBORVITAE  BB EMERALD ARBORVITAE  BB  BB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB PLANTING BALLED AND BURLAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE MULCH LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG HOLE 2x LARGER THAN ROOT BALL DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT BURY ANY BOTTOM BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNE CUT ANY DEAD, BROWN AND BROKEN BRANCHES - RETAIN NATURAL PLANT SHAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP AND TWINE FROM TOP 1/3 OF ROOT BALL AND SCORE REMAINING 2/3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNNAMED WATERWAY WITH UNMAPPED WETLAND



PERMIT SET

\ED-14-23\

C2.01

CONSTRUCTION
NOTES

AND DETAILS

12
2 

W
is

co
ns

in
 S

tre
et

, W
es

t B
en

d,
 W

I 5
30

95
26

2.
34

6.
78

00
   

   
   

  w
w

w
.p

ar
is

hs
e.

co
m

M
EA

D
E 

IN
C

.
62

28
 D

O
U

G
LA

S 
A

VE
.

R
A

C
IN

E,
 W

I 5
34

02

1/25/2024

EPN

EPN

KJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ACCORDING TO THE WISCONSIN D.O.T. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION, THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ACCORDING TO THE WISCONSIN D.O.T. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION, THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER & WATER IN WISCONSIN, AND WISCONSIN ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, SPS 360 382-383, AND THE LOCAL ORDINANCES AND SPECIFICATIONS. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR EXECUTION OF THE WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT HIS WORK ACCORDING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PERMITS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL PERMITS REQUIRED FOR EXECUTION OF THE WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT HIS WORK ACCORDING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PERMITS. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND THE MUNICIPALITY FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND THE MUNICIPALITY FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. 4. THE MUNICIPALITY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO INSPECT, APPROVE, AND REJECT THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PUBLIC PORTIONS OF THE WORK.  THE OWNER SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO  THE MUNICIPALITY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO INSPECT, APPROVE, AND REJECT THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PUBLIC PORTIONS OF THE WORK.  THE OWNER SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO  INSPECT, APPROVE, AND REJECT THE CONSTRUCTION OF ALL PRIVATE PORTIONS OF THE WORK.  5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER, THE ENGINEER, AND THE MUNICIPALITY, THEIR AGENTS, ETC, FROM ALL LIABILITY INVOLVED WITH THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER, THE ENGINEER, AND THE MUNICIPALITY, THEIR AGENTS, ETC, FROM ALL LIABILITY INVOLVED WITH THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, AND TESTING OF THE WORK ON THIS PROJECT.  6. SITE SAFETY SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. SITE SAFETY SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. 7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFYING ALL UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE PLANS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL DIGGERS THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFYING ALL UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE PLANS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE AT 1-800-242-8511 TO NOTIFY THE UTILITIES OF HIS INTENTIONS, AND TO REQUEST FIELD STAKING OF EXISTING UTILITIES. 8. SILT FENCE AND OTHER EROSION CONTROL FACILITIES MUST BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OR ANY OTHER LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITY. FOLLOW THE SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION SILT FENCE AND OTHER EROSION CONTROL FACILITIES MUST BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OR ANY OTHER LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITY. FOLLOW THE SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION ON THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR MORE DETAILS. INSPECTIONS SHALL BE MADE WEEKLY OR AFTER EVERY RAINFALL OF 0.5" OR MORE.  REPAIRS SHALL BE MADE IMMEDIATELY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING ALL EROSION CONTROL FACILITIES ONCE THE THREAT OF EROSION HAS PASSED WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE GOVERNING AGENCY. 9. ANY ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAYS WHICH ARE DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION MUST BE RESTORED BY THE CONTRACTOR. ANY ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAYS WHICH ARE DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION MUST BE RESTORED BY THE CONTRACTOR. 10. TRASH AND DEBRIS SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED TO ACCUMULATE ON THIS SITE AND THE SITE SHALL BE CLEAN UPON COMPLETION OF WORK. TRASH AND DEBRIS SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED TO ACCUMULATE ON THIS SITE AND THE SITE SHALL BE CLEAN UPON COMPLETION OF WORK. 11. THE OWNER SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO HAVE ALL MATERIALS USED IN CONSTRUCTION TESTED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THESE SPECIFICATIONS.THE OWNER SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO HAVE ALL MATERIALS USED IN CONSTRUCTION TESTED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THESE SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS FOR GRADING & EROSION CONTROL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING AND FOR ACTUAL LAND BALANCE, INCLUDING UTILITY TRENCH SPOIL. THE CONTRACTOR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME SOLE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE COMPUTATIONS OF ALL GRADING AND FOR ACTUAL LAND BALANCE, INCLUDING UTILITY TRENCH SPOIL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPORT OR EXPORT MATERIAL AS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY OWNER OF THE NEED TO IMPORT OR HAUL OFF SOIL. ON-SITE LOCATIONS SUITABLE FOR BORROW OR FILL MAY BE PRESENT. COORDINATE WITH OWNER. 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING SOIL CONDITIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT MAY BE AVAILABLE FROM THE OWNER. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING SOIL CONDITIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT MAY BE AVAILABLE FROM THE OWNER. 3. SITE SHALL BE CLEARED TO THE LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. REMOVE VEGETATION FROM THE SITE BURNING IS NOT PERMITTED. PROTECT TREES AND OTHER FEATURES FROM DAMAGE SITE SHALL BE CLEARED TO THE LIMITS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. REMOVE VEGETATION FROM THE SITE BURNING IS NOT PERMITTED. PROTECT TREES AND OTHER FEATURES FROM DAMAGE WITH FENCING. 4. THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPACTION AND FILL PLACEMENT IN THE FIELD. THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER MAY SUPERCEDE THESE SPECIFICATIONS IF THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPACTION AND FILL PLACEMENT IN THE FIELD. THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER MAY SUPERCEDE THESE SPECIFICATIONS IF THERE IS GOOD CAUSE TO DO SO. AN EXPLANATION MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER IN WRITING BEFORE ANY DEVIATIONS ARE MADE.  5. IF NO GEOTECHNICAL RECOMMENDATION IS AVAILABLE, THEN THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS SHALL APPLY. ALL FILL SHALL BE CONSIDERED STRUCTURAL FILL AND SHALL BE PLACED IN IF NO GEOTECHNICAL RECOMMENDATION IS AVAILABLE, THEN THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS SHALL APPLY. ALL FILL SHALL BE CONSIDERED STRUCTURAL FILL AND SHALL BE PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING: THE COMPACTED FILL SUBGRADE SHALL CONSIST OF AND SHALL BE UNDERLAIN BY SUITABLE BEARING MATERIALS, FREE OF ALL ORGANIC, FROZEN OR OTHER DELETERIOUS MATERIAL AND INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE RESIDENT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.PREPARATION OF THE SUBGRADE, AFTER STRIPPING, SHALL CONSIST OF PROOF-ROLLING TO DETECT UNSTABLE AREAS THAT MIGHT BE UNDERCUT, AND COMPACTING THE SCARIFIED SURFACE TO THE SAME MINIMUM DENSITY INDICATED BELOW.THE COMPACTED FILL MATERIALS SHALL BE FREE OF ANY DELETERIOUS, ORGANIC OR FROZEN MATTER AND SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM LIQUID LIMIT (ASTM-D-423) AND PLASTICITY INDEX (ASTM D-424) IF 30 AND 10 RESPECTFULLY, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY TESTED AND FOUND TO HAVE LOW EXPANSIVE PROPERTIES AND APPROVED BY AN EXPERIENCED SOILS ENGINEER. THE TOP TWELVE (12") INCHES OF COMPACTED FILL SHOULD HAVE A MAXIMUM THREE (3") INCH PARTICLE DIAMETER AND ALL UNDERLYING COMPACTED FILL A MAXIMUM SIX (6") INCH PARTICLE DIAMETER UNLESS SPECIFICALLY APPROVED BY AN EXPERIENCED SOILS ENGINEER. ALL FILL MATERIAL MUST BE TESTED AND APPROVED UNDER THE DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION OF AN EXPERIENCED SOILS ENGINEER PRIOR TO PLACEMENT, IF THE FILL IS TO PROVIDE NON-FROST SUSCEPTIBLE CHARACTERISTICS, IT MUST BE CLASSIFIED AS A CLEAN GW, GP, SW, OR SP PER UNITED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM(ASTM D-2487). FOR STRUCTURAL FILL THE DENSITY OF THE STRUCTURAL COMPACTED FILL AND SCARIFIED SUBGRADE AND GRADES SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 95 PERCENT OF THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AS DETERMINED BY THE STANDARD PROCTOR (ASTM D-698) WITH THE EXCEPTION TO THE TOP 12 INCHES OF PAVEMENT SUBGRADE WHICH SHALL A MINIMUM IN-SITU DENSITY OF 100 PERCENT OF THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY, OR 5 PERCENT HIGHER THAN UNDERLYING FILL MATERIALS.THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF COHESIVE SOIL SHALL NOT VARY BY MORE THAN -1 TO +3 PERCENT AND GRANULAR SOIL ±3 PERCENT OF OPTIMUM WHEN PLACED AND COMPACTED OR RECOMPACTED, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY APPROVED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER TAKING INTO CONSIDERATION THE TYPE OF MATERIALS AND COMPACTION EQUIPMENT BEING USED. THE COMPACTION EQUIPMENT SHOULD CONSIST OF SUITABLE MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED FOR SOIL COMPACTION. BULLDOZERS OR SIMILAR TRACKED VEHICLES ARE TYPICALLY NOT SUITABLE FOR COMPACTION. MATERIAL THAT IS TOO WET TO PERMIT PROPER COMPACTION MAY BE SPREAD ON THE FILL AND PERMITTED TO DRY. DISCING,HARROWING OR PULVERIZING MAY BE NECESSARY TO REDUCE THE MOISTURE CONTENT TO A SATISFACTORY VALUE, AFTER WHICH IT SHALL BE COMPACTED. THE FINISHED SUBGRADE AREAS OF THE SITE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 100 PERCENT OF THE STANDARD PROCTOR (ASTM D-398) MAXIMUM DENSITY. 6. NO FILL SHALL BE PLACED ON A WET OR SOFT SUBGRADE THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED AND INSPECTED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER BEFORE ANY MATERIAL IS PLACED. NO FILL SHALL BE PLACED ON A WET OR SOFT SUBGRADE THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED AND INSPECTED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER BEFORE ANY MATERIAL IS PLACED. 7. SUBGRADE TOLERANCES ARE +/- 1" FOR LANDSCAPE AREAS AND +/-  " FOR ALL PAVEMENT AND BUILDING AREAS. SUBGRADE TOLERANCES ARE +/- 1" FOR LANDSCAPE AREAS AND +/-  " FOR ALL PAVEMENT AND BUILDING AREAS. 12" FOR ALL PAVEMENT AND BUILDING AREAS. 8. TOPSOIL SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS, ROOTS, OLD VEGETATION, ROCKS OVER 2" DIAMETER AND SHALL NOT BE EXCESSIVELY CLAYEY IN NATURE. NO CLUMPS LARGER TOPSOIL SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS, ROOTS, OLD VEGETATION, ROCKS OVER 2" DIAMETER AND SHALL NOT BE EXCESSIVELY CLAYEY IN NATURE. NO CLUMPS LARGER THAN 4" ARE ACCEPTABLE. TOPSOIL MAY BE AMENDED AS NEEDED WITH SAND OR COMPOST TO BE LOOSE WHEN SPREAD. 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN SITE DRAINAGE THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. THIS MAY INCLUDE THE EXCAVATION OF TEMPORARY DITCHED OR PUMPING TO ALLEVIATE WATER PONDING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN SITE DRAINAGE THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. THIS MAY INCLUDE THE EXCAVATION OF TEMPORARY DITCHED OR PUMPING TO ALLEVIATE WATER PONDING. ANY DEWATERING SHALL NOT GO DIRECTLY TO STREAMS, CREEKS, WETLANDS OR OTHER ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS WITHOUT BEING TREATED FIRST. A DIRT BAG OR OTHER DEWATERING TREATMENT DEVICE MAY BE USED TO CAPTURE SEDIMENT FROM THE PUMPED WATER. 10. THE STONE TRACKING PAD SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE EXISTING GRAVEL TRAILER PARKING IS TO BE USED AS STONE TRACKING PAD. THE TRACKING PAD IS THE STONE TRACKING PAD SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE EXISTING GRAVEL TRAILER PARKING IS TO BE USED AS STONE TRACKING PAD. THE TRACKING PAD IS THE EXISTING GRAVEL TRAILER PARKING IS TO BE USED AS STONE TRACKING PAD. THE TRACKING PAD IS . THE TRACKING PAD IS TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN A CONDITION, WHICH WILL PREVENT THE TRACK OF MUD OR DRY SEDIMENT ONTO THE ADJACENT PUBLIC STREETS. SEDIMENT REACHING THE PUBLIC ROAD SHALL BE REMOVED BY STREET CLEANING (NOT HYDRAULIC FLUSHING) BEFORE THE END OF EACH WORKDAY. 11. SOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 75 FEET FROM LAKES, STREAMS, WETLANDS, DITCHES, DRAINAGE WAYS, CURBS AND GUTTERS OR OTHER STORMWATER CONVEYANCE SOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF 75 FEET FROM LAKES, STREAMS, WETLANDS, DITCHES, DRAINAGE WAYS, CURBS AND GUTTERS OR OTHER STORMWATER CONVEYANCE SYSTEM, UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  MEASURES SHALL BE TAKEN TO MINIMIZE EROSION AND RUNOFF FROM ANY SOIL STOCKPILES THAT WILL LIKELY REMAIN FOR MORE THAN FIVE WORKING DAYS.  ANY STOCKPILE THAT REMAINS FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS SHALL BE COVERED OR TREATED WITH STABILIZATION PRACTICES SUCH AS TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SEEDING AND MULCHING. 12. EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO GRADING OPERATIONS AND SHALL BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED FOR MAXIMUM EFFECTIVENESS UNTIL VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED. EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO GRADING OPERATIONS AND SHALL BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED FOR MAXIMUM EFFECTIVENESS UNTIL VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND STRUCTURES SERVING THE SITE MUST BE INSPECTED AT LEAST WEEKLY OR WITHIN 24 HOURS OF A 0.5 INCH RAIN EVENT.  ALL MAINTENANCE WILL FOLLOW AN INSPECTION WITHIN 24 HOURS. 13. CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE NO GREATER THAN 3:1. CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE NO GREATER THAN 3:1. 3:1. . 14. EROSION CONTROL IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL ACCEPTANCE OF THIS PROJECT. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS SHOWN SHALL BE THE MINIMUM PRECAUTIONS EROSION CONTROL IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL ACCEPTANCE OF THIS PROJECT. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS SHOWN SHALL BE THE MINIMUM PRECAUTIONS THAT WILL BE ALLOWED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RECOGNIZING AND CORRECTING ALL EROSION CONTROL PROBLEMS THAT ARE A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, AS REQUESTED IN WRITING BY THE STATE OR LOCAL INSPECTORS, OR THE DEVELOPER'S ENGINEER, SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN 24 HOURS. 15. ALL DISTURBED SLOPES OF 4:1 OR GREATER AND DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CURLEX EROSION CONTROL FABRIC (INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS). ALL DISTURBED SLOPES OF 4:1 OR GREATER AND DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH CURLEX EROSION CONTROL FABRIC (INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL DISTURBED AREAS, EXCEPT STREET PAVEMENT AND SIDEWALK AREAS, SHALL RECEIVE A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) INCHES OF TOPSOIL, FERTILIZER, SEED AND MULCH.  RESTORATION WILL ALL DISTURBED AREAS, EXCEPT STREET PAVEMENT AND SIDEWALK AREAS, SHALL RECEIVE A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) INCHES OF TOPSOIL, FERTILIZER, SEED AND MULCH.  RESTORATION WILL OCCUR AS SOON AFTER THE DISTURBANCE AS PRACTICAL.   LAWN AREAS WITH SLOPES GREATER THAN 4:1 SHALL BE SEEDED WITH OLDS "NOMOW" MIX OR EQUAL.  ALL OTHER DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED WITH MIXTURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 630 OF D.O.T. SPECIFICATIONS. 2. AN EQUAL AMOUNT OF ANNUAL RYEGRASS SHALL BE ADDED TO THE MIX.  SEED MIXTURES SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF FOUR (4) POUNDS PER 1,000 SQUARE FEET. FERTILIZER AN EQUAL AMOUNT OF ANNUAL RYEGRASS SHALL BE ADDED TO THE MIX.  SEED MIXTURES SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF FOUR (4) POUNDS PER 1,000 SQUARE FEET. FERTILIZER SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF FOUR (4) POUNDS PER 1,000 SQUARE FEET.  FERTILIZER SHALL MEET THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS THAT FOLLOW:  NITROGEN, NOT LESS THAN 16%; PHOSPHORIC ACID, NOT LESS THAN 6%; POTASH, NOT LESS THAN 6%. 3. ALL FINISH GRADED AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED BY SEPTEMBER 15TH. IF THE SITE DOES NOT HAVE FINISH GRADED AREAS COMPLETED BY OCTOBER 15TH, ALL DISTURBED ALL FINISH GRADED AREAS SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED BY SEPTEMBER 15TH. IF THE SITE DOES NOT HAVE FINISH GRADED AREAS COMPLETED BY OCTOBER 15TH, ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE RESTORED WITH TEMPORARY SEEDING (COVER CROP).  AREAS NEEDING PROTECTION DURING PERIODS WHEN PERMANENT SEEDING IS NOT APPLIED SHALL BE SEEDED WITH ANNUAL SPECIES FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTION. SEE TABLE 1 OF THE WISCONSIN DNR CONSERVATION PRACTICE STANDARD 1059, FOR SEEDING RATES OF COMMONLY USED SPECIES. THE RESIDUE FROM THIS CROP MAY EITHER BE INCORPORATED INTO THE SOIL DURING SEEDBED PREPARATION AT THE NEXT PERMANENT SEEDING PERIOD OR LEFT ON THE SOIL SURFACE AND THE PLANTING MADE AS A NO-TILL SEEDING. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR A SATISFACTORY STAND OF GRASS ON ALL SEEDED AREAS FOR ONE YEAR AFTER THE PROJECT'S FINAL ACCEPTANCE.THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR A SATISFACTORY STAND OF GRASS ON ALL SEEDED AREAS FOR ONE YEAR AFTER THE PROJECT'S FINAL ACCEPTANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTORATION NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX-XX-XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE CONSTRUCTION (SHEET FLOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE INSTALLATION SHALL CONFORM TO WISCONSIN DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD #1056)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND FABRIC TO 4" BELOW SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' X 2" X 2" (MIN.) WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT SOCK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN SILT SOCKS UNTIL VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTEREXX SILTSOXX (OR EQUAL) (12" DIA.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD STAKES (10' SPACING) NOMINAL 2" X 2" X 30" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BASE COURSE WDOT  SECTION 305  " CRUSHED 34" CRUSHED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL SURFACE SECTION



SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"1

25' SIDE  SETBACK

20' SIDE BUILDING SETBACK

20
' S

ID
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 40' STREET BUILDING

 SETBACK

EXISTING BUILDING

NEW WHITE VINYL TRI-MAXX II
FENCE - 6' HIGH

NEW GRAVEL SURFACE
AREA: 5,580 S.F.

SHEET

DATE

SET USE

PROJECT NUMBER

REVISIONS

SHEET TITLE

en
vi

si
on

 d
es

ig
n

A
 R

 C
 H

 I 
T 

E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

M
E

A
D

E
 IN

C
.

62
28

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 A
V

E
.

R
A

C
IN

E
, W

I 5
34

02

PERMIT

***

01.25.2024

XX.XX.XXXXXX.XX.XXXX

XX.XX.XXXX

XX.XX.XXXXXX.XX.XXXX

XX.XX.XXXX

XX.XX.XXXX

XX.XX.XXXXXX.XX.XXXX

XX.XX.XXXX

SITE PLAN

A1.0





 

 
Meeting Date:   January 29, 2024     

 

PLAN COMMISSION REPORT 
 

Item No. 5b  

Proposal: Rezone  

Description: Review a request to rezone a ±28.81-acre parcel zoned R-3, Single-Family 
Residential District to I-1, Institutional District which better recognizes the existing 
use of a school on the parcel and provides the correct zoning district for future school 
expansion. 
 

Applicant(s): Jason Albrecht 

Address(es): 2115 5 1/2 Mile Road 

Suggested 
Motion: 

That the Plan Commission recommends to the Village Board that the parcel located 
2115 5 1/2 Mile Road be rezoned from R-3, Single-Family Residential District to I-1, 
Institutional District for the following reasons: 

1. The rezoning of the parcel will maintain existing property rights to use and 
develop the property as a school. 

2. The proposed rezoning is in accord with the 2035 Land Use Plan 
designation as governmental and institutional for the subject property. 
 

Owner(s): Racine Unified School District 

Tax Key(s): 104-04-23-17-082-000 

Lot Size(s): 28.81 acres  

Current Zoning 
District(s):  R-3, Single-Family Residential District   

 
  

    

Overlay District(s): N/A 
  

  
  

  
  

Wetlands:  Yes      No Floodplain:  Yes      No 

Comprehensive 
Plan: 

Governmental & Institutional  

  



Caledonia Plan Commission Report Meeting Date: January 29, 2024 
 Item No.: 5b 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Background:  The applicant is requesting the rezoning of the parcel located at 2115 5 ½ Mile Road from 
R-3, Single-Family Residential District to I-1, Institutional District. The site currently is occupied by Olympia-
Brown Elementary School. The applicant intends to expand the site to include a middle school.  
 
The reason for the rezoning request is the result of the Village adopting the new zoning code. As part of the 
zoning code revision, some zoning districts were renamed, reclassified, or deleted. As part of the revision 
process, staff chose not to modify the zoning map, but rather update the zoning map as development 
proposals were received.  
 
In this case, the current zoning district for this parcel is residential. Schools are a conditional use in a 
residential district. When the school was built, the Village did not have a zoning district that allowed a school 
use by right. In October of 2022, the Village adopted a new zoning district, I-1, Institutional. This district 
allows, by right, public and private schools, churches, and other governmental uses.   
 
Staff recommends the rezoning request, as the current use is a permitted use the I-1, zoning district. The 
land use category for this parcel is governmental and institutional. The I-1 zoning district is consistent with 
the land use plan. If the Plan Commission is comfortable with the rezoning request, staff has drafted a 
suggested motion recommending to the Village Board approval of the rezoning request. 
 
 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
Peter Wagner, AICP 
Development Director 

 
 
 

 



2115 5 & 1/2 MILE ROAD

M
EA

DO
W

DA
LE

LA

5 MILE RD

ROBIN
LA

5 MILE RD

CREEK RIDGE DR

DUSTIR DR

BROADLEAF CT

5 1/2 MILE RD

OC
TO

BE
R

DR

CH
AR

LE
S 

ST

NO
VA

K 
RD

DU
BL

IN
 C

T
¯0 400 800200

US Feet

2115

& SUBJECT PROPERTY



A4.01

A4.01

7

4

A4.00 2A4.00

A4.00A4.004

A4.01

6

A4.01

5

3/4

1/2

A4.01

1

A4.01 3
A4.012

A4.021A4.02 2

A4.0110

RELOCATED 
SHED

FDC

B

C

D

A

N

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 D

R
A
W

IN
G
S

N
O

T
 F

O
R
 C

O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt

 V
er

no
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

 | 
 M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 5

32
33

  |
  z

as
tu

di
os

.c
om

T
E

LE
P

H
O

N
E

   
[4

14
]  

4 
7 

6 
. 9

 5
 0

 0
F

A
C

S
IM

IL
E

   
[4

14
]  

4 
7 

6 
. 8

 5
 8

 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:

No: Date: Description:

1" = 20'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN -

OVERALL

Olympia Brown Elementary

Addition & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

A2.10

230033.00

1" = 20'-0"1
FIRST FLOOR PLAN - OVERALL

68,366 SF EXISTING
BUILDING

5,078 SF ADDITION

37,914 SF
ADDITION

1.03.23

PLANNING COMMISSION

SUBMITTAL

SEE CIVIL / LANDSCAPE
DRAWINGS FOR SITE

INFORMATION



Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt

 V
er

no
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

 | 
 M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 5

32
33

  |
  z

as
tu

di
os

.c
om

T
E

LE
P

H
O

N
E

   
[4

14
]  

4 
7 

6 
. 9

 5
 0

 0
F

A
C

S
IM

IL
E

   
[4

14
]  

4 
7 

6 
. 8

 5
 8

 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:

No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary

Addition & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

PLANNING COMMISSION

SUBMITTAL

230033.00

1.03.23

P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 D

R
A
W

IN
G
S

N
O

T
 F

O
R
 C

O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

A5.00

RENDERINGS

1 N.T.S.
PERSPECTIVE VIEW LOOKING SOUTHWEST

N.T.S.

N.T.S.
AERIAL VIEW LOOKING SOUTHWEST

N.T.S.
PERSPECTIVE VIEW LOOKING SOUTHWEST

N.T.S.
PERSPECTIVE VIEW LOOKING WEST

2

2

1 3

34

4



 

 
Meeting Date:   January 29, 2024     

 

PLAN COMMISSION REPORT 
 

Item No. 6a  

Proposal: Building, Site, & Operation Plan Review  

Description: Review a building, site, and operation plan for the construction of two building 
expansion for the Olympia-Brown School building consisting of a total of ±42,992 
square feet and other site improvements located at 2115 5 Mile Road. 
 

Applicant(s): Jason Albrecht 

Address(es): 2115 5 1/2 Mile Road 

Suggested 
Motion: 

That the Plan Commission recommends to the Village Board that the building, site, 
and operation plan for the construction of two building additions consisting of ±42,992 
square feet and other site improvements located 2115 5 1/2 Mile Road be approved 
with conditions outlined in Exhibit A for the following reasons: 

1. The proposed use is allowed by underlying zoning through the building, site 
& operation plan review process. 

2. The proposed use is compatible with the existing use of a school on the 
property. 
 

Owner(s): Racine Unified School District 

Tax Key(s): 104-04-23-17-082-000 

Lot Size(s): 28.81 acres  

Current Zoning 
District(s):  R-3, Single-Family Residential District (pending rezoning to I-1, Institutional) 

 
  

    

Overlay District(s): N/A 
  

  
  

  
  

Wetlands:  Yes      No Floodplain:  Yes      No 

Comprehensive 
Plan: 

Governmental & Institutional  

  



Caledonia Plan Commission Report Meeting Date: January 29, 2024 
 Item No.: 6a 

Page 2 of 5 
 

Background:  The applicant is requesting approval of a building, site, and operation plan for the 
construction of two building expansions for the Olympia-Brown School building consisting of a total of 
±42,992 square feet and other site improvements located at 2115 5 1/2 Mile Road. Olympia-Brown 
Elementary school currently exists on the property and these additions will allow the school to expand to a 
K-8th grade school. The applicant anticipates construction in March 2024 with a construction completion 
date of August 2024. 
 
Building Exterior/Design  
The proposed additions will mimic the exterior of the existing building. The primary exterior material will 
consist of light brown/cream brick and CMU. In addition, there will be metal blue panels accenting the 
building with a focus on the new middle school entrance. Along all sides of the building, windows will be 
installed. The roof will consist of the same material as the existing building, which is a rubberized roof. This 
type of roofing is typical for a flat roofed building. Overall, the building complies with Village design 
standards. The use of different materials and colors creates a sense of top, middle, bottom to the building. 
Furthermore, the applicant is proposing these materials on all four sides of the building which complies with 
the Village’s preference for four-sided architecture. As part of these additions, rooftop mechanicals will be 
installed. The applicant is proposing gray screening for the rooftop mechanicals which complies with code.  
 
The middle school addition will be ±38,000 square feet and will be located along the west side of the existing 
building for future use as a middle school. The addition complies with building setbacks from the lot lines 
and conforms with building height limits. The addition on the south side of the building will be ±5,000 square 
feet for the purpose of a kitchen and cafeteria expansion. This addition complies with setbacks and building 
design standards. 
 
Site Modifications 
To accommodate these additions, the applicant is proposing to modify the bus lane in front of the school to 
have room for the additional buses and access to the middle school. The Fire Department has reviewed 
and approved the proposed bus lane design. Also, a fire access lane behind the school will be constructed 
for improved fire service access.  
 
There will be twelve parking spaces constructed in front of the school in addition to the existing twenty-four 
stalls. Another 40 stalls will be constructed south of the existing staff parking lot. Overall, the site will have 
a total of 121 stalls, including handicap stalls. The proposed stalls comply with code dimension standards 
and the minimum number of parking stalls for these additions to the building. The parking lot addition 
complies with parking island standards and includes plantings. 
 
At this time, the applicant is not proposing to expand or add dumpster areas on the property. If in the future, 
it is needed, the applicant will need to get site plan approval from the Village and building permits prior to 
construction. 
 
The playground area will be expanded to include two half-court basketball courts, two gaga pits, and painted 
game forms located south of the existing playground areas. This expanded area complies with setback 
requirements for the district. The existing playground areas will not be modified as part of this project.  
 
Landscaping 
The proposed landscaping meets Village landscape design standards. In regard to the parking lot, the 
applicant is proposing to install shrubs and trees within parking lot islands. Trees and evergreens will be 
installed along the perimeter of the expanded playground and staff parking lot. In front of the school, 
landscaping will remain mostly the same. Three trees will be installed in the center green space that will 
complement the existing landscape beds. Where the modified bus lane loop is located, three trees will be 
installed in addition to the existing trees within the loop. Landscape beds are proposed between the various 



Caledonia Plan Commission Report Meeting Date: January 29, 2024 
 Item No.: 6a 

Page 3 of 5 
 

wings of the building on the north and south side of the building. More trees will be installs along 5 ½ Mile 
Road extending to the west. The Plan Commission has the authority to require additional plantings. Staff 
had determined that what the applicant is proposing complies with the landscape design standards. 
 
Lighting 
No new lighting is being proposed at this time. Any new lighting installed on the property will require the 
applicant to submit a lighting plan to the Village for approval prior to installation and comply with exterior 
light installation standards. 
 
Fire Department 
The applicant has worked with the Fire Department to ensure adequate fire service access to the site. Staff 
will continue to work with the applicant to ensure the building complies with fire code regulations prior to 
building permits being issued. 
 
Engineering 
As part of this project review, the applicant will be required to update their stormwater management plan 
and submit it to the Utility District for review and approval. Staff will work with the applicant to ensure 
compliance with stormwater management requirements. For example, the Storm Water Pond Easement will 
need to be modified to encompass the modified storm water pond and they will need to provide a legal 
description and exhibit for the modified storm water pond easement. 
 
RUSD shall incorporate the future modification of the 5-1/2 Mile Road Right-of-Way on their plan set and 
ensure the setbacks for the new addition meet the zoning requirements.  RUSD shall also follow Village of 
Caledonia Resolutions 2015-60, 2015-61, and 2015-70 regarding the future re-alignment of 5-1/2 Mile Road 
and the Village's right to special assess costs in the future against RUSD for the infrastructure and roadway 
improvements made in accordance with Wisconsin State Statutes. 
 
If the Plan Commission is comfortable with the building additions and site modifications, staff has drafted a 
suggested motion recommending to the Village Board approval of the proposed building, site, and operation 
plan as proposed with conditions outlined in Exhibit A. 
 

EXHIBIT A - CONDITIONS 
2115 5 ½ Mile Road 

(Parcel ID No. 104-04-23-17-082-000) 
 

1. Compliance. Failure to comply with the terms and conditions stated herein could result in the issuance 
of citation(s) and/or revocation of this permit. 

 
2. Binding Effect.  These conditions bind and are applicable to the Property Owner, Agent, and any 

other users of the Property Owner with respect to the uses on the Property. 
 
3. Plans. The proposed ±42,000 square-foot, school building additions shall be located, constructed, and 

utilized in accordance with the plans and documents received by the Village Planning Department on 
January 3, 2024.   

 
4. Fire Department Approval.  Owner shall obtain approval from the Village of Caledonia Fire 

Department and meet applicable codes. 
 



Caledonia Plan Commission Report Meeting Date: January 29, 2024 
 Item No.: 6a 

Page 4 of 5 
 

5. Caledonia Sewer and Water Utility Districts. The property owner or designated agent must contact 
the Caledonia Sewer and Water Utility Districts regarding Utility District regulations for this site. 
Compliance with all regulations and requirements, as determined by the Caledonia Sewer and Water 
Utility Districts is required. 

 
6. Engineering Department.  The property owner or designated agent must contact the Village of 

Caledonia Engineering Department and must comply with all regulations and requirements of the 
Village of Caledonia Engineering Department. 
 

7. Future Roadway Modifications. The property owner shall comply with Village of Caledonia 
Resolutions 2015-60, 2015-61, and 2015-70 regarding the future re-alignment of 5-1/2 Mile Road 
and the Village's right to special assess costs in the future against the property owner for the 
infrastructure and roadway improvements made in accordance with Wisconsin State Statutes. 

 
8. Lighting. All lighting at the site must be full cut-off lights that may not glare onto abutting properties 

or onto any public roadway. 
 
9. No Accumulation of Refuse and Debris. Any fence, wall, hedge, yard, space or landscaped area must 

be kept free of any accumulation of refuse or debris. Plant materials must be kept in a healthy growing 
condition and structures must be maintained in a sound manner. 

 
10. Property Maintenance Required.  A complete and thorough maintenance program must be established 

to insure attractiveness. The continued positive appearance of buildings and property is dependent 
upon proper maintenance attitudes and procedures. Maintenance programs must be established that 
include watering, maintaining and pruning all landscape planting areas including removal and 
replacement of dead or diseased landscaping; cleaning up litter; sweeping, cleaning and repairing 
paved surfaces; and cleaning, painting, and repairing windows and building façade.  All drives shall 
be paved with asphalt.  Parking areas shall be paved.  All drives and parking areas shall be maintained 
in a dust free condition. 

 
11. Performance Standards.  The applicant must comply with the provisions of Title 16, Chapter 10, 

Section 4, Various Performance Standards. 
 
12. Expiration.  This approval will expire eighteen (18) months from the date of the Village’s final 

approval unless substantial work has commenced following such grant. If this office determines that 
no substantial work has commenced, the project may not occur and will require the applicant to 
resubmit their plans for approval and incur all costs associated with the review. 

 
13. Access.  The applicant must allow any Village employee full and unlimited access to the project site 

at a reasonable time to investigate the project’s construction, operation, or maintenance. 
 
14. Compliance with Law.  The applicant is responsible for obtaining all necessary federal, state, and 

local permits, approvals, and licenses. The applicant is required to comply with all applicable local, 
state, and federal regulations, including Titles 9, 14, 16 and 18 of the Village of Caledonia Code of 
Ordinances. 

 



Caledonia Plan Commission Report Meeting Date: January 29, 2024 
 Item No.: 6a 

Page 5 of 5 
 

15. Agreement. Your accepting the site plan approval and beginning the project means that you have 
read, understand, and agree to follow all conditions of this approval. Therefore, Jason Albrecht, 
Racine Unified School District, and their heirs, successors, and assigns, including tenants, are 
responsible for full compliance with the above conditions. 

 
16. Subsequent Owners. It is the property owner’s responsibility to inform any subsequent owner or 

operator of these conditions. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
Peter Wagner, AICP 
Development Director 

 
 
 

 



2115 5 & 1/2 MILE ROAD

M
EA

DO
W

DA
LE

LA

5 MILE RD

ROBIN
LA

5 MILE RD

CREEK RIDGE DR

DUSTIR DR

BROADLEAF CT

5 1/2 MILE RD

OC
TO

BE
R

DR

CH
AR

LE
S 

ST

NO
VA

K 
RD

DU
BL

IN
 C

T
¯0 400 800200

US Feet

2115

& SUBJECT PROPERTY



 

Architecture      |       Interior Design       |       Planning       |       Landscape Architecture       |        Engineering        

zastudios.com info@zastudios.com    2122 West Mt. Vernon Ave, Milwaukee, WI, 53233 

 

Caledonia Planning Commission 

5043 Chester Lane  

Racine, WI 53402 

January 03, 2024 

  

Dear Caledonia Planning Commission, 

The Racine Unified School District is proposing to build (2) new additions onto the existing Olympia Brown 

Elementary School extending west and south on the existing parcel located at 5 ½ Mile Road and Novak.   Site 

improvements include existing parking lot expansion - including site lighting to the southeast, bus loop 

enlargement at the northwest adjacent to the new classroom addition, added fire access lane along the south 

of the existing / new building, and landscape and stormwater management improvements.   

 

1. Project Contact Information 

   Architect 

    Stuart LaRose | Director, Education and Worship Studio 

    Zimmerman Architectural Studios  

    (414) 918-1456 | stuart.larose@zastudios.com 

 

    Jason Albrecht | Project Manager 

    Zimmerman Architectural Studios  

    (414) 918-1403 | jason.albrecht@zastudios.com 

 

   Landscape Architect 

    Luke Haas | Director of Landscape Architecture 

    Harwood Engineering Consultants   

    (414) 918-1220 | luke.haas@hecl.com 

 

    Engineer 

    Brad M. Seubert | Director of Civil Engineering 

    Harwood Engineering Consultants   

    (414) 918-1204 | brad.seubert@hecl.com 

 

    Owner 

    James Hooper | Director of Facility Planning 

    Racine Unified School District 

    (262) 631-7014 | james.hooper@rusd.org 

 

2. Existing Zoning:   R-3 zoning district – Elementary School 

Proposed Zoning:   I-3 institutional district – Elementary / Middle School 

Land Use Designation:   Governmental and Institutional 

 

3. Student enrollment:   Current: 535 students; Proposed: 750 students with 836 total student  

   Capacity 

 

4. Number of Employees:   83 +/- 

 

5. Existing Structure:   Single Story, 68,366 SF school 

mailto:stuart.larose@zastudios.com
mailto:jason.albrecht@zastudios.com
mailto:luke.haas@hecl.com
mailto:brad.seubert@hecl.com


2 

Proposed Structure:  New single Story, 38,000 SF middle school classroom addition (west) + 5,000 

SF Kitchen / Cafeteria expansion (southeast) 

 

6. Hours of Operation:   Monday – Friday 7:00 AM – 4:00 PM - Classes are in session  

 

Monday – Friday 4:00 PM – 10:00 PM – Athletic and occasional special 

events  

 

Saturdays & Sundays 7:00 AM – 4:00 PM - Athletic and occasional special 

events 

 

7. Exterior Materials:   Brick / CMU: Light brown/cream colored to match existing conditions 

   Metal Panels: Blue to match existing conditions 

   Clear anodized aluminum framed window system 

   EPDM Roof 

 

8. Construction Start:   March 2024 (anticipated) 

Construction Completed:  January 2025 (anticipated) 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Jason Albrecht, AIA, NCARB, CDT      

Senior Associate | Project Manager      

Phone: 414.918.1403            

jason.albrecht@zastudios.com     

Zimmerman Architectural Studios, Inc.  

 



Racine

12

94

94

90

39

43

18

84

23

32

51

61

21

41

45151

90

41

Madison

Janesville

Oshkosh

Sheboygan

Dubuque

Rockford

Eau Claire

Green Bay

Minneapolis

Rochester La Crosse

Duluth

35

Minocqua

Milwaukee

NORTH

REGION MAP
Project Location

10
01

B

97'-6"

1001

20

A8.2

1

2

3

4 A701

MATCHLINE

1001 .1

315A

2

A6.2

16
'-0

"

18'-0"

SAMPLE ROOM

8

CMU WALL

BRICK VENEER

CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE WALL/
PRECAST CONCRETE WALL PANEL

PRECAST CONCRETE WALL PANEL W/ INSULATION

GYPSUM BOARD/STUD WALL

DOOR NUMBER, DERIVED FROM ROOM #

DETAIL NUMBER

SHEET NUMBER

ENLARGED PLAN INDICATOR

COLUMN GRID LINE

COLUMN GRID IDENTIFICATION

CHANGE IN CEILING PLANE
(SEE REFLECTED CEILING PLANS)

ROOM NAME & NUMBER

SECTION CUT INDICATOR

DETAIL NUMBER

SHEET NUMBER

FLOOR PENETRATION

CMU WALL W/ FURRING

SPOT FLOOR ELEVATION OF ROOM
 (IF DIFFERENT FROM TYPICAL)

NOMINAL ROOM DIMENSION

North

PLAN NORTH INDICATOR

MATCHLINE BETWEEN NORTH AND
SOUTH PLAN OR ELEVATION HALVES

TYPICAL DRAWING NOTATION TAG

WALL TYPE INDICATORS

BREAKLINE

BRICK & CMU CAVITY WALL W/ INSULATION

SHEET NUMBER

DIRECTION OF ELEVATION
ELEVATION DRAWING NUMBER

INTERIOR ELEVATION INDICATOR

BORROWED LITE TAG, DERIVED FROM ROOM #

4 KEY NOTE

DEMOUNTABLE PARTITION WALL

NOTE:
ALL THE SYMBOLS SHOWN HERE ARE NOT
NECESSARILY USED ON THESE DRAWINGS.

NEW DOOR
IN NEW WALL

EXISTING DOOR IN
EXISTING WALL

DEMO WALL

DEMO DEMOUNTABLE PARTITION WALL

GRAPHIC LEGEND

OVERHEAD

PERPENDICULAR

PLASTIC LAMINATE

PUBLIC ADDRESS
PLUMBING CONTRACTOR

OPPOSITE HAND

OUTSIDE DIAMETER/
ON CENTER

NOT IN CONTRACT
NOT APPLICABLE

NOT TO SCALE

DIMENSION

MULTIPLE

MASONRY OPENING
MOUNTED
MOUNTING

MISCELLANEOUS

CONCRETECONC

ABOVE FINISH FLOOR
ADJUSTABLE

ASSEMBLY

ALTERNATE

ARCHITECT(URAL)

APPROXIMATE

AIR HANDLING UNIT

ASPHALT

ALUMINUM

ABOVE FINISH GRADE

AUX
AUTO
ASSY
ASPH
ARCH

APPROX

AHU

ALT
ALUM

AFG

ADJ
AFF

AUXILIARY
AUTOMATIC

ABBREVIATIONS

ACOUSTICAL

AIR CONDITIONING

ACOUSTICAL CEILING

ACOUST

AC

A/C

#
PL

CL
PROPERTY LINE
CENTERLINE

NUMBER

CERAMIC

CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

CONTROL JOINT

CLOSET
CLEAR

COLUMN

CEILINGCLG

CLR
CMU

COL

CL

CJ

CER

BOTTOM OF FOOTING

BOTTOM OF

BRICK RELIEF ANGLE

CENTER TO CENTER

BUILT-UP-ROOF

CABINET

BEARING
BRIDGING

BOTTOM

BRICKBRK
BUR

CAB
C/C

BOF

BRDG
BRA

BRG

BOT

BOANGLE
AND

AT
L
&

@

SYMBOLS

BOARD

BLOCKING

BUILDING
BLOCK

BLKG

BLDG
BLK

BM

BD

BEAM

FLUORESCENT

ELEC ELECTRIC(AL)

FLUOR
FO

EMERGENCYEMER
ELEV ELEVATION

FINISHED OPENING

INFO
IN

ES
EST

FDN

FLR
FIN

FG

FF

FE

FHC

FEC

FD

FAB

EXT

EXP

EWC

EXIST

DIAGONALDIAG

ELECTRICAL CONTRACT(OR)

EXPANSION JOINT
EXHAUST FAN

DOWNSPOUT

DRAWING(S)DWG(S)

EF
EJ

EC

DWR

EA
E

DRAWER

EACH
EAST

DS
DTL

DR

DIV
DIM

DN

DETAIL(ED)

DOOR

DIVISION
DIMENSION

DOWN

DEMOLISH, DEMOLITION

DRINKING FOUNTAIN

DEPARTMENT
DEMO
DEPT

DIA
DF

DBL

DIAMETER

DOUBLE

GYP BD

FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FIRE HOSE CABINET

FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET

FINISH GRADE

FLOOR(ING)
FINISH(ED)

FLOOR DRAIN

FINISH FLOOR

FOUNDATION

HW

ID

HVAC
HGT

HR
HM

HC

HDR
HDWD

GYP

HB

EXPOSED STRUCTURE

EXPAND(ED), EXPANSION

ELECTRIC WATER COOLER

EXISTING

EXTERIOR

FABRICATE(D)

ESTIMATE(D)

GA

GND
GL

GR

GEN

GALV
GC

FT
FTG
FURN

PLAM

MEZZ

INSIDE DIAMETER/DIMENSION

MEZZANINE
MANUFACTURE(R)

MANHOLE

INFORMATION
INCH(ES)

MFR

MH

PLAS PLASTER

JANITOR'S CLOSET
JANITOR

MECHANICAL CONTRACT(OR)

LOUVER

MECHANICAL

MAXIMUM

MAINTENANCE

MATERIAL
MASONRY

LIGHTWEIGHT

LINEAR, LINEAL
LINEAL FOOT

LIGHT

LEVEL

LONG, LENGTH

LAMINATE(D)
LABORATORY

POUND(S)
LAVATORY

KITCHEN

GYPSUM WALLBOARD

HEATING, VENTILATING &

HOLLOW METAL

HOT WATER
AIR CONDITIONING

HEIGHT

HOUR

HARDWOOD

HOLLOW CORE

HEADER

GYPSUM

HOSE BIB
MAS

MAX
MC

MATL

MECH

LTWT
LT

LVL

MAINT

LVR

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

GLASS, GLAZE(D), GLAZING

GAUGE
GALVANIZE(D)

GRADE
GROUND

GENERAL

FURNITURE

FOOT, FEET
FOOTING

LAB

LBS

LAM
LAV

LIN
LF

JC
JAN

KIT

L

PL
PERP

PA
PC

PLATE

OH

OPH
OPNG OPENING

OA

OD
OC

NTS

OVERALL

N

NIC
N/A

MULT
MTL
MTG

NORTH

METAL

ENCL

EQ
EP

EQUIP

ENGR
ENCLOSE, ENCLOSURE

ELECTRIC PANEL
EQUAL(LY)
EQUIPMENT

ENGINEER(ED)

FP

INSULATE(D), INSULATION
INTERIOR

FIRE PROTECTION

INT
INSUL

MO
MISC

MTD

MIN MINIMUM
PREFABRICATE(D)

TONGUE & GROOVE

STRUCTURE, STRUCTURAL

RT RESILIENT TILE

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

RIGHT OF WAY
ROUGH OPENING

REVISE(D), REVISION,

REINFORCE(D)(ING)

POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

POWER ROOF VENTILATOR

REQUIRED
RESILIENT

ROOM

ROW
RO
RM

REQD

REV
RESIL

REINF

RADIUS

REFRIGERATOR

ROOF DRAIN
RECESS(ED)

REFRIG
REC
RD
RCP

R

PTN PARTITION

PAVING
PAVEMENT

QUARRY TILE
QUANTITYQTY

QT

PVG
PVMT

PVC

PROJECT(ION)

PREFINISH(ED)
PREPARE

POINT

PRV
PSF
PSI
PT

PREFIN

PROJ
PREP

STRUCT

TLT

TO

TEMP
TER

TEL

T&G
T&B

SUSP
SYS

TEMPORARY
TERRAZZO
TOILET

TELEPHONE

TOP OF

SUSPENDED

TOP & BOTTOM

SYSTEM

STOR STORAGE

WC WATER CLOSET

WATER HEATER
WINDOW

WOOD

WATER RESISTANT

WELDED WIRE FABRIC
WEIGHT

WEATHERPROOF(ING)

WT
WR

WWF

WP
WIN
WH
WD

WITHOUT
WITH
WEST

W/O
W/

POUNDS PER LINEAL FOOT

PAIR
PANEL
PLYWOODPLYWD

PREFAB

PNL
PR

PLF

CERAMIC TILE
CUBIC FOOT (FEET)

COLD WATER
CUBIC YARD

CW
CUYD

CUFT

CORR
CPT
CT

CORRIDOR
CARPET

CONTINUE, CONTINUOUS

CONFERENCE

CONTRACT(OR)
COORDINATE

CONSTRUCT(ION)

CONTR

CONST
CONT

COORD

CONF

SOUND TRANSMISSION

SQUARE FOOT(FEET),

SHTHG
SHWR

SPEC(S)

SQIN

STD

STL

ST
STC

SQYD

SPKR

SQFT
SQ

SIM

SQUARE INCH(ES)
SQUARE YARD(S)

STANDARD
CLASSIFICATION

STEEL

STREET

SHEATHING
SHOWER

SPEAKER
SPECIFICATION(S)

SQUARE

SIMILAR

SCHED

SS

SECT

SC

SHT

SCHEDULE
SOLID CORE

SECTION

STAINLESS STEEL

SHEET

S SOUTH

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

UNDERWRITER'S

UNDERSIDE

VENT THROUGH ROOF

VINYL COMPOSITION TILE

UTILITY

VERTICAL
VESTIBULE

VCT
VERT
VEST

VTR

UNO

UTIL
US

UL
LABORATORIES

TUBE STEEL

TYPICAL
TELEVISION

TS
TV

TYP

VERIFY IN FIELDVIF

NOTE:
ALL THE ABBREVIATIONS LISTED
HERE ARE NOT NECESSARILY USED
ON THESE DRAWINGS.

EL ELEVATION

FFE FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION

ROOF CONDUCTORRC

COMPLIANCE WITH THEADA

HRU HEAT RECOVERY UNIT

+/- PLUS/MINUS

EXST EXISTING

JOINTJT

THK THICK(NESS)

MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL &MEP

PLUMBING

AMERICANS W/ DISABILITIES ACT

ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILEACT

TBD TO BE DETERMINED
(OR DESIGNED)

ULTRA HIGH MOLECULAR WEIGHTUHMW

DRY ERASE WALL COVERINGDEWC

SCW SOLID CORE WOOD

> GREATER THAN

< LESS THAN

STP STANDPIPE

SM SURFACE MOUNTED

AUDIO VISUALA/V

UNDER COUNTER REFRIGERATORUCR

COFFEE MAKERCOF

FWM FILTERED WATER MACHINE

SR SEMI RECESSED

CABINET UNIT HEATERCUH

W/ WITH

FDC FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

FO FACE OF

EWH ELECTRIC WALL HEATER

ABBREVIATIONS

ETR EXISTING TO REMAIN

PATCH TO MATCHPTMCORNER GUARDCG

HCW HOLLOW CORE WOOD

IGU INSULATED GLASS UNIT

CONTINUOUS INSULATIONCI

DRAWING NAME
#

DRAWING SCALE ADDITIONAL NOTATION

X X X X X X

A0.00 TITLE SHEET

Project:

CIVIL "C" SERIES

Architect, Interior Designer:

SHEET INDEX:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt

 V
er

no
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

 | 
 M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 5

32
33

  |
  z

as
tu

di
os

.c
om

T
E

LE
P

H
O

N
E

   
[4

14
]  

4 
7 

6 
. 9

 5
 0

 0
F

A
C

S
IM

IL
E

   
[4

14
]  

4 
7 

6 
. 8

 5
 8

 2

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:

No: Date: Description:

2122 W Mount Vernon Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53233
PH: (414)-476-9500

Structural, Electrical, Civil, Plumbing Engineer: Mechanical Engineer:

20855 Watertown Road, Suite 170
Waukesha, Wisconsin 53186
PH: (262) 901-0626

Kitchen Designer:

2960 Triverton Pike Dr, #201
Fitchburg, WI 53711
PH: (608)-270-1178

ARCHITECTURAL "A" SERIES

STRUCTURAL "S" SERIES

PLUMBING "P" SERIES

MECHANICAL "M" SERIES

ELECTRICAL "E" SERIES

Construction Manager:

RACINE
UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT

W233 N2847 Roundy Circle West
Pewaukee, WI 53072
PH: (262)-542-9000

Racine Unified School District
Olympia Brown Elementary Addition &
Renovation

Olympia Brown Elementary

Addition & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

A0.00

230033.00

CIVIL

C1.00 PROJECT LOCATION AND GENERAL NOTES
C1.10 SITE PLAN - OVERALL
C1.11 SITE PLAN - NORTH WEST
C1.12 SITE PLAN - SOUTH WEST
C1.13 SITE PLAN - NORTH EAST
C1.14 SITE PLAN - SOUTH EAST
C1.20 GRADING PLAN - OVERALL
C1.21 GRADING PLAN - NORTH WEST
C1.22 GRADING PLAN - SOUTH WEST
C1.23 GRADING PLAN - NORTH EAST
C1.24 GRADING PLAN - SOUTH EAST
C1.30 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
C1.40 DEMOLITION PLAN
C1.50 EXISTING SURVEY
C5.00 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

LANDSCAPE

L1.00 LANDSCAPE PLAN - OVERALL
L1.01 LANDSCAPE PLAN - NORTH WEST
L1.02 LANDSCAPE PLAN - SOUTH WEST
L1.03 LANDSCAPE PLAN - NORTH EAST
L1.04 LANDSCAPE PLAN - SOUTH EAST
L2.00 LANDSCAPE DETAILS & NOTES

PLANNING COMMISSION SUBMITTAL
1.03.23

1.03.23

ARCHITECTURAL

A4.00 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A4.01 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A2.10            FIRST FLOOR PLAN - OVERALL

A5.00            RENDERINGS

(COLOR)
(COLOR)



C1.00

PROJECT
LOCATION AND
GENERAL NOTES

SCALE: 1" = 100'

North

LEGEND:

W W

E E

OHW OHW

GAS GAS

SAN SAN SAN

ST ST ST

WATERMAIN

UTILITY
EXISTING:

BURIED ELECTRIC

GAS LINE
SANITARY SEWER

OVERHEAD WIRE

STORM SEWER

UTILITY POLE

LIGHT POLE

SANITARY MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

STORM SEWER STRUCTURE

PROPOSED:
W W

E E

GAS GAS

SAN SAN SAN

ST ST ST

WATERMAIN

ELECTRICAL LINE

GAS LINE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER VALVE

STORM SEWER STRUCTURE

FLARED END SECTION

GRADING
EXISTING:

PROPOSED:

MAJOR CONTOUR

MINOR CONTOUR

100.00
EXIST EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

160

160

MAJOR CONTOUR

MINOR CONTOUR

100.00
SPOT ELEVATION
(FINISHED GRADE, TOP OF PAVEMENT, FLANGE OF CURB)

100.00 DOOR ELEVATIONDOOR

100.00 GROUND GRADE AT BUILDINGGR

100.00E/P
100.50T/C SPOT ELEVATION

(T/C - TOP OF CURB, E/P - EDGE OF PAVEMENT)

100.00B/W
100.50T/W

RETAINING WALL SPOT ELEVATION
(T/W - GROUND GRADE AT TOP OF WALL, B/W - GROUND
GRADE AT BOTTOM)

DRAINAGE FLOW DIRECTION

EMERGENCY OVERFLOW ROUTE

100.00B/W
12" FES FLARED END SECTION

(PIPE SIZE, INVERT ELEVATION)

SITE
EXISTING:

X EXISTING PARKING COUNT

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING ADA PARKING SPACE

PROPOSED:

X PARKING COUNT

ADA PARKING SPACE

SIGN

TRUNCATED DOMES

PAVEMENT MARKING DIRECTIONAL ARROWS

1. THE EXISTING SITE INFORMATION ON THIS PLAN WAS TAKEN FROM A SITE SURVEY PROVIDED BY
CAPITOL SURVEY ENTERPRISES.  THE ENGINEER MAKES NO WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION
WITH REFERENCE TO THE ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS OF THE EXISTING CONDITIONS
INDICATED OR NOT INDICATED ON THE ENGINEERING PLANS PROVIDED.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS INCLUDING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES,
UNDERGROUND UTILITY ELEVATIONS, BUILDING SETBACKS AND EXISTING BUILDING LOCATIONS.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM THE OWNER AND ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO
COMMENCING WITH WORK.  QUESTIONS REGARDING THE EXISTING SURVEY SHALL BE DIRECTED
TO THE PARTIES LISTED ABOVE.

2. BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH ANY UTILITY CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE EACH
EXISTING LATERAL TO BE CONNECTED TO (VERIFYING ELEVATION, LOCATION AND SIZE).  SHOULD
THE EXISTING UTILITY NOT BE AS INDICATED ON THE PLAN, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED
IMMEDIATELY FOR EVALUATION.

3. ALL UTILITY CONSTRUCTION SHALL ADHERE TO THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND
WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN (2003), AS WELL AS, THE MUNICIPAL CONSTRUCTION
STANDARDS AND THE DEPT. OF SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SEC. 382-387.

4. ALL PERMITS MUST BE RECEIVED FROM THE MUNICIPALITY AND WDNR (IF REQUIRED) PRIOR TO
THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE ALL
APPLICABLE PERMITS ARE RECEIVED PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION.

5. NOTIFY THE PUBLIC WORKS INSPECTION DEPT. AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE STARTING
CONSTRUCTION.

6. BACKFILL REQUIREMENTS AND ROADWAY/SIDEWALK RESTORATION SHALL ADHERE TO LOCAL
STANDARDS (GRANULAR BACKFILL UNDER OR WITHIN 5' OF CURBS, SIDEWALK, OR PAVEMENT.
SPOIL MAY BE USED ELSEWHERE.   SLURRY BACKFILL WILL BE REQUIRED IN PUBLIC ROADWAYS.)

7. ALL BUILDING UTILITIES SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

8. ALL PROPOSED WATERMAIN SHALL BE  PVC SDR 18, CLASS 150, AWWA C900 WITH ELASTOMERIC
JOINTS (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED).

9. PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE PVC, ASTM D-3034, SDR 35 WITH RUBBER GASKETED
JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM D-3212 (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED).

10. PROPOSED STORM SEWER SHALL BE PVC, ASTM D-3034, SDR 35 WITH RUBBER ELASTOMERIC
JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM D-3212 (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED).

11. A MEANS TO LOCATE BURIED UNDERGROUND EXTERIOR NONMETALLIC UTILITIES MUST BE
PROVIDED. PROVIDE TRACER WIRE OR OTHER METHODS IN ORDER TO BE LOCATED IN ACCORD
WITH THE PROVISIONS SECTIONS 182.0715(2R) OF THE STATE STATUTES.

12. UTILITY TRENCHES SHALL BE MECHANICALLY COMPACTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN.

13. ALL MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, INLETS, VALVES BOXES, ETC WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA SHALL
BE RESET AND ADJUSTED TO MATCH FINISH GRADE.

14. ALL EXCAVATED OR STRIPPED MATERIALS NOT BEING REPLACED IN UTILITY TRENCHES OR BEING
USED FOR FILL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE, UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE
OWNER.

15. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT BUILDING & FOUNDATION DETAILS AND ORIENTATION.

16. ALL ON-SITE CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER TO BE 18" WIDE VERTICAL FACE, UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.  REVERSE OR REGULAR STYLE CURB DENOTED ON PLANS.

17. ALL CURB ELEVATIONS ARE EDGE OF PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  SEE CURB DETAIL
FOR TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS.

18. ALL CURB RADII ARE MEASURED TO THE FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

19. CONTRACTOR SHALL MATCH PROPOSED CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, SIDEWALK AND
PAVEMENT TO EXISTING IN ELEVATION AND ALIGNMENT.

20. REMOVAL OF CURB AND GUTTER, SIDEWALK AND PAVEMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS OF THE WISCONSIN D.O.T.

21. ALL CONCRETE FOR CURB AND GUTTER, ROADWAY AND SIDEWALKS MUST CONFORM TO THE
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR READY MIXED CONCRETE.  MINIMUM 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH TEST MUST EQUAL 4000 PSI.

22. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING ALL PROPERTY CORNERS.

23. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES OR SITE
IMPROVEMENTS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL DOCUMENT ALL EXISTING DAMAGE PRIOR TO START OF
CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY CONSTRUCTION MANAGER OF ANY FINDINGS.

24. PROJECT SAFETY ON-SITE SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

25. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING EXISTING SOIL CONDITIONS, CONSTRUCTION
MANAGER MAY HAVE SOILS REPORT FOR MORE INFO.

26. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING THE OWNER WITH A SET OF MARKED UP PLANS
(AS-BUILTS) SHOWING ANY CHANGES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS: CIVIL SHEET INDEX:
C1.00 PROJECT LOCATION AND GENERAL NOTES
C1.10 SITE PLAN - OVERALL
C1.11 SITE PLAN - NORTH WEST
C1.12 SITE PLAN - SOUTH WEST
C1.13 SITE PLAN - NORTH EAST
C1.14 SITE PLAN - SOUTH EAST
C1.20 GRADING PLAN - OVERALL
C1.21 GRADING PLAN - NORTH WEST
C1.22 GRADING PLAN - SOUTH WEST
C1.23 GRADING PLAN - NORTH EAST
C1.24 GRADING PLAN - SOUTH EAST
C1.30 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
C1.40 DEMOLITION PLAN
C1.50 EXISTING SURVEY
C5.00 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

PROJECT LOCATION

5 1/2 MILE RD

5 1/2 MILE RD

CREEK RIDGE DR

CATHERINE DR

N
O

VAK R
D

5 
1/

2 
M

IL
E 

R
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
160



ST

ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST ST

ST ST ST ST ST

E

E

E E E E E E E E E

E E E E E E E E

E E E E E E

E E E
E EE E E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

E E E E E E

E E E E E E E E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W

W

W

W W
W E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

E

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

ST
ST

ST

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W

W E E E E E E E E

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

G
AS

SA
NGAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

W

W W

W

W

W

W

W

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W

W

Walk-in
Cooler

STEAM TABLE

OFFICE/DESK

SINKS

CAMBRO

MILK

HOLDING CABINET

OVENS

2148

2148

2148

2148

REF.

FEC

FEC

FE
C

FE
C

FE
C

FE
C

FEC

FEC

RE
F.

W D

REF.REF.

FEC

FEC

MBMB TBTB

TBMB
MBTB MB TB

MB MBTB TBMB MBTB TB

TBTB MB MB
MB MBTB TB

TB MB MB TB

TBTB MB MB

MB MB

MB

MB MB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

TB MB MB TB

TB MB MB TB

MBTB MB TB
MB MBTB TB

MB
TB

TB

MB
TB

TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

10
12 10

12

8

ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST ST

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

W
W

20

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

ST

WWWWWWWWWWWWW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

C1.10

SITE PLAN -
OVERALL

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

SCALE: 1" = 40'

North

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

TOTAL SITE AREA                                                  29.30 AC

PROPOSED  IMPERVIOUS AREA                         5.72 AC
PROPOSED GREENSPACE                                   23.58 AC

EXISTING REGULAR PARKING SPACES              56
EXISTING HANDICAP PARKING                            6
EXISTING TOTAL PARKING                                   62

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS  AREA                             4.99 AC

SHEET C1.13

SHEET C1.14

SHEET C1.11

SHEET C1.12

SH
EET C

1.14

SH
EET C

1.12

SH
EET C

1.13

SH
EET C

1.11

5 1/2  MILE RD

5 
1/

2 
 M

IL
E 

R
D

PROPOSED
ADDITION

EXISTING
BUILDING

DENOTES PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED
ADDITION

DENOTES WETLAND BOUNDARY

DENOTES WETLAND BOUNDARY

EXISTING WET RETENTION BASIN

EXISTING BIO-FILTRATION BASIN TO BE MODIFIED

PROPOSED REGULAR PARKING SPACES          136
PROPOSED HANDICAP PARKING                         6
PROPOSED TOTAL PARKING                               142

PROPOSED VALLEY STYLE CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED REVERSE CURB

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR
DETAILS AND MODIFICATIONS TO
PLAYGROUND AREA

(80.47% OF SITE)

TOTAL DISTURBED AREA                                     5.86 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHATCH LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE CALCULATION TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.



W

W

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

E E E E E E E E E E E

E E E E E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E E E E E E E E E E E E E

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

SAN

SAN

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN ST
ST

ST

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

W W W

W W
E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

W
W

W
W

W

SA
N

SA
N

W W W W W

W

W

W

W

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

W W W

FE
C

FE
C

FE
C

FEC

REF.REF.

FEC

MBMB TBTB

TBMB
MBTB MB TBTBTB MB MB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

W

W
W

W
W

W

20

WWWWWWW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

Pipe - 901

900

Pipe - 900A

Pipe - 900

Sanitary Pipe Table

Pipe Name

Pipe - 900

Pipe - 900A

Pipe - 901

Size

8

8

6

Material

PVC

PVC

PVC

Length

193

128

241

Slope

1.00%

1.00%

1.00%

Description

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

Sanitary Structure Table

#

900

Structure Details
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

RIM = 622.04
Pipe - 901 = 616.10

Pipe - 900A = 615.08
Pipe - 900 = 615.07

C1.11

SITE PLAN -
NORTH WEST

SCALE: 1" = 20'

North

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

MATCHLINE

SEE SHEET C1.12

M
ATC

H
LIN

E

SEE SH
EET C

1.13

5 1/2  MILE RD

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY
DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED
ADDITION

EXISTING
BUILDING EXISTING

BUILDING

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

1. PROPOSED 287 L.F. 8" PVC WATERMAIN

2. PROPOSED 8" 45° BEND

3. PROPOSED 215 L.F. 8" PVC WATERMAIN

4. PROPOSED 8" 45° BEND

5. PROPOSED 60 L.F. 8" PVC WATERMAIN

6. PROPOSED 8" 90° BEND AND 13 L.F. 8" PVC 
WATERMAIN

7. PROPOSED 8" x 6" REDUCER AND 3 L.F. 6" PVC 
WATERMAIN. SEE PLUMBING PLANS FOR 
CONTINUATION INTO BUILDING

#

1

2

4

6

3

DENOTES PROPOSED SANITARY
SEWER. SEE PLUMBING PLANS FOR

CONTINUATION INTO BUILDING

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED REVERSE CURB

1. DENOTES PROPOSED 18" REGULAR STYLE CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

2. DENOTES PROPOSED 18" REVERSE STYLE CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

3. SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) AND CREATE
BUTT JOINT WHERE PROPOSED MEETS EXISTING. MATCH TO
EXISTING PAVEMENT

4. DENOTES PROPOSED PAVEMENT MARKING DIRECTIONAL
ARROW. MATCH COLOR AND DIMENSIONS TO EXISTING
DIRECTIONAL ARROWS ON SITE

5. CAUTION! UTILITY CROSSING. VERIFY EXACT LOCATION AND
ELEVATION PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION. MAINTAIN A
MINIMUM OF 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN SEWER
AND WATERMAIN. ADJUST DEPTH OF WATERMAIN TO
MAINTAIN 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION

6. CORE NEW HOLE INTO EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE FOR
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

7. REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING PAVEMENT, CURB AND
SIDEWALK AS REQUIRED TO INSTALL PROPOSED UTILITIES.
SLURRY BACKFILL REQUIRED WITHIN ROADWAY

8. DENOTES PROPOSED PARALLEL PARKING STRIPING (TYP)

#

1

1

2

2

2

1

4

3

3

4

5

6

7

7

5

8

8

7

5

8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHATCH LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY TAGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES



ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

REF.

FEC

FEC

RE
F.

W D

REF.REF.

FEC

TBMB
MBTB MB TB

MB MBTB TBMB MBTB TB

TBTB MB MB
MB MBTB TB

TB MB MB TB

TBTB MB MB

MB MB

MB

MB MB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

TB MB MB TB

TB MB MB TB

MBTB MB TB
MB MBTB TB

MB
TB

TB

MB
TB

TB

MB MBTB TB

ST
ST

ST ST ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

ST

ST

ST

W

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

C1.12

SITE PLAN -
SOUTH WEST

SCALE: 1" = 20'

North

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

MATCHLINE

SEE SHEET C1.11

M
ATC

H
LIN

E

SEE SH
EET C

1.14

PROPOSED
ADDITION EXISTING

BUILDING

PROPOSED REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

EXISTING BIO-FILTRATION BASIN TO BE MODIFIED

PROPOSED
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED REGULAR DUTY
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

1. PROPOSED 562 L.F. 8" PVC WATERMAIN

2. PROPOSED 8" 11.25° BEND

3. PROPOSED 73 L.F. 8" PVC WATERMAIN

4. PROPOSED 8" x 6" TEE, 6" AUX VALVE, 12 L.F. 6" PVC
WATERMAIN, HYDRANT LEAD AND HYDRANT 
ASSEMBLY

5. PROPOSED 3 L.F. 8" PVC WATERMAIN. STUB 
WATERMAIN FOR FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

#

PROPOSED REVERSE CURB

1
2

3
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHATCH LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY TAGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER



E

E

ST

ST

E

E

E

E

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

E

E

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

SAN

E

E

ST

ST

ST ST ST ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

E E

ST

ST

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST
ST

ST

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W

GAS

GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS

W
W

W
W

W

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

12

ST ST ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST ST
ST

ST ST
ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

C1.13

SITE PLAN -
NORTH EAST

REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING PAVEMENT,
CURB AND SIDEWALK AS REQUIRED TO
INSTALL PROPOSED UTILITIES. SLURRY
BACKFILL REQUIRED WITH ROADWAY

SCALE: 1" = 20'

North

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

MATCHLINE

SEE SHEET C1.14

M
ATC

H
LIN

E

SEE SH
EET C

1.11

5 1/2  MILE RD

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING WET RETENTION BASIN

PROPOSED REGULAR DUTY
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

DENOTES PROPOSED 18" REVERSE
STYLE CURB AND GUTTER (TYP)

DENOTES WETLAND BOUNDARY

PROPOSED CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

DENOTES PROPOSED 18"
VALLEY STYLE CURB (TYP) MATCH TO EXISTING

PAVEMENT

PROPOSED VALLEY STYLE CURB AND GUTTER

DENOTES PROPOSED 18" REGULAR
STYLE CURB AND GUTTER (TYP)

PROPOSED REVERSE CURB

DENOTES PROPOSED 18" REGULAR
STYLE CURB AND GUTTER (TYP)

1. CONNECT TO EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN. INSTALL 8" x 8"
TEE, 2 L.F. 8" PVC WATERMAIN, AND 8" GATE VALVE

2. PROPOSED 287 L.F. 8" PVC WATERMAIN

#

12

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHATCH LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY TAGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER



E

E

E

E

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

E

E

E

E

W

W

ST

ST

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST ST ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

W W

W
WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

Walk-in
Cooler

STEAM TABLE

OFFICE/DESK

SINKS

CAMBRO

MILK

HOLDING CABINET

OVENS

2148

2148

2148

2148

REF.

FE
C

FEC

10
12 10

8

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

C1.14

SITE PLAN -
SOUTH EAST

SCALE: 1" = 20'

North

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

MATCHLINE

SEE SHEET C1.13

M
ATC

H
LIN

E

SEE SH
EET C

1.12

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED
ADDITION

EXISTING
BUILDING

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

DENOTES WETLAND BOUNDARY

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

DENOTES WETLAND BOUNDARY

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPOSED REGULAR DUTY
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR
DETAILS AND MODIFICATIONS TO
PLAYGROUND AREA

1. DENOTES PROPOSED 18" REGULAR STYLE CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

2. DENOTES PROPOSED 18" REVERSE STYLE CURB AND
GUTTER (TYP)

3. SAWCUT EXISTING PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) AND CREATE
BUTT JOINT WHERE PROPOSED MEETS EXISTING. MATCH TO
EXISTING PAVEMENT

4. DENOTES PROPOSED TYPE 2 ADA RAMP

5. DENOTES PROPOSED ADA PARKING STALL. SEE SHEET C5.00
FOR DETAILS

6. DENOTES PROPOSED PAVEMENT MARKING DIRECTIONAL
ARROW (TYP). MATCH COLOR AND DIMENSIONS TO EXISTING
DIRECTIONAL ARROWS ON SITE

7. DENOTES PROPOSED PARKING COUNT (TYP)

8. REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING PAVEMENT, CURB AND
SIDEWALK AS REQUIRED TO INSTALL PROPOSED UTILITIES.
SLURRY BACKFILL REQUIRED WITHIN ROADWAY

#

1

1
1 1

2

2

2

PROPOSED REGULAR DUTY
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

3

3

3

4

5

6
6

7

PROPOSED REGULAR DUTY
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

1

PROPOSED REVERSE CURB

PROPOSED HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PROPOSED REGULAR DUTY
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

1
2 3

4

5
6

1. CONNECT TO EXISTING 8" WATERMAIN. INSTALL 8" x 8"
TEE, 7 L.F. 8" PVC WATERMAIN, AND 8" GATE VALVE

2. PROPOSED 142 L.F. 8" PVC WATERMAIN

3. PROPOSED 8" 90° BEND

4. PROPOSED 231 L.F. 8" PVC WATERMAIN

5. PROPOSED 8" 90° BEND

6. PROPOSED 562 L.F. 8" PVC WATERMAIN

#

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHATCH LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY TAGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER



ST

ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST ST

ST ST ST ST ST

E

E

E E E E E E E E E

E E E E E E E E

E E E E E E

E E E
E EE E E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

E E E E E E

E E E E E E E E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W

W

W

W W
W E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

E

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

ST
ST

ST

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W

W E E E E E E E E

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

G
AS

SA
NGAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

W

W W

W

W

W

W

W

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W

W

Walk-in
Cooler

STEAM TABLE

OFFICE/DESK

SINKS

CAMBRO

MILK

HOLDING CABINET

OVENS

2148

2148

2148

2148

REF.

FEC

FEC

FE
C

FE
C

FE
C

FE
C

FEC

FEC

RE
F.

W D

REF.REF.

FEC

FEC

MBMB TBTB

TBMB
MBTB MB TB

MB MBTB TBMB MBTB TB

TBTB MB MB
MB MBTB TB

TB MB MB TB

TBTB MB MB

MB MB

MB

MB MB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

TB MB MB TB

TB MB MB TB

MBTB MB TB
MB MBTB TB

MB
TB

TB

MB
TB

TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

621

623

62
3

ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST ST

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

H
P

H
P

624

625
624
623
622

621

622

62
1

622

623

62
2

622

ST

HP

HP

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

62
2

62
0 62

1 62
2 62

3

623

62
3

62
3

HP

622
622 621 621

623

622

622

62
3 622

623

623

62
2

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W

ST

621
620
619

618
619

620
621

622

617

623

622
623

623

623

622

622

622

622

WWWWWWWWWWWWW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W

62
3

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

62
3

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

C1.20

GRADING PLAN -
OVERALL

SCALE: 1" = 40'

North

SHEET C1.23

SHEET C1.24

SHEET C1.21

SHEET C1.22

SH
EET C

1.24

SH
EET C

1.22

SH
EET C

1.23

SH
EET C

1.21

5 1/2  MILE RD

5 
1/

2 
 M

IL
E 

R
D

PROPOSED
ADDITION
(FFE = 624.00)

EXISTING
BUILDING
(FFE = 624.00)

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED
ADDITION
(FFE = 624.00)

EXISTING RETENTION BASIN TO BE MODIFIED

EXISTING BIO-RETENTION BASIN TO BE MODIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
610



W

W

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

E E E E E E E E E E E

E E E E E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E E E E E E E E E E E E E

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

SAN

SAN

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN ST
ST

ST

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

W W W

W W
E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

W
W

W
W

W

SA
N

SA
N

W W W W W

W

W

W

W

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

W W W

FE
C

FE
C

FE
C

FEC

REF.REF.

FEC

MBMB TBTB

TBMB
MBTB MB TBTBTB MB MB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

621

623

62
3

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

H
P62

2

622

ST
ST

RIM
621.90

RIM
621.80

HP

HP

62
2

62
0 62

1 62
2 62

3

623

62
3

62
3

RIM
622.50

RIM
621.38

RIM
622.58

RIM
619.00

RIM
618.59

HP

RIM
621.50

623

622

622

62
3 622

623

623

W

W
W

W
W

W

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00 DOOR

624.00

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

MATCH±
622.28

MATCH±
622.00

MATCH±
622.31

MATCH±
622.10

MATCH±
621.86

MATCH±
622.00

MATCH±
623.11

MATCH±
622.40 EX HP±

622.46

EX HP±
622.20

MATCH±
623.12

MATCH±
623.12

MATCH±
623.95 MATCH±

623.95

GR
624.00

GR
623.90

GR
624.00

GR
623.90

GR
624.00

GR
623.75

GR
623.75

623.68

623.78

623.78

MATCH±
622.53HP

622.60

HP
622.40

HP
622.70

HP
623.00

HP
622.30

622.15

622.83

623.46623.58
623.16

623.30

623.57

623.10
622.90

622.78

623.38

623.28

623.08

623.58

623.58

623.10

623.35

623.17

622.40

623.39

GR
624.00

GR
623.90

GR
623.90
GR
624.00

623.68

WWWWWWW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

Pipe - 107C

107B

Pipe - 107B

108

Pipe - 108

107

Pipe - 107A

107A

Pipe - 110

109

Pipe - 109

Pipe - 107

106

501

Pipe - 501

500

Pipe - 500

Storm Structure Table

#

100

101

102

103

103A

103B

104

104A

105

106

107

107A

Structure Details
EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB

RIM = 619.53
Pipe - 101 = 615.37
Pipe - 100 = 615.37

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 619.64

Pipe - 102 = 615.55
Pipe - 101 = 615.44

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 619.30

Pipe - 103 = 615.99
Pipe - 102 = 615.95

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 620.89

Pipe - 104 = 616.20
Pipe - 103A = 616.55
Pipe - 103 = 616.29

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 620.82

Pipe - 103B = 616.63
Pipe - 103A = 616.61

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.06

Pipe - 103B = 616.70

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.89

Pipe - 105 = 616.80
Pipe - 104A = 616.80
Pipe - 104 = 616.93

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.01

Pipe - 104A = 616.89

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.12

Pipe - 106 = 617.36
Pipe - 105 = 617.37

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.38

Pipe - 107 = 617.57
Pipe - 106 = 617.62

CATCH BASIN (5' DIA)
RIM = 621.50

Pipe - 108 = 618.06
Pipe - 107A = 618.06
Pipe - 107B = 618.60
Pipe - 107 = 618.06

CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.90

Pipe - 107A = 618.50

107B

107C

108

109

110

200

200A

200B

200C

200E

201

202

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.50

Pipe - 107C = 619.17
Pipe - 107B = 619.17

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.40

Pipe - 107C = 619.50

CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.80

Pipe - 109 = 618.23
Pipe - 108 = 618.23

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.58

Pipe - 110 = 618.76
Pipe - 109 = 618.64

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.21

Pipe - 110 = 618.83

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.17

Pipe - 200B = 615.93
Pipe - 201 = 615.93

Pipe - 200A = 615.95
Pipe - 200 = 615.93

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 619.65

Pipe - 200A = 616.25

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.30

Pipe - 200C = 617.17
Pipe - 200B = 617.22

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.53

Pipe - 200D = 619.48
Pipe - 200C = 618.17

STORM CLEANOUT
RIM = 623.75

Pipe - 200E = 621.20

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.63

Pipe - 202 = 616.12
Pipe - 201 = 616.15

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.45

Pipe - 203 = 616.57
Pipe - 202A = 616.70
Pipe - 202 = 616.70

202B

203

204

300

300A

301

302

303

400

401

500

501

STORM CLEANOUT
RIM = 623.93

Pipe - 202B = 621.90

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.39

Pipe - 204 = 617.21
Pipe - 203 = 617.14

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.34

Pipe - 204 = 617.45

CATCH BASIN (6' DIA)
RIM = 623.30

Pipe - 301 = 618.51
Pipe - 400 = 618.29

Pipe - 300A = 618.29
Pipe - 300 = 618.29

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.85

Pipe - 300B = 618.75
Pipe - 300A = 618.75

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.08

Pipe - 302 = 618.59
Pipe - 301A = 619.45
Pipe - 301 = 618.63

RIM = 622.50
Pipe - 303 = 618.94
Pipe - 302 = 618.94

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 623.26

Pipe - 303A = 619.19
Pipe - 303 = 619.21

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.00

Pipe - 401 = 618.44
Pipe - 400 = 618.44

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 623.50

Pipe - 402 = 618.62
Pipe - 401 = 618.62

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 618.59

Pipe - 501 = 616.40
Pipe - 500 = 615.78

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 619.00

Pipe - 501 = 616.59

Storm Pipe Table

Pipe Name

Pipe - 100

Pipe - 101

Pipe - 102

Pipe - 103

Pipe - 103A

Pipe - 103B

Pipe - 104

Pipe - 104A

Pipe - 105

Pipe - 106

Pipe - 107

Pipe - 107A

Pipe - 107B

Pipe - 107C

Size

24

24

24

24

12

12

18

12

15

15

12

12

12

6

Material

RCP

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

Length

27

36

31

104

19

17

104

45

114

52

87

50

144

65

Slope

0.40%

0.20%

1.30%

0.29%

0.31%

0.42%

0.70%

0.20%

0.50%

0.50%

0.56%

0.88%

0.40%

0.50%

Description

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

Pipe Name

Pipe - 108

Pipe - 109

Pipe - 110

Pipe - 200

Pipe - 200A

Pipe - 200B

Pipe - 200C

Pipe - 200D

Pipe - 200E

Pipe - 201

Pipe - 202

Pipe - 202A

Pipe - 202B

Pipe - 203

Size

12

12

12

24

12

12

12

6

6

18

18

6

6

15

Material

PVC

PVC

PVC

RCP

PVC

PVC

PVC

HDPE

HDPE

PVC

PVC

HDPE

HDPE

PVC

Length

27

63

54

89

48

124

118

30

47

51

128

108

15

74

Slope

0.64%

0.65%

0.13%

0.55%

0.62%

1.04%

0.84%

5.00%

0.50%

0.43%

0.45%

4.73%

0.50%

0.77%

Description

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISITNG STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

PERFORARTED UNDERDRAIN

PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN

PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN

PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN

EXISTING STORM SEWER

Pipe Name

Pipe - 204

Pipe - 300

Pipe - 300A

Pipe - 300B

Pipe - 301

Pipe - 301A

Pipe - 302

Pipe - 303

Pipe - 303A

Pipe - 400

Pipe - 401

Pipe - 402

Pipe - 500

Pipe - 501

Size

15

18

12

8

18

12

18

18

18

15

15

12

12

12

Material

PVC

HDPE

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

SCH 40

HDPE

HDPE

PVC

PVC

PVC

Length

59

48

300

84

14

17

87

66

6

37

60

3

22

52

Slope

0.41%

0.60%

0.15%

1.43%

0.88%

1.00%

0.41%

0.41%

1.00%

0.42%

0.30%

1.00%

0.71%

0.36%

Description

EXISTING STORM SEWER

W/ RCP FES

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

C1.21

GRADING PLAN -
NORTH WEST

SCALE: 1" = 20'

North

MATCHLINE

SEE SHEET C1.12

M
ATC

H
LIN

E

SEE SH
EET C

1.23

5 1/2  MILE RD

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY
DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED
ADDITION
(FFE = 624.00)

EXISTING
BUILDING
(FFE = 624.00)

EXISTING
BUILDING
(FFE = 624.00)

1

2

3

3

3

3

3

1. CAUTION! UTILITY CROSSING. VERIFY EXACT LOCATION AND
ELEVATION PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION. MAINTAIN A
MINIMUM OF 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN SEWER
AND WATERMAIN. ADJUST DEPTH OF WATERMAIN TO
MAINTAIN 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION

2. REMOVE SECTION OF EXISTING STORM SEWER AND
CONNECT TO PROPOSED CATCH BASIN.

3. DENOTES PROPOSED EMERGENCY OVERFLOW ROUTE

#

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES



ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

REF.

FEC

FEC

RE
F.

W D

REF.REF.

FEC

TBMB
MBTB MB TB

MB MBTB TBMB MBTB TB

TBTB MB MB
MB MBTB TB

TB MB MB TB

TBTB MB MB

MB MB

MB

MB MB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

TB MB MB TB

TB MB MB TB

MBTB MB TB
MB MBTB TB

MB
TB

TB

MB
TB

TB

MB MBTB TB

ST
ST

ST ST ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

62
3

RIM
622.40

RIM
622.21

RIM
623.75

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

623.91
623.91

623.55

GR
624.00 GR

624.00

GR
624.00

GR
623.75

GR
623.75

GR
624.00

623.77
623.77

GR
624.00

GR
624.00

623.91 623.91

623.55623.55

623.91 623.91

623.68623.68

GR
624.00

GR
624.00

GR
624.00

GR
623.90

GR
624.00

GR
623.75

GR
623.50

GR
623.50

GR
623.75

GR
623.75

GR
623.50

GR
623.50

GR
623.75

GR
623.90
GR
624.00

GR
623.75

GR
624.00

622.57

622.95

622.60

622.27

623.25

623.65

623.15

623.85 623.85

623.15
623.28

623.37

623.15

ST

ST

ST

621
620
619

618
619

620
621

622

617

622.40

622.10

623

622
623

623

623

623.10

622

622

622622.50

622.50
622.50 622.50

622.50

622.50

621.50

RIM
622.50

62
3

W

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

62
3

RIM
622.00

RIM
623.30

RIM
623.50

24" FES
618.00

RIM
622.08

RIM
623.26

107C

110

Pipe - 110

200E

Pipe - 300

303Pipe - 303

Pipe - 301A

301
Pipe - 301

Pipe - 401
401

Pipe - 402

Pipe - 400

400

300 Pipe - 300A

302
Pipe - 302

Pipe - 303A
Storm Structure Table

#

100

101

102

103

103A

103B

104

104A

105

106

107

107A

Structure Details
EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB

RIM = 619.53
Pipe - 101 = 615.37
Pipe - 100 = 615.37

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 619.64

Pipe - 102 = 615.55
Pipe - 101 = 615.44

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 619.30

Pipe - 103 = 615.99
Pipe - 102 = 615.95

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 620.89

Pipe - 104 = 616.20
Pipe - 103A = 616.55
Pipe - 103 = 616.29

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 620.82

Pipe - 103B = 616.63
Pipe - 103A = 616.61

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.06

Pipe - 103B = 616.70

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.89

Pipe - 105 = 616.80
Pipe - 104A = 616.80
Pipe - 104 = 616.93

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.01

Pipe - 104A = 616.89

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.12

Pipe - 106 = 617.36
Pipe - 105 = 617.37

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.38

Pipe - 107 = 617.57
Pipe - 106 = 617.62

CATCH BASIN (5' DIA)
RIM = 621.50

Pipe - 108 = 618.06
Pipe - 107A = 618.06
Pipe - 107B = 618.60
Pipe - 107 = 618.06

CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.90

Pipe - 107A = 618.50

107B

107C

108

109

110

200

200A

200B

200C

200E

201

202

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.50

Pipe - 107C = 619.17
Pipe - 107B = 619.17

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.40

Pipe - 107C = 619.50

CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.80

Pipe - 109 = 618.23
Pipe - 108 = 618.23

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.58

Pipe - 110 = 618.76
Pipe - 109 = 618.64

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.21

Pipe - 110 = 618.83

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.17

Pipe - 200B = 615.93
Pipe - 201 = 615.93

Pipe - 200A = 615.95
Pipe - 200 = 615.93

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 619.65

Pipe - 200A = 616.25

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.30

Pipe - 200C = 617.17
Pipe - 200B = 617.22

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.53

Pipe - 200D = 619.48
Pipe - 200C = 618.17

STORM CLEANOUT
RIM = 623.75

Pipe - 200E = 621.20

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.63

Pipe - 202 = 616.12
Pipe - 201 = 616.15

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.45

Pipe - 203 = 616.57
Pipe - 202A = 616.70
Pipe - 202 = 616.70

202B

203

204

300

300A

301

302

303

400

401

500

501

STORM CLEANOUT
RIM = 623.93

Pipe - 202B = 621.90

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.39

Pipe - 204 = 617.21
Pipe - 203 = 617.14

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.34

Pipe - 204 = 617.45

CATCH BASIN (6' DIA)
RIM = 623.30

Pipe - 301 = 618.51
Pipe - 400 = 618.29

Pipe - 300A = 618.29
Pipe - 300 = 618.29

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.85

Pipe - 300B = 618.75
Pipe - 300A = 618.75

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.08

Pipe - 302 = 618.59
Pipe - 301A = 619.45
Pipe - 301 = 618.63

RIM = 622.50
Pipe - 303 = 618.94
Pipe - 302 = 618.94

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 623.26

Pipe - 303A = 619.19
Pipe - 303 = 619.21

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.00

Pipe - 401 = 618.44
Pipe - 400 = 618.44

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 623.50

Pipe - 402 = 618.62
Pipe - 401 = 618.62

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 618.59

Pipe - 501 = 616.40
Pipe - 500 = 615.78

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 619.00

Pipe - 501 = 616.59

Storm Pipe Table

Pipe Name

Pipe - 100

Pipe - 101

Pipe - 102

Pipe - 103

Pipe - 103A

Pipe - 103B

Pipe - 104

Pipe - 104A

Pipe - 105

Pipe - 106

Pipe - 107

Pipe - 107A

Pipe - 107B

Pipe - 107C

Size

24

24

24

24

12

12

18

12

15

15

12

12

12

6

Material

RCP

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

Length

27

36

31

104

19

17

104

45

114

52

87

50

144

65

Slope

0.40%

0.20%

1.30%

0.29%

0.31%

0.42%

0.70%

0.20%

0.50%

0.50%

0.56%

0.88%

0.40%

0.50%

Description

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

Pipe Name

Pipe - 108

Pipe - 109

Pipe - 110

Pipe - 200

Pipe - 200A

Pipe - 200B

Pipe - 200C

Pipe - 200D

Pipe - 200E

Pipe - 201

Pipe - 202

Pipe - 202A

Pipe - 202B

Pipe - 203

Size

12

12

12

24

12

12

12

6

6

18

18

6

6

15

Material

PVC

PVC

PVC

RCP

PVC

PVC

PVC

HDPE

HDPE

PVC

PVC

HDPE

HDPE

PVC

Length

27

63

54

89

48

124

118

30

47

51

128

108

15

74

Slope

0.64%

0.65%

0.13%

0.55%

0.62%

1.04%

0.84%

5.00%

0.50%

0.43%

0.45%

4.73%

0.50%

0.77%

Description

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISITNG STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

PERFORARTED UNDERDRAIN

PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN

PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN

PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN

EXISTING STORM SEWER

Pipe Name

Pipe - 204

Pipe - 300

Pipe - 300A

Pipe - 300B

Pipe - 301

Pipe - 301A

Pipe - 302

Pipe - 303

Pipe - 303A

Pipe - 400

Pipe - 401

Pipe - 402

Pipe - 500

Pipe - 501

Size

15

18

12

8

18

12

18

18

18

15

15

12

12

12

Material

PVC

HDPE

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

SCH 40

HDPE

HDPE

PVC

PVC

PVC

Length

59

48

300

84

14

17

87

66

6

37

60

3

22

52

Slope

0.41%

0.60%

0.15%

1.43%

0.88%

1.00%

0.41%

0.41%

1.00%

0.42%

0.30%

1.00%

0.71%

0.36%

Description

EXISTING STORM SEWER

W/ RCP FES

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

C1.22

GRADING PLAN -
SOUTH WEST

SCALE: 1" = 20'

North

MATCHLINE

SEE SHEET C1.21

M
ATC

H
LIN

E

SEE SH
EET C

1.24

PROPOSED
ADDITION
(FFE = 624.00)

EXISTING
BUILDING
(FFE = 624.00)

EXISTING BIO-FILTRATION BASIN TO BE
MODIFIED. MAINTAIN EXISTING UNDERDRAIN,
OVERFLOW WEIR AND ENGINEERED SOILS.
MODIFY AS NECESSARY FOR PROPOSED SITE
IMPROVEMENTS

1

DENOTES PROPOSED STORM
SEWER. SEE PLUMBING PLANS FOR

CONTINUATION INTO BUILDING

1. CAUTION! UTILITY CROSSING. VERIFY EXACT LOCATION AND
ELEVATION PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION. MAINTAIN A
MINIMUM OF 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN SEWER
AND WATERMAIN. ADJUST DEPTH OF WATERMAIN TO
MAINTAIN 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION

2. REMOVE SECTION OF EXISTING STORM SEWER AND
CONNECT TO PROPOSED CATCH BASIN.

#

2 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES



E

E

ST

ST

E

E

E

E

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

E

E

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

SAN

E

E

ST

ST

ST ST ST ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

E E

ST

ST

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST
ST

ST

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W

GAS

GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS

W
W

W
W

W

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

ST ST ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST ST
ST

ST ST
ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

H
P

RIM
620.89

RIM
620.82

RIM
620.06

622
62

1
622

RIM
621.38

RIM
621.12

RIM
620.89

RIM
621.01

RIM
619.30

RIM
619.64

RIM
619.53

RIM
619.65

RIM
620.17

RIM
620.63

RIM
621.30

HP

622
622 621 621

MATCH±

MATCH±
621.58

621.90

MATCH±
620.86

MATCH±
621.04

MATCH±
621.31

MATCH±
621.86

MATCH±
622.51

MATCH±
622.40

621.21

MATCH±
621.71

MATCH±
621.44

MATCH±
621.28

622.03621.76621.60

621.55
621.10

621.59
EX TC
621.84

622.10

622.21
622.20621.82

621.51

EX HP±
622.36

MATCH±
622.53

24" FES
616.26

24" FES
615.44

MATCH±
621.98

MATCH±
622.20

621.43622.59

622.81
EX HP
621.57

622.18
621.47

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

106 Pipe - 106

105

Pi
pe

 - 
10

5

104

Pipe - 104
103

103A

103B

Pipe - 103B

Pipe - 103A

Pipe - 103

102

Pipe - 102

101

Pipe - 101

100

Pipe - 100

200

Pipe - 200

Pipe - 201

Pipe - 200B

Pipe - 200C

200B

Pipe - 104A

104A

Pipe - 200A 200A

201

Storm Structure Table

#

100

101

102

103

103A

103B

104

104A

105

106

107

107A

Structure Details
EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB

RIM = 619.53
Pipe - 101 = 615.37
Pipe - 100 = 615.37

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 619.64

Pipe - 102 = 615.55
Pipe - 101 = 615.44

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 619.30

Pipe - 103 = 615.99
Pipe - 102 = 615.95

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 620.89

Pipe - 104 = 616.20
Pipe - 103A = 616.55
Pipe - 103 = 616.29

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 620.82

Pipe - 103B = 616.63
Pipe - 103A = 616.61

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.06

Pipe - 103B = 616.70

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.89

Pipe - 105 = 616.80
Pipe - 104A = 616.80
Pipe - 104 = 616.93

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.01

Pipe - 104A = 616.89

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.12

Pipe - 106 = 617.36
Pipe - 105 = 617.37

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.38

Pipe - 107 = 617.57
Pipe - 106 = 617.62

CATCH BASIN (5' DIA)
RIM = 621.50

Pipe - 108 = 618.06
Pipe - 107A = 618.06
Pipe - 107B = 618.60
Pipe - 107 = 618.06

CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.90

Pipe - 107A = 618.50

107B

107C

108

109

110

200

200A

200B

200C

200E

201

202

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.50

Pipe - 107C = 619.17
Pipe - 107B = 619.17

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.40

Pipe - 107C = 619.50

CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.80

Pipe - 109 = 618.23
Pipe - 108 = 618.23

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.58

Pipe - 110 = 618.76
Pipe - 109 = 618.64

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.21

Pipe - 110 = 618.83

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.17

Pipe - 200B = 615.93
Pipe - 201 = 615.93

Pipe - 200A = 615.95
Pipe - 200 = 615.93

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 619.65

Pipe - 200A = 616.25

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.30

Pipe - 200C = 617.17
Pipe - 200B = 617.22

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.53

Pipe - 200D = 619.48
Pipe - 200C = 618.17

STORM CLEANOUT
RIM = 623.75

Pipe - 200E = 621.20

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.63

Pipe - 202 = 616.12
Pipe - 201 = 616.15

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.45

Pipe - 203 = 616.57
Pipe - 202A = 616.70
Pipe - 202 = 616.70

202B

203

204

300

300A

301

302

303

400

401

500

501

STORM CLEANOUT
RIM = 623.93

Pipe - 202B = 621.90

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.39

Pipe - 204 = 617.21
Pipe - 203 = 617.14

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.34

Pipe - 204 = 617.45

CATCH BASIN (6' DIA)
RIM = 623.30

Pipe - 301 = 618.51
Pipe - 400 = 618.29

Pipe - 300A = 618.29
Pipe - 300 = 618.29

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.85

Pipe - 300B = 618.75
Pipe - 300A = 618.75

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.08

Pipe - 302 = 618.59
Pipe - 301A = 619.45
Pipe - 301 = 618.63

RIM = 622.50
Pipe - 303 = 618.94
Pipe - 302 = 618.94

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 623.26

Pipe - 303A = 619.19
Pipe - 303 = 619.21

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.00

Pipe - 401 = 618.44
Pipe - 400 = 618.44

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 623.50

Pipe - 402 = 618.62
Pipe - 401 = 618.62

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 618.59

Pipe - 501 = 616.40
Pipe - 500 = 615.78

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 619.00

Pipe - 501 = 616.59

Storm Pipe Table

Pipe Name

Pipe - 100

Pipe - 101

Pipe - 102

Pipe - 103

Pipe - 103A

Pipe - 103B

Pipe - 104

Pipe - 104A

Pipe - 105

Pipe - 106

Pipe - 107

Pipe - 107A

Pipe - 107B

Pipe - 107C

Size

24

24

24

24

12

12

18

12

15

15

12

12

12

6

Material

RCP

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

Length

27

36

31

104

19

17

104

45

114

52

87

50

144

65

Slope

0.40%

0.20%

1.30%

0.29%

0.31%

0.42%

0.70%

0.20%

0.50%

0.50%

0.56%

0.88%

0.40%

0.50%

Description

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

Pipe Name

Pipe - 108

Pipe - 109

Pipe - 110

Pipe - 200

Pipe - 200A

Pipe - 200B

Pipe - 200C

Pipe - 200D

Pipe - 200E

Pipe - 201

Pipe - 202

Pipe - 202A

Pipe - 202B

Pipe - 203

Size

12

12

12

24

12

12

12

6

6

18

18

6

6

15

Material

PVC

PVC

PVC

RCP

PVC

PVC

PVC

HDPE

HDPE

PVC

PVC

HDPE

HDPE

PVC

Length

27

63

54

89

48

124

118

30

47

51

128

108

15

74

Slope

0.64%

0.65%

0.13%

0.55%

0.62%

1.04%

0.84%

5.00%

0.50%

0.43%

0.45%

4.73%

0.50%

0.77%

Description

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISITNG STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

PERFORARTED UNDERDRAIN

PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN

PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN

PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN

EXISTING STORM SEWER

Pipe Name

Pipe - 204

Pipe - 300

Pipe - 300A

Pipe - 300B

Pipe - 301

Pipe - 301A

Pipe - 302

Pipe - 303

Pipe - 303A

Pipe - 400

Pipe - 401

Pipe - 402

Pipe - 500

Pipe - 501

Size

15

18

12

8

18

12

18

18

18

15

15

12

12

12

Material

PVC

HDPE

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

SCH 40

HDPE

HDPE

PVC

PVC

PVC

Length

59

48

300

84

14

17

87

66

6

37

60

3

22

52

Slope

0.41%

0.60%

0.15%

1.43%

0.88%

1.00%

0.41%

0.41%

1.00%

0.42%

0.30%

1.00%

0.71%

0.36%

Description

EXISTING STORM SEWER

W/ RCP FES

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

C1.23

GRADING PLAN -
NORTH EAST

SCALE: 1" = 20'

North

MATCHLINE

SEE SHEET C1.24

M
ATC

H
LIN

E

SEE SH
EET C

1.21

5 1/2  MILE RD
DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING RETENTION BASIN

1. REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK, AND
CURB AND GUTTER TO INSTALL PROPOSED UTILITIES

2. EXISTING STORM SEWER TO BE INCREASED IN PIPE 
DIAMETER. CORE NEW HOLE IN CATCH BASIN

3. EXISTING STORM SEWER TO BE INCREASED IN PIPE
DIAMETER AND INVERTS TO BE ADJUSTED AT CATCH BASINS.
CORE NEW HOLE IN CATCH BASIN

#

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

3
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES



E

E

E

E

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

E

E

E

E

W

W

ST

ST

E

E

ST

ST

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST ST ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

W W

W
WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

Walk-in
Cooler

STEAM TABLE

OFFICE/DESK

SINKS

CAMBRO

MILK

HOLDING CABINET

OVENS

2148

2148

2148

2148

REF.

FE
C

FEC

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

624

625
624
623
622

621

623

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

RIM
620.63

RIM
621.45

RIM
621.39

RIM
621.34

RIM
622.53

RIM
623.75

RIM
623.93

62
2

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

DOOR
624.00

625.00

624.75
624.75

623.43 623.23
623.24

623.09 623.00

623.15

624.26
624.38624.38

624.26

625.00

624.75 624.75

623.43
623.23

MATCH±
622.84

MATCH±
623.30

MATCH±
622.95

MATCH±
623.05

MATCH±
622.94

MATCH±
623.08

MATCH±
623.15

623.42

623.32

MATCH±
621.64

MATCH±
623.05

MATCH±
622.89

MATCH±
622.22

622.57

MATCH±
623.57

MATCH±
623.66

DOOR
624.00

GR
623.75

GR
624.00

GR
624.00

GR
624.00 GR

624.00

623.78

623.91623.91

MATCH±
622.99

MATCH±
622.41

MATCH±
622.11

MATCH±
621.87

624.00

GR
624.00

GR
624.00

623.78

MATCH±
623.73

MATCH±
623.69

MATCH±
623.56

MATCH±
622.74

MATCH±
622.10

MATCH±
622.39

MATCH±
622.79

MATCH±
622.93623.66

623.18

622.85623.46

GR
624.00

623.90

623.37623.28

623.22

623.00
623.83

623.62

623.46

MATCH±
621.71

MATCH±
621.74 MATCH±

621.90

621.58621.39

623 622

622

622.50
622.50

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

RIM
621.85

Pipe - 200C

200C

Pi
pe

 - 
20

0D
Pipe - 200E200E

201

Pipe - 202

202

Pi
pe

 - 
20

3

Pipe - 202A
Pipe - 202B

202B

203

Pipe - 204204

Pi
pe

 - 
30

0B

300A

Storm Structure Table

#

100

101

102

103

103A

103B

104

104A

105

106

107

107A

Structure Details
EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB

RIM = 619.53
Pipe - 101 = 615.37
Pipe - 100 = 615.37

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 619.64

Pipe - 102 = 615.55
Pipe - 101 = 615.44

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 619.30

Pipe - 103 = 615.99
Pipe - 102 = 615.95

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 620.89

Pipe - 104 = 616.20
Pipe - 103A = 616.55
Pipe - 103 = 616.29

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 620.82

Pipe - 103B = 616.63
Pipe - 103A = 616.61

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.06

Pipe - 103B = 616.70

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.89

Pipe - 105 = 616.80
Pipe - 104A = 616.80
Pipe - 104 = 616.93

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.01

Pipe - 104A = 616.89

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.12

Pipe - 106 = 617.36
Pipe - 105 = 617.37

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.38

Pipe - 107 = 617.57
Pipe - 106 = 617.62

CATCH BASIN (5' DIA)
RIM = 621.50

Pipe - 108 = 618.06
Pipe - 107A = 618.06
Pipe - 107B = 618.60
Pipe - 107 = 618.06

CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.90

Pipe - 107A = 618.50

107B

107C

108

109

110

200

200A

200B

200C

200E

201

202

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.50

Pipe - 107C = 619.17
Pipe - 107B = 619.17

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.40

Pipe - 107C = 619.50

CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.80

Pipe - 109 = 618.23
Pipe - 108 = 618.23

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.58

Pipe - 110 = 618.76
Pipe - 109 = 618.64

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.21

Pipe - 110 = 618.83

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.17

Pipe - 200B = 615.93
Pipe - 201 = 615.93

Pipe - 200A = 615.95
Pipe - 200 = 615.93

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 619.65

Pipe - 200A = 616.25

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.30

Pipe - 200C = 617.17
Pipe - 200B = 617.22

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.53

Pipe - 200D = 619.48
Pipe - 200C = 618.17

STORM CLEANOUT
RIM = 623.75

Pipe - 200E = 621.20

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 620.63

Pipe - 202 = 616.12
Pipe - 201 = 616.15

EXISTING CATCH BASIN - CURB
RIM = 621.45

Pipe - 203 = 616.57
Pipe - 202A = 616.70
Pipe - 202 = 616.70

202B

203

204

300

300A

301

302

303

400

401

500

501

STORM CLEANOUT
RIM = 623.93

Pipe - 202B = 621.90

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.39

Pipe - 204 = 617.21
Pipe - 203 = 617.14

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.34

Pipe - 204 = 617.45

CATCH BASIN (6' DIA)
RIM = 623.30

Pipe - 301 = 618.51
Pipe - 400 = 618.29

Pipe - 300A = 618.29
Pipe - 300 = 618.29

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 621.85

Pipe - 300B = 618.75
Pipe - 300A = 618.75

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.08

Pipe - 302 = 618.59
Pipe - 301A = 619.45
Pipe - 301 = 618.63

RIM = 622.50
Pipe - 303 = 618.94
Pipe - 302 = 618.94

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 623.26

Pipe - 303A = 619.19
Pipe - 303 = 619.21

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 622.00

Pipe - 401 = 618.44
Pipe - 400 = 618.44

CATCH BASIN
RIM = 623.50

Pipe - 402 = 618.62
Pipe - 401 = 618.62

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 618.59

Pipe - 501 = 616.40
Pipe - 500 = 615.78

EXISTING CATCH BASIN
RIM = 619.00

Pipe - 501 = 616.59

Storm Pipe Table

Pipe Name

Pipe - 100

Pipe - 101

Pipe - 102

Pipe - 103

Pipe - 103A

Pipe - 103B

Pipe - 104

Pipe - 104A

Pipe - 105

Pipe - 106

Pipe - 107

Pipe - 107A

Pipe - 107B

Pipe - 107C

Size

24

24

24

24

12

12

18

12

15

15

12

12

12

6

Material

RCP

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

Length

27

36

31

104

19

17

104

45

114

52

87

50

144

65

Slope

0.40%

0.20%

1.30%

0.29%

0.31%

0.42%

0.70%

0.20%

0.50%

0.50%

0.56%

0.88%

0.40%

0.50%

Description

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

Pipe Name

Pipe - 108

Pipe - 109

Pipe - 110

Pipe - 200

Pipe - 200A

Pipe - 200B

Pipe - 200C

Pipe - 200D

Pipe - 200E

Pipe - 201

Pipe - 202

Pipe - 202A

Pipe - 202B

Pipe - 203

Size

12

12

12

24

12

12

12

6

6

18

18

6

6

15

Material

PVC

PVC

PVC

RCP

PVC

PVC

PVC

HDPE

HDPE

PVC

PVC

HDPE

HDPE

PVC

Length

27

63

54

89

48

124

118

30

47

51

128

108

15

74

Slope

0.64%

0.65%

0.13%

0.55%

0.62%

1.04%

0.84%

5.00%

0.50%

0.43%

0.45%

4.73%

0.50%

0.77%

Description

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISITNG STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

PERFORARTED UNDERDRAIN

PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN

PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN

PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN

EXISTING STORM SEWER

Pipe Name

Pipe - 204

Pipe - 300

Pipe - 300A

Pipe - 300B

Pipe - 301

Pipe - 301A

Pipe - 302

Pipe - 303

Pipe - 303A

Pipe - 400

Pipe - 401

Pipe - 402

Pipe - 500

Pipe - 501

Size

15

18

12

8

18

12

18

18

18

15

15

12

12

12

Material

PVC

HDPE

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

PVC

SCH 40

HDPE

HDPE

PVC

PVC

PVC

Length

59

48

300

84

14

17

87

66

6

37

60

3

22

52

Slope

0.41%

0.60%

0.15%

1.43%

0.88%

1.00%

0.41%

0.41%

1.00%

0.42%

0.30%

1.00%

0.71%

0.36%

Description

EXISTING STORM SEWER

W/ RCP FES

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

C1.24

GRADING PLAN -
SOUTH EAST

SCALE: 1" = 20'

North

MATCHLINE

SEE SHEET C1.23

M
ATC

H
LIN

E

SEE SH
EET C

1.22

PROPOSED
ADDITION
(FFE = 624.00)

EXISTING
BUILDING
(FFE = 624.00)

DENOTES WETLAND BOUNDARY

1. REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK, AND
CURB AND GUTTER TO INSTALL PROPOSED UTILITIES

2. EXISTING STORM SEWER TO BE INCREASED IN PIPE 
DIAMETER. CORE NEW HOLE IN CATCH BASIN

#

DENOTES PROPOSED STORM
SEWER. SEE PLUMBING PLANS FOR
CONTINUATION INTO BUILDING

1

1

1

2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES



ST

ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST ST ST

E

E E E E E E E

E E E E E E

E E E E

E E E
E

E
E

E E E E E E

W

W

W W W W W W W W

W

E
E

E

E

E

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN SAN SAN

ST

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W
W

E E E E E E

GAS GAS GAS GAS

G
AS

SA
NGAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

W
W

SA
N

W

W

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W

W

Walk-in
Cooler

STEAM TABLE

OFFICE/DESK

SINKS

CAMBRO

MILK

HOLDING CABINET

OVENS

2148

2148

2148

2148

REF.

FEC

FEC

FE
C

FE
C

FE
C

FE
C

FEC

FEC

RE
F.

W D

REF.REF.

FEC

FEC

MBMB TBTB

TBMB
MBTB MB TB

MB MBTB TBMB MBTB TB

TBTB MB MB
MB MBTB TB

TB MB MB TB

TBTB MB MB

MB MB

MB

MB MB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

TB MB MB TB

TB MB MB TB

MBTB MB TB
MB MBTB TB

MB
TB

TB

MB
TB

TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

621

623

62
3

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

H
P

H
P

624

625
624
623
622

621

622

62
1

622

623

62
2

622

HP

HP

ST
ST

ST
ST

62
2

62
0 62

1 62
2 62

3

623

62
3

62
3

HP

622
622 621 621

623

622

622

62
3 622

623

623

62
2

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

ST

621
620
619

618
619

620
621

622

617

623

622
623

623

623

622

622

622

622

WWWWWWWWWW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W

62
3

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

62
3

1. WDNR PERMIT COVERAGE IS REQUIRED. POST WDNR CERTIFICATE OF PERMIT COVERAGE ON SITE AND MAINTAIN UNTIL
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES HAVE CEASED, THE SITE IS STABILIZED, AND A NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS FILED WITH
WDNR.

2. KEEP A COPY OF THE CURRENT EROSION CONTROL PLAN ON SITE THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.

3. SUBMIT PLAN REVISIONS OR AMENDMENTS TO THE ENGINEER AT LEAST 5 DAYS PRIOR TO FIELD IMPLEMENTATION.

4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ROUTINE SITE INSPECTIONS AT LEAST ONCE EVERY 7 DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS
AFTER A RAINFALL EVENT OF 0.5 INCHES OR GREATER. KEEP INSPECTION REPORTS ON-SITE AND MAKE THEM AVAILABLE
UPON REQUEST.

5. INSPECT AND MAINTAIN ALL INSTALLED EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES UNTIL THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA HAS
BEEN STABILIZED.

6. WHEN POSSIBLE: PRESERVE EXISTING VEGETATION (ESPECIALLY ADJACENT TO SURFACE WATERS), MINIMIZE
LAND-DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY ON SLOPES OF 20% OR MORE, MINIMIZE SOIL COMPACTION, AND PRESERVE
TOPSOIL.

7. REFER TO THE WDNR STORMWATER CONSTRUCTION TECHNICAL STANDARDS   AT
http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/stormwater/standards/const_standards.html.

8. INSTALL PERIMETER EROSION CONTROLS, (IF REQUIRED) AND TRACKOUT CONTROL PRACTICES PRIOR TO ANY
LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING CLEARING AND GRUBBING. USE WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1057 FOR
TRACKOUT CONTROL AT CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE(S) (IF REQUIRED).

9. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION PRIOR TO LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES IN THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE  AREA AND/OR
IMMEDIATELY UPON INLET INSTALLATION. COMPLY WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION
FOR CONSTRUCTION SITES #1060.

10. STAGE CONSTRUCTION GRADING ACTIVITIES TO MINIMIZE THE CUMULATIVE EXPOSED AREA. CONDUCT TEMPORARY
GRADING FOR EROSION CONTROL PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD TEMPORARY GRADING PRACTICES FOR EROSION
CONTROL #1067.

11. PERMITTING OF GROUNDWATER DEWATERING IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  GROUNDWATER
DEWATERING IS SUBJECT TO A DNR WASTEWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT AND A DNR HIGH CAPACITY WELL APPROVAL IF
CUMULATIVE PUMP CAPACITY IS 70 GPM OR MORE.

12. PROVIDE ANTI-SCOUR PROTECTION AND MAINTAIN NON-EROSIVE FLOW DURING DEWATERING.  PERFORM DEWATERING
OF ACCUMULATED SURFACE RUNOFF IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD DE-WATERING #1061.

13. COMPLETE AND STABILIZE SEDIMENT BASINS/TRAPS OR WET PONDS PRIOR TO MASS LAND DISTURBANCE TO CONTROL
RUNOFF DURING CONSTRUCTION. REMOVE SEDIMENT AS NEEDED TO MAINTAIN 3 FEET OF DEPTH TO THE OUTLET, AND
PROPERLY DISPOSE OF SEDIMENT REMOVED DURING MAINTENANCE (REFER TO NR 528). CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN
THE SEDIMENT BASIN PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD SEDIMENT BASIN #1064 AND SEDIMENT TRAP # 1063.

14. BIORETENTION BASIN(s) WILL SERVE AS SEDIMENT BASINS DURING CONSTRUCTION. INSTALL OUTLET CONTROL
STRUCTURE, STORM PIPING, AND GRADE BASIN AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN BUT DO NOT INSTALL ENGINEERED SOIL AND
STONE STORAGE LAYER UNTIL SITE IS FINISH GRADED AND STABILIZED. CONTACT THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
INSTALLING STONE STORAGE LAYER AND ENGINEERED SOIL. UPON APPROVAL FROM THE ENGINEER, REMOVE
ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT AND EXCAVATE BASIN TO BOTTOM ELEVATION SHOWN ON THE DETAILS. INSTALL
UNDERDRAIN, STONE STORAGE LAYER, AND ENGINEERED SOIL. IMMEDIATELY PROTECT THE BIORETENTION BASIN AND
VEGETATION FROM RUNOFF AND SEDIMENT DURING CONSTRUCTION. REFERENCE THE WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD
BIORETENTION FOR INFILTRATION # 1004.

15. INSTALL AND MAINTAIN SILT FENCING PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD SILT FENCE #1056. REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM
BEHIND SILT FENCES AND SEDIMENT BARRIERS BEFORE SEDIMENT REACHES A DEPTH THAT IS EQUAL TO ONE-HALF OF
THE FENCE AND/OR BARRIER HEIGHT.

16. REPAIR BREAKS AND GAPS IN SILT FENCES AND BARRIERS IMMEDIATELY.  REPLACE DECOMPOSING STRAW BALES
(TYPICAL BALE LIFE IS 3 MONTHS). LOCATE, INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN STRAW BALES PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD
DITCH CHECKS #1062.

17. INSTALL AND MAINTAIN FILTER SOCKS IN ACCORDANCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD INTERIM MANUFACTURED
PERIMETER CONTROL AND SLOPE INTERRUPTION PRODUCTS # 1071.

18. IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE STOCKPILES AND SURROUND STOCKPILES AS NEEDED WITH SILT FENCE OR OTHER PERIMETER
CONTROL IF STOCKPILES WILL REMAIN INACTIVE FOR 7 DAYS OR LONGER.

19. IMMEDIATELY STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL REMAIN INACTIVE FOR 14 DAYS OR LONGER.
- BETWEEN SEPTEMBER 15 AND OCTOBER 15:
  STABILZE WITH MULCH, TACKIFIER, AND A PERENNIAL SEED MIXED WITH WINTER WHEAT, ANNUAL OATS, OR ANNUAL
  RYE, AS APPROPRIATE FOR REGION AND SOIL TYPE
- OCTOBER 15 THROUGH COLD WEATHER: STABILIZE WITH A POLYMER AND DORMANT SEED MIX, AS APPROPRIATE FOR
  REGION AND SOIL TYPE.

20. STABILIZE AREAS OF FINAL GRADING WITHIN 7 DAYS OF REACHING FINAL GRADE.

21. SWEEP/CLEAN UP ALL SEDIMENT/TRASH THAT MOVES OFF-SITE DUE TO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY OR STORM EVENTS
BEFORE THE END OF THE SAME WORKDAY OR AS DIRECTED BY THE WDNR/MUNCIPALITY. SEPARATE SWEPT MATERIALS
(SOILS AND TRASH) AND DISPOSE OF APPROPRIATELY.

22. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTROLLING DUST PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD DUST CONTROL ON
CONSTRUCTION SITES # 1068.

23. PROPERLY DISPOSE OF ALL WASTE AND UNUSED BUILDING MATERIALS (INCLUDING GARBAGE, DEBRIS, CLEANING
WASTES, OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS) AND DO NOT ALLOW THESE MATERIALS TO BE CARRIED BY RUNOFF
INTO THE RECEIVING CHANNEL.

25. FOR NON-CHANNELIZED FLOW ON DISTURBED OR CONSTRUCTED SLOPES 4:1 OR GREATER (OR AS SHOWN ON THE
PLAN), PROVIDE CLASS I TYPE TYPE A (WITH ACCELERATED DEGRADABLE NETTING) EROSION CONTROL
MATTING. SELECT EROSION MATTING FROM WDOT’S  PRODUCT ACCEPTABILITY LIST (PAL); INSTALL AND MAINTAIN PER
WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD NON-CHANNEL EROSION MAT #1052.

24. FOR CHANNELIZED FLOW ON DISTURBED OR CONSTRUCTED AREAS (OR AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS), PROVIDE NORTH
AMERICAN GREEN SC150 (OR APPROVED EQUAL) EROSION CONTROL MATTING.  INSTALL AND MAINTAIN PER WDNR
TECHNICAL STANDARD CHANNEL EROSION MAT #1053.

25. MAKE PROVISIONS FOR WATERING DURING THE FIRST 8 WEEKS FOLLOWING SEEDING OR PLANTING OF DISTURBED
AREAS WHENEVER MORE THAN 7 CONSECUTIVE DAYS OF DRY WEATHER OCCUR.

26. INSTALL ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES (SUCH AS TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS, DITCH
CHECKS, EROSION CONTROL MATTING, SILT FENCING, FILTER SOCKS, WATTLES, SWALES, ETC.), OR AS DIRECTED BY
WDNR/MUNICIPALITY

27. NOTICE OF TERMINATION: WHEN THE SITE HAS BEEN FULLY STABILIZED AND ALL STORMWATER DISCHARGES FROM THE
SITE AUTHORIZED UNDER THE NOI PERMIT HAVE BEEN ELIMINATED, A NOTICE OF TERMINATION SHALL BE FILED WITH
THE DNR. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A COMPLETED NOTICE OF TERMINATION APPLICATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE PERMIT REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO FINAL PAYMENT.

SILT FILTER FENCE

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

EROSION MAT

INLET SEDIMENT GUARD

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

C1.30

EROSION
CONTROL PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 50'

North

PROPOSED
ADDITION EXISTING

BUILDING

DENOTES
PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

PROPOSED
ADDITION

1. DENOTES PROPOSED INLET PROTECTION (TYP)

2. DENOTES PROPOSED SILT FENCE (TYP)

3. DENOTES PROPOSED FIELDSTONE COBBLES (8" - 10" DIA)
WITH GEOFABRIC LINER

#

2

1

1

1

1

1

1
1

1

1

2

3

1

EROSION MAT (TYPE 1, CLASS A) WITH
ACCELERATED DEGRADABLE NETTING

EROSION MAT (TYPE 1, CLASS A) WITH
ACCELERATED DEGRADABLE NETTING

EROSION MAT (TYPE 1, CLASS A) WITH
ACCELERATED DEGRADABLE NETTING

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

DENOTES
WETLAND

BOUNDARY

3

3

1

1

EROSION MAT (TYPE 1, CLASS A) WITH
ACCELERATED DEGRADABLE NETTING

EROSION MAT (TYPE 1,
CLASS A) WITH
ACCELERATED

DEGRADABLE NETTING

2

1

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEROSION CONTROL NOTES AND PHASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: STRIP TOPSOIL PRIOR TO PLACING STONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROFILE VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'' TO 6'' WASHED OR CLEAR STONE. 12" (MIN) THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AND TRACKING PAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION DEVICES SHALL BE MAINTAINED OR REPLACED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER MANUFACTURED ALTERNATIVES APPROVED AND LISTED ON THE DEPARTMENT's EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT ACCEPTABILITY LIST MAY BE SUBSTITUTED. WHEN REMOVING INLET PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT SEDIMENT TRAPPED ON THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC DOES NOT FALL INTO INLET.  ANY MATERIAL FALLING INTO THE INLET SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.  FINISHED SIZE, INCLUDING FLAP POCKETS WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 10" AROUND THE PERIMETER TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE OR REMOVAL. FOR INLET PROTECTION, TYPE C WITH CURB BOX, AND ADDITIONAL 18" OF FABRIC IS WRAPPED AROUND THE WOOD AND SECURED WITH STAPLES.  THE WOOD SHALL NOT BLOCK THE ENTIRE HEIGHT OF THE CURB BOX OPENING. FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCEPT WOOD 2X4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINSTALLATION NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPES B & C: TRIM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3" OF THE GRATE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEMONSTRATE A METHOD OF MAINTENANCE, USING A DEWN FLAP, HAND HOLDS OR OTHER METHOD TO PREVENT ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM ENTERING THE INLET. TYPE D: DO NOT INSTALL INLET PROTECTION TYPE D IN INLETS SHALLOWER THAN 30", MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE INLET TO THE TOP OF THE GRATE. TRIM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3" OF THE GRATE. THE INSTALLED BAG SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM SIDE CLEARANCE, BETWEEN THE INLET WALLS AND THE BAG MEASURED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE OVERFLOW HOLES OF 3". WHERE NECESSARY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CINCH THE BAG USING PLASTIC ZIP TIES TO ACHIEVE THE 3" CLEARANCE. THE TIES SHALL BE PLACED AT A MAXIMUM IF 4" FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE BAG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE REBAR OR STEEL ROD FOR REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINLET PROTECTION, TYPE D 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CAN BE INSTALLED IN ANY INLET TYPE WITH OR WITHOUT A CURB BOX AS PER NOTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAP POCKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE  FABRIC, TYPE FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM DOUBLE STITCHED  SEAMS ALL AROUND SIDE PIECES AND ON FLAP POCKETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC,  TYPE FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINLET PROTECTION, TYPE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U(WITH CURB BOX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CAN BE INSTALLED IN ANY INLET WITHOUT A CURB BOX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINLET PROTECTION, TYPE B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U(WITHOUT CURB BOX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC,  TYPE FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 6" OVAL HOLE SHALL BE HEAT CUT INTO ALL FOUR SIDE PANELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR INLETS WITH CAST CURB BOX USE WOOD 2" X 4", EXTEND 10" BEYOND GRATE WIDTH ON BOTH  SIDES, LENGTH VARIES. SECURE TO GRATE WITH WIRE OR PLASTIC TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET SPECIFICATIONS AS PER THE PLAN DIMENSION LENGTH AND WIDTH TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT, BACK, AND BOTTOM TO BE MADE FROM SINGLE PIECE OF FABRIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD 2" x 4" EXTENDS 8" BEYOND GRATE WIDTH ON BOTH SIDES, LENGTH VARIES. SECURE TO GRATE WITH WIRE OR PLASTIC TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
<

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
W + 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12''

AutoCAD SHX Text
W + 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELDSTONE COBBLES AT PIPE ENDWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELDSTONE COBBLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESS CENTER TO CREATE SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MIN. OR AS SHOWN ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL OF CONSTRUCTION NOT SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING SHALL CONFORM TO THE PERTINENT REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND APPLICABLE SPECIAL PROVISIONS. WHEN POSSIBLE THE SILT FENCE SHOULD BE CONSTRUCTED IN AN ARC OR HORSESHOE SHAPE, WITH THE ENDS POINTING UPSLOPE TO MAXIMIZE BOTH STRENGTH AND EFFECTIVENESS. CROSS BRACE WITH 2" x 4" WOODEN FRAME OR EQUIVALENT AT TOP OF POSTS AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. MINIMUM 14 GAGE WIRE REQUIRED, FOLD FABRIC 3" OVER THE WIRE AND STAPLE OR PLACE WIRE RINGS ON 12" C-C. EXCAVATE A TRENCH A MINIMUM OF 4" WIDE AND 6" DEEP TO BURY AND ANCHOR THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC, FOLD MATERIAL TO FIT TRENCH AND BACKFILL AND COMPACT TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED SOIL. WIRE SUPPORT FENCE SHALL BE 14 GAGE MINIMUM WOVEN WIRE WITH A MAXIMUM MESH SPACING OF 6".  SECURE TOP OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TO TOP OF FENCE WITH STAPLES OR WIRE RINGS AT 12" C-C. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH AN INDUSTRIAL POLY-PROPYLENE NETTING WITH A MAXIMUM MESH SPACING OF 3/4" OR EQUAL.  A HEAVY DUTY NYLON TOP SUPPORT CORD OR EQUIVALENT IS REQUIRED. STEEL POSTS SHALL BE STUDDED "TEE" OR "U TYPE" WITH A MINIMUM WEIGHT OF 1.28 lbs/lin. ft. (WITHOUT ANCHOR).  FIN ANCHORS SUFFICIENT TO RESIST POST MOVEMENT ARE REQUIRED.  WOOD POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM SIZE OF 4" DIA. OR 1-1/2" x 3-1/2" EXCEPT WOOD POSTS FOR GEOTEXTILE FABRIC REINFORCED WITH NETTING SHALL BE A MINIMUM SIZE OF 1-1/8" x 1-1/8" OAK OR HICKORY. ALTERNATIVES A AND B ARE EQUAL AND EITHER MAY BE USED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIEBACK BETWEEN FENCE POST AND ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR STAKE MIN. 18" LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE TIE BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WHEN REQUIRED BY THE ENGINEER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ADDITIONAL POST DEPTH OR TIE  ADDITIONAL POST DEPTH OR TIE BACKS MAY BE REQUIRED IN UNSTABLE SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCESS FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD OR STEEL POSTS, LENGTH 4'-6" MIN. 2'-0" MIN. DEPTH IN GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC REINFORCED WITH SUPPORT NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NYLON CORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL AND COMPACT TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC WITH ALTERNATE SUPPORT COMPONENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT NETTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL T-POSTS AT SILT FENCE OPENING, LENGTH 4'-6" MIN. 2'-0" MIN. DEPTH IN GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE ALONG TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK BAGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK BAGS SILT FENCE RELIEF DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEROSION CONTROL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES



ST

ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST ST

ST ST ST ST ST

E

E

E E E E E E E E E

E E E E E E E E

E E E E E E

E E E
E EE E E

E

E

E

E

E
E

E

E E E E E E

E E E E E E E E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

E

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W

W

W

W W
W E

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

E

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

ST
ST

ST

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W

W E E E E E E E E

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

G
AS

SA
NGAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

W

W W

W

W

W

W

W

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

ST ST ST
ST

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W

W

x

x

x
x x x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x

x

x

x x x x
x x x

x
x

x

x x x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x x x x

x
x

x x x x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x

x

x x x x x x x x x

DENOTES ITEM TO BE REMOVED OR DEMOLISHED

DENOTES PAVEMENT REMOVAL AREA

DENOTES CONCRETE REMOVAL AREA

DENOTES ITEM TO BE ABANDONED OR REMOVED

DENOTES TREE TO BE REMOVED
(MARK ALL TREE REMOVALS IN THE FIELD AND VERIFY WITH OWNER
PRIOR TO REMOVAL)

x x x x x

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

C1.40

DEMOLITION
PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 40'

5 1/2  MILE RD

5 
1/

2 
 M

IL
E 

R
D

EXISTING
BUILDING

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DENOTES PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING WET RETENTION
BASIN TO REMAIN

EXISTING BIO-FILTRATION BASIN TO REMAIN

DENOTES PROPOSED
BUILDING FOOTPRINT

DENOTES PROPOSED
BUILDING FOOTPRINT

1. DENOTES EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER TO BE REMOVED (TYP)

2. DENOTES EXISTING PARKING STRIPING TO BE REMOVED

3. DENOTES EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED (TYP)

4. DENOTES EXISTING STORM SEWER TO BE REMOVED

5. DENOTES EXISTING CATCH BASIN TO BE REMOVED

6. DENOTES EXISTING LIGHT POLE TO BE RELOCATED. SEE
ELECTRICAL PLANS

#

EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE
SIDEWALK TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE
SIDEWALK TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING ASPHALT
PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING ASPHALT
PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING ASPHALT
PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING ASPHALT
PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

2

1

1

1

1

1 1 1

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

4

4

4
4

4

EXISTING CONCRETE
SIDEWALK TO BE REMOVED

6

6

6

6

5

4

SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR
DETAILS AND MODIFICATIONS

TO PLAYGROUND AREA

4

4

4

4

4

1

4

4

SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR
DETAILS AND MODIFICATIONS

TO PLAYGROUND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDEMOLITION LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES



618

61
9

619

619

620

620

6
2
0620

6
2
0

62
0

6
2
0

620

6
2
0

620

6
2
0

6
2
0

620
620

620

62
1

621

6
2
1

62
1

621

6
2
1

621

621

62
1

6
2
1

6
2
1

621

621

621

621

6
2
1

621

6
2
1

6
2
1

621

621

621

621

621

62
1

6
2
1

62
1

621

622

622

622

622

622

6
2
2

622

6
2
2

622

622

622

622

62
2622

62
2

622

622

6
2
2

6
2
2

62
2

622

622

6
2
2

62
2

6
2
2

6
2
2

62
2

622

622

622

62
2

622

622

622

6
2
2

6
2
2

622

623

6
2

3 623

623

623

623

6
2
3

623

623

623

623

623

6
2
3

6
2
3

623
623

6
2
3

623

623

623

62
3

623

624

624

0

( IN FEET )
1 inch =            ft.

Graphic Scale

40

80402040

N
o

r
t

h

FOR

EXISTING CONDITIONS SURVEY

OLYMPIA BROWN
5 1/2 MILE ROAD
CALEDONIA, WI

of

Date:

Drawing No.

SheetCSE Job No.:

Checked By:

Drawn By:

11

EC - 0

SEP. 27, 2023

15 - 013

NJF

NJF

CSE
CAPITOL SURVEY ENTERPRISES

220 REGENCY CT. STE. 210
BROOKFIELD, WI 53045

Ph: (262) 786-6600
Fax: (414) 786-6608

www.capitolsurvey.com

LEGEND

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

C1.50

EXISTING
SURVEY

SCALE: 1" = 40'

North

NOTE: SURVEY COMPLETED BY CAPITOL SURVEY
ENTERPRISES.  THE ENGINEER MAKES NO WARRANTY
OR REPRESENTATION WITH REFERENCE TO THE
ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS OF THE EXISTING
CONDITIONS INDICATED OR NOT INDICATED ON THE
ENGINEERING PLANS PROVIDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 622.53 12" PVC NE IE = 618.17 SUMP = 616.8±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 621.30 12" PVC SW IE = 617.17 12" PVC NE IE = 617.22 SUMP = 616.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 620.17 12" PVC SW IE = 615.94 18" RCP  NE IE = 616.00 (PLAN) 12" PVC SE IE = 616.00 (PLAN) 15" PVC S IE = 616.00 (PLAN) 12" PVC SW IE = 616.02 (PLAN) SUMP = 613.7± 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 620.63 15" PVC N IE = 616.15 15" PVC SE IE = 616.12 SUMP = 615.3±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET RIM = 619.65 (FILLED WITH WATER) TOP OF WATER = 616.2± 12" PVC NW IE = 616.25 (PLAN) SUMP = 615.4±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET RIM = 621.45 15" PVC S IE = 616.57 15" PVC NW IE = 616.70 SUMP = 615.4±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 621.39 15" PVC N IE = 617.14 15" PVC W IE = 617.21 SUMP = 616.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 621.34 15" PVC E IE = 617.45 SUMP = 616.1±

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HDPE IE = 621.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE IE = 620.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 622.08 15" PVC E IE = 618.59 15" PVC SW IE = 618.63 12" PVC N IE = 619.45 SUMP = 617.2±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 623.26 6" PVC E IE = 619.21 15" PVC N = 619.19 15" PVC W IE = 619.21 SUMP = 617.8±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 622.21 12" PVC N IE = 618.83 SUMP = 617.4±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 622.58 12" PVC N IE = 618.64 12" PVC S IE = 618.76 SUMP = 617.4±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 621.38 12" PVC SE IE = 618.04 12" PVC S IE = 618.06 SUMP = 617.2±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET RIM = 621.01 12" PVC E IE = 616.89 SUMP = 616.3±  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET RIM = 621.38 12" PVC W IE = 617.57 12" PVC E IE = 617.62 SUMP = 616.1±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 620.89 (FILLED WITH WATER) TOP OF WATER = 616.8± 18" PVC NE IE = 616.93 12" PVC S IE = 616.80 (PLAN) 12" PVC S IE = 616.80 (PLAN) SUMP = 615.4±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 621.12 12" PVC W IE = 617.36 12" PVC N IE = 617.37 SUMP = 616.1±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET RIM = 620.89 18" PVC SW IE = 616.20 12" PVC N IE = 616.55 18" PVC SE IE = 616.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 620.82 12" PVC N IE = 616.63 12" PVC S IE = 616.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 620.06 (FILLED WITH WATER) TOP OF WATER = 616.7± 12" PVC S IE = 616.56 (PLAN) SUMP = 615.1±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 619.30 18" PVC NW IE = 615.99 18" PVC E IE = 615.95 SUMP = 614.5±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 619.64 18" PVC E IE = 615.44 18" PVC W IE = 615.55 (PLAN) SUMP = 614.4±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET RIM = 619.53 (FILLED WITH WATER) TOP OF WATER = 615.6± 15" RCP E IE = 615.06 18" PVC W IE = 614.63 SUMP = 613.8±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 618.44 12" PVC N IE = 616.65 SUMP = 615.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM = 618.59 12" PVC N IE = 615.78 12" PVC S IE = 616.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 623.94 (CONC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 623.97 (CONC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
624.04 DS (CONC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
623.99 DS (CONC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
623.99 DS (CONC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CONC.) DS 624.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CONC.) DS 624.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 623.98 (CONC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CONC.) DS 623.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS 623.95 (CONC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
623.94 DS (CONC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
623.98 DS (CONC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC I.E. = 624.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2 MILE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY WIDTH VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED LANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF THE SE 1/4 SEC. 17-4-21 N 89°19'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REC. 89°42'24')

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1"IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM EL = 618.89 12" RCP S I.E. = 617.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET F.L. EL = 619.97 S I.E. = 616.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET F.L. EL = 620.01 N I.E. = 615.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET F.L. EL = 618.96 S I.E. = 614.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET F.L. EL = 618.97 N I.E. = 613.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM EL = 619.46 12" RCP N I.E. = 614.42 24" RCP E I.E. = 612.93 18" RCP S I.E. = 613.32 15" RCP W I.E. = 613.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM EL = 620.51 12" RCP N I.E. = 615.92 12" RCP S I.E. = 615.87 15" RCP E I.E. = 614.39 12" RCP W I.E. = 614.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM EL = 621.49 8" RCP(PLAN) W I.E. = 611.85 8" RCP(PLAN) N I.E. = 611.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM EL = 621.38 12" RCP N I.E. = 615.78 12" RCP S I.E. = 615.62 12" RCP E I.E. = 615.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM EL = 622.54 8" RCP(PLAN) I.E. = 613.49 8" RCP(PLAN) E I.E. = 613.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM EL = 621.34 8" RCP(PLAN) N I.E. = 611.63 8" RCP(PLAN) S I.E. = 611.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM EL = 621.38 8" PVC E I.E. = 613.12 8" PVC W I.E. = 613.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM EL = 621.37 8" PVC W I.E. = 613.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REC. S 00°11'54" E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOVAK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GAS (PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" GAS (PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GAS (PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" GAS (PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" GAS (PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER (PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LAT. (PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. I.E.=613.63 (PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER (PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER (PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE(PLAN) BURIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°14'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
486.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°09'09" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°50'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
713.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°09'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM = 622.04 (COULD NOT BE OPENED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES 1. LEGAL DESCRIPTION PROVIDED BY CLIENT. 2. THE UNDERGROUND UTILITY INFORMATION AS SHOWN HEREON IS BASED, IN PART, ON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE UTILITY COMPANIES, DIGGERS HOTLINE AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY. WHILE THIS INFORMATION IS BELIEVED TO BE RELIABLE, ITS ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS CANNOT BE GUARANTEED NOR CERTIFIED TO. 3. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN AN AREA HAVING A ZONE DESIGNATION X: AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN PER INFORMATION FROM THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 55101C0116D, WITH A DATE OF IDENTIFICATION OF MAY 2, 2012, IN COMMUNITY NO. 550628, VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA, WHICH IS THE COMMUNITY IN WHICH THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS SITUATED. 4. PROJECT BENCHMARK - FLOOR AT DOOR OF BUILDING AS SHOWN HEREON. EL = 624.00 5. SITE BENCHMARK - NORTH RIM OF CATCH BASIN AS SHOWN HEREON. EL =  622.58 6. ELEVATIONS BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED BY CLIENT. 7. SURVEY DATUM: COORDINATES ARE BASED ON THE WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM (WCCS), RACINE COUNTY. NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983, 2011 ADJUSTMENT (NAD83(2011)).

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED FIBER OPTIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
624.14  DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR SILL ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
//

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED CABLE TELEVISION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMBINATION SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF TREES AND BRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC BOX AT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE BOX AT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.



·

·

·

·

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

RESERVED
PARKING

VEHICLES WITH VET OR
DIS PLATES OR STATE

DISABLED CARD

THIS SPACE

·
·
·

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

C5.00

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
<

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'' PRECAST, REINF'D CONC. TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL STEPS @ 16'' O.C. WHEN STRUCTURE IS OVER 5 FEET DEEP. (ALIGN WITH OPENING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'' PRECAST CONC. WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN FOR SEWER SIZE AND INVERT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINF'D CONCRETE FOUNDATION W/ #5 RE-BAR @ 12'' EA. WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0''*

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT MORTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD ADJUSTMENT RINGS AS-NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
* STRUCTURES TO BE 4' DIA. OR AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEENAH FOUNDRY R-2502 FRAME & TYPE D GRATE, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEENAH FOUNDRY R-3015 FRAME & TYPE GRATE FOR STRUCTURES IN THE CURB LINE. TAPER CURB & GUTTER 5' EACH SIDE OF STRUCTURE TO MATCH WIDTH OF FRAME AT CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'' TO 12'' ABOVE THE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 6'' BELOW PREDICTED DEPTH OF FROST

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROST SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREDICTED DEPTH OF FROST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE PATTERN FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 4'' THICK CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVABLE WATERTIGHT COVER NEENAH FOUNDRY R-1970-1977, ROUND SERIES (SELECT APPROORIATE SIZE TO FIT CLEANOUT PIPE) OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 9''

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS CLEANOUT PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL WITH 2" OF VERMICULITE TERMINATING AT CLEANOUT HUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONCRETE COLLAR NOT REQUIRED IN NON-PAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50'' ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE WISDOT LT-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75'' ASPHALT BINDER COURSE WISDOT LT-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'' CRUSHED 1.25'' STONE  BASE COURSE (COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL TACK COAT PER WDOT SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF LAYERS ARE NOT INSTALLED AT THE SAME TIME.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINT - 2'' DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ 1/4'' RADIUS EDGE TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVING WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0''*

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
* NOTE:   SIDEWALK SHALL BE 7" AT DRIVEWAY SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: CONTROL JOINT SPACING SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF 5' AND CONSTRUCTED IN CONFORMANCE WITH AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE (ACI) RECOMMENDATIONS. EXPANSION JOINTS SHOULD BE PROVIDED WHERE PAVEMENT ABUTS FIXED OBJECTS. MATRIX BI BLEND MICRO FIBER TO BE ADDED AT A RATE OF 1.5 POUNDS PER CUBIC YARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED 4'' CRUSHED STONE BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 5'' COMPACTED BASE COARSE UNDER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING SURFACE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-1''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING SURFACE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2''R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-1/2''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-1''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-1/2/''

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREGULAR STYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREVERSE STYLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2''

AutoCAD SHX Text
12''

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 5'' COMPACTED BASE COARSE UNDER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12''

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BAR SPACED 3' o.c. (ONLY REQUIRED IN AREAS WITH SIDEWALK ADJACENT TO THE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK (IN AREAS WHERE SHOWN ON THE PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2''R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BAR SPACED 3' o.c. (ONLY REQUIRED IN AREAS WITH SIDEWALK ADJACENT TO THE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK (IN AREAS WHERE SHOWN ON THE PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: REVERSE STYLE CURB LOCATIONS ARE NOTED ON THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BAR SPACED 3' o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/2''

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ADJACENT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'' DIAMETER BY 3'-6'' DEEP CONCRETE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'' DIAMETER GALVANIZED STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE VAN-ACCESSIBLE SIGN AT VAN-ACCESS LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SIGN SHALL CONFORM TO STATE SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER STYLE CONCRETE CURB (WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER AS INDICATED ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS INDICATED ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING FIELD (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%V

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%V

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS 1 PIPE BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE PIPE (SIZE PER PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE INTERNAL COUPLER  SPIGOT ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE WIDTH MAR-MAC COUPLER (OR APPROVED EQUAL) CENTERED ON JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURING STRAP (TYP) TWO ON EACH SIDE OF THE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL UNDERDRAIN ON TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE CONCRETE SIDEWALK SECTION DETAIL FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED AND WASHED CLEAR STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE (1.0" - 1.5" SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF STABILIZED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIME STABILIZED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE DEPTH 6" - 18".

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE DOWN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LOCATE STABILIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL UNDERDRAIN TO CREATE POSITIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWARDS DOWNSTREAM CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.25'' ASPHALT BINDER COURSE WISDOT LT-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75'' ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE WISDOT LT-5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'' CRUSHED 1.25'' STONE  BASE COURSE (COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL TACK COAT PER WDOT SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF LAYERS ARE NOT INSTALLED AT THE SAME TIME.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  NOTE: 1) MEGALUG RESTRAINING GLANDS ON ALL MECHANICAL JOINTS, THE BOLTS & NUTS ARE TO BE HIGH STRENGTH LOW ALLOY STEEL (CORTEN) AS PER SECTION 11.6.5 OF A.W.W.A. C-111. 2) THE FOLLOWING HYDRANTS SHALL BE ALLOWED:                 MUELLER SUPER CENTURION 250 3-WAY FIRE HYDRANT U.S. PIPE METROPOLITAN/M-94 DUCTILE IRON FIRE HYDRANT WATEROUS 5 1/4'' PACER FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BUTTRESS (MAY BE FIELD MIX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4'' LIMESTONE CHIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BUTTRESS (MAY BE FIELD MIX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L HYDRANT BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L OF MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR TEE & VALVE ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'' MIN. BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF FLANGE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CLEANOUT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS ASPHALT SECTION - REGULAR DUTY PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
06

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
08

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL FACE CURB - 18" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CURB WITH VALLEY GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
09

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP - TYPE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP FLARED END SECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED UNDERDRAIN SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS ASPHALT SECTION - HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
07

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL HYDRANT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
05



ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

SAN

SA
N

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST ST ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST ST

ST ST ST ST ST

E E

E

E E E E E E E E E E E

E E E E E E E E E E

E E E E E E E

E E E E
E E EE E E

E

EE
E

E

E
E

E
E

E E E E E E E

E E E E E E E E E E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E E

ST

ST

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

SAN

SAN

SAN

SANST

ST

SAN

SANSAN

SAN

W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W

W

W W
W

E
E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

E

E

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W W

W E E E E E E E E E E

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

G
AS

SA
NGAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS

W
W

ST

ST

W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W

W

Walk-in
Cooler

STEAM TABLE

OFFICE/DESK

SINKS

CAMBRO

MILK

HOLDING CABINET

OVENS

2148

2148

2148

2148

REF.

FEC

FEC

FE
C

FE
C

FE
C

FE
C

FEC

FEC

RE
F.

W D

REF.REF.

FEC

FEC

MBMB TBTB

TBMB
MBTB MB TB

MB MBTB TBMB MBTB TB

TBTB MB MB
MB MBTB TB

TB MB MB TB

TBTB MB MB

MB MB

MB

MB MB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

TB MB MB TB

TB MB MB TB

MBTB MB TB
MB MBTB TB

MB
TB

TB

MB
TB

TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

10
12 10

12

621

623

62
3

8

ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST ST ST

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

624

625
624
623
622

621

622

62
1

622

623

62
2

622

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

62
2

62
0 62

1 62
2 62

3

623

62
3

62
3

622
622 621 621

623

622

622

62
3 622

623

623

62
2

W
W

W

20

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

ST

621
620
619

618
619

620
621

622

617

623

622
623

623

623

622

622

622

622

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

62
3

W

STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

62
3

CONCRETE 

ASPHALT

BIO-RETENTION SEED MIX

ORNAMENTAL TREESDECIDUOUS TREES

EVERGREEN TREES

EVERGREEN SHRUBS

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES

PERENNIALS

TO REMAIN          

TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING TREES

EXISTING TREES

DECIDUOUS EVERGREEN

DECIDUOUS EVERGREEN

SLOPE SEED MIX

L1.00

LANDSCAPE PLAN
OVERALL

1" = 40' North

PROPOSED
ADDITION

EXISTING
BUILDING

L1.01 L1.03

L1.02 L1.04

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

EXISTING
BUILDING

PROPOSED
ADDITION

5 12 MILE ROAD

EXISTING TO REMAIN

WETLAND
BOUNDARY

WETLAND
BOUNDARY

EXISTING
RETENTION

BASIN

BIO-RETENTION
BASIN

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

PLAYGROUNDS

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

LAWN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

SOCCER FIELDS

ADD ALT 01

Lawn areas to be seeded with premium commercial grade bluegrass seed mix, see specifications.

Plant beds, parking lot islands and maintenance strips to receive a 3-4" deep layer of shredded
hardwood mulch.

All plantings shall comply with standards as described in the American Standard of Nursery Stock -
ANSI Z60.1 (Latest Version)

Caution: underground utilities are present on site. The Contractor shall verify location of all above- and
below-grade utilities, both public & private, prior to commencement of site construction. If unanticipated
above- or below-grade conditions are encountered, notify Client & Landscape Architect prior to
proceeding. Coordinate with local public utility locating entity as needed.

Contractor to limit construction traffic to within work areas. All adjacent damage shall be the responsibility
of the contractor to restore.

GENERAL NOTESLANDSCAPE KEY
L1.00 LANDSCAPE PLAN - OVERALL
L1.01 LANDSCAPE PLAN - NORTHWEST
L1.02 LANDSCAPE PLAN - SOUTHWEST
L1.03 LANDSCAPE PLAN - NORTHEAST
L1.04 LANDSCAPE PLAN - SOUTHEAST
L2.00 LANDSCAPE DETAILS & NOTES

LANDSCAPE SHEET INDEX

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

PLANT BED
TYP.

PLANT BED
TYP.

PLANT BED
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.



SAN

SAN

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

E

E E E E E E

E E E E
E E EE E E

E

EE

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

SAN

SANST

ST

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W W W W W W W W
W

W

W W
W

E

E

E

E

E

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN
SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

ST ST ST

E

E

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W E E E E E E E E E E

W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

W

REF.

FEC

FE
C

FE
C

FE
C

FEC

RE
F.

W D

REF.REF.

FEC

MBMB TBTB

TBMB
MBTB MB TB

MB MBTB TBMB MBTB TB

TBTB MB MB
MB MBTB TB

TB MB MB TB

TBTB MB MB

MB MB

MB

MB MB

MB MBTB TB

621

623

62
3

ST
ST

ST

ST

ST

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

62
2

622

ST

62
2

62
0 62

1 62
2 62

3

623

62
3

62
3

623

622

622

62
3 622

623

623

W
W

W

20

WWW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

PROPOSED
ADDITION

EXISTING
BUILDING

5 12 MILE ROAD

HARDWOOD MULCH MAINT. STRIP
@ BUILDING PERIMETER, TYP.

PAINTED U14 SOCCER FIELD
(BY OWNER)

PAINTED U12 SOCCER FIELD
(BY OWNER)

PAINTED U12 SOCCER FIELD
(BY OWNER)

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

PLANT
BED

REMOVE EXISTING
ORN. GRASSES,

REPLACE WITH LAWN

EXISTING
LAWN

TO REMAIN

EXISTING
LAWN

TO REMAIN

EXISTING
LAWN

TO REMAIN

LIMIT DISTURBANCE
TO EXISTING LAWN

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY
 LINE

LAWN

REPAIR HARDWOOD MULCH
MAINT. STRIP @ BUILDING
PERIMETER, TYP.

LAWN

EX.
LAWN

PROPOSED WALK

ADD PLANTINGS
TO EXISTING

PLANT BED

PLANT
BED

PLANT
BED

PLANT
BED

PLANT
BED

PLANT BEDS

PLANT
BED

(5) WP (2) CHB

(1) SSM
(1) CHB

(3) NS

(1) SML

(3) FAH
(3) WS

(2) VFE

(1) SSM

(2) VFE

(1) IW
(9) AWS

(11) PDG

(1) IW
(3) OVG

(3) OVG
(5) DY

(4) OVG

(5) CSH
(2) AH

(1) AH
(3) OVG

(6) CSH
(1) IW

(1) IW

(3) DY

(5) AWS
(7) OVG(1) IW

(6) CSH

(3) LQH
(10) PDG

(3) EGA
(3) LQH
(9) PDG

(20) PDG

(5) CSH

(1) BMV
(3) FSC

(3) LQH
(5) MLG
(1) BMV
(3) LQH
(5) CSH

(7) CSH
(11) AWS

(10) OVG
(6) DY

(3) CFM

(2) CHB (1) VFE

(2) AH (2) AH
(1) OVG(1) OVG

(2) DGA

(21) KKC

(12) HRD

(11) HRD

(3) HRD (3) HRD

(2) BUH

(2) BUH

(5) PAH

(6) RC
(6) PAH

(10) RC

CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

SSM 2 State Street Miyabei Maple Acer miyabei 'Morton' TM 2" Cal. B&B

SML 1 Sugar Maple Acer saccharum 2" Cal. B&B

CFM 3 Celebration® Freeman Maple Acer x freemanii 'Celzam' 2" Cal. B&B

CHB 5 Common Hackberry Celtis occidentalis 2" Cal. B&B

VFE 5 Valley Forge American Elm Ulmus americana 'Valley Forge' 2" Cal. B&B

EVERGREEN TREES

ORNAMENTAL TREES

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

CSH 34 Cool Splash False Honeysuckle Diervilla sessilifolia 'Cool Splash' 18" Ht. Cont.

AH 7 Annabelle Hydrangea Hydrangea arborescens 'Annabelle' 24" Ht. Cont.

LQH 12 Little Quick Fire Hydrangea Hydrangea paniculata 'SMHPFL' 24" Ht. Cont.

AWS 25 Anthony Waterer Spiraea Spiraea x bumalda 'Anthony Waterer' 18" Ht. Cont.

BMV 2 Blue Muffin Arrowwood Viburnum Viburnum dentatum 'Blue Muffin' 36" Ht. Cont.

EVERGREEN SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

DY 14 Dense Japanese Yew Taxus x media 'Densiformis' 24" Sprd. Cont.

DGA 2 Dwarf Globe Arborvitae Thuja occidentalis 'Dwarf Globe' 24" Ht. Cont.

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

OVG 32 Overdam Feather Reed Grass Calamagrostis x acutiflora 'Overdam' 1 Gal. Pot

MLG 5 Morning Light Grass Miscanthus sinensis 'Morning Light' 1 Gal. Pot

PDG 50 Prairie Dropseed Sporobolus heterolepis 1 Gal. Pot

PERENNIALSDECIDUOUS TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

NS 3 Norway Spruce Picea abies 7` Ht. B&B

WS 3 White Spruce Picea glauca 7` Ht. B&B

WP 5 White Pine Pinus strobus 7` Ht. B&B

EGA 3 Emerald Green Arborvitae Thuja occidentalis 'Smaragd' 5` Ht. B&B

CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

FAH 3 Firespire® American Hornbeam Carpinus caroliniana 'J.N. Upright' 1.5" Cal. B&B

FSC 3 Firebird® Sargent Crabapple Malus sargentii 'Select A' 1.5" Cal. B&B

IW 5 American Hophornbeam/Ironwood Ostrya virginiana 1.5" Cal. B&B

CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

KKC 21 Kim's Knee High Coneflower Echinacea purpurea 'Kim's Knee High' 4.5" Pot

RC 16 Rozanne Cranesbill Geranium x 'Rozanne' 4.5" Pot

HRD 29 Happy Returns Daylily Hemerocallis x 'Happy Returns' 4.5" Pot

BUH 4 Blue Umbrellas Hosta Hosta x 'Blue Umbrellas' 1 Gal. Pot

PAH 11 Patriot Hosta Hosta x 'Patriot' 4.5" Pot

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

L1.01

1" = 20' North

LANDSCAPE PLAN
NORTHWEST

PLANT SCHEDULE MATCHLINE L1.02

M
A

TC
H

LI
N

E 
L1

.0
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.



ST

ST

ST

ST
ST ST ST ST ST

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

FEC

FEC

FEC

MB MB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

MB MBTB TB

TB MB MB TB

TB MB MB TB

MBTB MB TB
MB MBTB TB

MB
TB

TB

MB
TB

TB

MB MBTB TB

ST ST ST

ST

ST

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

ST

621
620
619

618
619

620
621

622

617

623

622
623

623

622

622

62
3

W STSTSTSTSTSTSTSTSTST

62
3

PROPOSED
ADDITION

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING BURKE

COORDINATE NEW

SCHOOL STAFF &

FOUR SQUARE

LAWN

LAWN

HARDWOOD MULCH MAINT. STRIP
@ BUILDING PERIMETER, TYP.

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

LAWN

LAWN
EXISTING

TO REMAIN

REPAIR HARDWOOD MULCH
MAINT. STRIP @ BUILDING

PERIMETER, TYP.

LAWN

TRANSPLANT
EXISTING TREE

PROPOSED WALK

ADD PLANTINGS TO
EXISTING PLANT BED

PLANT
BED

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

LAWN

FIRE ACCESS DRIVE

BIO-RETENTION BASINLAWN

(1) SSM

(1) SML

(1) SSM

(3) WS

(2) SWO
(1) SWO

(3) NS

(1) ABS

(1) ABS

(1) ABS
(4) DY

(5) AWS
(5) MLG

(3) DY

(5) DY

(9) AWS
(11) PDG

(16) HRD

(18) KKC (6) RC

PROPERTY LINE

WETLAND BOUNDARY

DECIDUOUS TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

SSM 2 State Street Miyabei Maple Acer miyabei 'Morton' TM 2" Cal. B&B

SML 1 Sugar Maple Acer saccharum 2" Cal. B&B

SWO 3 Swamp White Oak Quercus bicolor 2" Cal. B&B

EVERGREEN TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

NS 3 Norway Spruce Picea abies 7` Ht. B&B

WS 3 White Spruce Picea glauca 7` Ht. B&B

ORNAMENTAL TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

ABS 3 Autumn Brilliance Apple Serviceberry Amelanchier x grandiflora 'Autumn Brilliance' 7` Ht. B&B

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

AWS 14 Anthony Waterer Spiraea Spiraea x bumalda 'Anthony Waterer' 18" Ht. Cont.

EVERGREEN SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

DY 12 Dense Japanese Yew Taxus x media 'Densiformis' 24" Sprd. Cont.

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

MLG 5 Morning Light Grass Miscanthus sinensis 'Morning Light' 1 Gal. Pot

PDG 11 Prairie Dropseed Sporobolus heterolepis 1 Gal. Pot

PERENNIALS CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

KKC 18 Kim's Knee High Coneflower Echinacea purpurea 'Kim's Knee High' 4.5" Pot

RC 6 Rozanne Cranesbill Geranium x 'Rozanne' 4.5" Pot

HRD 16 Happy Returns Daylily Hemerocallis x 'Happy Returns' 4.5" Pot

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

L1.02

1" = 20' North

LANDSCAPE PLAN
SOUTHWEST

MATCHLINE L1.01

M
A

TC
H

LI
N

E 
L1

.0
4

PLANT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.



ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

SAN

SAN

ST

ST

ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

E E E E E E E E E E E

E E E E E E E E E E

E

ST

ST

ST

STEST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

W

ST

ST

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

ST

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W

W

REF.

12

ST ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST
ST

622

62
1

622

622
622 621 621

W
W

W

WWWWWWWWWWWWW

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

EXISTING
BUILDING

5 12 MILE ROAD

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

ADD PLANTINGS
TO EXISTING
PLANT BEDS

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY
 LINE

REPAIR HARDWOOD MULCH
MAINT. STRIP @ BUILDING
PERIMETER, TYP.

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

PROPOSED WALK

EXISTING TO REMAIN

REPAIR ALUM.
EDGING

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

(2) CHB

(1) SML

(16) PDG

(7) HRD

(9) HRD

WETLAND BOUNDARY

WETLAND BOUNDARY

DECIDUOUS TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

SML 1 Sugar Maple Acer saccharum 2" Cal. B&B

CHB 2 Common Hackberry Celtis occidentalis 2" Cal. B&B

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

PDG 16 Prairie Dropseed Sporobolus heterolepis 1 Gal. Pot

PERENNIALS CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

HRD 16 Happy Returns Daylily Hemerocallis x 'Happy Returns' 4.5" Pot

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

L1.03

1" = 20' North

LANDSCAPE PLAN
NORTHEAST

MATCHLINE L1.04

M
A

TC
H

LI
N

E 
L1

.0
1

PLANT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.



ST

ST

ST

ST
ST ST

ST
ST

ST

Walk-in
Cooler

STEAM TABLE

OFFICE/DESK

SINKS

CAMBRO

MILK

HOLDING CABINET

OVENS

2148

2148

2148

2148

FE
C

FEC

10
12 10

8

ST

ST

624

625
624
623
622

621

623

ST
ST

ST
ST

62
2

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

623 622

622

STSTSTSTSTSTST

PROPOSED
ADDITION

EXISTING
BUILDING

LAWN

EXISTING
PLAYGROUND
(TO REMAIN)

EXISTING
PLAYGROUND
(TO REMAIN)

MULTI-USE
DIAMOND

(PAINTED)

RELOCATE
EXISTING BURKE

CRUISER.
COORDINATE NEW

LOCATION WITH
SCHOOL STAFF &

LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT. EXISTING FENCE

TO REMAIN

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

EXISTING
TO REMAINTIMBER

EDGING

TIMBER
EDGING

EXISTING TIMBER
EDGING (TO REMAIN)

HOPSCOTCH
(PAINTED)

FOUR SQUARE
(PAINTED)

GAGA PITS

HALF COURT
BASKETBALL
WITH 10' HOOPS

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO
REMAIN

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

REPAIR HARDWOOD MULCH
MAINT. STRIP @ BUILDING
PERIMETER, TYP.

PROPOSED WALK

EXISTING
BASKETBALL HOOPS

TO REMAIN

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

(3) GLS

(2) GLS (2) GLS

(4) GLS (2) GLS(2) GLS

(1) SHL
(8) GLS

(8) GLS
(1) SHL

(3) SWO

(1) CHB
(1) CHB

(1) VFE

(1) VFE

(3) WP

(3) SSM

DECIDUOUS TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

SSM 3 State Street Miyabei Maple Acer miyabei 'Morton' TM 2" Cal. B&B

CHB 2 Common Hackberry Celtis occidentalis 2" Cal. B&B

SHL 2 Shademaster Honey Locust Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Shademaster' 2" Cal. B&B

SWO 3 Swamp White Oak Quercus bicolor 2" Cal. B&B

VFE 2 Valley Forge American Elm Ulmus americana 'Valley Forge' 2" Cal. B&B

EVERGREEN TREES CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

WP 3 White Pine Pinus strobus 7` Ht. B&B

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS CODE QTY COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME SIZE ROOT

GLS 31 Gro-Low Fragrant Sumac Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low' 18" Ht. Cont.

ADD ALT 01

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

L1.04

1" = 20' North

LANDSCAPE PLAN
SOUTHEAST

MATCHLINE L1.03

M
A

TC
H

LI
N

E 
L1

.0
2

PLANT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.



Finished grade

NOTES:

Rootball

Mulch

3x DIA. OF ROOTBALL

de
pt

h 
of

ro
ot

ba
ll

6"

6" min.

Approved backfill, thoroughly
mixed prior to installation.

Native grade or certified
compacted grade.

-See planting specifications prior
to installation of plants.

Existing soil.

Soil under rootball undisturbed to
support root ball and reduce settling.

Remove transit guard.

Backfill:  Use approved backfill per
specification.  Water thoroughly to

eliminate air pockets.  Do not tamp!

2-4" depth of woody mulch:  Shredded hardwood
bark, aged or similar mulch.  Keep mulch 6"

back from trunk.

Remove wire baskets or cut top and fold down in
the pit after positioned and backfilled halfway.

Cut and remove all poly ties.

Remove excess soil from top of ball to natural
surface of rootball-if needed.

Prune tree as required- methods
vary depending on species and
time of year.  (See specification)

Wrap trunk of tree if required (See specifications).

Plant tree at 1"-2" above level of
finish grade.  Allow for settling.

4" soil saucer.

Rootball - Remove burlap and
twine from top 13  rootball.  If
synthetic matr'l - remove
completely once in place.

Notes: -See planting
specifications prior to installation
of plants.

8' Long hardwood stake placed on windward and
leeward side of tree.  Galvanized wire with rubber

hose (typical)  Alternate:  Nylon strapping

1.01  All landscape installation & maintenance to conform with all applicable local codes & ordinances, including
(but not limited to) select portions of Village of Caledonia Municipal Code.

1.02  See Site dwgs. for work limits, scope of construction, hardscape, dimensions &/or construction notes. See
Civil dwgs. for all hardscape, grading, stormwater management, site utilities & erosion control. See
Landscape dwgs. for landscape plans, site amenities, details, schedules, notes. See Architectural dwgs.
for all construction. See Electrical drawings for all power, circuiting, lighting & security. See Mechanical
drawings for other site equipment.

1.03  Contractor shall provide shop drawings and material submittals of all hardscape & landscape construction
elements shown in plan set for Landscape Architect review prior to construction.

1.04  Contractor to provide samples for Landscape Architect's approval on all colors, finishes & materials prior to
construction, including (but not limited to) topsoil, gravels, mulches, seed mixes et al.

1.05  Caution: underground utilities are present on site. The Contractor shall verify location of all above- and
below-grade utilities, both public & private, prior to commencement of site construction. If unanticipated
above- or below-grade conditions are encountered, notify Client & Landscape Architect prior to
proceeding. Coordinate with local public utility locating entity as needed.

1.06  Contractor to verify hardscape layout prior to construction. Contact Landscape Architect if discrepancies
are found.

1.07  Contractor to limit construction traffic to within work limit lines. All adjacent damage shall be the
responsibility of the contractor to restore. See Civil drawings for limits of disturbance.

1.08 All written dimensions supersede scaled dimensions. All dimensions are taken from face of curb, wall or
existing building foundations.

2.01  Rough grading & topsoil import/spreading are to be completed by others. Finish grading, seed area and
planting bed preparation shall be the landscape contractor's responsibility. Verify all existing site and
grading conditions prior to construction.

2.02  All areas disturbed by site construction shall be fine graded and restored with vegetative cover as shown.
See plans for cover types & locations, see specifications for materials & installation.

2.03  Contractor shall verify plant quantities shown on plan. Symbol quantities take precedence over plant keys,
except as noted in the plant schedule. Contractor shall forward a material list to the Landscape Architect
prior to construction identifying species, sizes & plant sources to be used on the project.

2.04  All plant materials shall conform to the schedule and shall meet quality requirements outlined in the ANLA
"American Standard for Nursery Stock", ANSI Z60.1-2004.The Landscape Architect reserves the right to
reject any substandard planting material. Such rejected material shall be removed from the project site
immediately.

2.05 An Owner's representative shall be allowed to inspect and approve trees at the nursery prior to delivery to
the site.

2.06  All nursery tags/labels shall be left on plant materials until the project punch-list inspection is completed by
the Landscape Architect. Untagged materials will be assumed to be deficient.

2.07  Topsoil requirements:

- All planting beds shall contain screened blended topsoil mix to a min. depth of 18". All turf, low-mow &
shortgrass prairie areas shall have min. 6".
- Existing topsoil meeting project specifications may be stripped, stored & re-used if previously approved.
Contractor shall remove all excessive clay, gravel & stones detrimental to healthy plant growth. Contractor
shall remove all debris greater than 1" diameter.
- Contaminated soil shall be removed from the project site if discovered.
- Subgrade shall be tilled and/or scarified prior to placement of topsoil.
- Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining soil tests for existing or imported topsoil. Soil testing results
shall include (but are not limited to) soil pH, % organic matter, % nitrogen / phosphorus / potassium, %
calcium, and soil texture (percentages of sand, silt and/or clay.) Soil testing shall include recommendations
for soil amendments if required to support growth of standard ornamental landscape materials.

2.08  Contractor is responsible for ensuring that all tree pits & planting areas drain properly. Notify Landscape
Architect if drainage or moisture problems are encountered while planting.

2.09  Contractor shall backfill all trees, shrubs & evergreens with a mix of 1/3 plant starter mix & 2/3 remaining
soil. Plant Starter Mix shall be 40% organic black topsoil, 30% sphagnum moss, 20% composted manure
& 10% coarse sand by volume. Submit material information for review.

2.10 All perennial and groundcover areas shall receive a 3" layer of plant starter mix and perennial starter
fertilizer, rototilled into the top 6" of blended topsoil in beds.

2.11  Unless otherwise shown, all perennials & shrubs to be planted in triangular arrangements. For plants not
shown individually, refer to the spacing shown in the plant schedule.

2.12 Mulch: All tree circles, planting beds and maintenance strips to receive a 3" deep layer of high quality
shredded hardwood bark mulch.

2.13  Plant Bed Edging: Edge all planting beds and maintenance strips with a 4" deep spaded edge (shovel cut
or mechanical).  Bedlines are to be cut per plan.  A clean definition between the lawn and plant bed is
required.

2.14  Contractor shall provide positive drainage away from all structures for a minimum of 10'.

2.15 Contractor shall be responsible for providing base bid comprehensive landscape establishment,
maintenance and warranty care for one year after installation. Work shall include all watering (as needed
for establishment), weeding (once monthly), pruning (twice per season), fertilizing (twice per season), pest
management (as needed, min 3 visits per season) and spring / fall clean-ups. Prior to beginning
installation, the contractor shall submit a 12-mo. calendar for review/approval including all anticipated
maintenance activities & dates.

Landscape Notes

General Notes

Tree Planting Detail1

Shrub Planting Detail2

3.01  This work shall consist of preparing the seed beds and furnishing, sowing and mulching the required seed
on the various seeded areas, as outlined in the site plans and specifications. All turf restoration shall be
seeded turf unless otherwise noted.

3.02  Rough grading, drainage work, topsoiling and fine grading shall be completed before sowing the seed
mixes. The areas to be seeded shall be worked with plow chisels, discs & harrows, soil finishers and/or
other appropriate equipment until a reasonably even and loose seedbed is obtained. Seed beds shall be
prepared immediately in advance of the seeding. If proposed seed areas are weedy, contractor to apply
herbicide or other weed control measures to eliminate weeds. Conform with seed supplier's specifications
if required.

3.03  Confirm that anticipated project schedule date(s) fall within the respective seed supplier's approved
calendar prior to installation. Installations completed outside of acceptable seeding dates shall be the
performed at the sole responsibility and expense of the contractor. For dormant seeding, a min. of one
over-seed application in the following season will be required.

3.04  Seeds shall be PLS and will be mixed in accordance w/ mfr's specifications. Provide invoices, bag-tags or
mix analysis results for approval prior to installation.

3.05  The seed mixtures shall be sown by means of equipment adapted to the purpose. Mechanical distribution
of seed (i.e. Truax seed drill, Brillion seeder, cultipacker, slit-seeder, drop spreader or broadcast spreader)
are the only accepted methods. No hand-broadcasting of seed.

3.06  No seeding shall occur if the wind exceeds 12 MPH.

3.07  Coordinate erosion control and/or mulching with Civil dwgs:

- In sloped areas steeper than 4:1, erosion matting shall be installed by others. Landscape installation shall
be coordinated with the erosion control contractor.
- In areas with slopes between 4:1 and 8:1, landscape contractor shall apply clean hay or straw mulch, free
of debris and seeds, on all newly seeded areas. Mulch shall be uniformly spread over the designated area
at a rate of 55 bales per acre or as indicated in the respective seed supplier's specifications. Mulch material
shall be chopped and blown into the seeded area.
- Lightweight E.C. matting and/or hydromulch will be accepted as a no-cost alternate if approved by
Landscape Architect prior to application.

3.08  See Civil dwgs for erosion control devices. Coordinate with erosion control contractor where required to
ensure that topsoil, seeding and/or mat installations are properly coordinated.

3.09 Seed mix substitutions will be considered only if submitted for approval 10 days before the close of bidding.
All mixes shall be installed & maintained per supplier's specifications.

BLUEGRASS MIX:
"Deluxe 50 Mix" shall be supplied by Reinders, Madison WI, 608-244-0200. Apply @ 6 lbs per 1000 GSF.

SLOPE MIX:
"Land Restoration Seed Mix for Dry Soils" shall be supplied by Prairie Nursery. Apply @ 10 lbs per
AC. Also apply Annual Rye cover crop @ 5 lbs per AC (if seeded in spring) or 15 lbs per AC (if
seeded in fall.) Coordinate installation w/ Civil dwgs.

WET-TOLERANT MIX:
"Detention Basin - Bioswale Seed Mix" shall be supplied by Prairie Nursery. Apply @ 10 lbs PLS per
AC. Also apply Annual Rye cover crop @ 5 lbs per AC (if seeded in spring) or 15 lbs per AC (if
seeded in fall.) Coordinate installation w/ Civil dwgs.

3.10  Contractor shall be responsible for providing base bid comprehensive seed area establishment,
maintenance and warranty care for all seeded areas:

- Bluegrass areas shall be for 60 days after installation. Work shall include all watering (min. 1" per week,
or as needed), weeding & mowing. Assume 2 mowings prior to Owner hand-off.
- All other seed areas (wet-tolerant) shall be for two years after installation. Work shall include all watering
(as needed for establishment), weeding (both spot herbicide and/or hand-pulling, depending on necessity,
once per month), spring / fall clean-up & mowing. Expect 4-5 mowings in the first year, 3-4 mowings in the
second year and 2-3 mowings in the third year. All mowings shall be timed to cut germinating weeds but
not desirable forbs / grasses. Overseed each spring any bare areas larger than 1 sq. ft.
- Prior to beginning installation, the contractor shall submit a 24-month calendar for review/approval
including all anticipated maintenance activities.

Seeding Notes & Mixes

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIO
N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt 

Ve
rn

on
 A

ve
nu

e  
|  M

ilw
au

ke
e, 

W
I 5

32
33

  | 
 za

stu
dio

s.c
om

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
  [4

14
]  4

 7 
6 .

 9 
5 0

 0
FA

CS
IM

ILE
   [

41
4] 

 4 
7 6

 . 8
 5 

8 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:
No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary
Additon & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

Plan Commission Set

01.03.23

230033.00

L2.00

NTS

LANDSCAPE
DETAILS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not To Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not To Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN STATUTE 182.0175, DAMAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TRANSMISSION FACILITIES, EXCAVATOR SHALL BE SOLELY  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE ADVANCE NOTICE TO THE DESIGNATED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ONE CALL SYSTEM" NOT LESS THAN THREE WORKING DAYS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORM WORK CONTAINED ON THESE DRAWINGS, AND FURTHER,  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS STATUTE RELATIVE TO EXCAVATOR'S WORK.



A4.01

A4.01

7

4

A4.00 2A4.00

A4.00A4.004

A4.01

6

A4.01

5

3/4

1/2

A4.01

1

A4.01 3
A4.012

A4.021A4.02 2

A4.0110

RELOCATED 
SHED

FDC

B

C

D

A

N

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 D

R
A
W

IN
G
S

N
O

T
 F

O
R
 C

O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt

 V
er

no
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

 | 
 M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 5

32
33

  |
  z

as
tu

di
os

.c
om

T
E

LE
P

H
O

N
E

   
[4

14
]  

4 
7 

6 
. 9

 5
 0

 0
F

A
C

S
IM

IL
E

   
[4

14
]  

4 
7 

6 
. 8

 5
 8

 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:

No: Date: Description:

1" = 20'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN -

OVERALL

Olympia Brown Elementary

Addition & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

A2.10

230033.00

1" = 20'-0"1
FIRST FLOOR PLAN - OVERALL

68,366 SF EXISTING
BUILDING

5,078 SF ADDITION

37,914 SF
ADDITION

1.03.23

PLANNING COMMISSION

SUBMITTAL

SEE CIVIL / LANDSCAPE
DRAWINGS FOR SITE

INFORMATION



FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. WALL (STUD)
113' - 8"

109' - 4"
WINDOW HD.

E1

E14 E5

E8E8E8 E8

E8

E12

E8 E8
E12

E15

/
3
A
4
.0
0

E4

E12

E12

E1

E4

E2

E13

E8

E8

E16E5

E1

E1

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. WALL (STUD)
113' - 8"

T.O. WALL (GYM)
130' - 0"

109' - 4"
WINDOW HD.

E8E8E8E8E8E8E8

E8 E8

E12

E12
E7 E7

E3

E2

E5 E13

E10

E9

/
4
A
4
.0
0

E12

E4

E4

E12

E12

E8 E8

E8 E8 E8 E8

E16

E4

E1

E1

E1

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. WALL (STUD)
113' - 8"

T.O. WALL (GYM)
130' - 0"

E7 E7

E3

E8 E8 E8

E8

E12

E12

E16

E8

/
1
A
4
.0
0

E4

E4

E12

E12

E8 E8 E8 E8

E16

E16

GAS

E16
E1

E1

E1

E4

E5

E13

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. WALL (STUD)
113' - 8"

E14 E5

E15

E13

E8

E12

E2

E12

E12

E8

E8E8E8E8E8

E8

E8E8

E1

E1

/
2
A
4
.0
0

E4 E4

E12

E12

E8

E16

E5

E8

E8

E1

E1

E1

E1

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt

 V
er

no
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

 | 
 M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 5

32
33

  |
  z

as
tu

di
os

.c
om

T
E

LE
P

H
O

N
E

   
[4

14
]  

4 
7 

6 
. 9

 5
 0

 0
F

A
C

S
IM

IL
E

   
[4

14
]  

4 
7 

6 
. 8

 5
 8

 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:

No: Date: Description:

1/8" = 1'-0"

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

Olympia Brown Elementary

Addition & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

PLANNING COMMISSION

SUBMITTAL

A4.00

230033.00

1/8" = 1'-0"4
EAST ELEVATION - SOUTH

1/8" = 1'-0"3
EAST ELEVATION - NORTH

3/4

1/2

1/8" = 1'-0"2
WEST ELEVATION - NORTH

1/8" = 1'-0"1
WEST ELEVATION - SOUTH

ELEVATION KEYNOTES

KEY KEYNOTE DESCRIPTION
E1 4x4x12 RUNNING BOND UTILITY BRICK (B.O.D. HEBRON GOLDENROD VELOUR TO MATCH EXISTING BRICK)

E2 4x8x16 BURNISHED RUNNING BOND CMU (B.O.D. ULTRA BURNISHED #63-252B DEEP EARTH TO MATCH EXISTING CMU)

E3 PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL (FIELD + ACCENT PAINT COLOR T.B.D.)

E4 PREFIN. METAL COPING (COLOR: SILVER METALLIC)

E5 PREFIN. METAL FASCIA / GUTTERS (GUTTERS 5"x 4", COLOR: TO MATCH METAL ROOF PANEL)

E7 INSULATED FRP DOOR (B.O.D. SPECIAL LITE SL-17, COLOR: LIGHT GREY)

E8 ANODIZED ALUMINUM INSULATED GLAZING SYSTEM (COLOR: CLEAR ANODIZED)

E9 ANODIZED ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM (COLOR: CLEAR ANODIZED)

E10 ANODIZED ALUMINUM STOREFRONT DOOR (COLOR: CLEAR ANODIZED)

E12 CAST STONE SILL / BAND (B.O.D. CUSTOM CAST STONE; COLOR: CREME)

E13 PREFIN. ACM METAL PANEL (B.O.D. ALPOLIC PE ALUM. FACED COMPOSITE PANEL, COLOR: HYB BLUE (4mm4HYB3.5) TO
MATCH EXISTING)

E14 STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING (B.O.D. HOLCIUM ELEVATE UNA CLAD UC-3, 24 ga. STEEL w/ PENCIL RIBS & SEAMS @ 18"
o.c., COLOR: ELECTRIC BLUE TO MATCH EXISTING)

E15 METAL SNOW GUARD (COLOR: TO MATCH METAL ROOF PANEL)

E16 MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL EQUIP. SEE M/E/P DRAWINGS

E17 GALVANIZED STEEL LADDER w/ PARAPET RETURN & SECURITY ENCLOSURE

E18 1 1/4"D x 24"H CAST ALUMINUM SIGNAGE w/ CLEAR ANODIZED FINISH

E19 1" X 1" WIRE MESH PANEL w/ PAINTED METAL FRAME ANCHORED INTO PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL & CAST ALUMINUM
SIGNAGE w/ CLEAR ANODIZED FINISH (SEE DETAIL FOR SIZES)

1.03.23

P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 D

R
A
W

IN
G
S

N
O

T
 F

O
R
 C

O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N



FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

E8E8E8E8E8

E12

E12

E1

E4

E1
E1

E10

E9

E10

E9

E1E1

E1

119' - 0"
T.O. CMU

ALTERNATE 03

E1

E16

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. WALL (STUD)
113' - 8"

E8

E12

E12

E8E8

E4

E4

E4

E1

E1

E14

E1

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. WALL (STUD)
113' - 8"

E8 E8

E12

E12

E4

E12

E12

E12

E14

E1

E1

E4

E1

E1

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. WALL (GYM)
130' - 0"

E3

E4

E19

A4.01
9

E8

E13

E8

E12

E2

E4

E4

E12

E1

E12

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

EXISTING 
CONSTRUCTION

NEW 
CONSTRUCTION

E12

E12

E1

E4

E1

E16

119' - 0"
T.O. CMU

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

EXISTING 
CONSTRUCTION

NEW 
CONSTRUCTION

E8

E12

E12

E1

E1

E4

119' - 0"
T.O. CMU

E10

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. WALL (STUD)
113' - 8"

E14

E8

E12E8 E8 E8

E12

E8E10

E8E8

E8

E4

E12 E2

E1

E1

E4

E15

E13
109' - 4"

WINDOW HD

E1

E1

E12

E12

E5

E1 E1

Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt

 V
er

no
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

 | 
 M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 5

32
33

  |
  z

as
tu

di
os

.c
om

T
E

LE
P

H
O

N
E

   
[4

14
]  

4 
7 

6 
. 9

 5
 0

 0
F

A
C

S
IM

IL
E

   
[4

14
]  

4 
7 

6 
. 8

 5
 8

 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:

No: Date: Description:

As indicated

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

Olympia Brown Elementary

Addition & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

PLANNING COMMISSION

SUBMITTAL

A4.01

230033.00

ELEVATION KEYNOTES

KEY KEYNOTE DESCRIPTION
E1 4x4x12 RUNNING BOND UTILITY BRICK (B.O.D. HEBRON GOLDENROD VELOUR TO MATCH EXISTING BRICK)

E2 4x8x16 BURNISHED RUNNING BOND CMU (B.O.D. ULTRA BURNISHED #63-252B DEEP EARTH TO MATCH EXISTING CMU)

E3 PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL (FIELD + ACCENT PAINT COLOR T.B.D.)

E4 PREFIN. METAL COPING (COLOR: SILVER METALLIC)

E5 PREFIN. METAL FASCIA / GUTTERS (GUTTERS 5"x 4", COLOR: TO MATCH METAL ROOF PANEL)

E7 INSULATED FRP DOOR (B.O.D. SPECIAL LITE SL-17, COLOR: LIGHT GREY)

E8 ANODIZED ALUMINUM INSULATED GLAZING SYSTEM (COLOR: CLEAR ANODIZED)

E9 ANODIZED ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM (COLOR: CLEAR ANODIZED)

E10 ANODIZED ALUMINUM STOREFRONT DOOR (COLOR: CLEAR ANODIZED)

E12 CAST STONE SILL / BAND (B.O.D. CUSTOM CAST STONE; COLOR: CREME)

E13 PREFIN. ACM METAL PANEL (B.O.D. ALPOLIC PE ALUM. FACED COMPOSITE PANEL, COLOR: HYB BLUE (4mm4HYB3.5) TO
MATCH EXISTING)

E14 STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING (B.O.D. HOLCIUM ELEVATE UNA CLAD UC-3, 24 ga. STEEL w/ PENCIL RIBS & SEAMS @ 18"
o.c., COLOR: ELECTRIC BLUE TO MATCH EXISTING)

E15 METAL SNOW GUARD (COLOR: TO MATCH METAL ROOF PANEL)

E16 MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL EQUIP. SEE M/E/P DRAWINGS

E17 GALVANIZED STEEL LADDER w/ PARAPET RETURN & SECURITY ENCLOSURE

E18 1 1/4"D x 24"H CAST ALUMINUM SIGNAGE w/ CLEAR ANODIZED FINISH

E19 1" X 1" WIRE MESH PANEL w/ PAINTED METAL FRAME ANCHORED INTO PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL & CAST ALUMINUM
SIGNAGE w/ CLEAR ANODIZED FINISH (SEE DETAIL FOR SIZES)

7

1/8" = 1'-0"1
SOUTH ELEVATION (CAFETERIA)

1

1/8" = 1'-0"6
NORTH ELEVATION 2

1/8" = 1'-0"5
SOUTH ELEVATION 2

5

6

4

1/8" = 1'-0"7
NORTH ELEVATION

3

2

1/8" = 1'-0"2
EAST ELEVATION (CAFETERIA)

1/8" = 1'-0"3
WEST ELEVATION (CAFETERIA)

1/8" = 1'-0"4
SOUTH ELEVATION

10

1.03.23

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

E2

E4E18

E13

2'
 -

 0
"

115' - 8"
T.O. WALL

E12

1/8" = 1'-0"10
EAST ENTRY ELEVATION

E19

70
°

110°

110°

1'
 -

 3
"

8"

1/4" = 1'-0"9
GYM SIGNAGE ENLARGED

P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 D

R
A
W

IN
G
S

N
O

T
 F

O
R
 C

O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N



Consultant:

Project:

Location:

Sheet:

Key Plan:

21
22

 W
. M

ou
nt

 V
er

no
n 

A
ve

nu
e 

 | 
 M

ilw
au

ke
e,

 W
I 5

32
33

  |
  z

as
tu

di
os

.c
om

T
E

LE
P

H
O

N
E

   
[4

14
]  

4 
7 

6 
. 9

 5
 0

 0
F

A
C

S
IM

IL
E

   
[4

14
]  

4 
7 

6 
. 8

 5
 8

 2

Scale:

Date:

Project No.:

Sheet No.:

Revisions:

No: Date: Description:

Olympia Brown Elementary

Addition & Renovation

2115 5 1/2 Mile Rd.
Racine, WI 53402

PLANNING COMMISSION

SUBMITTAL

230033.00

1.03.23

P
R
O
G
R
E
S
S
 D

R
A
W

IN
G
S

N
O

T
 F

O
R
 C

O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

A5.00

RENDERINGS

1 N.T.S.
PERSPECTIVE VIEW LOOKING SOUTHWEST

N.T.S.

N.T.S.
AERIAL VIEW LOOKING SOUTHWEST

N.T.S.
PERSPECTIVE VIEW LOOKING SOUTHWEST

N.T.S.
PERSPECTIVE VIEW LOOKING WEST

2

2

1 3

34

4



 

 
Meeting Date:   January 29, 2024     

 

PLAN COMMISSION REPORT 
 

Item No. 6b  

Proposal: Building, Site & Operations Plan Review  

Description: Review a building, site, and operation plan for the construction of a ±651 square-foot 
accessory structure with solar array for the property located at 7133 Michna Road.  
 

Applicant(s): MaryLynn Conter Strack 

Address(es): 7133 Michna Road 

Suggested 
Motion: 

That the Plan Commission recommends to the Village Board that the building, site, 
and operational plan for the construction of a ±651 square-foot accessory structure 
with a solar array located at 7133 Michna Road be approved for the following 
reasons: 

1. The proposed use is allowed by underlying zoning through the building, site 
& operation plan review process. 

2. The proposed use is compatible with the existing use on the property. 
 

Owner(s): Sisters of St. Dominic 

Tax Key(s): 104-04-23.07-029-010 

Lot Size(s): 15.17 acres  

Current Zoning 
District(s):  P-1, Institutional Park District (Legacy District) 

 
  

    

Overlay District(s): N/A 
  

  
  

  
  

Wetlands:  Yes      No Floodplain:  Yes      No 

Comprehensive 
Plan: 

Recreational 

  



Caledonia Plan Commission Report Meeting Date: January 29, 2024 
 Item No.: 6b 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Background:  The applicant is requesting approval of a building, site, and operations plan for a ±651 
square-foot accessory structure with a solar array located at 7133 Michna Road. The primary purpose of 
the structure is to provide renewable energy for farm operations on the property. The structure will support 
solar panels and provide an EV charging station and an outdoor teaching and meeting space for school 
groups. All non-residential zoned parcels require site plan review and approval prior to submitting building 
permits.  
 
The application of building design standards does not apply to accessory buildings, however, zoning 
regulations pertaining to height, size, and location do apply. The applicant is proposing to construct a 
15.5’x42’ wood pergola that will be less than 17’ in height at the peak of the structure. Setbacks greatly 
exceed the minimum setbacks for the district which require a minimum of 50 feet. The proposed structure 
will be located greater than 100 feet from a lot line. The materials for the structure will consist of red pine 
lumber with solar panels as roofing.   
 
The applicant stated that no additional waste materials are expected because of this building, therefore 
no outdoor dumpsters are being proposed. No ground or rooftop mechanicals are being proposed.  
 
No lighting is being proposed on the building, however, if future lighting is installed, the applicant will be 
required to comply with exterior lighting regulations as stated in the Municipal Code.  
 
As this structure is located in the central portion of the parcel and cannot be seen from the roadway and 
is located within a parkland with existing vegetation, no landscaping is required.  
 
The Fire Department indicated no concerns regarding the proposed site plan. 
 
If the Plan Commission is comfortable with the proposed structure, staff has drafted a suggested motion 
recommending approval of the proposed structure located at 7133 Michna Road. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
Peter Wagner, AICP 
Development Director 

 
 
 

 



7133 MICHNA ROAD

INDIAN TR

IVY LA

6 MILE RD

M
EADOW

LARK
CT

HEDGE
RUN ST

WEST WIND DR

ELDERBERRY RD

BOBOLINK RD

ELDERBERRY RD BAYW
O

OD
DR

BOBOLIN
K

RD

WESTLAKE DR

M
EADOW

LARK CT

M
IC

HN
A 

RD

SHORTRIDGE DR

GREAT OAKS DR

¯0 400 800200
US Feet

7133

&

SUBJECT PROPERTY



Project Narrative 
 
Address: 
Eco-Justice Center 
7133 Michna Road 
Racine, WI 53402 
 
Project: Solar-powered EV Charging Station 
 
Description: 
The property is a 15-acre teaching farm in northern Racine County. It consists of a farmhouse, 
an education center, and two outbuildings. Currently, the property has three sources of 
renewable energy: a wind turbine, geothermal heating/cooling, and solar panels on top of one 
of the outbuildings.  
 
The new solar array will be located near the parking lot in the southwest part of the property. 
The structure will serve as an EV charging station for the parking lot as well as an outdoor 
teaching & meeting space for school groups. The project consists of a 20 kW system which will 
be utilizing the Couillard Solar Foundation solar canopy. The solar canopy kit (panels, metal 
ladders, brackets and hardware) will be attached to a pergola base. This structure will follow a 
similar outline as three existing solar pergolas constructed by the Couillard Solar Foundation 
(two in Deerfield, one in Reedsburg). The size of the pergola structure is 15.5’ x 42’ and the size 
of the solar canopy is 22.5’ x 45’ with an overhang of 3 feet. The height of the structure is 12ft 
with the solar canopy pitched at 1.68’.  
 
The amount of energy expected to be produced is 25,750 kWhs. The power will be trenched to 
the meter attached to the farmhouse. Four Level 1 chargers will be mounted on the posts of 
the pergola, and three Level 2 chargers will be mounted to posts in the parking lot. Level 2 
chargers can charge an electric vehicle to 80% from empty in 4-10 hours.   



Jonelle
Line

Jonelle
Line

Jonelle
Line

Jonelle
Line

Jonelle
Line

Jonelle
Line





PROJECT NO.:

SHEET:

S100

06-23-1003

TH
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 A
LL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

TI
N

G
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TA
TI

O
N

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

TE
C

TE
D

 B
Y 

FE
D

E
R

A
L,

 S
TA

TE
A

N
D

 C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
A

W
 C

O
P

YR
IG

H
T 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 U
N

D
E

R
TI

TL
E

 1
7 

U
.S

.C
., 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 1
01

 E
T 

S
E

Q
. A

N
D

 M
A

Y 
N

O
T 

B
E

R
E

-U
S

E
D

, C
O

P
IE

D
, R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 O

R
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TE
D

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E

 E
XP

R
E

S
S

E
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

S
E

N
T 

A
N

D
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
K

E
N

N
E

TH
 F

. L
E

E
, P

E
.

(C
O

P
YR

IG
H

T 
20

23
)

KENNETH F. LEE, PE
3818 TIMBER CREEK COURT

EAU CLAIRE, WI 54701
PHONE:  (608) 415-3081

EMAIL: KENNETH.F.LEE.PE@GMAIL.COM

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

REVISIONS:
DATE INIT. DESCRIPTION

ISSUED DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

KFL

 - - -

10/24/2023

C
A

L 
M

K
E

TB
D

- -
 -

S
O

LA
R

 P
A

VI
LI

O
N

DESIGN LOADS

1. BUILDING RISK CATEGORY = I (PER ASCE 7-10 TABLE 1.1)

2. DEAD LOADS CRITERIA

ROOF: 12 PSF (INCLUDING SOLAR PANEL ALLOWANCE) 
PIERS AND PADS: 150 PCF

3. ROOF LIVE LOAD CRITERIA

LESS THAN 200SF 20 PSF
200SF TO 600SF LINEAR INTERPOLATE
GREATER THAN 60SF 12 PSF

4. SNOW LOAD CRITERIA

MAIN ROOF:
GROUND SNOW LOAD, Pg = 30 PSF
SLOPED FACTOR, Cs = 1.0 (UNOBSTRUCTED/SLIPPERY)
EXPOSURE FACTOR, Ce = 1.0
ROOF THERMAL FACTOR, Ct = 1.2
IMPORTANCE FACTOR,  I = 0.80
FLAT ROOF SNOW LOAD, Pf = 20.79 PSF
UNBALANCED SNOW LOAD = 20.79 PSF (PER SPS 362.1608)

5. WIND DESIGN CRITERIA

ULTIMATE WIND SPEED = 105 MPH
EXPOSURE CATEGORY = C (PARTIALLY EXPOSED)
ENCLOSURE CLASSIFICATION = ENCLOSED
DIRECTIONALITY FACTOR,  Kd = 0.85
IMPORTANCE FACTOR, I = (NOT APPLICABLE)
TOPOGRAPHIC FACTOR, Kzt = 1.0
DESIGN PROCEDURE METHOD = METHOD 2 - ANALYTICAL
INTERNAL PRESSURE COEF., GCpi = +/- 0.00 PSF

COMPONENTS & CLADDING (10 PSF TRIBUTARY AREA)

ZONE 1 = 19.5 / -31.0 PSF ZONE 4 = 33.8 / -36.7 PSF
ZONE 2 = 19.5 / -53.9 PSF ZONE 5 = 33.8 / -45.3 PSF
ZONE 3 = 19.5 / -79.6 PSF

SIMPLIFIED MWFRS (METHOD 2)

ZONE A = 0.00   PSF
ZONE B = 0.00 PSF ZONE G = -24.85 PSF
ZONE C = 0.00   PSF ZONE H =  -18.89 PSF
ZONE D = 0.00 PSF
ZONE E = -35.78  PSF ZONE EOH = -50.13 PSF
ZONE F = -24.85  PSF ZONE GOH = -39.19 PSF

6. SEISMIC DESIGN CRITERIA

IMPORTANCE FACTOR, I  = 1.0
Ss (SHORT PERIOD SPECTRAL ACCEL.) = 0.092g
S1 = (1 SEC. PERIOD SPECTRAL ACCEL.) = 0.049g
SEISMIC SITE CLASSIFICATION = D
SdS (SHORT PERIOD SPECTRAL RESPONSE COEF.) = 0.098g
Sd1 = (1 SEC. PERIOD SPECTRAL RESPONSE COEF. = 0.078g
SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY  = B
BASIC SEISMIC FORCE RESISTING SYSTEM: N/A
RESPONSE MODIFICATION FACTOR(S), R = 1.0
ANALYSIS PROCEDURE USED= EQUIVALENT LATERAL

FORCE     (ASCE 7-10 (12.8.1)

7. MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE DEFLECTION CRITERIA

ROOF FRAMING: L/360 LIVE LOAD: L/240 TOTAL LOAD
WOOD FLOOR FRAMING: L/480 LIVE LOAD: L/360 TOTAL LOAD
ALL OTHER FLOOR FRAMING: L/360 LIVE LOAD: L/240 TOTAL LOAD
EXTERIOR WALLS: L/240 WIND LOAD: L/600 WIND LOAD (BRICK VENEER)

SOIL DATA AND NOTES

PREPARED BY: NRCS - NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES
          WEB SOIL SURVEY

PROJECT NUMBER:  N/A
DATED:  -/--/-- (REVISED -/--/--)

1. REMOVE TOP SOIL CONTAINING ORGANIC MATERIAL AND PREPARE THE BUILDING
PAD IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CIVIL ENGINEERING PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND
GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION.

2. REMOVE SOIL AS REQUIRED TO ALLOW FOR 6" THICK LAYER OF SAND,
CLEAN-GRADED OR AGGREGATE BASE UNDER THE FLOOR SLAB.  FILL TO
SUBGRADE ELEVATION SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS WITH NON-EXPANSIVE FILL OR
STABILIZED SOIL PER SPECIFICATIONS.

3. DESIGN BEARING PRESSURE (NET) IS 1,500 PSF FOR FOUNDATIONS BEARING ON
UNDISTURBED SOIL OR APPROVED ENGINEERED FILL MATERIAL A MINIMUM OF 2
FEET BELOW BOTTOM OF FOOTINGS.

4. DESIGN LATERAL EARTH PRESSURE WIS SPECIFIED AS 45 PCF (AT REST) AND AN
EQUIVALENT FLUID PRESSURE OF 250 PCF (PASSIVE).

5. FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED USING TYPE I CEMENT OR TYPE II
CEMENT TO RESIST MODERATE CORROSION POTENTIAL.

6. FOUNDATION WALL SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH NON-EXPANSIVE SOILS.

7. WHERE STRUCTURAL FILL IS USED, SOIL SHOULD BE PLACED IN 8-INCH LIFTS AND
COMPACTED TO 95 PERCENT OF MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY, WITHIN 2 PERCENT OF
THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.

FOUNDATION NOTES

1. SEE CIVIL OR ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR BENCHMARK = ELEVATION 100'-0"

2. THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED IF ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS DO NOT
MEET BEARING REQUIREMENTS OR, IF QUESTIONABLE SOIL CONDITIONS ARE
DISCOVERED INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PEAT AND OTHER HIGH ORGANIC SOILS.

3. ALL BEARING SOIL OR FILL MUST BE PROTECTED FROM FREEZING.  THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL PROVIDE PROTECTION TO PREVENT FROST PENETRATION BELOW THE CONCRETE
BEARING ELEVATIONS.  ANY FROZEN SOIL BELOW THE FOUNDATION BEARING LEVEL MUST
BE REMOVED PRIOR TO PLACING CONCRETE.

4. BACKFILL EVENLY ON EACH SIDE OF FOUNDATION WALL AND RETAINING WALLS.
BACKFILL EVENLY AROUND PERIMETER BASEMENT WALL AFTER SLAB-ON-GRADE AND
FIRST ELEVATED FLOOR ARE IN PLACE.

SLAB-ON-GRADE NOTES

1. ALL SLAB-ON-GRADE AREAS SHALL BE PROOF ROLLED.  ALL SOFT SPOTS SHALL BE
REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL.

2. SLAB-ON-GRADE TO BE CONSTRUCTED ON MINIMUM OF 6" COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL.

3. SLAB-ON-GRADE SHALL INCLUDE STRUX 90/40 FIBER REINFORCEMENT BY GRACE
CONCRETE PRODUCTS (OR APPROVED EQUAL).  DOSAGE RATE SHALL BE 3.5 LBS/ CU. YD.
FIBER MANUFACTURER TO VERIFY DOSAGE RATE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

4. A VAPOR RETARDER SHALL BE PLACED BETWEEN THE SAND BASE AND THE CONCRETE
FLOOR, SEE SPECIFICATIONS.  DO NOT PLACE VAPOR RETARDER BENEATH POOL DECK
SLABS.

5. LIMITS OF DROPPED AND DEPRESSED FLOOR AREAS TO BE LOCATED FROM
ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

6. PROVIDE SAWCUTS CONTROL JOISTS IN EACH DIRECTION FOR SLAB-ON-GRADE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL CONTROL JOINTS AS SOON AS CONCRETE WILL SUPPORT
THE WEIGHT OF THE SAW AND OPERATOR WITHOUT DISTURBING THE FINISH.

7. MAXIMUM SLAB-ON-GRADE CONTROL JOINTS SPACING = 12'-6" +/- 2'-0".

POST-INSTALLED ANCHORING SYSTEM NOTES

1. SUBSTITUTION OF POST-INSTALLED ANCHORS FOR EMBED ANCHORS SHOWN ON THE
DRAWINGS WILL NOT BE BE PERMITTED UNLESS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER IN ADVANCE.

2. ANCHORS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S PRINTED
INSTALLATION AND THE EVALUATION REPORT SPECIFIED INCLUDING HOLE PENETRATION,
TEMPERATURE AND MOISTURE CONDITIONS.

3. ADHESIVE ANCHORS:

3.A. ADHESIVE ANCHORS SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE APPROPRIATE
ADHESIVE SYSTEM.  STAND REINFORCING STEEL ANCHORED IN CONCRETE SHALL BE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM A615 GRADE 60 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

3.B. APPROVED ADHESIVE ANCHORS FOR PREVIOUSLY CAST CONCRETE:

HILTI HIT-HY200 SSS* WITH HOLLOW BIT & HAS-E ROD ICC-ES ESR-3187
HILTI HIT-HY200 SSS* WITH HOLLOW BIT & STEEL ICC-ES ESR-3187

REINFORCING SAFE SET SYSTEM
SIMPSON STRONG-TIE SET-XP WITH SPEED CLEAN  ICC-ES ESR-2508

NDS SYSTEM
SIMPSON STRONG-TIE AT-XP WITH SPEED CLEAN  IAPMO-UES ESR-263

DXS SYSTEM

4. EXPANSIVE ANCHORS
4.A. APPROVED EXPANSIVE ANCHORS FOR PREVIOUSLY CAST CONCRETE:

HILTI KWIK BOLT TZ ICC-ES ESR-1917
SIMPSON STRONG-TIE  STRONG BOLT 2 ICC-ES ESR-3037

5. POWDER ACTUATED FASTENERS
5.A. WHEN CALLED FOR ON PLANS FOR TREATED 2X WOOD TO CONCRETE. THE APPROVED

ANCHORS ARE:

HILTI X-CP-72 ICC-ES ESR-2379
SIMPSON STRONG-TIE  PDPAW ICC-ES ESR-2138

***  ALL FASTENERS SHALL MEET THE MINIMUM FULLY SEATED DEPTH INDICATED BY THE HILTI
DEPTH GAUGE.  NO EXCEPTIONS WILL BE APPROVED.

STRUCTURAL STEEL NOTES

1. MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:
WIDE-FLANGED SECTIONS 50KSI, ASTM A992
ANGLES, PLATES AND CHANNELS 36KSI, ASTM A36
SQUARE AND RECTANGULAR HSS 46KSI, ASTM A500 GRADE B PIPE

35KSI, ASTM A53 GRADE B
CARBON BOLTS ASTM A307-N
HIGH STRENGTH BOLTS ASTM A325-N
HEAVY HEX NUT ASTM A563
WELDING ELECTRODES E70XX

2. ALL CONNECTION BOLTING IS TO BE WITH A307N BOLTS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
BOLTS NEED ONLY BE TIGHTED TO THE SNUG-TIGHT CONDITION.  SNUG-TIGHT IS DEFINED
AS THE TIGHTNESS OBTAINED BY A FEW IMPACTS OF AN IMPACT WRENCH OR THE FULL
EFFORT OF A PERSON USING AN ORDINARY SPUD WRENCH.

3. ALL CONNECTIONS NOT DETAILED OR OTHERWISE NOTED SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE
FABRICATOR AND HIGHLIGHTED FOR THE ENGINEER'S REVIEW.

4. ALL WELDING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST AWS CODE, SECTION D1.1.  ALL
WELD MATERIAL SHALL BE A MINIMUM 70 KSI TENSILE STRENGTH.

CONCRETE NOTES

1. ALL CONCRETE HAS BEEN DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LATEST EDITION OF THE ACI
318, AND IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE CURRENT "ACI MANUAL OF CONCRETE PRACTICE".

2. ALL CONCRETE, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED, SHALL BE NORMAL WEIGHT (145 PCF).

3. THE CONCRETE REQUIREMENTS ARE:

3.A. CEMENT SHALL BE TYPE I OR II CONFORMING TO ASTM C150.  FLY ASH
  CONFORMING TO ASTM C618 TYPE C AND F MAY BE USED TO REPLACE A
  MAXIMUM OF 20% OF THE CEMENT BY WEIGHT.

3.B. FINE AGGREGATE FOR NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE SHALL MEET ASTM C33.

3.C. COARSE AGGREGATES FOR NORMAL WEIGHT CONCRETE SHALL CONFORM TO
  ASTM C33, GRADE 67 OR LARGER.  COARSE AGGREGATES SHALL BE NO LESS
  THAN 50% OF THE TOTAL AGGREGATE BY WEIGHT, UNLESS APPROVED BY THE
  ENGINEER PRIOR TO MIX DESIGN SUBMITTAL.

3.D. MIX REQUIREMENTS ARE:
MINIMUM  MINIMUM   MAX. W/C     AIR  SLUMP

LOCATION  f'c (PSI) CEM. (PCY)    RATIO  CONTENT   INCHES

FOOTINGS & MAT FND. 3,000     470        0.045   6% ± 1.5%   2 - 5
EXTERIOR/FND. WALL 4,000     470       0.045   6% ± 1.5%   2 - 5
PIER AND COLUMNS  4,000     470       0.045   6% ± 1.5%   2 - 5
FOUNDATIONS 4,000     470       0.045   6% ± 1.5%   2 - 5
INTERIOR SLABS* 4,000     564        0.042   3% MAX    2 - 5
EXTERIOR SLABS 4,000     564        0.042   6% ± 1.5%   2 - 5
PRECAST CONCRETE (AS DETERMINED BY PRECAST SUPPLIER)
PRECAST TOPPING 5,000     470        0.045   5% ± 1%    2 - 5
ALL OTHER NOT NOTED 4,000     470        0.045   5% ± 1%    2 - 5

· SLAB-ON-GRADE SHALL HAVE A FLEXURAL STRENGTH OF 650 PSI WHERE SUBJECT TO VEHICLE TRAFFIC.  PRIOR
TO THE ADDITION OF WATER REDUCING ADMIXTURES, IF APPROVED BY ENGINEER, AFTER ADDITION THE
SLUMP MAY NOT EXCEED 8".

· f'c SPECIFIED BASED ON THE 28TH DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 318 ACCEPTANCE
CRITERIA.

4. ADMIXTURES, HARDENERS, & CURING COMPOUNDS

4.A. ALL CONCRETE ADMIXTURES SHALL, WHEN MIXED IN CONCRETE, BE   NON-CHLORIDE
   AND NON-CHLORIDE FORMING.

4.B. ALL ADMIXTURES MUST CONFORM TO ASTM C-494 AND C-260

4.C. CONCRETE CURING COMPOUND AND SEALERS SHALL MEET ASTM C-309 TYPE 1 OR 1D.

4.D. USE OF "SELF CONSOLIDATING" CONCRETE MUST BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL WITH
THE CONCRETE MIX DESIGN.

4.E. CONCRETE PENETRATING HARDENER SEALERS SHALL BE USED ON ALL EXPOSED
CONCRETE FLOORS UNLESS OTHER COATINGS ARE REQUIRED BY THE ARCHITECT.

5. MISCELLANEOUS CONCRETE DETAILS

5.A. ALL EXPOSED EDGES OF CONCRETE SHALL BE CHAMFERED 3 4" INSIDE THE FORMS OR
TOOLED  3 4" RADIUS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

5.B. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN OF ALL FORMING
AND SHORING.

WOOD FRAMING NOTES

1. ALL WOOD STRUCTURES (TYPE VB) HAVE BEEN DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
BUILDING CODE AND THE LATEST EDITION OF THE NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION FOR
WOOD CONSTRUCTION (NDS)

2. THIS STRUCTURE IS DESIGNED AS CONVENTIONAL FIELD FRAMED CONSTRUCTION.  SHOULD
PANELIZED CONSTRUCTION BE USED, THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
ENGINEERING, COORDINATION WITH ALL OTHER BUILDING SYSTEMS AND REVIEW OF SHOP
DRAWINGS.  COORDINATION AND REVIEW OF PANELIZED CONSTRUCTION SHOP DRAWINGS
ARE NOT INCLUDED IN THE ENGINEER OF RECORD'S SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR THIS
PROJECT.  REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION PERTAINING TO, OR DIRECTLY ASSOCIATED WITH,
PANELIZED CONSTRUCTION WILL NOT BE REVIEWED.

3. HOLES SHALL BE PREDRILLED FOR ALL WOOD SCREW CONNECTIONS.  PREDRILLED HOLE
DIAMETERS SHALL BE:

SCREW DIAMETER HOLE DIAMETER

NO. 8    3 32"
NO.10  7 64"
NO.12  18"

4. HOLES SHALL BE PREDRILLED FOR ALL LAG SCREW CONNECTIONS WITH LAG SCREWS
GREATER THAN 38" DIA.  PREDRILLED HOLE DIAMETER SHALL EQUAL 60% OF THE SHANK
DIAMETER.  PREDRILLED HOLE DEPTH SHALL EQUAL THE LENGTH OF THE THREADED
PORTION.

GENERAL NOTES

1. DESIGN CODE
· INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC 2015)
· WISCONSIN STATE BUILDING CODE - SPS 361 AND 362
· ASCE 7-10: MINIMUM DESIGN LOADS FOR BUILDINGS AND OTHER STRUCTURES
· AISC 360-14:  SPECIFICATIONS FOR STRUCTURAL STEEL BUILDINGS
· ACI 318-14: BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR STRUCTURAL CONCRETE
· ACI 530-14: BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR MASONRY STRUCTURES
· NDS 2010: NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION FOR WOOD CONSTRUCTION
· SDPWS 2015: SPECIAL DESIGN PROVISION FOR WIND AND SEISMIC

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LIMITING THE AMOUNT OF CONSTRUCTION
LOAD IMPOSED UPON EXISTING STRUCTURAL FRAMING.  CONSTRUCTION LOADS
SHALL NOT EXCEED THE DESIGN CAPACITY OF THE FRAMING AT THE TIME THE LOADS
ARE IMPOSED.

3. THE STRUCTURE IS DESIGNED TO FUNCTION AS A UNIT UPON COMPLETION.  THE
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DESIGNING AND FURNISHING ALL TEMPORARY
BRACING AND/OR SUPPORT THAT MAY BE REQUIRED AS THE RESULT OF THE
CONTRACT'S CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND/OR SEQUENCES.  THE STRUCTURAL
ENGINEER ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR THE STRUCTURE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL MEANS AND METHODS OF
CONSTRUCTION.

5. VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS WITH ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS PRIOR TO THE START OF
CONSTRUCTION.  RESOLVE ANY DISCREPANCY WITH ARCHITECT.  DO NOT SCALE
DRAWINGS.

6. STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS ARE INTENDED TO BE USED WITH ARCHITECTURAL,
MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, CIVIL, AND OTHER DESIGN CONSULTANT'S DRAWINGS.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION SUCH REQUIREMENTS INTO THE
SHOP DRAWINGS.  ANY APPARENT DISCREPANCIES, LIMITATIONS OR CONCERNS
RESULTING FROM THIS COORDINATION SHOULD BE RESOLVED WITH THE ARCHITECT
IMMEDIATELY.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTING.  NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCY
IMMEDIATELY.

8. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION OF ALL BUILDING MATERIALS
AND COMPONENTS.  COMPONENTS LOCATIONS ARE SHOWN FOR DESIGN INTENT, NOT
EXACT LOCATION, SPECIFICALLY.  INDEPENDENTLY PREPARED SHOP DRAWINGS ARE
REQUIRED OF ALL TRADES FOR COORDINATION AND BEST PRACTICE.  ERRORS OR
OMISSIONS IN INSTALLATION DUE TO THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO COORDINATE
THE WORK WILL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

STATUS:

ISSUED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/24/2023



14'-0" 14'-0" 14'-0"

42'-0"

15
'-6

"

2
S102

1
S102

21
'-5

"

2'-0" 2'-0"

3'
-0

"
2'

-1
1"

46'-0"

6"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

10"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1 VISUALLY GRADED)

SOLAR ROOF PANELS
(CONNECTIONS TO UPPER

AND LOWER TIMBER
BEAM BY MANUFACTURER)

10"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1 VISUALLY GRADED)

SOLAR ROOF PANELS
(CONNECTIONS TO UPPER

AND LOWER TIMBER
BEAM BY MANUFACTURER)

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

12" Ø SONOTUBE

PROJECT NO.:

SHEET:

S101

06-23-1003

TH
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 A
LL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

TI
N

G
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TA
TI

O
N

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

TE
C

TE
D

 B
Y 

FE
D

E
R

A
L,

 S
TA

TE
A

N
D

 C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
A

W
 C

O
P

YR
IG

H
T 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 U
N

D
E

R
TI

TL
E

 1
7 

U
.S

.C
., 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 1
01

 E
T 

S
E

Q
. A

N
D

 M
A

Y 
N

O
T 

B
E

R
E

-U
S

E
D

, C
O

P
IE

D
, R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 O

R
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TE
D

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E

 E
XP

R
E

S
S

E
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

S
E

N
T 

A
N

D
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
K

E
N

N
E

TH
 F

. L
E

E
, P

E
.

(C
O

P
YR

IG
H

T 
20

23
)

KENNETH F. LEE, PE
3818 TIMBER CREEK COURT

EAU CLAIRE, WI 54701
PHONE:  (608) 415-3081

EMAIL: KENNETH.F.LEE.PE@GMAIL.COM

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

REVISIONS:
DATE INIT. DESCRIPTION

ISSUED DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

KFL

 - - -

10/24/2023

C
A

L 
M

K
E

TB
D

- -
 -

S
O

LA
R

 P
A

VI
LI

O
N

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

1
S101

STATUS:

ISSUED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/24/2023



15'-6"

9'
-4

" 11
'-6

1 2"

4'
-0

"

1"

1'-0"

2'-6"

10
"

2"

9'
-4

"

11
'-1

1"

1"

1'-0"

2'-6"

10
"

2"

~
2'

-4
"

~2'-4"

~
2'

-3
"

~2'-4"

SET SONOTUBE 2"
INTO WET CONCRETE

30 x 30" x 10"
POURED FOOTING

12" Ø SONOTUBE

4'
-3

"

TOP OF CONCRETE PIER
1" ABOVE FINAL GRADE

FINAL GRADE

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1
VISUALLY GRADED)

6"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1
VISUALLY GRADED)

10"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1
VISUALLY GRADED)

TOP OF CONCRETE PIER
1" ABOVE FINAL GRADE

FINAL GRADE

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

6"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

10"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

SET SONOTUBE 2"
INTO WET CONCRETE

30 x 30" x 10"
POURED FOOTING

12" Ø SONOTUBE

TOP OF CONCRETE PIER
1" ABOVE FINAL GRADE

FINAL GRADE

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

6"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

10"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

SOLAR ROOF PANELS
(CONNECTIONS TO UPPER

AND LOWER TIMBER
BEAM BY MANUFACTURER)

SOLAR ROOF PANELS
(CONNECTIONS TO UPPER

AND LOWER TIMBER
BEAM BY MANUFACTURER)

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

DET-1

DET-4DET-5

DET-5

DET-3

DET-2

DET-1

DET-1

DET-2

PROJECT NO.:

SHEET:

S102

06-23-1003

TH
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 A
LL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

TI
N

G
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TA
TI

O
N

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

TE
C

TE
D

 B
Y 

FE
D

E
R

A
L,

 S
TA

TE
A

N
D

 C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
A

W
 C

O
P

YR
IG

H
T 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 U
N

D
E

R
TI

TL
E

 1
7 

U
.S

.C
., 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 1
01

 E
T 

S
E

Q
. A

N
D

 M
A

Y 
N

O
T 

B
E

R
E

-U
S

E
D

, C
O

P
IE

D
, R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 O

R
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TE
D

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E

 E
XP

R
E

S
S

E
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

S
E

N
T 

A
N

D
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
K

E
N

N
E

TH
 F

. L
E

E
, P

E
.

(C
O

P
YR

IG
H

T 
20

23
)

KENNETH F. LEE, PE
3818 TIMBER CREEK COURT

EAU CLAIRE, WI 54701
PHONE:  (608) 415-3081

EMAIL: KENNETH.F.LEE.PE@GMAIL.COM

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

REVISIONS:
DATE INIT. DESCRIPTION

ISSUED DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

KFL

 - - -

10/24/2023

C
A

L 
M

K
E

TB
D

- -
 -

S
O

LA
R

 P
A

VI
LI

O
N

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1
S102

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2
S102

STATUS:

ISSUED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/24/2023



10"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

TWO(2) 3 4" Ø x 9" BOLT
(A307 OR GRADE 2)

TWO(2) 5 8" Ø x 8" LAG BOLT
(A307 OR GRADE 2)

4" x 6" x 8 12"  KNIFE PLATE BRACKETS
(14" THICK PLATE - GRADE A36)

10"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

TWO(2) 3 4" Ø x 9" BOLT
(A307 OR GRADE 2)

TWO(2) 5 8" Ø x 8" LAG BOLT
(A307 OR GRADE 2)

4" x 6" x 8 12"  KNIFE PLATE BRACKETS
(14" THICK PLATE - GRADE A36)

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

12" Ø SONOTUBE

TWO(2) 5 8" Ø x 8" TITEN
HD SCREW ANCHOR

4" x 6" x 8 12"  KNIFE PLATE BRACKETS
(14" THICK PLATE - GRADE A36)

TWO(2) 3 4" Ø x 9" BOLT
(A307 OR GRADE 2)

12" Ø SONOTUBE

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

4" x 6" x 8 12"  KNIFE PLATE BRACKETS
(14" THICK PLATE - GRADE A36)

TWO(2) 5 8" Ø x 8" TITEN
HD SCREW ANCHOR

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

12" Ø SONOTUBE

TWO(2) 5 8" Ø x 8" TITEN
HD SCREW ANCHOR

4" x 6" x 8 12"  KNIFE PLATE BRACKETS
(14" THICK PLATE - GRADE A36)

TWO(2) 3 4" Ø x 9" BOLT
(A307 OR GRADE 2)

8" OR 10"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1 VISUALLY
GRADED)

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1
VISUALLY GRADED)

6"Ø ROUND KICKER POLE
(RED PINE #1 VISUALLY
GRADED)

TWO(2) 0.276" x 10"
STRONG-TIE TIMBER
HEX SCREW

10"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

TWO(2) 3 4" Ø x 9" BOLT
(A307 OR GRADE 2)

TWO(2) 5 8" Ø x 8" LAG BOLT
(A307 OR GRADE 2)

4" x 6" x 8 12"  KNIFE PLATE BRACKETS
(14" THICK PLATE - GRADE A36)

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

8"Ø ROUND POLE
(RED PINE #1

VISUALLY GRADED)

TWO(2) 3 4" Ø x 9" BOLT
(A307 OR GRADE 2)

TWO(2) 5 8" Ø x 8" LAG BOLT
(A307 OR GRADE 2)

4" x 6" x 8 12"  KNIFE
PLATE BRACKETS
(14" THICK PLATE -

GRADE A36)

PROJECT NO.:

SHEET:

S103

06-23-1003

TH
E

S
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

N
D

 A
LL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

TI
N

G
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

TA
TI

O
N

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

TE
C

TE
D

 B
Y 

FE
D

E
R

A
L,

 S
TA

TE
A

N
D

 C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
A

W
 C

O
P

YR
IG

H
T 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 U
N

D
E

R
TI

TL
E

 1
7 

U
.S

.C
., 

S
E

C
TI

O
N

 1
01

 E
T 

S
E

Q
. A

N
D

 M
A

Y 
N

O
T 

B
E

R
E

-U
S

E
D

, C
O

P
IE

D
, R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 O

R
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TE
D

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E

 E
XP

R
E

S
S

E
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

S
E

N
T 

A
N

D
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
K

E
N

N
E

TH
 F

. L
E

E
, P

E
.

(C
O

P
YR

IG
H

T 
20

23
)

KENNETH F. LEE, PE
3818 TIMBER CREEK COURT

EAU CLAIRE, WI 54701
PHONE:  (608) 415-3081

EMAIL: KENNETH.F.LEE.PE@GMAIL.COM

P
R

O
JE

C
T:

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

REVISIONS:
DATE INIT. DESCRIPTION

ISSUED DATE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

KFL

 - - -

10/24/2023

C
A

L 
M

K
E

TB
D

- -
 -

S
O

LA
R

 P
A

VI
LI

O
N

STATUS:

ISSUED FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1
S103

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

4
S103

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2
S103

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

5
S103

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

3
S103

10/24/2023



K:\Subdivisions\Homestead Acres Phase 1\Amended Prelim Plat - 2024\Homestead Acres Amended Plat Memo.docx

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 18, 2024

To: Plan Commission

From: Ryan Schmidt, P.E.
Village Engineer      

Re: Amended Preliminary Plat – Homestead Acres
SE ¼ of Section 34 & SW ¼ of Section 35, T4N, R22E; Village of Caledonia, 
Racine County, WI - Parcel ID’s: 51-104-04-22-35-029-030 & 51-104-04-22-
34-081-010

______________________________________________________________________________
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
The Planning and Engineering Department has received an amended Preliminary Plat for the 
Homestead Acres Subdivision submitted by Nancy Washburn on behalf of The Newport Group, 
LTD. The proposed Subdivision is located between Dunkelow Road, CTH K, Fenceline Road, 
and the Union Pacific Railroad. The Newport Group LTD is requesting approval of the amended 
Preliminary Plat which remains largely the same as the Preliminary Plat from 2005.  

The Homestead Acres Subdivision was initially submitted and approved for the Concept Plan 
and Preliminary Plat in 2005. The approved Preliminary Plat, attached as Exhibit A, included 80 
lots with 106 dwelling units and an Open Space exceeding 40%. The Preliminary Plat has been 
extended every 2-3 years as well as a concept plan amendment in 2018. The concept plan 
included a Phase I of the development, a SWMP, and a set of construction plans for the 
Northeast corner of the development. The current proposal now includes 75 lots with some lots 
lost due to the Village of Caledonia Utility District purchasing and expanding the Hoods Creek 
Attenuation Basin at the corner of CTH K and Airline Road via CSM 3051.

The Amended Preliminary Plat for Homestead Acres, as shown in Exhibit B, is zoned R-3 
Suburban Residential PUD and R-6 Two Family Residential PUD allowing for flexible design 
and use of a reduced square footage and width in areas.  The average lot size for the proposed 
development is approximately 0.38 acre for both single family and two-family lots. The 
Village’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan calls for Low Density Residential. The average lot size 
falls below the Land Use Plan but is allowed for under the PUD. The Developer has submitted a 
phasing plan with the preliminary plat which includes Phase 1, 2, and 3. Phase 1 includes Lots 1-
21; Phase 2 is Lots 22-54; Phase 3 is Lots 55-75 for the two-family units. This phasing has been 
included as Exhibit C.

The subdivision is part of the Sewer and Water District. The Caledonia Utility District will need 
to approve any modifications to the current Phase 1 SWMP and Construction Plans. Any future 
construction plans shall also be reviewed and approved by the CUD prior to the issuance of any 
building permits.

A DNR Wetland delineation was updated in 2018 with the Concept Plan amendment compared 
to the original map in 2005. This updated wetland delineation report shows a very similar layout 



K:\Subdivisions\Homestead Acres Phase 1\Amended Prelim Plat - 2024\Homestead Acres Amended Plat Memo.docx

compared to the original. The full wetland report will be required to be submitted to the Village 
prior to recording of the Final Plat.  The wetlands as shown do appear to match what is shown on 
the Wisconsin DNR Surface Water Data Viewer. A 75’ wetland buffer where no impervious 
surface may drain is required to be met per this preliminary plat. This may impact the 
development of a few lots, particularly Lots 8-10. It is recommended this buffer is shown on the 
Final Plat.  These lots may need to be further investigated and modified or each lot will require 
dedicated collection systems to drain all impervious surfaces away from this wetland buffer. The 
OHWM has been delineated on the Preliminary Plat and all lots will require a 75’ setback from 
this mark for all primary and accessory structures. All building pads appear to meet this 
requirement and a note shall be provided as such.

This subdivision may utilize the Village Standards for open ditch cross section as the 
neighboring subdivisions have open ditches as well. Curb and gutter is acceptable and if used, 
shall follow the modified local road section approved by the Board of Public Works in 2023 (32’ 
flange to flange). All cul-de-sacs shall be constructed with an island meeting the Village 
Standard cross sections with a 32.5’ radius to the flange. The primary N-S road should be 
constructed as a Collector Roadway for a rural cross section. A concrete curb and gutter shall be 
installed at each radius connecting rural roadways or urban to rural sections. 

A 50’ No Access Restriction shall be applied to all corner lots as well as a 25’x25’ Vision 
Triangle Easement. Farm Meadow Road is shown as now having no cross connection to the 
primary North-South Road (Airline Road or Haymeadow Road) due to expanded storm water 
management needs. A permanent turnaround tee easement will be required in this location and 
no driveways will be authorized off of them to serve the private residence. The Village will 
require these to be paved.

For this amended Preliminary Plat, it is recommended that the Plan Commission consider a 
waiver to Ordinance 14-3-5(b) to allow a subdivision to be developed without Conservation 
Easements. The Subdivision meets and exceeds the 40% open space with 41.2%.  The Developer 
will be required to submit a Stewardship Plan for maintaining this common Open Space.  A 
waiver from the Conservation Easement has been requested and granted for subdivisions in the 
sewer and water service area in the past and therefore, the following recommendation is 
proposed:

Move to Recommend that the Village Board approve a Modification Waiver from 
Ordinance 14-3-5(b) for the amended Preliminary Plat of Homestead Acres to allow a 
subdivision to develop without Conservation Easements within the Sanitary Sewer and 
Water Service Area.
 
Village Staff have reviewed the amended Preliminary Plat for Homestead Acres and recommend 
approval subject to the conditions listed below. 

RECOMMENDATION
Move to recommend approval of the  amended Preliminary Plat for Homestead Acres and 
the Modification Wavier from Ordinance 14-3-5(b) subject to the following conditions: 

1. Civil/Site Plans and the SWMP shall be submitted and approved prior to the 
issuance of any building permits. Submit updated plans for approval for Phase 1.  



K:\Subdivisions\Homestead Acres Phase 1\Amended Prelim Plat - 2024\Homestead Acres Amended Plat Memo.docx

2. Final Plat shall be submitted, approved, and recorded prior to the issuance of 
building permits

3. Preliminary Construction Plans shall be submitted to the Village with the Final Plat 
of any phase.

4. The Developer shall enter into a Subdivision Development Agreement at the time of 
Construction Plan Submittal and prior to any construction on the site. 

5. Future Phases shall have sewer and water extensions reviewed and approved by the 
Caledonia Utility District, Racine Wasterwater, and the Wisconsin DNR. 

6. Stormwater Pond easements are to be provided via separate documents and will 
need to include exhibits and legal descriptions. 

7. Submit for review and approval by the Village a Stewardship Plan for maintaining 
the Open Space.

8. Submit for review and approval by the Village the Homeowners Assocation 
organizational documents and restrictive covenants for review and approval as to 
required provisions by Village Staff. 

9. The Developer shall restrict the common open space in the outlots from any further 
land divisions and development

10. Road Cross Section can be the local urban cross section approved by the Board of 
Public Works in 2023. This includes a 32’ flange to flange width and 5” total asphalt 
thickness for all roads within the Preliminary Plat.

11. Mainline North-South Road is designed as a collector rural roadway per Village 
Standards.

12. Grant a 12’ Drainage and Utility Easement around perimeter of subdivision. Ensure 
the labeling for both rear yard easements have the updated name of the easement as 
well.

13. Lots abutting an Outlot will not require a 12’ Drainage and Utility Easement unless 
determined otherwise by the Master Grading and Drainage Plans. 

14. Provide a note on the Plat that driveways shall not have a centerline slope steeper 
than 6%. 

15. Add a note on the Plat that “Lots filled greater than 3 feet may require additional 
courses in the foundations to reach suitable soil. Will need to provide a soil 
compaction certification for the areas of greater than 3 feet of fill.”

16. Prior to the construction of any infrastructure or earthmoving activities, the 
Developer shall obtain a Land Disturbance Permit from the Village of Caledonia 
and any other Federal, State or County permits as required (i.e DNR NOI, Army 
Corps of Engineers, etc.).

17. All infrastructure shall be inspected during installatio by Village/Utility District 
inspectors/observers.

18. Final As-builts for all infrastructure shall be prepared, submitted, reviewed, and 
approved prior to the release of any building permits. 

19. The amended subdivision Preliminary Plat must conform to all Ordinances in Title 
9, 14, and 18 as necessary.



NORTHWESTERN
AVENUE PROPERTIES

CREEK

VIEW LN

DO
VE

R
LA

LINCREST DR

FENCE LINE RD

FE
NC

E LIN
E RD

BROOK RD

DUNKELOW RD

RE
D

BE
RR

YRD

NORFOLK LA

NORTH LA

N 
AI

RL
IN

E 
RD

BL
UE

 H
IL

L 
DR

S
BROOK

RD

GIFFORD
RD

ASPEN CT

WHITETAIL DR

NORTHWESTERN AV

ANFOREST LA
DEE

R V
IEW

 CT

WHITE
PINE CT

WEMBLY LA

HA
YM

EA
DO

W
RD

HACKBERRY CT

LONGFURROW
RD

HOODS CREEK RD

DUNKELOW RD

AVALON
CT

W
AL

TE
R

RA
LEIGH LA

DUKELOW RD

FORTY ACRE RD

DOE GLEN CT

SOUTH LA

LATIGO CIR

CHESAPEAKE RD

LO
NG

FU
RR

OW
RD

ALTAMOUNT CIR

TA
UR

US
DR

DEE
R CR

EE
K

DR

AI
RL

IN
E 

RD

RE
D

FA
W

N
CT

HY 38

¯0 800 1,600400
US Feet

SUBJECT
PROPERTIES

48.38 AC

18.45 AC





SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=694.39

12" CMP CULVERT
W INV=693.20
E INV.=693.37

H
AY

M
EA

D
O

W
R

O
AD

NW CORNER, SW 1/4, SEC. 35, T5N, R22E & NE CORNER, SE 1/4, SEC. 34, T5N, R22E
(FOUND CONC. MON. W/ BRASS CAP)  N=285,367.75; E=2,570,487.77
(WISCONSIN STATE PLANE CO- ORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE)
REFERENCE BENCHMARK: EL.=688.37

NORTH LINE OF THE
SE 1/4 SEC. 34, T4N, R22E

N89°47'25"E  2637.31'

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
SE

 1
/4

 S
EC

. 3
4,

 T
4N

, R
22

E

P.O.B.

1358.33' EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

S00°48'00"E
5.00'

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY
#104042234005001

OWNER: GETZIN UNPLATTED
LANDS

TAX KEY
#104042234

002000

OWNER:
MILLER

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY
#104042234005000

OWNER: PFEFFER UNPLATTED
LANDS

TAX KEY
#104042234

003000

OWNER:
SCHULTZ

SITE BENCHMARK:
RAILROAD SPIKE

EL.=688.09

TA
X 

KE
Y 

#1
04

04
22

34
00

10
20

OWNER:
KAPRELIAN

LOT 27
GIFFORD

FARM WEST

OWNER:
SHIMADA

LOT 1
GIFFORD

FARM WEST
UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY
#104042235017001

OWNER: MIELKE
REVOCABLE TRUST

OWNER: POWELL

LOT 1
GIFFORD

FARM II NORTH
OWNER: MADRIGAL

LOT 17
GIFFORD

FARM II NORTH
OWNER: PORTMAN

LOT 1
BLOCK 1

GIFFORD FARM

LO
N

G
FU

R
R

O
W

R
O

AD

OWNER: RUEHLE

LOT 3 - BLOCK 1
BAILEY'S

CROSSING
SUBDIVISION

OWNER: THEUSCH

LOT 4 - BLOCK 1
BAILEY'S

CROSSING
SUBDIVISION

OWNER: BRADSHAW

LOT 5 - BLOCK 1
BAILEY'S

CROSSING
SUBDIVISION

OWNER: LESNJAK

LOT 6 - BLOCK 1
BAILEY'S

CROSSING
SUBDIVISION

OWNER: BOARD OF
REGULATIONS BAILEY'S
CROSSING SUBDIVISION

OUTLOT 3 - BLOCK 1
BAILEY'S CROSSING

SUBDIVISION

OWNER: GRABOWSKI

LOT 1 - BLOCK 2
BAILEY'S

CROSSING
SUBDIVISION

OWNER: THURMOND

LOT 2 - BLOCK 2
BAILEY'S

CROSSING
SUBDIVISION

OWNER: AXELSON

LOT 3 - BLOCK 2
BAILEY'S

CROSSING
SUBDIVISION

6' AMERITECH EASEMENT
PER DOC. 1468509

OWNER: MARCZEWSKI

LOT 5 - BLOCK 2
BAILEY'S

CROSSING
SUBDIVISION

WETLAND

WETLAND DELINEATED BY
HEARTLAND ECOLOGICAL
GROUP, INC. MAY 18, 2018

WETLAND

WETLAND

25' WETLAND
SETBACK

67
8

679

679

679

679

67
9

680

680

680

680

680

681

681

683

683

68
3

684

684

685

685

685

685

685

685

686

686

687

68
7

687

689

690

69
0

69
0

690

690

690

691

692

69
2

693

69
3

693

693

694694

69
5

695

695

69
5

69
6

696

696

69
7

697

698
698

698

699

70
0

700

70
0

70
0

70
0

701

701

682

694 695

W W

W W W W W W W W WW

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=681.24
24" N=669.8
24" S=669.6

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=680.67

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=687.31

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=687.68

24" CMP CULVERT
 W INV.=683.72
E INV.=683.37

18" CMP CULVERT
W INV.=683.75
E INV.=684.52

18" CMP CULVERT
W INV.=685.61
E INV.=685.58

15" CMP CULVERT
W INV.=687.31
E INV.=687.61

12" CULVERT
W INV.=688.10
E INV.=688.46

WDNR
OHWM

EL.=676.9

FU
R

R
O

W

500 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN PER
FEMA MAP NO. 55101C0113E
DATED 02/01/19

MATCH LINE - SHEET 1

MATCH LINE - SHEET 2

74'

30'

12' UTILITY EASEMENT
PER PLAT OF BAILEY'S

CROSSING SUBDIVISION

75
'

75'

75'

18" X 36"
CULVERT

N INV.=683.15
S INV.=682.95

ZO
N

ED
: R

-3

ZO
N

ED
: R

-6

ZONED: R-6

NO DIRECT VEHICULAR ACCESS

50.00'

40'

100'

 ASPHALT PAVEMENT

23
'

EtA

WgB

WgB

WgB

VaB

KhA

KhA

Na

Na

Na

Na

MeB2

KaA

KaA

WgB

WgB

WgB

KaA

KaA

KhA

WgA

WgA

WgA

ZONED: M-2

ZONED: M-2

ZONED: R-3

ZONED: R-8

ZONED: R-8

ZONED: R-8

ZONED: R-8

ZONED: R-8

ZONED: R-8

ZONED: R-8

ZONED: R-8

ZONED: R-3ZONED: R-3ZONED: A-2
ZONED: R-3

ZONED: R-3ZONED: A-2ZONED: A-2ZONED: A-2ZONED: R-3

W

W

W W W W W W W W W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

12'
12'

24' PUBLIC
UTILITY

EASEMENT

33
'

33
'

38
'

100'

33
'

38
'

(VARIABLE PUBLIC R.O.W.)

33'33'

(6
6'

 P
U

BL
IC

 R
.O

.W
.)

(6
6'

 P
U

BL
IC

 R
.O

.W
.)

33
'

33
'

33'33'

100'

12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PER C.S.M. NO. 2673

74' VEGETATION

40' SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT
PER DOC. 2364009

TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION

EASEMENTS AND
TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION
LICENCE AREAS

PER DOC. 2364009

TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT PER
DOC. 2364009

C
H

IC
AG

O
 &

 N
O

R
TH

W
ES

TE
R

N
 R

AI
LR

O
AD

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=678.30
18" W=670.8
24" S=670.6

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=679.52

SEALED
(PLAN INV.=670.9)

VaB

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=691.26
W=671.91
S=671.85

R
O

AD
LO

NG

40'

40' SANITARY
SEWER
EASEMENT
PER DOC.
1690526

OWNER: WADDELL

LOT 4 - BLOCK 2
BAILEY'S

CROSSING
SUBDIVISION

ZONED: R-8

MEADOW ROAD
50' X 50'
NO ACCESS

FARM

WDNR
OHWM

EL.=679.0

25' WETLAND
SETBACK

40
'

33' X 132'
TURNAROUND

EASEMENT

VCEVCE

ST
O

N
E

M
EA

D
O

W
C

O
U

R
T

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=689.80

30
'

 ASPHALT PAVEMENT
NW CORNER, SE 1/4,
SEC. 34, T5N, R22E
(FOUND CONC. MON.
W/ BRASS CAP)

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=685.90

25'

10'X 16"
LIFT STATION

 11.2' SOUTH OF
PROPERTY LINE

12" WISCONSIN
ELECTRIC POWER

COMPANY GAS
EASEMENT PER

DOC. 2351839

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=687.76

DUNKELOW ROAD

33
'

NORTH LINE OF THE SW 1/4 SEC. 35, T4N, R22E
N89°27'00"E  2630.68'

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=693.48 7' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT
PER C.S.M. NO. 2673

33' 33'

NE CORNER, SW 1/4,
SEC. 35, T5N, R22E

(FOUND CAST IRON
MON. W/ BRASS CAP)

70'
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

50' X 50'
NO ACCESS

50' X 50'
NO ACCESS

ROAD

R
O

AD

COURT

33'33'

40'40'

33' 33'

33'
33'

33' 33'

33' 33'

33' 33'

33'
33'

80.00'

80.00'

80
.00

'

80.00'

89
3'

458'

205'
688'

352' 107'
L=85' R=300'

437'

L=75' R=300'

330'

16
1'

88
' R

=1
67

'
62

9'

193'
436'

L=
18

9 '
R

=2
0 0

0 '
39

'
L =

12
6 '

R
=2

00
0'

19
5'

40'40'
33'

79
'

L=
60

'
R

=1
92

'
L=28

1'
R

=1
50

'
73

'

418'

L=113' R=200'

19
7'

287'131'

43'

285'

55
5'

L=
4 4

' R
=5

0 '

L=392' R=80'

L=44' R
=50'

69
3'

L=44
' R

=5
0'

L=39

L= 4 4 ' R=50'

72
'

287'

16
0'

=7
0'

R
=1

34
'

40
2'

L=
19

2'
R

= 2
03

3 '
39

'

39
'

L=
12

4 '
R

=1
96

7'

L =
12

6 '
R

=2
00

0 '

70
'

19
5'75

'
50

'

50
'

75
'

70
'

L=
12

8 '
R

= 2
03

3 '
39

'
L=

18
6'

R
=1

9 6
7 '

40
4'

74' L=94' R=333'

437'

L=67' R=267' 230' L=44' R=50'

L=
39

2'
R

=8
0'

L=44' R=50'

230'

13
0'

12
8'

L=18' R=333'

437'

L=75' R=267'
73'

15
9'

05
'

R
=2

00
'

88
' R

=1
67

'
12' PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT

12' PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT

33'

80
'

L=
49

'
R

=1
59

'

73
'

L=
34

3'
R

=1
83

'

418'

L=95' R=167'

43'

43'
L=132' R=233' 98'

75
'

L=27'

R=28'

L=407' R=80'

75
'

L =
27

'
R

= 2
8 '

254'

L=21
9'

R
=1

17
'

73
'

L=
70

'
R

=2
25

'
79

'

41,814 SF
OUTLOT 3

365,275 SF
OUTLOT 4

637,250 SF
OUTLOT 1

24,769 SF
1

22,115 SF
2

28,229 SF
3

18,780 SF
4

18,257 SF
5

18,822 SF
6

20,259 SF
7

20,259 SF
8

14,791 SF
9

13,569 SF
10

18,377 SF
11 15,004 SF

12

29,256 SF
13

25,015 SF
14

25,907 SF
15

21,826 SF
16

14,255 SF
17

12,472 SF
18

17,804 SF
19

16,789 SF
20

17,335 SF
21

12,248 SF
22

12,287 SF
23

11,790 SF
24

11,790 SF
25

11,790 SF
26

11,790 SF
27

12,810 SF
28

12,349 SF
29

12,183 SF
30 13,001 SF

31
21,621 SF

32

17,399 SF
33

16,329 SF
34

36
12,845 SF

37
12,756 SF

38
13,780 SF

49
11,875 SF

50
11,875 SF

51
11,875 SF

5211,650 SF
5313,119 SF

54

19,210 SF
55

15,204 SF
5618,211 SF

59

16,770 SF
60

14,625 SF
61

14,625 SF
62

14,625 SF
63

14,625 SF
64

14,625 SF
65

17,329 SF
66

16,825 SF
67

17,123 SF
68

18,769 SF
69

14,294 SF
70

16,492 SF
71

16,500 SF
72

16,500 SF
73

16,500 SF
74

17,250 SF
75

240'

10
3'

240'

23
'

26
'

22
'

211'

79
'

73
'

80
'

86
'

222'

18
6'

3 4
'

13
7'

17
7'

120'

156'

64'
26'

15
8'

17' 102' 29'

14'

59
'

51'

21
3'

95'95'

21
3'

95'95'

21
3'

95'95'

12
8'

33'

105'
88'

94'

160'
66'

12'

43'

95'

43'

100'
32' 98'

75
'

27'

20 '

10
2 '

81' 80'

94
'

29'

2 7
'

118'134'

11
5'

17
2'

252'

21
0'

77
'

175'

12
3'

182' 211'

179'

66
'

126'
186'

144'

156'

79
'

29
'

41
'

57
'

16
'

162'

12
6'

92' 81'

11
9'

128'
174'

75
'

125' 129'

21
9'

348'

28
7'

17
2'

121'
105'

241'

59
'

31' 102'

149'

17
7'

222'

99
8'

27
1'

192'168'

179'

498'

164'

27
9'

18
6 '

39
'

12
8 '

70
'

75
'

50
'

103'

12
6'

74'

12
5'

75'18'

49'

13
1'

61'

90'

13
1'

90'

90'

13
1'

90'

90'

13
1'

90'

90'

13
1'

90'

90'

13
0'

73'
34' 34'

86'

13
1'

69' 93'

93'

13
1'

70'

13
8'

68' 44'

110'

6 '

98' 129'

13
2'

63'

15
8'

79'

99'

11
3'

79
'

130'

63'

55'

44'38'

15
0'

12
7'

93'98'

11
3'

12
4'

71'
90' 12

8'

84'
18'

12
5'

95'

12
5'

95'

95'
12

5'

95'

95'

68'
38'38'73'

12
7'

97'

12
5'

81'

12
5'

95'
97'

136'

10
5'

32
'

132'

16
0'

70
'

37
4'

155'

72
'

4 4 '

44'

118'

10
9'

19
3'74

'

79
'

59
'

121'

39
'

44
'

72
'

130'

98
'

11
2'

130'

11
3'

11
3'

130'

11
3'

11
3'

130'

11
3'

11
3'

130'

11
3'

11
3'

130'

11
3'

11
7'

58
'

44'

52 '

116'

21
'

14
5'

42'

80
'

121'

105'

112'

11
3'

89 '

92'

134'

10
2'

110'

79
'

150'

12
1'

4 4
'

11
0'

150'

11
0'

11
0'

11
0'

150'

11
0'

150'

11
0'

11
0'

150'

11
0'

11
5'

150'

11
5'

135'

55
5'

40
2'

19
2'

39
'

12
4'

70
'

75
'

50
'

568'

13
92

'

15
7'

56
2'

13
8'

14
5'

147'

112'

134'

10
2'

12
1'

TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT PER
DOC. 2364009

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PER DOC. 2364009

ZONED: R-3

ZO
N

ED
: R

-3

ZO
N

ED
: R

-6

SANITARY
MANHOLE

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=692.59

N
00

°5
6'

15
"W

 
 

26
41

.2
0'

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

 H
IG

H
 T

EN
SI

O
N

 W
IR

ES

30' 30'

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=695.56

300' SHORELAND
JURISDICTIONAL

LIMITS

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=692.46

WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT
OF NATURAL
RESOURCES (WDNR)
ORDINARY HIGH
WATER MARK
(OHWM)
EL.=680.4

12" WISCONSIN ELECTRIC
POWER COMPANY
ELECTRIC EASEMENT
PER DOC. 2351839

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=686.79

PROPOSED
POND

12' PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT

300' SHORELAND
JURISDICTIONAL LIMITS

CENTERLINE UN-NAMED
INTERMITTENT STREAM

40' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT
PER C.S.M.

NO. 2673

74' VEGETATION MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT PER DOC. 301075

30' TOWER EASEMENT
PER DOC. 301075

12' PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT

PROPOSED
POND

PROPOSED
POND

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=684.54
SEALED
(PLAN INV.=671.0)

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=689.62
SEALED
(PLAN INV.=671.6)

NO DIRECT VEHICULAR ACCESS

VCEVCE

VCE
VCE

VCE

VCE VCE

VCE

VCE

VCE

VCE

S0
0°

48
'0

0"
E 

 
13

65
.4

3'

N
02

°0
5'

42
"W

 
 

13
91

.6
8'

N89°47'25"E  568.16' N89°27'00"E  1358.37'
75'

4'

NORTHWESTERN AVENUE

COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY "K"N
O

R
TH

DUNKELOW ROAD

AI
R

LI
N

E
R

O
AD

R
AI

LR
O

AD

STATE TRUNK

HIGHWAY "38"

SW 1/4 SEC. 35
T5N, R22E

SE 1/4
SEC. 34

T5N, R22E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

PRELIMINARY   PLAT   OF
HOMESTEAD ACRES

Being a part of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 2673, in the
Northeast 1/4 and Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section

34 and the Northeast 1/4, Southeast 1/4, Southwest 1/4 and
Northwest 1/4 of Section 35, Township 4 North, Range 22 East,

Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin.

  PEG JOB#953.00
SHEET   1   OF   2

This instrument drafted by John P. Konopacki, PLS-Registration No. S-2461

VICINITY   SKETCH
SCALE 1"=1000'

Bearings referenced to the Wisconsin State Plane
Coordinate System, South Zone (N.A.D. 1927).  The north

line of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 35, Township 4
North, Range 22 East bears N89°27'00"E.

N
O

R
TH

Prepared for:
NEWPORT GROUP LTD

8338 CORPORATE DRIVE SUITE 300
RACINE, WISCONSIN  53406

REVIEWING AGENCIES:
- Village of Caledonia

- Department of Administration

1" = 100'0 200'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

ROAD

R
.O

.W
. L

IN
E

25
'

9'

25
'

25
'

25'

25
'

FRONT/STREET SETBACK: 25 FEET
SIDE SETBACK: 9 FEET

REAR SETBACK: 25 FEET

TYPICAL BUILDING SETBACK DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

R.O.W. LINE

R
O

AD

LOTLOT

VISION CORNER EASEMENT (VCE)
DETAIL NOT TO SCALE

25' x 25' VISION CORNER
(TYPICAL - UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED)

25'

25
'

LOTLOT

LOT

ROAD

RO
AD

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

MAIL BOX

TELEPHONE MARKER

CABLE TV RISER/BOX

BUSH

TRAFFIC SIGNAL

GAS MARKER

CONIFER TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

DOWN SPOUT

TELEPHONE MANHOLE/VAULT

ELECTRIC MANHOLE/VAULT

ELECTRIC METER/PEDESTAL

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

GUY WIRE

UTILITY POLE

HYDRANT

CATCH BASIN

STORM INLET

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

IRON PIPE

IRON REBAR/ROD

SECTION MONUMENT

MAG NAIL

WATER MAIN

GAS MAIN

CABLE TELEVISION

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

TELEPHONE LINE

ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD WIRES

WATER VALVE

FLOOD LIGHT

AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

WELL

CROSS CUT

BENCH MARK

CABLE TV MANHOLE/VAULT

CLEANOUT

LATERAL

FIBER OPTIC MANHOLE/VAULT

FIBER OPTIC MARKER

FIBER OPTIC LINE

W

FLAG POLE

BOLLARD

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

SPRINKLER VALVE

WETLANDS

TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

WETLAND SYMBOL

SIGN

LIGHT POLE CL. =CENTERLINE

CONC. =CONCRETE

EL. =ELEVATION

EXT. =EXISTING

INV. =INVERT

MON. =MONUMENT

P.O.B. =POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C. =POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

R.O.W =RIGHT OF WAY

SEC. =SECTION

SQ. FT. =SQUARE FEET

W/ =WITH

(R) =RECORDED AS

(D) =DEEDED AS

STANDPIPE

VENT

WATER SHUT OFF

TREE LINE

NO ACCESS

WATER MANHOLE

JANUARY 4, 2024

Prepared by:
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD  I  SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
OFFICE: (262) 754-8888

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



AI
R

LI
N

E 
R

O
AD

SW CORNER, SW 1/4, SEC. 35, T5N, R22E
SE CORNER, SE 1/4, SEC. 34, T5N, R22E

(FOUND CONC. MON. W/ BRASS CAP)

LOT 1
C.S.M. NO. 3051

OWNER: VILLAGE OF
CALEDONIA CALEDONIA

SEWER UTILITY

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY
#104042234082010

OWNER:SCHOVAIN

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY
#104042234083000

OWNER:KAPRELIAN

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY
#104042235029010

OWNER: APOSTOLIC
FAITH CHURCH

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY
#104042235029000

OWNER: BISHOP OF THE
CHURCH OF LATTER DAY SAINTS

EXISTING
BUILDINGS

PARCEL 2
C.S.M. NO. 2858
OWNER: BEILKEPARCEL 2

C.S.M. NO. 2858

OWNER: KOERNER

LOT 2 - BLOCK 1
BAILEY'S

CROSSING
SUBDIVISION

OWNER: RUEHLE

LOT 3 - BLOCK 1
BAILEY'S

CROSSING
SUBDIVISION

12' UTILITY EASEMENT
PER PLAT OF BAILEY'S

CROSSING SUBDIVISION

OWNER: THEUSCH

LOT 4 - BLOCK 1
BAILEY'S

CROSSING
SUBDIVISION

74'

40' SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT PER DOC.

1872655

68
3

685 686

68
7

688

689

690

691

692

693

69
4

694

69
5

695

695

695

695

695

69
5

69
6

696

696

69
6 696

696

697

697

69
8

698

698

698

69
9

699

700

70
0

700

 ASPHALT PAVEMENT

 ASPHALT PAVEMENT

 ASPHALT PAVEMENT

12' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

PER C.S.M. NO. 2858

12' DRAINAGE AND UTILITY
EASEMENT PER
C.S.M. NO. 2673

NORTHWESTERN AVENUE  - COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY "K"
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=696.32

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=694.55

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=694.20

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=696.78

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=696.38

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=693.53

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=689.15

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=690.02

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=681.24
24" N=669.8
24" S=669.6

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=698.73

24" CMP CULVERT
W INV.=693.91
E INV.=694.32

36" CMP CULVERT
INV.=694.61

MATCH LINE - SHEET 1

MATCH LINE - SHEET 2

GARAGE
FLOOR
EL.=699.0

66.00'

74'

CONCRETE CURB
38'

34
.8

'

12
3.

8'

43.2'

KaA

WgA

VaB

KhA

WhB

MeB2
MeB2

KhA

KhA

KhA

VaB

VaB

WgA

ZONED: M-2

ZONED: M-2

ZONED: R-6

ZONED: A-2

ZONED: R-8

ZONED: R-8

ZONED: R-8

ZONED: R-8

(VARIABLE PUBLIC R.O.W.)

60
'

60
'

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
PU

BL
IC

 R
.O

.W
.)

33'

50'

60
'

90
'

100'

C
H

IC
AG

O
 &

 N
O

R
TH

W
ES

TE
R

N
 R

AI
LR

O
AD

12' DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PER C.S.M. NO. 2673

74' VEGETATION
MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT PER
DOC. 301075

66' ATC ACCESS
EASEMENT
(HAY MEADOW
ROAD) PER DOC.
2364008 &
66' ROADWAY
EASEMENT PER
DOC. 2364009

CALEDONIA ATTENUATION BASIN SITE
PER DOC. 2364009

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

SW
 1

/4
 S

EC
. 3

5,
 T

4N
, R

22
E

ZO
N

ED
: R

-3

OWNER: CRUZ

ZONED: A-2

ZO
N

ED
: R

-6

NO DIRECT VEHICULAR ACCESS

50' X 50'
NO ACCESS

ROAD

COURT

COURT

33' 33'

33' 33'

33' 33'

80.00'

80
.00

'

80.00'205'

437'

L=75' R=300'

330'

16
1'

L=1
91

' R
=1

50
'

170'

L=
20

6 '
R

=3
3 2

'

L=
88

' R
=1

6 7
'

62
9'

193'

33' 33'

L=44
' R

=5
0'

L=392 ' R=80'

L= 4 4 ' R=50'

72
'

16
0'

L=
70

' R
=1

34
'

16
8'

437'

L=67' R=267' 230' L=44' R=50'

L=
39

2'
R

=8
0'

L=44' R=50'

230'

13
0'

L=
23

3'
R

=1
83

'

70'

L=
44 ' R=50'

L=
39

2 '
R

=8
0 '

L=44' R=50' 70'

L=14
9' R

=1
17

'
12

8'

L=18' R=333'

437'15
9'

L=
10

5'
R

=2
00

'

17
4'

L=
88

' R
=1

67
'

17
4'

L=
18

5 '
R

=2
99

'

10
0' 10
0'

12' PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT

12' PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT

139,727 SF
OUTLOT 2

41,814 SF
OUTLOT 3

12,810 SF
12,349 SF

29
12,183 SF

30 13,001 SF

17,399 SF
33

16,329 SF
34

13,037 SF
35

16,537 SF
36

12,845 SF
37

12,756 SF
38

18,009 SF
39

20,494 SF
40

19,035 SF
41

17,656 SF
42

16,985 SF
43

17,307 SF
44

21,757 SF
45

19,706 SF
46 15,064 SF

47

18,089 SF
48

13,780 SF
49

11,875 SF
50

11,875 SF
51

11,875 SF
5211,650 SF

5313,119 SF
54

19,210 SF
55

15,204 SF
56

22,691 SF
57

22,362 SF
58

18,211 SF
59

16,770 SF
60

464'

70
' 195'

160'

91
'

27
1'

90'

13
0'

73'
34' 34'

13
1'

69' 93'

13
1'

68' 44'

110'

6 '

15
8'

79'

99'

11
3'

79
'

130'

91
'

160'

13
0'

63'

55'

44'38'

15
0'

99'

96'

12
7'

93'98'

11
3'

82
'

116'

17
5'

176'
84'

163'

170'

146'

66'

19'
51'

17
0'

88'

132'

46'

4 4 '

75'

12
5'

62' 135'

69'

130'

132'

75'

75
'

12
9'

96
' 150'

12
4'

61'

15
2'

71'

16
0'

60'

44' 13' 57'

90'

186'

14

9'

18
'

12
8'

84'
18'

12
5'

117'

95'

12
5'

95'

95'

12
5'

95'

95'

68'
38'38'73'

12
7'

97'

12
5'

81'

12
5'

95'
97'

136'

22
0'

12
9'

130'

131' 223'

146'

163'

12
9'

433'

10
0'

18
5 '

17
4'

10
5 '

32
'

132'

16
0'

70
'

16
8'

39'

37
4'

155'

72
'

4 4 '

44'

118'

10
9'

19
3'74

'

149'

72
'

191'

11
9'

78'

196'

162'

59
'

76 '

79
'

15
6'

59
'

121'

39
'

44
'

72
'

98
'

102'

21
5'

15
7'

 A
SP

H
AL

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

30' TOWER EASEMENT
PER DOC. 301075

TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT PER
DOC. 2364009

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PER DOC. 2364009

ZONED: R-3

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=698.50

VCE VCEVCE

VCE

VCE

N89°25'49"W
464.06'

S0
0°

00
'0

0"
E 

 
23

3.
68

'

442'

S82°15'54"W  498.69'10
0.

00
'

N
07

°4
4'

06
"W

N90°00'00"W  527.78'

C1

C
2N27°45'19"E  6.66' 10

5'

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

PRELIMINARY   PLAT   OF
HOMESTEAD ACRES

Being a part of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 2673, in the
Northeast 1/4 and Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section

34 and the Northeast 1/4, Southeast 1/4, Southwest 1/4 and
Northwest 1/4 of Section 35, Township 4 North, Range 22 East,

Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin.

  PEG JOB#953.00
SHEET   2   OF   2

This instrument drafted by John P. Konopacki, PLS-Registration No. S-2461

JANUARY 4, 2024

N
O

R
TH

1" = 100'0 200'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

I, John P. Konopacki, Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify that this
survey map is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief with the
information provided.

SIGNED
___________________________________________________________
        JOHN P. KONOPACKI, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR S-2461

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

MAIL BOX

TELEPHONE MARKER

CABLE TV RISER/BOX

BUSH

TRAFFIC SIGNAL

GAS MARKER

CONIFER TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

DOWN SPOUT

TELEPHONE MANHOLE/VAULT

ELECTRIC MANHOLE/VAULT

ELECTRIC METER/PEDESTAL

GAS METER

GAS VALVE

GUY WIRE

UTILITY POLE

HYDRANT

CATCH BASIN

STORM INLET

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

IRON PIPE

IRON REBAR/ROD

SECTION MONUMENT

MAG NAIL

WATER MAIN

GAS MAIN

CABLE TELEVISION

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

TELEPHONE LINE

ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD WIRES

WATER VALVE

FLOOD LIGHT

AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

WELL

CROSS CUT

BENCH MARK

CABLE TV MANHOLE/VAULT

CLEANOUT

LATERAL

FIBER OPTIC MANHOLE/VAULT

FIBER OPTIC MARKER

FIBER OPTIC LINE

W

FLAG POLE

BOLLARD

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

SPRINKLER VALVE

WETLANDS

TRANSFORMER

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

WETLAND SYMBOL

SIGN

LIGHT POLE CL. =CENTERLINE

CONC. =CONCRETE

EL. =ELEVATION

EXT. =EXISTING

INV. =INVERT

MON. =MONUMENT

P.O.B. =POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C. =POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

R.O.W =RIGHT OF WAY

SEC. =SECTION

SQ. FT. =SQUARE FEET

W/ =WITH

(R) =RECORDED AS

(D) =DEEDED AS

STANDPIPE

VENT

WATER SHUT OFF

TREE LINE

NO ACCESS

WATER MANHOLE

NOTES:

1. Tax Parcel Number: 51-104-04-22-34-081-010 & 51-104-04-22-35-029-030.
2. Legal Description of subject property as described in Ambassador Title Corporation Title Check No. 2019-35 dated February 15, 2019: Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 2673 recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds for Racine

County, Wisconsin on December 9, 2004, Volume 8 of Certified Survey Maps, page 479, as Document No. 2005745, being a part of the Northeast 1/4 and Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 34 and part of the Northeast 1/4,
Southeast 1/4, Northwest 1/4 and Southwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 35, Township 4 North, Range 22 East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin. Excepting therefrom land conveyed in Certified Survey Map No.
3051, in Volume 9 of Certified Survey Maps, page 919, as Document No. 2311571.

3. Gross land area of the subject property is 2,893,446 square feet (66.4244 acres). Net land area is 2,444,260 square feet (56.1125 acres).
4. Any land below the ordinary high water mark of a lake or a navigable stream is subject to the public trust in navigable waters that is established under article IX, section 1, of the state constitution.
5. Vertical Datum: National Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1929 (NGVD29). Contours are shown at a 1' interval based on actual ground survey by LandCraft Survey and Engineering, Inc. in May 2004 under project 040173. Reference

Benchmark: Concrete monument with brass cap at the northeast corner of the Southwest 1/4 Section 34, Township 4 North, Range 221 East, Elevation = 688.37.
6. Flood Zone Classification: The property lies with in "Zone X - 0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard Area" per the Flood Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No. 55101C0113E dated FEBRUARY 1, 2019.
7. Underground utility locations shown are based on field location markings by Digger's Hotline Ticket #20190800710. The location and size of underground structures and utilities shown hereon have been located based on a reasonable

visual observation and are shown for informational purposes only. PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC. does not guarantee the location of utilities shown. Contact Digger's Hotline prior to the start of any activity.
8. Soil Classification per the United States Department of Agriculture - Natural Resource Conservation Service Web Soil Survey. The subject property includes the following soils: EtA - Elliott silt loam, 0 to 2% slopes; KaA - Kane loam, 1

to 3% slopes; KhA - Kane silt loam, clayey substratum, 1 to 3% slopes; MeB2 - Markham silt loam, 2 to 6% percent slopes, eroded; Na - Navan silt loam; VaB - Varna silt loam, 2 to 6% slopes; WgA - Warsaw loam, clayey substratum, 0
to 2% slopes; WgB - Warsaw loam, clayey substratum, 2 to 6% slopes and WhB - Warsaw silt loam, 2 to 6% slopes.

9. Subdivision contains 75 Lots and 4 Outlots.
10. Subject property currently Zoned:   R-3 SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (SEWERED) PUD AND R-6 TWO-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PUD.

R-3 SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (SEWERED): R-6 TWO-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT:
Front / Street Setback = 35 Feet  (Developer PUD 27 HOMESTEAD ACRES Front Setback = 25 Feet) Front / Street Setback = 25 Feet
Side Setback = 10 Feet (Developer PUD 27 HOMESTEAD ACRES Side Setback = 9 / 8 Feet) Side Setback = 10 Feet
Rear Setback = 50 Feet (Developer PUD 27 HOMESTEAD ACRES Rear Setback = 25 Feet) Rear Setback = 25 Feet
Shoreland Setback = 75 Feet Shoreland Setback = 75 Feet
Maximum Building Height = 35 Feet  Maximum Building Height = 35 Feet
Minimum Lot Size Required = 20,000 Sq. Ft.  Minimum Lot Size Required = 10,000 Sq. Ft.
(Developer PUD 27 HOMESTEAD ACRES Average Lot Size = 18,715 Sq. Ft.) Minimum Lot Width Required = 100 Feet
Minimum Lot Width Required = 100 Feet (Developer PUD 27 HOMESTEAD ACRES Lot Width Reduced)

11. All Lots to be serviced by public sanitary sewer and water main.
12. All streets to be improved with concrete curb and gutter and asphalt pavement.
13. No direct vehicular access shall be allowed on to Dunkelow Road from any of the Lots within this subdivision.
14. OUTLOT OWNERSHIP AND PURPOSE: Outlots 1, 2, 3 & 4 of the plat of HOMESTEAD ACRES shall be maintained by the HOMESTEAD ACRES Homeowners Association for storm water retention purposes and open space and

each individual lot owner shall have an undividable fractional ownership of the Outlots and that Racine County and the Village of Caledonia shall not be liable for any fees or special assessments in the event Racine County or the
Village of Caledonia should become the owner of any lot in the subdivision by reason of delinquency. The Homeowners Association shall maintain said Outlots in an unobstructed condition so as to maintain their intended purpose.
Construction of any buildings, grading, or filling in said Outlots is prohibited unless approved by the Village of Caledonia. The Homeowners Association grants to the Village the right (but not the responsibility) to enter upon the Outlots in
order to inspect, repair, or restore said Outlots to their intended purpose. Expense incurred by the Village for said inspection, repair, or restoration of said Outlots may be placed against the tax roll for said association and collected as a
special charge by the Village. The developer and all subsequent owners shall transfer to any subsequent purchaser of any buildable lot within the plat of HOMESTEAD ACRES an undividable one-ninth (1/96th) interest in Outlot 1, 2, 3,
& 4. The developer and all subsequent owners warrant and represent that said Outlots for assessment purposes will have no value per se, and the 1/96 th interest in said Outlots would be assessed with each of the buildable lots.  In
the event that said Outlots are not assessed as above, the developer and all subsequent owners warrant and represent that each will pay 1/96th per buildable lot, of the taxes due on said Outlots. In the event that these said taxes are
not paid, Racine County reserves the right to collect from each and every developer or subsequent owner individually for all taxes due.

15. VISION CORNER EASEMENT RESTRICTION: Within the area of the vision corner easement, the height of all plantings, berms, fencing, signs, any other structure shall be limited to 24 inches above the intersection elevation.
16. WETLAND PRESERVATION RESTRICTIONS

· Grading and filling shall be prohibited unless specifically authorized by the municipality in which they are located and, if applicable, Racine County, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and the Army Corps of Engineers.
· The removal of topsoil or other earthen materials shall be prohibited.
· The removal or destruction of any native vegetative cover, ie., trees, shrubs, grasses, etc., shall be prohibited, with the exception of the removal of dead, dying or diseased vegetation, non-indigenous species or noxious weeds (as
defined by local ordinance) at the discretion of a forester or naturalist and the approval of Racine County.
· Grazing by domesticated animals, ie., horses, cows, etc.., shall be prohibited.
· The introduction of plant material not indigenous to the existing environment of the wetland area or primary environmental corridor shall be prohibited.
· Creation of a mown landscape, gardening, cultivating, or depositing yard waste of any type shall be prohibited.
· Ponds may be permitted subject to the approval of the municipality in which they are located and, if applicable, the Racine County, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and the Army Corps of Engineers.
· Construction of buildings within the wetland boundary is prohibited.
· All wetlands on site will have a 75' buffer to which no impervious surface may drain. Houses and any other structures (such as concrete patios) within the 75' wetland buffer must have a drainage system to direct all storm water runoff
at least 75' away from the designated wetland area. Storm water runoff that will not be discharged at least 75' away from the wetland must be first routed through a Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources approved device which
will provide adequate water treatment prior to discharging closer than 75'. Wood deck patios with spacing between the boards and draining onto a gravel base or naturally vegetated area including mowed lawn are not considered
impervious surfaces.

CURVE TABLE

CURVE NO.

C1

C2

LENGTH

442.39'

226.17'

RADIUS

10737.59'

365.13'

DELTA

002°21'38"

035°29'24"

CHORD BEARING

S81°05'05"W

S10°00'37"W

CHORD LENGTH

442.35'

222.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



N
or

th
w

es
te

rn
 R

ai
lw

ay
 C

om
pa

ny

Wetlands

Wetlands LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4LOT 5

LO
T 6

LOT 7

LOT 8

LO
T 

9

LOT 10
LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 13 LOT 14 LOT 15 LOT 16 LOT 17

LOT 18

LOT 19

LOT 20

LOT 21

FYG 692.3
TW 693.0

FYG 691.2
TW 691.9
LOT 20

FYG 688.5
TW 689.2

FYG 693.0
TW 693.7
LOT 1

FYG 691.4
TW 692.1

FYG 688.7
TW 689.4

FYG 691.3
TW 692.0

FYG
 693.8

TW
 694.5

FYG
 689.8

TW
 690.5

FYG 695.4
TW 696.1

FYG 695.4
TW 696.1

FYG 691.4

TW 692.1

FY
G

 6
93

.7
TW

 6
94

.4

FY
G

 6
89

.7
TW

 6
90

.4

FY
G

 6
87

.7
TW

 6
88

.4

FYG 687.7
TW 688.4

FYG 691.7
TW 692.4

FYG 686.8
TW 687.5

FYG 689.1
TW 689.8

FYG 686.9
TW 687.6

FYG 682.9
TW 683.6

FYG 687.7
TW 688.4

FYG 683.7
TW 684.4

FYG 688.7
TW 689.4

FYG 684.7
TW 685.4

FYG 688.7
TW 689.4

FYG 684.7
TW 685.4

FYG 688.7
TW 689.4

FYG 684.7
TW 685.4

FYG 687.7
TW 688.4

FYG 683.7TW 684.4

FYG 686.9
TW 687.6

1 ADDITIONAL STEP

1 ADDITIONAL
 STEP

FYG 695.4

TW 696.1

1 ADDITIONAL STEP

1 ADDITIONAL STEP
1 ADDITIONAL STEP

1 
AD

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 S

TE
P

1 ADDITIONAL
 STEP 1 ADDITIONAL

 STEP

1 ADDITIONAL
 STEP

1 ADDITIONAL STEP

WETLAND DELINEATED BY
HEARTLAND EGOLOGICAL
GROUP INC ON 5/25/2018

WETLAND DELINEATED BY
HEARTLAND EGOLOGICAL
GROUP INC ON 5/25/2018

WETLAND DELINEATED BY
HEARTLAND EGOLOGICAL
GROUP INC ON 5/25/2018

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP                       20725 WATERTOWN ROAD | SUITE 100 | BROOKFIELD, WI 53186 | WWW.PINNACLE-ENGR.COM |                     PLAN | DESIGN | DELIVER                PEGJOB#

01/10/2024

Z:
\P

RO
JE

CT
S\

20
17

\9
53

.0
0-

W
I\

CA
D\

M
AS

TE
R\

95
3.

00
- M

AS
TE

R.
DW

G
1/

10
/2

02
4 

1:
33

 P
M

953.00
HOMESTEAD- OVERALL SITE LAYOUT

SITE DATA TABLE

PHASE 1: 21 LOTS (60'x60' PADS)
PHASE 2: 33 LOTS (60'x60' PADS)
PHASE 3: 21 LOTS/42 UNITS (50'x70' PADS)

ZONING:
R-3 SUBURBAN RESIDENTAL DISTRICT (SEWERED)- PUD 27 HOMESTEAD ACRES

- FRONT/STREET SETBACK: 25 FEET
- SIDE YARD SETBACK: 9 FEET & 8 FEET, TOTAL OF 17 FEET
- REAR YARD SETBACK: 25 FEET
- AVG LOT SIZE: 18,715 SQ FT
- MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 100 FEET

R-6 TWO-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT
- FRONT/STREET SETBACK: 25 FEET
- SIDE YARD SETBACK: 10 FEET
- REAR YARD SETBACK: 25 FEET
- MIN LOT SIZE: 10,000 SQ FT
- MIN LOT WIDTH: 100 FEET

OPEN SPACE CALCULATIONS:
- TOTAL GROSS AREA: 2,906,865 SF (66.73 AC)

- RIGHT OF WAY:
449,879 SF (10.33 AC) - 15.5%

- LOTS:
987,482 SF (22.67 AC) - 34.0%

- BUILDING PADS:
271,500 SF (6.23 AC) - 9.3%

- OUTLOTS (WETLANDS, PONDS, GREEN SPACE):
1,198,004 SF (27.50 AC) - 41.2%

DENSITY CALCULATIONS
- PHASE 1

GROSS AREA: 801,667 SF (18.40 AC)
RIGHT OF WAY: 96,292 SF (2.21 AC)
NET AREA (GROSS - ROW): 705,375 SF (16.19 AC)

PHASE 1 LOTS: 21 LOTS
DENSITY: 1.3 DUA

- PHASE 2
GROSS AREA: 1,102,408 SF (25.31 AC)
RIGHT OF WAY: 128,667 SF (2.95 AC)
NET AREA (GROSS - ROW): 973,741 SF (22.36 AC)

PHASE 1 LOTS: 33 LOTS
DENSITY: 1.5 DUA

- PHASE 3
GROSS AREA: 886,019 SF (4.98 AC)
RIGHT OF WAY: 108,148 SF (2.48 AC)
NET AREA (GROSS - ROW): 777,871 SF (17.86 AC)

PHASE 1 LOTS: 21 LOTS (42 UNITS)
DENSITY: 2.4 DUA

1" = 100'0 200'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

PHASE 3



K:\Subdivisions\Audubon Arboretum\2024 Amended Subdivision Preliminary Plat\Audubon Arboretum Amended Plat Memo.docx

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 18, 2024

To: Plan Commission

From: Ryan Schmidt, P.E.
Village Engineer      

Re: Amended Preliminary Plat - Audubon Arboretum 
SE ¼ of Section 17, T4N, R23E; Village of Caledonia, Racine County, WI
Parcel ID’s: 51-104-04-23-17-084-000, 51-104-04-23-17-085-000, 51-104-04-
23-17-086-005, & 104-04-23-17-083-000

______________________________________________________________________________
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
The Planning and Engineering Department has received an amended Preliminary Plat for the 
Audubon Arboretum Subdivision submitted by Bear Development, LLC on behalf of Audubon 
Park-Racine, LLC. The proposed Subdivision is located between 5-1/2 Mile Road, Charles 
Street, and 5 Mile Road and was initially approved in 2005. Bear Development is requesting 
approval of the amended Plat which includes the following revisions:

• Internal street layout has been revised to increase efficiency and remove unnecessary 
traffic circles and “eyebrow” street sections.

• The overall lot count has been increased to include lots off 5-1/2 Mile Road and Charles 
Street. Total count of 120.

• The overall density has increased to 1.6 dwelling units per acre. 

The Audubon Arboretum Subdivision was submitted for concept in 2005, approved for a 
Preliminary Plat back in 2005, and continually extended from there. The Final Plat was approved 
at Plan Commission in 2008 but never at Village Board. The approved Preliminary Plat from 
2005 has been included as Exhibit A. In 2018, a Concept Plan & Plat Revision was brought to 
the Planning Commission and Village Board to be modified and to request the approval of 2 
waivers: Subdivision Plat with less than 40% Open Space and a Cul-De-Sac longer than 800’. 
The amended Concept Plan and Waivers were approved by both the Plan Commission and the 
Village Board via Resolution 2018-13. These waivers are still held today.  With this 2018 
submission, there were minor changes to the overall layout of the subdivision, which included 
modifying the geometry of one major street from a circle to a cul-de-sac.  Most recently, in 2021, 
the Preliminary Plat was extended and to be reviewed again in 2024. 

The Amended Preliminary Plat as provided in Exhibit B, includes the modified geometry of 
Audubon Court and Cardinal Court, removal of the traffic circle at Oriole Road and Audubon 
Parkway, modified lot layouts and updated DNR wetland mapping. Cardinal Court is 
recommended to be renamed as a street in Caledonia is already named Cardinal Drive. The 
parcels are located within the Sewer and Water service area. They are zoned R-3 PUD allowing 
for flexible lot design and use of a reduced lot square footage and width in areas to preserve the 
required density of the Comprehensive Plan.  Lots now range from 11,508 SF to 51,160 SF. The 
Village’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan calls for Low Density Residential (19,000 SF to 1.49 



K:\Subdivisions\Audubon Arboretum\2024 Amended Subdivision Preliminary Plat\Audubon Arboretum Amended Plat Memo.docx

acres). The Average Lot Size is 0.36 acres or approximately 16,000 square feet which is under 
the PUD. 

A DNR Wetland delineation was updated in 2022 compared to the original 2002 map. This 
updated wetland delineation report shows reduced areas of wetland impact compared to the 
original. The full wetland report will be required to be submitted to the Village prior to recording 
of the Final Plat.  The wetlands as shown do appear to match what is shown on the Wisconsin 
DNR Surface Water Data Viewer. A 75’ wetland buffer where no impervious surface may drain 
is required to be met per this preliminary plat. This may impact the development of a few lots, 
particularly Lots 55-56, 84, 96-97, 107-108, 119, and 120. It is recommended this buffer is 
shown on the Final Plat.  These lots may need to be further investigated and modified or each lot 
will require unique collection systems to drain all impervious surfaces away from this wetland 
buffer. 

Upon further review of the Wisconsin DNR Surface Water Data Viewer, WBIC 3000518 is an 
unnamed stream/reach. This is represented as encroaching upon Lot 119 and if considered a 
navigable waterway, requires a 75’ shoreland setback from the OHWM (Ordinary High Water 
Mark). The Developer shall confirm with the DNR and determine the feasibility Lot 119. 

A SWMP and set of Preliminary Construction Plans were submitted after the 2018 
modifications. These plans will need to be modified and reviewed by the Engineering 
Department and Utility District prior to any permits being issued. Any comments will be 
provided directly to the Developer.  A set of construction plans shall be submitted with the Final 
Plat and a Development Agreement shall be entered into with the Developer as a condition of 
any Final Plat approval. A pre-development agreement is already on file. 

The corridor of 5-1/2 Mile Road and Charles Street are considered primary thoroughfare.  These 
roads will be restricted to 1 access per lot.  5-1/2 Mile Road and Charles Street both have 
approximately 80’ of Road Right-of-Way, which will be acceptable for these segments of road. 
The Right-of-Way along 5-1/2 Mile Road shall be modified to include a minimum of 33’ at the 
eastern most portion of the proposed development and taper back to match the northwestern 
corner of the parcel parallel to the centerline of 5-1/2 Mile Road. The new line bearing and 
distance shall be updated on the Preliminary Plat and the additional land shall be dedicated to the 
Village for public road purposes. The internal Village Roads shall be updated to include a 66’ 
Right-of-Way throughout. 

A 50’ No Access Restriction shall be applied to all corner lots as well as a 25’x25’ Vision 
Triangle Easement. The detail provided will need to be amended and the description will need to 
be revised to include “no” vegetation, fences, structures, etc. in the easement. All lots shall be 
restricted to 1 access per single family lot. No access to Charles Street will be restricted for Lot 
105.

A waiver to the 40% open space requirement in sewer and water service areas was approved in 
2018 via Resolution 2018-13. The Subdivision as proposed contains approximately 24% open 
space pending any modifications to the layout. The Developer shall submit for review and 
approval a Stewardship Plan for maintaining the Open Space as shown.  For this amended 
Preliminary Plat, it is also recommended that the Plan Commission consider a waiver to 
Ordinance 14-3-5(b) to allow a subdivision to be developed without Conservation Easements. 



K:\Subdivisions\Audubon Arboretum\2024 Amended Subdivision Preliminary Plat\Audubon Arboretum Amended Plat Memo.docx

These waivers have been granted for subdivisions in the sewer and water service area in the past 
and therefore, the following recommendation is proposed:

Move to Recommend that the Village Board approve a Modification Waiver from 
Ordinance 14-3-5(b) for the amended Preliminary Plat of Audubon Arboretum to allow a 
subdivision to develop without Conservation Easements within the Sanitary Sewer and 
Water Service Area.

The Engineering Department has reviewed the amended Preliminary Plat for Audubon 
Arboretum and recommends approval subject to the conditions listed below. 

RECOMMENDATION
Move to recommend approval of the amended Preliminary Plat for Audubon Arboretum 
and the Modification Waiver from Ordinance 14-3-5(b) subject to the following conditions: 

1. The SWMP shall be modified for the amended layout and submitted to the Village 
and Utility District for review and approval. 

2. Civil/Site Plans, including Sanitary and Water extensions, shall be submitted to the 
Village and Utility District with the Final Plat.

3. Water and Sewer Extension Plan shall be submitted and approved by the Wisconsin 
DNR and Racine Wastewater Utility. 

4. Final Plat shall be submitted, approved, and recorded prior to the issuance of 
building permits. 

5. Submit for review and approval by the Village a Stewardship Plan for maintaining 
the Open Space.

6. Submit for review and approval by the Village the Homeowners Assocation 
organizational documents and restrictive covenants for review and approval as to 
required provisions by Village Staff. 

7. The Developer shall restrict the common open space in the outlots from any further 
land divisions and development. 

8. Civil/Site Plans and the SWMP shall be approved prior to the issuance of any 
building permits. 

9. A Development Agreement shall be entered into as condition of any Final Plat 
Approval.

10. Road Cross Section shall be modified to include the local urban cross section 
approved by the Board of Public Works in 2023. This includes a 32’ flange to flange 
width and 5” total asphalt thickness for all local roads within the Preliminary Plat.

11. Update Village Roads to 66’ ROW on all internal road sections. 
12. Show 75’ wetland buffer for drainage concerns on Final Plat and all individual site 

grading plans when submitted. Provide DNR requirement of the 75’ buffer to the 
Village.

13. Provide additional notes for wetland buffer such as “no-mow” areas if required. 
14. Provide information on the WBIC 3000518 water way on Lot 119 per the WDNR. 

Modify Lot 119 accordingly. 
15. Cul-De-Sac islands shall be built to Village Standards with a 32.5’ radius to the 

flange of the island curb. Cardinal Court appears to be larger than this.  
16. Correct the drafting error at Lots 46 and 97 for the road width on the Final Plat. 
17. Show 50’ No Access Easements at all intersections and provide note on Plat. 
18. Correct Vision Corner Easement Detail and Plans to be 25’. 



K:\Subdivisions\Audubon Arboretum\2024 Amended Subdivision Preliminary Plat\Audubon Arboretum Amended Plat Memo.docx

19. Correct Item 12 on Page 2 describes the Vision Corner Easement for the spelling 
error and that no plantings, berms, fencing, signs or any other structure are allowed 
in these areas.  Nothing shall be grown to a height of no more than 6” in this area. 

20. Call out Temporary Turnaround Tee Easement on Oriole Road. 
21. Adjust North Lot Line to include a 33’ Right-of-Way for public road purposes at 

the northeast corner.  Extend line to the northwest corner and update the bearing 
and legal description information. Call out dedication of public road right-of-way.

22. Developer shall provide a minimum 5’ sidewalk for Lots 1-8 and Lots 114-118 along 
the Right-of-Way for Safe Access to School. Final design shall be determined with 
the Civil/Site Plans. Shall include ADA ramp crossings at Dustir Drive. 

23. All lots are to be restricted to 1 access onto the Village Right-of-Way. A note shall be 
provided on the Final Plat.

24. Lot 105 shall be restricted to no access on to Charles Street.
25. Outlot 5 shall have both ponds modified to be within the Outlot. Ponds currently 

encroach onto buildable lots. Civil Site Plans shall provide this detail.
26. Grant a 12’ Drainage and Utility Easement around perimeter of subdivision except 

for where it abuts the ROW or Outlot at Lot 73, 105, 119,120.  This will not be 
required along Outlot 1 rear yards pending the master grading plan of the 
development.

27. Update naming of easement in the rear yard of properties to include “drainage”.  
28. Recommend showing a generic 25’ radius for the future Robin Lane curb 

connections on Charles Street and Dustir Drive onto 5-1/2 Mile Road.
29. Dustir Drive is spelled incorrectly on the Prelminary Plat. Please correct.
30. Rename Cardinal Court due to similarities with Cardinal Drive in another 

subdivision.
31. Road connections to 5-1/2 Mile Road and Charles Street will require pavement 

removal limits in the concrete to be coordinated with the Village Engineer prior to 
removal. This shall be noted on construction plans when submitted. 

32. Southbound white edge line on Charles Street shall be modified to include a 
acceleration/decelaration lane. Sandblasting and repainting will be required and 
shall be noted on the proposed Civil/Site Plans. 

33. Ensure all easements are shown within 300’ of the subdivision.
34. Access from Parcel 104-04-23-17-086-002, otherwise known as 6320 Charles Street, 

shall be discussed between the Owner, Developer, and Village by the time of 
Construction. The access on Charles Street may need to be modified due to standard 
no access restrictions when Robin Lane is connected..

35. Provide a note on the Plat that driveways shall not have a centerline slope steeper 
than 6%. 

36. Add a note on the Plat that “Lots filled greater than 3 feet may require additional 
courses in the foundations to reach suitable soil. Will need to provide a soil 
compaction certification for the areas of greater than 3 feet of fill.”

37. Prior to the construction of any infrastructure or earthmoving activities, the 
Developer shall obtain a Land Disturbance Permit from the Village of Caledonia 
and any other Federal, State or County permits as required (i.e DNR NOI, Army 
Corps of Engineers, etc. ).

38. All infrastructure shall be inspected during installation by Village/Utility District 
inspectors/observers.



K:\Subdivisions\Audubon Arboretum\2024 Amended Subdivision Preliminary Plat\Audubon Arboretum Amended Plat Memo.docx

39. Final As-builts for all infrastructure shall be prepared, submitted, reviewed, and 
approved prior to the release of any building permits. 

40. The amended subdivision Preliminary Plat must conform to all Ordinances in Title 
9, 14, and 18 as necessary. 



CHARLES ST &
5 & 1/2 MILE PROPERTIES

M
EA

DO
W

DA
LE

 L
A

ROBIN LA

BROADLEAF DRLO
NE

EL
M

 D
R

AUTUM
N

TR

CHARLES ST

SILENT SUNDAY CT

SHORE DR

N 
M

EA
DO

W
S 

DR

RIVA RIDGE ST

SAN-DELL
W

AY

REBECCADR

5 MILE RD

W
IN

ST
AR

 L
A

LE
AW

OO
D 

LA

CREEK RIDGE DR

DUSTIR DR

BR
IA

N
DR

BROADLE AF
CT

5 MILE RD

5 1/2 MILE RD

SU
NS

HI
NE

LA W
IN

NE
RS

 D
R

NO
VA

K 
RD

NEWBERRY LA

OC
TO

BE
R 

DR

DU
BL

IN
 C

T
¯0 510 1,020255

US Feet

SUBJECT
PROPERTIES

11.47 AC 13.51 AC

10.59 AC

34.07 AC









N89°18'39"E  2690.18'

LAKESIDE ESTATES

45
'

38
.1

4'

LOT 37

LAKESIDE ESTATES
LOT 36

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 35

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 34

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 33

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 32

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 31
LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 30

(VARIABLE PUBLIC R.O.W.)

45
'

33' 33'

1000' SHORELAND
JURISDICTIONAL LIMITS

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 7

LAKESIDE ESTATES

LOT 6
LOT 5

50
.8

6'

UNPLATTED LANDS

EXISTING
BUILDINGS

33'

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-085-001
OWNER: MIDDAY

UNPLATTED LANDS

UNPLATTED LANDS

UNPLATTED LANDS

UNPLATTED LANDS

UNPLATTED LANDS

EXISTING
BUILDING

66' RESERVED
FOR ROAD

RIGHT OF WAY
 ROBIN LANE

33
'

33
'

LOT  1
C.S.M. NO. 2538

TAX KEY # 104-04-
23-17-086-002

OWNER: MCDONALD

LOT  2
C.S.M. NO. 1229

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDINGS

EXISTING
BUILDING

TAX KEY # 104-04-
23-17-086-001

OWNER: VALDEZ

LOT  1
C.S.M. NO. 1229

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-
23-17-083-010

OWNER: GAASTRA

UNPLATTED LANDS

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-082-000
OWNER: UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 1

CENTER LINE AS TRAVELED

CENTER LINE AS TRAVELED

C
EN

TE
R

 L
IN

E 
AS

 T
R

AV
EL

ED

DRIVE OPENING DRIVE OPENING DRIVE OPENING DRIVE OPENING DRIVE OPENING DRIVE OPENING DRIVE OPENING
DRIVE OPENING

DRIVE OPENING

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
D

R
IV

E 
O

PE
N

IN
G

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
D

R
IV

E 
O

PE
N

IN
G

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
D

R
IV

E 
O

PE
N

IN
G

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
D

R
IV

E 
O

PE
N

IN
G

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
D

R
IV

E 
O

PE
N

IN
G

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
D

R
IV

E 
O

PE
N

IN
G

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
D

R
IV

E 
O

PE
N

IN
G

EDGE OF WATER
EL.=618.3

02/28/18

EDGE OF
WATER

EL.=617.6
02/28/18

EDGE OF WATER
EL.=616.1
02/28/18

CONCRETE CURB

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
R

B
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

C
U

R
B

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
R

B

CONCRETE CURB

GRAVEL

 ASPHALT PAVEMENT

 ASPHALT PAVEMENT

POND

POND

((R
) N

00
°1

3'
30

"W
 P

ER
 C

SM
 1

22
9)

STORM
MANHOLE

RIM=618.98
24" E=608.38
24" W=608.38

12" CMP CULVERT
N INV.=617.94
S INV.=617.73

15" RCP CULVERT
INV.=614.91

15" RCP CULVERT
INV.=614.16

CATCH BASIN
RIM=618.59
6" W=610.49
24" E=609.54

CATCH BASIN
RIM=619.03
6" E=611.53
6" E=611.23
6" S=611.93

6" WEEP
HOLE=614.83

CATCH BASIN
RIM=617.56
12" S=614.81
2" E=615.86
2" W=615.86

 CATCH BASIN
RIM=619.92
12" N=614.13
12" S=613.73
12" W=613.43

CATCH BASIN
RIM=617.75
12" N=614.60
3" E=615.70

CATCH BASIN
RIM=616.85

15" NW=612.85
15" E=607.15

INLET
RIM=617.78
6" N=614.33
15" E=611.18
6" S=614.53
15" W=611.58

CATCH BASIN
RIM=617.79

12" N=614.59
4" E=615.59

CATCH BASIN
RIM=618.23
36" N=602.13
36" S=602.13
15" W=610.63
12" E=N/A

INLET
RIM=617.83
12" W=613.33
6" N=615.28
6" S=615.28

INLET
RIM=619.31
6" SE=617.01
12" SW=616.46

INLET
RIM=618.18
6" S=614.98
12" W=614.38

CATCH BASIN
RIM=618.49
12" SE=614.49
36" S=598.19
48" N=598.04
12" SW=607.19
12" W=614.09

CATCH BASIN
RIM=617.95
48" S=597.75
15" W=606.80
48" N=597.60

CATCH BASIN
RIM=617.36
12" E=612.86
12" W=612.86
48" N=597.11
48" S=597.11

INLET
RIM=616.87

12" E=613.17
6" N=613.67
6" S=613.57

CATCH BASIN
RIM=617.85

36" E=605.95
36" W=606.15
12" S=612.50

12" N=N/A

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=618.92

12" N=N/A
12" S=613.57
36" E=607.47
36" W=607.47

INLET
RIM=618.34
12" N=613.84
6" E=614.84
6" W=614.84

INLET
RIM=618.33

12" S=613.73
6" E=614.53
6" W=614.53

CATCH BASIN
RIM=619.42

24" N=607.97
36" E=607.62
36" W=607.62

CATCH BASIN
RIM=618.51

18" N=609.06
24" S=608.06
24" W=608.31

CATCH BASIN
RIM=619.75

36" E=608.15
36" W=608.15
15" S=609.05

CATCH BASIN
RIM=618.30
15" N=609.55
15" S=609.65

CATCH BASIN
RIM=619.02

12" N=613.97
12" S=610.12
36" E=609.97
24" W=610.02

INLET
RIM=618.38
12" S=614.08
6" E=615.48
6" W=615.48

INLET
RIM=618.41

24" N=610.01
24" S=610.31

6" E=615.21
CATCH BASIN
RIM=620.08
24" N=612.23
24" S=612.38

INLET
RIM=618.83
12" S=614.63

CATCH BASIN
RIM=619.47

12" N=614.32
24" E=613.02
15" W=613.47
15" S=613.32

INLET
RIM=618.89

12" S=613.49
15" N=613.49

CATCH BASIN
RIM=619.91

12" N=614.76
12" S=614.76

TOP OF BULKHEAD
EL=617.76

CATCH BASIN
RIM=617.22
24" E=609.57
24" W=609.57CATCH BASIN

RIM=617.14
24" N=610.24
24" E=610.24

CATCH BASIN
RIM=619.90
FILLED W/ WATER

CATCH BASIN
RIM=620.69

24" E=611.49
24" W=611.69
24" S=611.64

NW CORNER, SE 1/4
SEC. 17, T4N, R23E
(FOUND CAST IRON
MON. W/ BRASS CAP)

NORTH LINE OF THE SE 1/4 SEC. 17, T4N, R23E

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=618.91
8" N=608.46
8" S=608.46

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=619.29
8" N=607.39
12" E=605.54
8" S=605.94

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=617.82
12" E=605.07
12" W=605.07

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=619.11
8" S=608.86
8" N=608.86

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=618.94

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=618.16

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=618.24

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=619.04
SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=618.99

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=619.39
8" E=612.39
8" W=612.39

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=619.44
8" N=613.79
8" W=613.79
8" E=613.79

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=620.78
8" E=615.23

8" W=615.23

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=621.40
8" E=613.05
8" W=613.05

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=621.41
8" E=614.16
8" W=614.16

SITE BENCHMARK:
NW FLANGE BOLT
HYDRANT
EL.=620.86

DUSTIR DRIVE

DRIVE OPENING

26
.2

0'

NE CORNER, SE 1/4
SEC. 17, T4N, R23E
(FOUND CONC. MON.
W/ BRASS CAP)

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=617.36
8" S=610.11
8" NW=610.41 INLET

RIM=616.96
12" W=612.91
6" N=613.76
6" S=613.81

INLET
RIM=618.10
12" E=614.55

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
PU

BL
IC

 R
.O

.W
.)

C
H

AR
LE

S 
ST

R
EE

T

S00°25'04"E
26.20'

N89°18'39"E  169.00'

S89°41'54"W  169.00'

N89°41'54"E  169.00'

S89°18'56"W
108.00'

S89°18'56"W
104.00'

S00°35'39"E
38.14'

N
00

°3
5'

39
"W

 
 

12
81

.8
6'

N89°18'39"E  359.50'

ROBIN LANE
(66' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

DRAIN

S0
0°

24
'4

4"
E 

 
24

9.
78

'

S0
0°

24
'4

4"
E

12
5.

00
'

S0
0°

24
'4

4"
E 

 
26

4.
81

'

S0
0°

24
'4

4"
E

10
0.

00
'

S0
0°

24
'4

4"
E 

 
19

3.
41

'

30
0'

692'

33'33'

200'
492'

L=
93

' R=64'

L=
38

8'
R

=1
53

0 '

13
9'

L=101' R
=64'

20
6'

L=
19

0'
R

=2
80

'

53
4'

274'

L=88' R=150' 113'

273'

L=46' R=10

0'

270'

L=14' R=150'

33'
33'

N88°45'57"E  1255.47'

270'

L=23' R=13
0'

155'

L=28'

L=28' R=28'

153'

51
1'

L=
62

' R
=3

10
'

253'

L=88' R=150' 117'

L=16 ' R=180'

270'

L=32' R=70
'

53
4'

L=
16

9'
R

=2
50

'
20

6'

L=54' R
=34'

692'

L=
49

' R=34'

L=
38

0'
R

=1
50

0 '

L = 2 8 ' R=28'

L=412' R=80'

L=28
' R

=2
8'

L=
39

5'
R

=1
56

0'

L=
13

7 ' R=94'
459'

26
9'

27
0'

167'
L=148' R=94'

20
6'

L=
86

'
R

=3
10

'

236'

L=88' R=150' 108'

48
' 48

'

168,830 SF
OUTLOT 1

11,645 SF
1 11,704 SF

2
11,704 SF

3
11,704 SF

4 11,704 SF
5

11,704 SF
6

11,704 SF
7

13,300 SF
8

13,619 SF
9

11,933 SF
10

11,885 SF
11

11,837 SF
12

11,789 SF
13

14,577 SF
14

28,647 SF
15

15,497 SF
16

12,869 SF
17

12,867 SF
18

13,015 SF
19

13,625 SF
20

15,144 SF
21

22,899 SF
22

51,160 SF
23

34,620 SF
24

25,355 SF
25

14,196 SF
26

16,636 SF
27

17,640 SF
28

16,482 SF
29

16,118 SF
30

11,831 SF
31

11,900 SF
32

11,900 SF
33

11,900 SF
34

11,900 SF
35

12,040 SF
36

15,192 SF
37

12,240 SF
38

14,958 SF
39

11,688 SF
40

12,150 SF
41

12,150 SF
42

12,150 SF
43

12,150 SF
44

12,150 SF
45

13,764 SF
46

13,300 SF
47

13,300 SF
48

13,690 SF
49

12,825 SF
50

12,825 SF
51 15,430 SF

90
16,476 SF

95

16,991 SF
96

18,840 SF
97

12,450 SF
98

12,450 SF
99

12,450 SF
100

12,450 SF
101

18,407 SF
102

16,225 SF
103

17,566 SF
104

21,599 SF
105

20,075 SF
106

22,907 SF
107

18,764 SF
108

18,793 SF
109

30,023 SF
110

36,080 SF
111

15,437 SF
112

13,791 SF
113

13,367 SF
114

12,369 SF
115

12,369 SF
116

12,369 SF
117

12,529 SF
118

21,125 SF
119

20,990 SF
120

EXISTING
BUILDINGS

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-085-002
OWNER: PROSKA

FIVE AND ONE HALF MILE ROAD
S89°18'39"W  202.00'N89°18'39"E  1255.48'

N89°18'56"E  5.00'

CATCH BASIN
RIM=619.61
24" W=609.41
36" N=599.16
36" S=599.21
12" E=613.36
12" NE=616.16

UNPLATTED LANDS

S0
0°

24
'4

4"
E 

 
24

0.
80

'

ROBIN LANE

30
'

30
'

D
U

ST
IR

E 
D

R
IV

E

33' 33'

CARDINAL COURT

30
'

30
'

AU
D

U
BO

N
 P

AR
KW

AY

30' 30'

AUDUBON PARKWAY 30
'

30
'

AUDUBON
COURT

80.00'

30' 30'

OWNER: PARRIS
OWNER:
OLIDEN

OWNER: EDWARDS
OWNER: LANKFORDOWNER: DUFFYOWNER: BLOYEROWNER: O'DONNELLOWNER: PIERCEOWNER: ERICKSON

OWNER: ROSENBALM

OWNER: FOECKLER

OWNER: WOLFF TRUST

OWNER: ALAN TRUST

OWNER: LANE

OWNER: SCARPATI

OWNER: RUTTENCUTTER

OWNER: LAFFIN

OWNER: VALDIVIA

62
0

621

622

621

619

619

619

61
9

62
0

627

628

620

625

620

62
0

62
0

61
6 62

0

620

62
0

625

62
0

619

619

618

61
9

619

626

61
9

62
0

621

62
0

619

618

619

619

62
0

61
8

619

61
8

61
9

61
9

618

619

619
620

620

619

621

620

61
8

61
8

61
7

619

61
9

61
9

61
9

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

AtA

Mzc

Mzc

Mzc

ZONED R-4

ZONED R-4 ZONED R-3 ZONED R-3
ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3A

87'

13
3'

716'

13
3'

88' 88'

13
3'

88' 88'

88'

88'

88' 88'

88' 88'

88'

88'

88' 100'

13
3'

100'

13
6'

100'

13
3' 13

3'

13
3'

13
3' 13
3'

13
6'

88'

13
5'

13
5'

88'88'

13
4'

88' 88'

13
4'

88'7'
53'

174'

148'116'

14
3'

178'

66
'

18
'

55
'

161'

11
4'

85
'

157'
77

'
78

'

157'

86
'

86
'

161'

78
'

78
'

170'

87
'

39
'

164'

48
'

28
'

3 4
'

77
'

23
4'

178'

66'

26
0'

27
5'

75'

95'

175'

121'

194'

82
'

79'

73'

25
7'

61'

103'

164'

28 '

24
'

166'

99
'

93
'

77
'

177'

10
4'
182'

92
'

9 7
'

85
'

126'
180'

24
'

10
2 '

4 9
' 84'

13
7'

54'
371'

85'

14
0'

31' 85'

14
0'

85' 85'

14
0'

85'

85'

85'

14
0'

85'

14
0'

85'

20'

14
0'

86'

14
0'

52'

86'

76' 54'

10
6'

110'

144'

85
'

85
'

144'

64
'

15
'

12
2'

46
9'

148'

64
'

150'

47
'

45
'

81
'

150'

81
'

81
'

150'

81
'

81
'

150'

81
'

81
'

150'

81
'

81
'

150'

81
'

65
'

140' 84
'

32'

13'

95'

140'

95'

140'

95'

95'

26'

80'

95'

135'

67'

16'

95'

10'135'

24'79'257'

55
'

100'

120'

79'

23'

133'

22'

180'

81'

64

28'
3'

106'

19
4'

150'

12
1'

150'

13
0'

83
' 150'

83
'

26
8'

83
' 150'

83
'

83
'

83
' 150'

83
'

150'

83
'

58
'

62
' 144'

13
4'

108'

9'

79' 9'

13
8'

87'

77'

125' 13
4'

202'

19
9'

108'

20
0'

108'
88'

77'

15
9'

61'

27
'

209'

73
'

159'

76
'

209'

90
'

209'

90
' 90'

124'

169'

12
5'

169'

12
5'

169'

12
5'

40
'

45
'

248'

197'

78
'

78'

25'66'101'

14
7'13

8'

13
7'

13
3'

101' 93'

101'

13
3'

93'

13
3'

131'

93'

13
3'

93'

13
3'

95'

13
3'

93'93'93'
241'

BUILDING
SETBACK
LINE

BUILDING
SETBACK

LINE

BUILDING
SETBACK

LINE

12'  UTILITY
EASEMENT

12'  UTILITY
EASEMENT

12'  UTILITY
EASEMENT

VCEVCE

VCE VCE

VCE

VCE

VCE

VCE

VCE

12" CULVERT
N INV.=617.49
S INV.=617.35

29
'

14
'

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
2

4REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

D
AT

E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2022\3002.00-WI\SURVEY\CAD\3002.00 PRE PLAT AUDOBON.DWG

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA

PRELIMINARY PLAT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
PL

A
T

30
02

.0
0

01
/0

9/
20

24

1"
 =

 8
0'

1

2
OF

AUDUBON
ARBORETUM

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

W

CL. =CENTERLINE

CONC. =CONCRETE

EL. =ELEVATION

EXT. =EXISTING

INV. =INVERT

MON. =MONUMENT

P.O.B. =POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C. =POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

R.O.W =RIGHT OF WAY

SEC. =SECTION

SQ. FT. =SQUARE FEET

W/ =WITH

(R) =RECORDED AS

(D) =DEEDED AS

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

STORM INLET

CLEANOUT

CATCH BASIN

LATERAL

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

WELL

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

DOWN SPOUT

SPRINKLER VALVE

WATER SHUT OFF

STANDPIPE

WATER MANHOLE

FLOOD LIGHT

LIGHT POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

FIBER OPTIC LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD WIRES

CABLE TELEVISION

GAS MAIN

WETLANDS

TREE LINE

NO ACCESS

FIBER OPTIC MARKER

FIBER OPTIC MANHOLE/VAULT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE MANHOLE/VAULT

TELEPHONE MARKER

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRIC METER/PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC MANHOLE/VAULT

CABLE TV RISER/BOX CABLE

TV MANHOLE/VAULT

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

GAS MARKER

AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

VENT

DIRECTIONAL ARROW

DUMPSTER

HANDICAP STALL

SPOT ELEVATION

SIGN

MAIL BOX

FLAG POLE

BASKETBALL HOOP

BOLLARD

CROSS CUT

IRON PIPE

IRON REBAR/ROD

MAG NAIL

SECTION MONUMENT

BENCH MARK

CONIFER TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

BUSH

WETLAND SYMBOL

D
R

AF
TE

D
 B

Y:
 S

T

PRELIMINARY   PLAT   OF
AUDUBON ARBORETUM

Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map No. 1229 and additional lands in the
Northeast 1/4, the Southeast 1/4, the Southwest 1/4 and the Northwest
1/4 all in the Southeast 1/4 of Section 17, Township 4 North, Range 23

East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin.

N
O

R
TH

REVIEWING AGENCIES:
- Village of Caledonia

- Department of Administration

JANUARY 11, 2024

1" = 80'0 160'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
SE

 1
/4

 S
EC

. 1
7,

 T
4N

, R
23

E

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXISTING
BUILDING

OWNER: GAASTRA

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-
23-17-083-030

OWNER: RAPP

AUDUBON PARK

LOT 1
TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-201-010

OWNER: BERG

AUDUBON PARK

LOT 2
TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-201-020
OWNER: MILKIE

33
'

AUDUBON PARK

LOT 3
TAX KEY # 104-04-

23-17-201-030
OWNER: ANDERSON

AUDUBON PARK

LOT 4
TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-201-040

OWNER: DUNN

AUDUBON PARK

LOT 5
TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-201-050

OWNER: BUSAROW

AUDUBON PARK

LOT 6
TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-201-060

OWNER: EPPERS

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-081-000
OWNER: THOMAS TREE PLANTATION LLC

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-082-001
OWNER: VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
D

R
IV

E 
O

PE
N

IN
G

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
D

R
IV

E 
O

PE
N

IN
G

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
D

R
IV

E 
O

PE
N

IN
G

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
D

R
IV

E 
O

PE
N

IN
G

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
D

R
IV

E 
O

PE
N

IN
G

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
D

R
IV

E 
O

PE
N

IN
G

D
R

IV
E 

O
PE

N
IN

G
D

R
IV

E 
O

PE
N

IN
G

EDGE OF WATER
EL.=616.3

02/28/18

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
C

U
R

B

GRAVEL

GRAVEL

POND

12'

12' DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC
UTILITY EASEMENT PER
PLAT OF AUDUBON PARK

INLET
RIM=619.24

12" E=615.44
6" N=616.99
6" S=616.94

CATCH BASIN
RIM=619.52
12" W=N/A
12" E=611.67
36" N=603.87
36" S=603.92

CATCH BASIN
RIM=621.02

27" E=606.27
24" W=609.52

CATCH BASIN
RIM=620.92
27" W=605.67
36" N=605.27
36" S=605.42

INLET
RIM=619.12
12" E=615.27
12" W=614.47
6" N=616.12
6" S=615.92

CATCH BASIN
RIM=618.15
12" W=615.80

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=619.16

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=619.14

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=620.07

SANITARY
MANHOLE

RIM=619.65

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=620.94
8" N=609.84
8" S=609.84
8" SW=609.94

S89°21'28"W  1574.45'

N
00

°1
8'

02
"W

 
 

85
4.

75
'

N89°18'39"E  359.50'

CATCH BASIN
RIM=618.43

INLET
RIM=619.58

DRAIN

POND

S0
0°

24
'4

4"
E 

 
26

57
.0

8'

273'

L=14' R=150'

333'

L=
10

4 '
R

=1
00 '

54
'

L=
40

' R
=1

50
'

L=272 ' R=150'

105' L=31' R=150'
144'

L=31' R=150' 238'

L=98' R=150'

145'

L=187' R=300'
177'

36
'

L=
33

'
R

=2
00

'

20
6'

30'

30'

30'
30'

55
'

177'

L=206' R=330'

145'

L=78' R=120'
238'L=37' R=180'

144'

L=25' R=120'105'

L=218' R=120'

55
'

L=
48

'
R

=1
8 0

'
54

'
L =

73
' R

=7
0 '

333'

L=11' R=120'

270' 155'

L=28' R
=28'

L=412' R=8
0'

L=28' R=28'

177'

L=168' R=270'

145'

L=37' R=180'

9'
L=

38
'

R
=2

30
'

20
9'

20
4'

L=
28

'
R

=1
70

'9
'L=20' R=180'238'L=25' R=120'

144'

L=38' R=180'105'

L=327' R
=180'

55
'

L=
32

'
R

=1
20

'
54

'
L=

13
5 '

R
=1

30
'

333'

L=16' R=180'

125,009 SF
OUTLOT 2

33,339 SF
OUTLOT 3

90,348 SF
OUTLOT 4

311,454 SF
OUTLOT 5

12,825 SF
50

12,825 SF
51

13,596 SF
52

23,244 SF
54

23,064 SF
55

12,543 SF
56

17,300 SF
57

22,026 SF
58

27,071 SF
59

26,929 SF
60

19,964 SF
61

20,755 SF
62 20,292 SF

63 18,384 SF
64

12,774 SF
65

12,766 SF
66

15,962 SF
67 12,726 SF

68

12,793 SF
69

14,572 SF
70

13,523 SF
71 14,463 SF

72
16,940 SF

73

15,300 SF
74

15,300 SF
75

13,618 SF
76

13,743 SF
7716,000 SF

78
18,419 SF

79

19,256 SF
80

18,191 SF
8118,176 SF

82

13,945 SF
83

12,000 SF
85

12,000 SF
86

12,000 SF
87

11,508 SF
88

12,000 SF
89

15,430 SF
90

21,366 SF
91

16,476 SF
92 16,476 SF

93

16,476 SF
94

16,476 SF
95

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-23-17-081-000
OWNER: THOMAS TREE PLANTATION LLC

18" DRAIN

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY # 104-04-
23-17-083-020

OWNER: SASS

SANITARY
MANHOLE
RIM=621.35
8" W=610.20
8" NE=610.20

AUDUBON PARKWAY
(66' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

SE CORNER, SE 1/4
SEC. 17, T4N, R23E
(FOUND CAST IRON
MON. W/ BRASS CAP)

S0
0°

24
'4

4"
E 

 
97

6.
06

'

C
H

AR
LE

S 
ST

R
EE

T
(V

AR
IA

BL
E 

PU
BL

IC
 R

.O
.W

.)

33
'

33
'

33'X132' TEMPORARY TURN
AROUND EASEMENT PER

AUDUBON PARK SUBDIVISION

AUDUBON PARKWAY

30'
30'

O
R

IO
LE

 R
O

AD

30' 30'

AUDUBON PARKWAY

30'
30'

CARDINAL COURT

CARDINAL
COURT

80.00'

30
'

30
'

UNPLATTED LANDS
OWNER: SCARCE

62
1

626
625

636

621

620

62
0

621
622

622

621

61
9

62
0

62
1

61
9

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WETLAND

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

PRIMARY
ENVIRONMENTAL
CORRIDOR PER
RACINE COUNTY

MAPPING

AtA

Mzc

Mzc

AtA

AtA

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3

ZONED R-3A

ZONED R-3A

75'

95'
67'

16'

95'

10'

95'

135'

135'

24'

158'

95'

38'

42'

190'

74
'

79'257'

87
'

87
'

63
' 188'

69
'

2 4
'

54
'

24
'

191'

75
'

56
'

172'

21
'

55
'

8'

81
5'

40
'

13
5'

177'

69
'

16
2'

244'

69'

62'

21
1'

45'

132'

20'

23
2'

272'

417'

428'

15
0'

16
1'

86 '
18

8'

91'

145' 49'
42'

105' 38'
49'

95'

19
1' 20

6'

62' 125' 96'

22
3'

25 ' 81'

14
7'

72
'

61' 204'

105'
91'

90' 67' 20'

13
7'

195'

548'
1057'1057' 25

'
88

'
91

'
28

'
9'

457'

40
8'

136'

15
3'

88
'

136'

54
'

99
'

89
'

38
'

9'

163'

37'

72
'

112' 124'

78'

14
9'

72' 110'

15
4'

30'

182'

33'

87 '

81' 37' 110'

90'

17
0'

17
0'

179'179'

17
0'

87'3'

33
8'

202'

37'

62'

108'

36'

42'77'

14
7'

130'
68'

14
9'

106'

15
4'

106'
134'

16
9'

37 ' 55'

106'

19
6'

30'
25'56'

12
6'

70'
109'

617'

20
4'

169'

78
'

49'

194'

23
'

55
'

21
'

149'

78'

198'

27
'

54
'

73
'

13'

120'

100'

120'

300'

100'

100'

120'

100'

100'

120'

100'

20' 11'

91'

120'

190'
91'

100'

120'

100'

120'

133'

154'

22'

28
'

7 4 '

15
0'

166'

180'

15
0'

64 ' 64'

150'

180'

18
0'

6 4
'

150'

180'

81'

64'

28'
3'

BUILDING
SETBACK

LINE

BUILDING
SETBACK

LINE

BUILDING
SETBACK

LINE

12'  UTILITY
EASEMENT

12'  UTILITY
EASEMENT

VCE

VCE

12" CULVERT
N INV.=617.49
S INV.=617.35

20,260 SF
53

13,844 SF
84

8'

32
'

N
O

R
TH

5-1/2 MILE ROAD

C
H

AR
LE

S 
ST

R
EE

T

5 MILE ROAD

SE 1/4
SEC. 17

T4N, R23E

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

02
4REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

D
AT

E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2022\3002.00-WI\SURVEY\CAD\3002.00 PRE PLAT AUDOBON.DWG

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA

PRELIMINARY PLAT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
PL

A
T

30
02

.0
0

01
/0

9/
20

24

1"
 =

 8
0'

2

2
OF

AUDUBON
ARBORETUM

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

W

CL. =CENTERLINE

CONC. =CONCRETE

EL. =ELEVATION

EXT. =EXISTING

INV. =INVERT

MON. =MONUMENT

P.O.B. =POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C. =POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

R.O.W =RIGHT OF WAY

SEC. =SECTION

SQ. FT. =SQUARE FEET

W/ =WITH

(R) =RECORDED AS

(D) =DEEDED AS

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

STORM INLET

CLEANOUT

CATCH BASIN

LATERAL

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

WELL

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

DOWN SPOUT

SPRINKLER VALVE

WATER SHUT OFF

STANDPIPE

WATER MANHOLE

FLOOD LIGHT

LIGHT POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

FIBER OPTIC LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD WIRES

CABLE TELEVISION

GAS MAIN

WETLANDS

TREE LINE

NO ACCESS

FIBER OPTIC MARKER

FIBER OPTIC MANHOLE/VAULT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE MANHOLE/VAULT

TELEPHONE MARKER

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRIC METER/PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC MANHOLE/VAULT

CABLE TV RISER/BOX CABLE

TV MANHOLE/VAULT

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

GAS MARKER

AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

VENT

DIRECTIONAL ARROW

DUMPSTER

HANDICAP STALL

SPOT ELEVATION

SIGN

MAIL BOX

FLAG POLE

BASKETBALL HOOP

BOLLARD

CROSS CUT

IRON PIPE

IRON REBAR/ROD

MAG NAIL

SECTION MONUMENT

BENCH MARK

CONIFER TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

BUSH

WETLAND SYMBOL

I, John P. Konopacki, Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify that this survey map is
correct to the best of my knowledge and belief with the information provided and
complies with requirements of Chapter A-E 7  s.35.93 of the Wisconsin State Statutes.

SIGNED ___________________________________________________________
            JOHN P. KONOPACKI, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR S-2461

D
R

AF
TE

D
 B

Y:
 S

T

Coordinates referenced to the Wisconsin
State Plane Coordinate System, South Zone

(N.A.D. 1983/2011).  Bearings referenced to the
north line of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 17,

Township 4 North, Range 23 East which has a
bearing of N89°18'39"E.

PRELIMINARY   PLAT   OF
AUDUBON ARBORETUM

Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map No. 1229 and additional lands in the
Northeast 1/4, the Southeast 1/4, the Southwest 1/4 and the Northwest
1/4 all in the Southeast 1/4 of Section 17, Township 4 North, Range 23

East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin.

PREPARED FOR:
AUDUBON

PARK-RACINE LLC
8338 CORPORATE
DRIVE SUITE 300

RACINE, WI  53406

VICINITY   SKETCH
SCALE 1"=1000'

N
O

R
TH

VISION CORNER EASEMENT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

15' x 15' VISION CORNER
(TYPICAL - UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED)

15'

15
'

LOTLOT

LOT

ROAD

RO
AD

JANUARY 11, 2024

Prepared by:
PINNACLE ENGINEERING

GROUP
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD

SUITE 100
BROOKFIELD, WI 53186

OFFICE: (262) 754-8888

NOTES:

1. Tax Parcel Numbers: 104-04-23-17-084-000; 104-04-23-17-085-000; 104-04-23-17-086-005 &104-04-23-17-083-000
2. Gross land area of the subject property is 3,050,019 square feet (70.0188 acres). Net land area is 2,662,929 square feet (61.1324 acres).
3. All Lots to be serviced by public sanitary sewer and water main.
4. All streets will be improved to Village of Caledonia specifications.
5. Vertical Datum: National Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1929 (NGVD29). Contours are shown at a 1' interval based on actual ground survey by LandCraft Survey and Engineering Inc. Plat of Survey Project No. 040174.
6. Flood Zone Classification: The property lies with in "Zone X" per Flood Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No. 55101C0116D dated MAY 2, 2012.
7. Underground utility locations shown are based on field location markings by Digger's Hotline. The location and size of underground structures and utilities shown hereon have been located based on a reasonable visual observation and are shown for

informational purposes only. PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC. does not guarantee the location of utilities shown. Contact Digger's Hotline prior to the start of any activity.
8. Soil Classification per the United States Department of Agriculture - Natural Resource Conservation Service Web Soil Survey. The subject property includes the following soils: AtA - Ashkum silty clay loam, 0-2 % slopes; Mzc - Montgomery silty clay.
9. Subdivision contains 120 Lots and 5 Outlots.
10. Legal Description as described by LandCraft Survey and Engineering Inc, Plat of Survey Project No. 04174: Lot 3 of CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 1229, and all of the Northeast 1/4, part of the Southeast 1/4, part of the Southwest 1/4 and part of the

Northwest 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 17, Township 4 North, Range 23 East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the Northeast corner of the Southeast 1/4 of said
Section 17; Thence S 89°19'09"W along the North line of said Southeast 1/4, a distance of 202.00 feet; Thence S 00°24'34"E, a distance of 26.20 feet to the south right-of-way line of Five And One Half Mile Road and the POINT OF BEGINNING;
Thence continue S 00°24'34"E, a distance of 240.80 feet; Thence N 89°19'19"E, a distance of 169.00 feet to the west right-of-way line of Charles Street;  Thence S 00°24'34"E along said right-of-way line, a distance of 249.78 feet; Thence S
89°42'24"W, a distance of 169.00 feet; Thence S 00°24'34"E, a distance of 125.00 feet; Thence N 89°42'24"E to said right-of-way line, a distance of 169.00 feet; Thence S 00°24'34"E along said right-of-way line, a distance of 264.81 feet; Thence
S 89°19'26"W, a distance of 108.00 feet; Thence S 00°24'34"E, a distance of 193.41 feet; Thence S 89°19'26"W, a distance of 104.00 feet; Thence S 00°24'34"E, a distance of 100.00 feet; Thence N 89°19'09"E, a distance of 5.00 feet; Thence S
00°24'34"E, a distance of 976.06 feet; Thence S 89°21'58"W, a distance of 1,574.45 feet; Thence N 00°17'32"W, a distance of 854.75 feet; Thence N 89°20'34"E, a distance of 359.50 feet; Thence N 00°38'02"W, a distance of 1,281.86 feet to the
south right-of-way line of Five And One Half Mile Road; Thence N 88°46'29"E along said right-of-way line, a distance of 1,255.47 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING..

11. OUTLOT OWNERSHIP AND PURPOSE: Outlot 1, Outlot 4 & Outlot 5 of the plat of AUDUBON ARBORETUM shall be maintained by the AUDUBON ARBORETUM Homeowners Association for storm water retention purposes. Outlot 2 of the plat of  AUDUBON
ARBORETUM shall be maintained by the AUDUBON ARBORETUM Homeowners Association for open space.  Outlot 3 of the plat of AUDUBON ARBORETUM shall be maintained by the developer for future land development.  Each individual lot owner shall
have an undividable fractional ownership of Outlot 1, 2, 4 & 5 and  Racine County and the Village of Caledonia shall not be liable for any fees or special assessments in the event Racine County or the Village of Caledonia should become the owner of any lot in
the subdivision by reason of delinquency. The Homeowners Association shall maintain said Outlot 1, 2, 4 & 5 in an unobstructed condition so as to maintain their intended purpose. Construction of any buildings, grading, or filling in said Outlot 1, 2, 4 & 5 is
prohibited unless approved by the Village of Caledonia. The Homeowners Association grants to the Village the right (but not the responsibility) to enter upon the Outlot 1, 2, 4 & 5 in order to inspect, repair, or restore said Outlots to their intended purpose.
Expense incurred by the Village for said inspection, repair, or restoration of said Outlot 1, 2, 4 & 5 may be placed against the tax roll for said association and collected as a special charge by the Village. The developer and all subsequent owners shall transfer to
any subsequent purchaser of any buildable lot within the plat of AUBUDON ARBORTEUM an undividable one-nineth (1/120th) interest in Outlot 1, 2, 4 & 5. The developer and all subsequent owners warrant and represent that said Outlots of assessment
purposes will have no value per se, and the 1/120th interest in said Outlots would be assessed with each of the buildable lots. In the event that said Outlots 1, 2, 4 & 5 are not assessed as above, the developer and all subsequent owners warrant and represent
taht each will pay 1/120th per buildable lot, of the taxes due on said Outlots. In the event that these said taxes are not paid, Racine  County reserves the right to collect from each and every developer or subsequent owner individually for all taxes due.

12. TVISION CORNER EASEMENT (VCE) RESTRICTION: Within the area of the vision corner easement, the height of all plantings, berms, fencing, signs, any other structure shall be limited to 24 inches above the intersection elevation.
13. WETLAND PRESERVATION RESTRICTIONS

Grading and filling shall be prohibited unless specifically authorized by the municipality in which they are located and, if applicable, Racine County, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and the Army Corps of Engineers. The removal of topsoil or other
earthen materials shall be prohibited. The removal or destruction of any native vegetative cover, ie., trees, shrubs, grasses, etc., shall be prohibited, with the exception of the removal of dead, dying or diseased vegetation, non-indigenous species or noxious
weeds (as defined by local ordinance) at the discretion of a forester or naturalist and the approval of Racine County. Grazing by domesticated animals, ie., horses, cows, etc.., shall be prohibited. The introduction of plant material not indigenous to the existing
environment of the wetland area or primary environmental corridor shall be prohibited. Creation of a mown landscape, gardening, cultivating, or depositing yard waste of any type shall be prohibited. Ponds may be permitted subject to the approval of the
municipality in which they are located and, if applicable, the Racine County, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and the Army Corps of Engineers. Construction of buildings within the wetland boundary is prohibited. All wetlands on site will have a 75'
buffer to which no impervious surface may drain. Houses and any other structures (such as concrete patios) within the 75' wetland buffer must have a drainage system to direct all storm water runoff at least 75' away from the designated wetland area. Storm
water runoff that will not be discharged at least 75' away from the wetland must be first routed through a Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources approved device which will provide adequate water treatment prior to discharging closer than 75'. Wood deck
patios with spacing between the boards and draining onto a gravel base or naturally vegetated area including mowed lawn are not considered impervious surfaces.

14. BASEMENT RESTRICTION: Although all lots in the Subdivision have been reviewed and approved for development with single-family residential use in accordance with Section 236 Wisconsin Statutes, some lots contain soil conditions which, due to the possible
presence of groundwater near the surface, may require soil engineering and foundation design with regard to basement construction. It is recommended that either a licensed professional engineer or other soils expert design a basement and foundation which
will be suitable to withstand the various problems associated with saturated soil conditions on basement walls or floors or that special measures be taken. Soil conditions should be subject to each owners special investigation prior to construction and no specific
representation is made herein.

15. Wetlands delineated by Heartland Ecological Group November 01, 2022.

ZONING:

CURRENT VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA ZONING:  R-3 SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PUD-26 AUDUBON ARBORETUM
Front / Street Setback = 25 Feet PUD
Side Setback = 8 feet / 9 feet PUD 
Rear Setback = 25 Feet  PUD
Maximum Building Height = 35 Feet  
Minimum Lot Size Required = PUD REDUCED  20,000 SQ. FT.
Minimum Lot Width Required = PUD REDUCED 100 Feet

1" = 80'0 160'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



K:\Subdivisions\Caitlyn Woods\2024 Amended Prelim Plat\Catlyn Woods Amended Plat Memo.docx

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 18, 2024

To: Plan Commission

From: Ryan Schmidt, P.E.
Village Engineer      

Re: Amended Preliminary Plat – Catlyn Woods 
SW ¼ of Section 17, T4N, R23E; Village of Caledonia, Racine County, WI
Parcel ID’s: 51-104-04-23-17-072-000

______________________________________________________________________________
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
The Planning and Engineering Department has received an amended Preliminary Plat for the 
Catlyn Woods Subdivision submitted by Bear Development, LLC on behalf of Middle Road 
Investments, LLC. The proposed Subdivision is located between Middle Road, Catherine Drive, 
and Rebecca Drive and was initially approved in 2006. Bear Development is requesting approval 
of the amended Preliminary Plat which remains largely the same except for 2 additional lots. The 
overall site is 49.94 acres. 

The Catlyn Woods Subdivision was initially submitted and approved for the Concept Plan in 
2005 and Preliminary Plat in 2006. The approved Preliminary Plat, attached as Exhibit A, 
included 68 lots with an Open Space exceeding 40%, which primarily consisted of mapped 
wetlands. The Plat has been extended every 2-3 years with expiration in February of 2024. The 
current proposal now includes 70 lots, with the 2 new lots having frontage on Middle Road.

The Amended Preliminary Plat for Catlyn Woods, as shown in Exhibit B, is zoned R-4 PUD 
allowing for flexible design and use of a reduced square footage and width in areas.  The average 
lot size for the proposed development is approximately ¼ to 1/3 of an acre. The Village’s 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan calls for Low Density Residential. The average lot size fall below 
the Land Use Plan but is allowed for under the PUD.

A DNR Wetland delineation was updated in 2022 and compared to the original delineation in 
2005. This updated wetland delineation report shows a very similar layout compared to the 
original. The full wetland report will be required to be submitted to the Village prior to recording 
of the Final Plat.  The wetlands as shown do appear to match what is shown on the Wisconsin 
DNR Surface Water Data Viewer. A 75’ wetland buffer where no impervious surface may drain 
is required to be met per this preliminary plat. This may impact the development of a few lots, 
particularly Lots 18,22, and 24. It is recommended this buffer is shown on the Final Plat.  These 
lots may need to be further investigated and modified or each lot will require dedicated 
collection systems to drain all impervious surfaces away from this wetland buffer. 

There is an unnamed stream on the Wisconsin DNR Surface Water Data Viewer that runs 
through the proposed subdivision listed as WBIC 5038787.  The Developer shall determine if 
this is in fact a navigable waterway per the DNR. If so, the OHWM shall be determined and a 
75’ setback of all structures will be required for the proposed subdivision. The setback, OHWM, 



K:\Subdivisions\Caitlyn Woods\2024 Amended Prelim Plat\Catlyn Woods Amended Plat Memo.docx

and stream alignment shall be shown on the Final Plat. This will impact the northern section of 
Lots 1-4 and 27-33 and 48. If it is not determined to be a navigable waterway or body of water, 
then the Developer shall provide proof of such to the Village before any Final Plat is recorded.

The Subdivision is shown with what appears to be curb and gutter streets. This subdivision may 
utilize the Village Standards for open ditch cross section as the neighboring subdivisions have 
open ditches as well. Curb and gutter is acceptable and if used, shall follow the modified local 
road section approved by the Board of Public Works in 2023 (32’ flange to flange). A cul-de-sac 
is shown without an island. This shall be constructed with an island meeting the Village Standard 
cross sections with a 32.5’ radius to the flange. 

A 50’ No Access Restriction shall be applied to all corner lots as well as a 25’x25’ Vision 
Triangle Easement. The detail provided will need to be amended and the description will need to 
be revised to include “no” vegetation, fences, structures, etc. in the easement. All lots shall be 
restricted to 1 access per single family lot.

The Village’s Master Drainage Plan shows two watersheds in the proposed subdivision: M-16-
6W and M-16-41. Swales appears to follow much of the wetland area which will be acceptable 
in Outlots. A portion of the drainage swale runs along the north side of the land and requires a 
30’ easement for drainage purposes.  Properties along Catherine Drive have a 12’ easement in 
the rear of their lots and therefore, an 18’ Storm Sewer and Drainage Easement shall be granted 
along the north lot line in the rear of Lots 1-4 and 27-33. An appropriately designed storm sewer 
pipe will need to be approved under Randal Lane and Whitewater Street for each of these 
drainage areas when a SWMP and Construction Plans are submitted.

The Klema Ditch runs along the eastern-most portion of the subdivision. The Developer shall 
dedicate a 60’ segment of land parallel to this east lot line and along the Klema Ditch to the 
Village of Caledonia.  

For this amended Preliminary Plat, it is recommended that the Plan Commission consider 
multiple waivers. The first waiver to Ordinance 14-3-5(b) to allow a subdivision to be developed 
without Conservation Easements. The Subdivision as presented in Exhibit B falls short of the 
40% Open Space with only 31%, but the Developer has presented Exhibit C to amend the Plat to 
achieve 41% prior to the Village Board meeting. A waiver for Conservation Easements is 
requested and has been granted for subdivisions in the sewer and water service area in the past.  
The Developer shall be required to submit a Stewardship Plan on how these Open Spaces will be 
maintained and they shall be restricted from further development. Therefore, the following 
recommendation is proposed:

Move to Recommend that the Village Board approve a Modification Waiver from 
Ordinance 14-3-5(b) for the amended Preliminary Plat of Catlyn Woods to allow a 
subdivision to develop without Conservation Easements within the Sanitary Sewer and 
Water Service Area.
 
The second recommended waiver is to Ordinance 14-3-4 (c)(2)(c)(i)(b) for allowing a flag lot on 
Lot 70 as provided in Exhibit B and C. The lot appears to be irregularly shaped and will require 
a waiver to meet Ordinance because of the wetland restrictions surrounding the land in this 



K:\Subdivisions\Caitlyn Woods\2024 Amended Prelim Plat\Catlyn Woods Amended Plat Memo.docx

location. Staff has reviewed the proposed lot layout from Exhibits B & C as part of the 
Preliminary Plat review and recommends the following:

Move to Recommend that the Village Board approve a Modification Waiver from 
Ordinance 14-3-4 (c)(2)(c)(i)(b) for the amended Preliminary Plat of Catlyn Woods to allow 
a flag lot to be developed with the Subdivision. 
 
Village Staff have reviewed the amended Preliminary Plat for Catlyn Woods and recommend 
approval subject to the conditions listed below. 

RECOMMENDATION
Move to recommend approval of the amended Preliminary Plat for Catlyn Woods and the 
Modification Waivers from Ordinance 14-3-5(b) and Ordinance 14-3-4 (c)(2)(c)(i)(b) 
subject to the following conditions: 

1. An Updated Preliminary Plat is submitted to the Village prior to the Village Board 
Meeting meeting the 40% Open Space requirement.

2. An updated pre-development agreement is entered into and a $1,000 deposit is 
provided to the Village.

3. Dedicate a 60’ segment of land at the east lot line along the Klema Ditch to the 
Village of Caledonia. 

4. Civil/Site Plans and the SWMP shall be submitted and approved prior to the 
issuance of any building permits. 

5. Preliminary Construction Plans shall be submitted to the Village with the Final Plat.
6. Sanitary Sewer Extensions shall be approved by the Caledonia Utility District, 

Racine Wastewater, and the Wisconsin DNR.
7. Water Extensions shall be approved by the Caledonia Utility District and the 

Wisconsin DNR.
8. Stormwater Pond easements shall be submitted via separate documents which will 

include exhibits and legal descriptions. 
9. Final Plat shall be submitted, approved, and recorded prior to the issuance of 

building permits.  
10. The Developer shall enter into a Subdivision Development Agreement at the time of 

Construction Plan Submittal and prior to any construction on the site. 
11. Submit for review and approval by the Village a Stewardship Plan for maintaining 

the Open Space.
12. Submit for review and approval by the Village the Homeowners Assocation 

organizational documents and restrictive covenants for review and approval as to 
required provisions by Village Staff. 

13. The Developer shall restrict the common open space in the outlots from any further 
land divisions and development.

14. Investigate the waterway labeled WBIC 5038787 by the Wisconsin DNR and 
provide a modified Plat meeting the 75’ setbacks from the OHWM or evidence that 
this is not a navigable waterway or stream from the DNR to leave the plat as 
proposed prior to the Village Board meeting.

15. Road Cross Section can include the local urban cross section approved by the Board 
of Public Works in 2023. This includes a 32’ flange to flange width and 5” total 
asphalt thickness for all roads within the Preliminary Plat.



K:\Subdivisions\Caitlyn Woods\2024 Amended Prelim Plat\Catlyn Woods Amended Plat Memo.docx

16. Grant a 12’ Drainage and Utility Easement around perimeter of subdivision. Ensure 
the labeling for both rear yard easements have the updated name of the easement as 
well.

17. Grant an 18’ Storm Sewer and Drainage Easement along the backside of Lots 1-4 
and 27-33. 

18. Provide a note on the Plat that driveways shall not have a centerline slope steeper 
than 6%. 

19. Add a note on the Plat that “Lots filled greater than 3 feet may require additional 
courses in the foundations to reach suitable soil. Will need to provide a soil 
compaction certification for the areas of greater than 3 feet of fill.”

20. Prior to the construction of any infrastructure or earthmoving activities, the 
Developer shall obtain a Land Disturbance Permit from the Village of Caledonia 
and any other Federal, State or County permits as required (i.e DNR NOI, Army 
Corps of Engineers, etc.).

21. All infrastructure shall be inspected during installatio by Village/Utility District 
inspectors/observers.

22. Final As-builts for all infrastructure shall be prepared, submitted, reviewed, and 
approved prior to the release of any building permits. 

23. The amended subdivision Preliminary Plat must conform to all Ordinances in Title 
9, 14, and 18 as necessary.



6235 MIDDLE ROAD

CLIFFSIDE
CT

CHERRY TREE CT

CH
ES

TN
UT

 D
R

HEARTLAND LA

SUMAC DR

CLIFFSIDE DR

SUMAC
DR

FAYETTE
DR

M
EA

DO
W

DA
LE

 L
A

SUMAC DR

MIDDLE RD

BROADLEAF DR

LO
NE

 E
LM

 D
R

TARA DR

HOLY
CROSS RD

AUTUMN DR

WILD ROSE WAY

TIFFANY DR

AUTUM
N

TR

STEPHAN RD

SHORE DR

ANTOINETTE TR

SAN-DELL WAY

W
HITEBIRCH

CT

W
IN

ST
AR

 L
A

LE
AW

OO
D 

LA

4 1/2 MILE RD

TAMMY LA

CREEK RIDGE DR
HO

LL
Y

GR
OV

E 
ST

DUSTIR DR

GREAT

OAKS DR

SILENT SUNDAY CT

TRACY

CIR

SU
NS

HI
NE

 L
A

5 MILE RD

CHARLES ST

W
HI

TE
W

AT
ER

 S
T

SEPTEMBER DR

FIRESIDE DR

AMY'S BEND ST

BR
IA

N 
DR

W
HITEW

ATER
ST

RACHEL GLEN ST

ROBIN LA

BE
TH LA

BUNTING CT

TULIP
CT

W
IL

LO
W

BR
OO

K 
RD

BROADLEAF CT

BO BOL IN
K

RD

SU
RR

EY
 L

A

DOUGLAS AV

ASTER CT

FINCH
LA

BU
TT

ER
NU

T 
RD

BITTERSWEET CT

BE
EC

H
RD

VIOLET CT

AUTUMN DR

IRIS CT

SW
EE

TW
AT

ER
 D

R

FIRESIDE DR

BLUE
JAY CT

SEPTEMBER DR

TIFFANY DR

HEATHERLA

HIGH
HILL CIR

5 1/2 MILE RD

CATHERINE DR

5 MILE RD

MARIGOLD CT

SU
NS

HI
NE

LA

N 
M

EA
DO

W
S 

DR

SANDPIP ER LA

HE
ID

I D
R

SU
NS

HI
NE

 L
A

NO
VA

K 
RD

RED

MAPLE CT

NOELLE CT

CRESTVIEW PARK DR

CIRCLEWOOD DR

HUM
M

IN
GBIRD

CT

NEWBERRY LA

MO

RAINE CT

OC
TO

BE
R

DR

DU
BL

IN
 C

T

THORNAPPLE CT

RA
ND

AL
LA

LAKEVISTA CT

CARDINAL DR

REBECCA DR

NE
W

CA
ST

LE
LA

HOLYCROSS
RD

¯0 800 1,600400
US Feet

6235

&

SUBJECT
PROPERTY









62
7

627

62
7

628

628

62
8

629

62
9

62
9

62
9

61
2

612
612

61
2

61
2

612

61
3

613
613

613
613

613

614

61
4

61
4

614
614

614

61
5

615
615

615
615

615

61
6

616
616

616
616

61
6

61
7

617
617

617
617

61
7

61
8

618
618

618

61
8

61
8

61
9

619
619

619
619

61
9

62
0

62
0

620

620

62
0

620
621

621

621

62
1

621

62
1

621
621

62
1

622

622

622

62
2

622

62
2

622

623 623

62
3

623

62
3

623

624

624

62
4

62
4

624

62
5

625

62
5

62
5

62
6

626

62
6

630

630

63
0

63
0

631

631

63
1

63
1

631

632

632

632

63
2

632

632

633

633

633

633
633

634

634

63
4

63
4

63
4

635

635

635

63
5

635

636

636

63
6

637
637

63
7

638

63
8

63
8

639

63
9

63
9

640

64
0

640

641

641

641

642

642

642

642

643

643

643

643

644

644

644

644

645

645

645

64
5

646

64
6

646

64
6

647

64
7

647

648

64
8

64
8

649

64
9

64
9

61
2

612
612

61
2

61
2

612

6'

RipRap

RipRap

14.82'

0.32'

S

12" Culvert
Inv.=651.64

12" Culvert
Inv.=650.73

18" Culvert
Inv.=647.43

18" Culvert
Inv.=647.30
24" Culvert

Inv.=646.25

Found 1"
Iron Rod

S
San. M.H.
Rim=651.32

12" Culvert
Inv.=649.50

12" Culvert
Inv.=649.01

Found 3/4"
Iron Pipe

12" Culvert
Inv.=651.21
12" Culvert

Inv.=650.99

Found 3/4"
Iron Pipe

Found 3/4"
Iron Pipe

Found 3/4"
Iron Pipe

Found 3/4"
Iron Pipe

Found 1/2"
Iron Rod

Found 3/4"
Iron Pipe

Found 3/4"
Iron Pipe

Catch
Basin

C

12" Culvert
Inv.=622.01
12" Culvert

Inv.=622.20

Found 1"
Iron PipeFound 1"

Iron Rod

Found 1"
Iron Pipe

Found 1"
Iron Rod

Found 1"
Iron Rod

Tree Line

Sw
al

e

Swale

SwaleSwale

W
H

ITE W
ATER

STR
EET

R
AN

D
AL

 L
AN

E

KL
EM

A 
D

IT
C

H

KL
EM

A 
D

IT
C

H

17-071-000

M
ID

D
LE

 R
O

AD
(V

AR
IA

BL
E 

R
.O

.W
.)

Existing
Shed

Existing
Shed

Center of
Creek

Center of
Creek

Ordinary High
Water Mark Staked
By the D.N.R. 8-18-05

20' Wide Sanitary
Sewer Easement
(Per Crispell-Snyder)

70' Wide Temporary
Sanitary Sewer
Construction Easement
(Per Crispell-Snyder)

65' Wide Drainage
Easement
(Per Crispell-Snyder, Inc.)

S

S

San. M.H.

San. M.H.

Existing
Dwelling

Unplatted Lands

17-073-000
Unplatted Lands

17-074-011
Unplatted Lands

17-074-000
Unplatted Lands

17-074-020
C.S.M. No. 1241

Lot  2
17-074-015

C.S.M. No. 1241
Lot  1

17-652-470
Lot  47

17-068-020
Unplatted Lands 17-652-460

Lot  46
17-652-450

Lot  45
17-652-440

Lot  44
17-652-430

Lot  43 17-652-420
Lot  42

17-652-410
Lot  41

17-652-400
Lot  40

17-652-390
Lot  39

17-652-380
Lot  38

17-652-370
Lot  37

17-652-360
Lot  36

17-652-350
Lot  35

17-652-340
Lot  34

17-652-330
Lot  33

17-652-320
Lot  32 17-652-290

Lot  29

17-652-300
Lot  30

17-652-310
Lot  31 17-652-280

Lot  28
17-652-270

Lot  27
17-652-260

Lot  26

17-652-250
Lot  25

17-652-240
Lot  2417-068-010

Unplatted Lands

17-656-010
Lot  1

17-656-020
Lot  2

17-656-030
Lot  3

17-656-040
Lot  4

17-656-050
Lot  5

17-656-060
Lot  6 17-656-070

Lot  7
17-656-080

Lot  8
17-656-090

Lot  9
17-656-100

Lot  10

17-656-280
Lot  2817-656-270

Lot  27
17-656-260

Lot  26

17-656-210
Lot  21

17-656-220
Lot  22

17-656-230
Lot  23

17-656-240
Lot  24

17-656-250
Lot  25

17-656-200
Lot  20

17-656-190
Lot  19

17-656-180
Lot  18

17-656-170
Lot  17

17-656-160
Lot  16

17-656-150
Lot  15

17-656-110
Lot  11

17-656-120
Lot  12

17-656-130
Lot  13

17-656-140
Lot  14

N
00

°0
1'

18
"W

 
 

26
61

.9
4'

N
00

°0
1'

18
"W

 
 

20
2.

00
'

33' 33'

33'33'

462'

155'

124'

48'

33'

35' 35'

431'307'

BETH CIRCLE

33'
33'

33' 33'

33' 33'

R
AN

D
AL

 L
AN

E

33' 33'

33' 33'

80.00'

33'
33'

ROAD

CO
UR

T

33' 33'

40'

40'

40'

40'

33'

33'

33'

40'

40'

384,852 SF
OUTLOT 2

18,000 SF
OUTLOT 3

10,845 SF
1

12,684 SF
2

19,178 SF
3

22,294 SF
4

13,034 SF
5

11,234 SF
6

14,049 SF
7

14,798 SF
8

11,418 SF
9

8,842 SF
10

9,631 SF
11

9,081 SF
12

9,873 SF
13

11,732 SF
14

15,902 SF
15

15,746 SF
16

11,804 SF
17

12,031 SF
18

13,876 SF
19

9,775 SF
20

13,353 SF
21

11,612 SF
22

16,550 SF
2319,570 SF

24

12,188 SF
25

16,491 SF
26

25,463 SF
27

15,182 SF
28 11,140 SF

29
11,168 SF

30
10,982 SF

31
10,982 SF

32
10,974 SF

33

10,200 SF
34 9,600 SF

35
10,200 SF

36
9,600 SF

37
10,710 SF

38

14,276 SF
39

16,229 SF
40

14,439 SF
41

16,390 SF
42

9,227 SF
43

8,989 SF
44

14,432 SF
45

14,001 SF
46

13,589 SF
47

13,597 SF
48

12,835 SF
49

11,923 SF
50

11,358 SF
51

14,055 SF
52

19,162 SF
53

12,358 SF
5410,646 SF

5511,928 SF
56

17,425 SF
57

36,330 SF
58

16,763 SF
59

23,010 SF
60

14,089 SF
61 10,729 SF

62

11,361 SF
63 14,280 SF

64

10,941 SF
65

11,984 SF
66

12,169 SF
67

11,567 SF
68

46,503 SF
69

220,213 SF
70

156'

90
8'

774'34
'

81
'

50'

12
0'

375'

131'

52
2'

57
'

64
'

243'

16
2'

13
4'

12
2'

110'

76
'

39'

15
0'

240'

12
9'

89
'

25'

10
5 '

94'
29

8'

33'

12
7'

18
9'

26
3'

75'

294'

33
2'

1077'

60
'

300'

60
'

300'

96'

12
4'

85'

43
'

82
'

124'

14
6'

67'

70'

166'

23
6'

27'

16
1'

158'70'

70
'

123'

35
'

41
'

129'

10
3'

70
'

170'

13
2'

2 '

70
'

131'140'

70'

120'

80'

11
3'

11
3'

70'
6'

85'

85'

11
3'

63 '
26'

72'
17'

110'

100'

123'

58
'

95 '

104'

50'

62
'

243'20
'

160'

46'

81'

42'

14
2'

139'

78'

78
'

101'

13
4'

12
2'

148'

39
'

45
'

5'
56

'
84

'

85'

84
'

13
'

97
'

11
5'

85'

11
5'

37'

15
2'

147'

10
4'

9 '

110'

39'

15
0'

125'

130'

12
2'

107 '

25'

89
'

12
9'

110'

94'

10
7'

22
'

8 2
'

78
'

139'

13
8'

194'

78 '

78'

168'

82
'

129' 145'

12
5'

71'14' 90' 88' 89' 91' 43
'

64
'

78'

12
4'

89'

12
4'

88'

12
4'

90'

12
4'

95'142'

78
'

12
7'

132'

80
'

12
7'

125'

10
3 '

20'

62
'

129'

81
'

131'

84
'

10
'

29
'

48
'

13
1'

153'
74'

137'

48
'

75'

54'143'

11
0'

7 4'13'
72'

12
7'

97'

21'
55'

11
9'

126'

203'

81'

120'

30
' 206'

23
'

133'

19
'

57
'

61
'

4 1
'

150'

146'

14
2'

76'

170'

74
'

74'

10
5'

161' 118'

11
7'

39'43'

92'

13
6'

90'
95'8'

12
3'

116'

193'

24
0'

193'

242'

314'

94'

193'

82
'

316'

13
0'

252'

74
'

164'

180'

306'

9,
58

9 
SF

3,
27

1 
SF

AtA

AzA

CeB2

Na

AzB

AtA

OzaB

FrB

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

O
N

D

ZONED: R-4

ZONED: R-4

ZONED: R-4

ZONED: R-3

VCE

VCE

VCEVCE

VCE

VCE

BE
TH

 L
AN

E

33'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 L

IN
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 L

IN
E

40'

HEARTLAND
LANE

40'

33'

P.O.B.

66' 66'

OLD FARM MEADOWS

SHANNON ESTATES

66'

 A
SP

H
AL

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

OWNER: MICHELI

OWNER: MICHELI

OWNER: KORAN

OWNER:
MORROW

OWNER:
FRERES

OWNER:
BREWER

OWNER:
CORTES

OWNER:
KUMKOSKI

OWNER:
CONTO

OWNER:
QUINN

OWNER:
SEITZ TRUST

OWNER:
PETRI

OWNER:
SPIEGEL

OWNER:
SPIEGEL

OWNER:
LIEB

OWNER:
WOZNIAK

OWNER:
BOLES

OWNER:
BLUNT

OWNER:
GANTHER

OWNER:
RICHARDS

OWNER:
SURGES

OWNER:
WYDEEN
TRUST

OWNER:
MARTIN

OWNER:
FICK

OWNER:
BUENGER

O
W

N
ER

: C
AL

ED
O

N
IA

 S
TO

R
M

W
AT

ER
 U

TI
LI

TY

TA
X 

KE
Y 

# 
04

-0
4-

23
-1

7-
65

2-
47

5

OWNER:
VILLAGE OF
CALEDONIA
TAX KEY #

04-04-23-17-082-001

UNPLATTED LANDS

O
W

N
ER

: C
AL

ED
O

N
IA

 S
TO

R
M

W
AT

ER
 U

TI
LI

TY

TA
X 

KE
Y 

# 
04

-0
4-

23
-1

7-
65

6-
00

1

OWNER:
STARICH

OWNER:
DEROSIA

OWNER:
MONAHANOWNER:

MARTIN TRUST

OWNER:
HERMANSEN

OWNER:
GERMANOTTA

OWNER:
FERREIRA

OWNER:
WOLF

OWNER:
MARIAN

OWNER:
SMALLEY

OWNER:
LITTLE

OWNER:
EGAN

OWNER:
BALISTRERI

OWNER:
LENDOBEJA

OWNER:
CHRISTENSEN

OWNER:
KARPINSKI

OWNER:
DIEDRICH

OWNER:
WOITESHEK

OWNER:
WOJTYRA

OWNER:
MERRIMAN

OWNER:
WORCESTER

OWNER:
WILLIAMS

OWNER: BEYER

OWNER: UNIEWSKI

WETLAND
WETLAND

WETLAND

12" Culvert
Inv.=621.71

PRIMARY
ENVIRONMENTAL

CORRIDOR PER RACINE
COUNTY MAPPING

N
00

°0
1'

18
"W

 
 

89
7.

00
'

81.98'
N00°01'18"W

233.00'
N89°58'42"E N

00
°0

1'
18

"W
 
 

20
2.

00
'S89°58'42"W  233.00'

N
00

°0
1'

18
"W

 
 

23
9.

50
'

233.00'
N89°21'58"E

S00°01'18"E
70.00'

300.00'
N89°21'58"E

N
00

°0
1'

18
"W

 
 

25
0.

00
'

N89°21'58"E  2154.96'

S0
0°

17
'4

3"
E 

 
26

54
.7

7'

S0
0°

17
'4

3"
E  

 
90

7.
53

'

S89°22'06"W  2084.87'

N
00

°1
7'

43
"W

 
 

69
2.

93
'

N
00

°1
7'

43
"W

 
 

10
54

.3
1'

74
.0

0'
N

00
°0

1'
18

"WS89°21'58"W  251.92'

13
0.

00
'

N
00

°0
1'

18
"W

S89°21'58"W
355.51'

L=
15

0'
R

=1
84

'

L=126' R=132'
137'

L=
17

4 ' R=100 '
80

'

L =14 0' R=100'
92'

L=157' R=10
0'

11
0'

L =
13

3 '
R

=2
18

'

L=
82

'
R

=2
71

'
76

'

L=255' R=150'

586'

41
'

L=17
8'

R
=1

50
'

181'

L=279' R=455'

33
'

L=
207 ' R=150'

L=
44

' R
=1

33
'

12
1'

22
'

23
2'

L=
72

' R
=1

50
'

L=
20

2'
R

=1
50

'

81'

L=
14

5'
R

=1
21

'
45

'

44
'

34
'

L=
18

5'
R

=1
54

'

L=259' R=422'

181'

L=21
7'

R
=1

83
'

41
'

L=311' R=183'

91'

L=
82

'
R

=3
04

'

L =
64

'
R

=2
38

'

429'

L=
25

2' R=183'

L=107' R=1
00

'
22

'

L =337 ' R=80'

18
0'

L=
16

1'
R=117'

122'

19
9'

L=
56

' R
=1

17
'

44
'

L=
24

7'
R

=1
83

'

81'

L=
10

6'
R

=8
8'

57
'

15'

L=
15

8'
R

=1
17

'
44

'
L=

87
' R

=1
83

'
19

9'

398'
L=199' R=117'

41
'

L=13
9' R=1

17
'

181'

L=299' R=488 '
L=

17
7'

R
=2

17
'

L =
11

3 '
R

=1
85

'

11
0'

L=209' R=13
3'

92'

L=186' R=133'

80
'

L=
23

2'
R=133 ' 137'

L=95' R=99'

L=
12

3'
R

=1
51

'

148'
L=39' R

=25'

12
1'

L=105' R=67
'

92'

L=94 ' R=67'

80
'

L =
11

7 '
R=67'

N
00

°0
1'

18
"W

 
 

12
41

.4
6'

Found Mon. w/ Brass
Cap at the Southwest

Corner, Southwest 1/4
of Sec. 17, T4N, R23E

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

SW
 1

/4
 S

EC
. 1

7,
 T

4N
, R

23
E

24" Culvert
Inv.=645.75

Found Mon. w/ Brass
Cap at the Northwest
Corner, Southwest 1/4
of Sec. 17, T4N, R23E

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
SW

 1
/4

SE
C

. 1
7,

 T
4N

, R
23

E

Southeast 1/4 Corner
of the Southwest 1/4 of
Section 17-4-23

Found Mon With
Brass Cap at the
Northeast Cor. of the
Southwest 1/4 of
Section 17-4-23

12" Culvert
Inv.=648.35
12" Culvert
Inv.=649.00

Found 3/4"
Iron Pipe

DEDICATED
FOR PUBLIC

STREET

DEDICATED
FOR PUBLIC

STREET

DEDICATED
FOR PUBLIC

STREET

DEDICATED
FOR PUBLIC

STREET

295,367 SF
OUTLOT 1

44
'

15
8'

12
0 '

75 '

78'

50'
80'

26'

51'

12

9'
10

'
41

'

187'

68'80'85'80'85'

12
0'

80
'

87
'

154' 103'

51'

202'

106'

96'

183'

84'
15'

115'

100'

215'

191'

169'

85'

103'188'

147'

120'

80'
83'90'

85'

120'

120'

80'85'
157' 330'

WETLANDS DELINEATED
BY HEARTLAND

ECOLOGICAL GROUP
NOVEMBER 01, 2022

12' UTILITY
EASEMENT

12' UTILITY
EASEMENT

12' UTILITY
EASEMENT

12' UTILITY
EASEMENT

San. M.H.
Rim=653.36

Found 1/2"
Iron Rod

74 '

12'

12
7'

34' 34'

SW 1/4
SECTION 17
T4N, R23E

N
O

R
TH M
ID

D
LE

 R
O

AD
5 MILE ROAD

5-1/2 MILE ROAD

Coordinates referenced to the Wisconsin State Plane
Coordinate System, South Zone (N.A.D. 1983/2011).

Bearings referenced to the west line of the Southwest 1/4
of Section 17, Township 4 North, Range 23 East which

has a bearing of N00°01'18"W.

PRELIMINARY   PLAT   OF
CATLYN WOODS

SUBDIVISION
Being a part of the Northeast 1/4, the Southeast 1/4, the Southwest 1/4

and the Northwest 1/4 all in the Southwest 1/4 of Section 17, Township 4
North, Range 23 East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin.

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

02
4REVISIONS SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

D
AT

E

SC
AL

EPINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

WISCONSIN OFFICE:
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
(262) 754-8888

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

Z:\PROJECTS\2022\3002.00-WI\SURVEY\CAD\3002.00 PRE PLAT CATLYN WOODS.DWG

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA
PRELIMINARY PLAT

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
PL

A
T

30
02

.0
0

01
/0

8/
20

24

1"
 =

 1
20

'

1

1
OF

CATLYN WOODS

PREPARED FOR:
MIDDLE ROAD

INVESTMENTS LLC
4011 80TH STREET

KENOSHA, WI 53142

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

W

CL. =CENTERLINE

CONC. =CONCRETE

EL. =ELEVATION

EXT. =EXISTING

INV. =INVERT

MON. =MONUMENT

P.O.B. =POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C. =POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

R.O.W =RIGHT OF WAY

SEC. =SECTION

SQ. FT. =SQUARE FEET

W/ =WITH

(R) =RECORDED AS

(D) =DEEDED AS

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

STORM INLET

CLEANOUT

CATCH BASIN

LATERAL

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

WELL

HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

DOWN SPOUT

SPRINKLER VALVE

WATER SHUT OFF

STANDPIPE

WATER MANHOLE

FLOOD LIGHT

LIGHT POLE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE

UTILITY POLE

GUY WIRE

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

FIBER OPTIC LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD WIRES

CABLE TELEVISION

GAS MAIN

WETLANDS

TREE LINE

NO ACCESS

FIBER OPTIC MARKER

FIBER OPTIC MANHOLE/VAULT

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE MANHOLE/VAULT

TELEPHONE MARKER

TRANSFORMER

ELECTRIC METER/PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC MANHOLE/VAULT

CABLE TV RISER/BOX CABLE

TV MANHOLE/VAULT

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

GAS MARKER

AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

VENT

DIRECTIONAL ARROW

DUMPSTER

HANDICAP STALL

SPOT ELEVATION

SIGN

MAIL BOX

FLAG POLE

BASKETBALL HOOP

BOLLARD

CROSS CUT

IRON PIPE

IRON REBAR/ROD

MAG NAIL

SECTION MONUMENT

BENCH MARK

CONIFER TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

BUSH

WETLAND SYMBOL

D
R

AF
TE

D
 B

Y:
 S

T

VICINITY   SKETCH
SCALE 1"=1000'

N
O

R
TH

REVIEWING AGENCIES:
- Village of Caledonia

- Department of Administration

VISION CORNER EASEMENT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

15' x 15' VISION CORNER
(TYPICAL - UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED)

15'

15
'

LOTLOT

LOT

ROAD

RO
AD

JANUARY 8, 2024

Prepared by:
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
20725 WATERTOWN ROAD  I  SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
OFFICE: (262) 754-8888

I, John P. Konopacki, Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify that this
survey map is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief with the
information provided.

SIGNED
___________________________________________________________
        JOHN P. KONOPACKI, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR S-2461

NOTES:

1. Tax Parcel Number: 104-04-23-17-072-000
2. Legal Description of subject property as described in LandCraft Survey and Engineering Inc. Plat of Survey Project No. 040733 dated October 03, 2005: That part of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 17, Township 4 North, Range 23 East, Bounded as follows: Begin at a point on the West line of said

Southwest 1/4 located North 00°01'09" West 897.00 feet from the Southwest corner of said Southwest 1/4: run thence North 00°01'09" West 82.00 feet; thence North 89°58'51" West 233.00 feet; thence North 00°01'09" West 202.00 feet; thence South 89°58'51" West 233.00 feet; thence North
00°01'09" West 419.50 feet; thence North 89°22'07" East 2687.19 feet to a point on the East line of said Southwest 1/4; thence South 00°19'06" East 907.46 feet on said East line; thence South 89°22'07" West 2084.92 feet; thence North 00°01'09" West 74.00 feet; thence South 89°22'07" West
251.92 feet; thence North 00°01'09" West 130.00 feet; thence South 89°22'07" West 355.08 feet to the point of beginning. Reserving the rights of the public in and to the Middle Road. Said Lands being in the Town of Caledonia, County of Racine, State of Wisconsin. Excepting therefrom land
conveyed in Certified Survey Map 1241 recorded June 12, 1987 in Volume 3 of Certified Survey Maps, page 617, as Document No. 1232289.

3. Gross land area of the subject property is 2,186,034 square feet (50.1844 acres). Net land area is 1,888,811 square feet (43.3611 acres).
4. Vertical Datum: National Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1929 (NGVD29). Contours are shown at a 1' interval based on actual ground survey by LandCraft Survey and Engineering Inc. Plat of Survey Project No. 040733 dated October 03, 2005:. Reference Benchmark: Concrete monument with brass

cap at the southwest corner of the Southwest 1/4 Section 17, Township 4 North, Range 23 East, Elevation = 662.62.
5. Flood Zone Classification: The property lies with in "Zone X" per Flood Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No. 555101C0112D AND 55101C0116D dated MAY 2, 2012.
6. Underground utility locations shown are based on field location markings by Digger's Hotline. The location and size of underground structures and utilities shown hereon have been located based on a reasonable visual observation and are shown for informational purposes only. PINNACLE

ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC. does not guarantee the location of utilities shown. Contact Digger's Hotline prior to the start of any activity.
7. Soil Classification per the United States Department of Agriculture - Natural Resource Conservation Service Web Soil Survey. The subject property includes the following soils: AtA - Ashkum silty clay loam, 0-2 % slopes; AzA - Aztalan loam, 0 to 2% slopes; AzB - Aztalan loam, 2 to 6% slopes;

CeB2 - Casco loam, 2 to 6% slopes; FrB - Fox loam, clayey substratum, 2 to 6% slopes; Na - Navan silt loam; OzaB - Ozaukee silt loam, 2 to 6% slopes.
8. Subdivision contains 70 Lots and 3 Outlots.
9. All Lots to be serviced by public sanitary sewer and water main.
10. All streets will be improved to Village of Caledonia specifications.
11. OUTLOT OWNERSHIP AND PURPOSE: Outlots 1, 2 & 3 of the plat of CATLYN WOODS  shall be maintained by the CATLYN WOODS Homeowners Association for storm water retention purposes and open space and each individual lot owner shall have an undividable fractional ownership of the

Outlots and that Racine County and the Village of Caledonia shall not be liable for any fees or special assessments in the event Racine County or the Village of Caledonia should become the owner of any lot in the subdivision by reason of delinquency. The Homeowners Association shall maintain
said Outlots in an unobstructed condition so as to maintain their intended purpose. Construction of any buildings, grading, or filling in said Outlots is prohibited unless approved by the Village of Caledonia. The Homeowners Association grants to the Village the right (but not the responsibility) to
enter upon the Outlots in order to inspect, repair, or restore said Outlots to their intended purpose. Expense incurred by the Village for said inspection, repair, or restoration of said Outlots may be placed against the tax roll for said association and collected as a special charge by the Village. The
developer and all subsequent owners shall transfer to any subsequent purchaser of any buildable lot within the plat of CATLYN WOODS an undividable one-ninth (1/70th) interest in Outlot 1, 2, 3 &4. The developer and all subsequent owners warrant and represent that said Outlots for assessment
purposes will have no value per se, and the 1/70th interest in said Outlots would be assessed with each of the buildable lots. In the event that said Outlots are not assessed as above, the developer and all subsequent owners warrant and represent that each will pay 1/70th per buildable lot, of the
taxes due on said Outlots. In the event that these said taxes are not paid, Racine County reserves the right to collect from each and every developer or subsequent owner individually for all taxes due.

12.  VISION CORNER EASEMENT (VCE) RESTRICTION: Within the area of the vision corner easement, the height of all plantings, berms, fencing, signs, any other structure shall be limited to 24 inches above the intersection elevation.
13. WETLAND PRESERVATION RESTRICTIONS

Grading and filling shall be prohibited unless specifically authorized by the municipality in which they are located and, if applicable, Racine County, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and the Army Corps of Engineers. The removal of topsoil or other earthen materials shall be
prohibited. The removal or destruction of any native vegetative cover, ie., trees, shrubs, grasses, etc., shall be prohibited, with the exception of the removal of dead, dying or diseased vegetation, non-indigenous species or noxious weeds (as defined by local ordinance) at the discretion of a forester
or naturalist and the approval of Racine County. Grazing by domesticated animals, ie., horses, cows, etc.., shall be prohibited. The introduction of plant material not indigenous to the existing environment of the wetland area or primary environmental corridor shall be prohibited. Creation of a mown
landscape, gardening, cultivating, or depositing yard waste of any type shall be prohibited. Ponds may be permitted subject to the approval of the municipality in which they are located and, if applicable, the Racine County, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and the Army Corps of
Engineers. Construction of buildings within the wetland boundary is prohibited. All wetlands on site will have a 75' buffer to which no impervious surface may drain. Houses and any other structures (such as concrete patios) within the 75' wetland buffer must have a drainage system to direct all
storm water runoff at least 75' away from the designated wetland area. Storm water runoff that will not be discharged at least 75' away from the wetland must be first routed through a Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources approved device which will provide adequate water treatment prior to
discharging closer than 75'. Wood deck patios with spacing between the boards and draining onto a gravel base or naturally vegetated area including mowed lawn are not considered impervious surfaces.

14. BASEMENT RESTRICTION: Although all lots in the Subdivision have been reviewed and approved for development with single-family residential use in accordance with Section 236 Wisconsin Statutes, some lots contain soil conditions which, due to the possible presence of groundwater near the
surface, may require soil engineering and foundation design with regard to basement construction. It is recommended that either a licensed professional engineer or other soils expert design a basement and foundation which will be suitable to withstand the various problems associated with
saturated soil conditions on basement walls or floors or that special measures be taken. Soil conditions should be subject to each owners special investigation prior to construction and no specific representation is made herein.

1" = 120'0 240'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

ZONING:

CURRENT VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA R-4 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PUD-22 CATLYN WOODS
Front / Street Setback = 30 Feet
Side Setback = 10 Feet 
Rear Setback = 30 Feet   
Maximum Building Height = 35 Feet  
Minimum Lot Size Required = 14,520 Sq. Ft.
Minimum Lot Width Required = 90 Feet

PREVIOUS ZONING R3/PUD - SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY DISTRICT
Front / Street Setback = 25 Feet
Side Yard = 9 / Feet
Rear Yard = 20 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I





K:\Subdivisions\Waters Edge Place\CSM - Waters Edge Condos\Waters Edge Place Condo CSM Memo.docx

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 23, 2024

To: Plan Commission

From: Ryan Schmidt, P.E.
Village Engineer      

Re: Certified Survey Map– CCM – Caledonia, LLC 
NE ¼ of Section 21, T4N, R23E; Village of Caledonia, Racine County, WI
Parcel ID’s: 51-104-04-23-21-003-020, 51-104-04-23-21-003-010, 51-104-04-
23-21-003-030 

______________________________________________________________________________
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
The Planning and Engineering Department has received a Certified Survey Map from Cardinal 
Capital Management, Inc. The property is owned by CCM-Caledonia, LLC. The proposed CSM 
is located along Waters Edge Drive (where Erie Street ends) just south of the new 5 Mile Road 
and north of the Sister’s of St Dominic along the east side of the road. The property is currently 
in 3 parcels per CSM 3464 (5915, 5959, and 5945 Erie Street). The CSM combines these parcels 
into one.  The CSM has been included as Exhibit A and is the proposed location of a future 
Condominium Subdivision.

The Developer is required to allow public access to the trail around the condo development per 
the Development Agreement. This shall be provided in writing and shown on the CSM and the 
Condominium Plats.  This may be done via easement or other means approved by the Village. 
Additional public easements are required for the sanitary sewer service, water meter pit to the 
development (beyond what is shown) and for drainage along Waters Edge Drive. These shall be 
shown as required for the first phase of development on the Condominium Plat and the CSM.  
Additional sanitary sewer easements will be required and a condition of approval for future plat 
approvals for each phase.

Access for the Sisters of St Dominic shall be provided upon completion of the project and as part 
of the Development Agreement. A temporary access easement and road is in place now to handle 
the traffic, however, upon future phases of development, the temporary access will transfer to the 
private road system constructed by the developer. This language shall be shown on the 
Condominium Plat and the CSM.  This may be achieved via an ingress-egress easement or 
similar method but shall be provided.

Resolution 2020-116 renamed a portion of Erie Street to Waters Edge Drive beginning at a point 
1,170 feet north of the intersection of Kentwood Drive and Erie Street and extending Northerly 
along such Right-of-Way line to connect with the currently named Waters Edge Drive. The 
Developer and Landowner shall update the CSM accordingly. A legal description may be 
provided upon request. 

Conditions of approval for the CSM and Condominium Plat shall continue the obligation of 
Cardinal Capital Management to reimburse the Village for continuing costs per the Development 



K:\Subdivisions\Waters Edge Place\CSM - Waters Edge Condos\Waters Edge Place Condo CSM Memo.docx

Agreement, Ordinance No. 2020-19, Resolution 2023-12, and Ordinance No. 2023-82.  Per Item 
20 of Resolution 2023-12 and the Planned Unit Development Conditions and Restrictions, the 
“applicant shall reimburse the Village all costs incurred by the Village for review of this 
rezoning and PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay District approval including but not 
limited to engineering, legal, and planning review that occurred prior to permit issuance and 
during the implementation of the plans and construction of the improvements.”

Village Staff has reviewed the proposed Certified Survey Map and recommend approval subject 
to the conditions listed below.

RECOMMENDATION
Move to recommend approval of the Certified Survey Map subject to the following 
conditions: 

1. CCM, Inc. shall reimburse the Village for all continuing costs per the Development 
Agreement, Ordinance No. 2020-19, Resolution 2023-12 and Ordinance No. 2023-82. 

2. Public Access is granted to for the trail system around the development and labeled 
on the CSM and the Condominium Plat. TheProperty Owner, its successors and 
assigns including the Condominium Association to be created, shall be required to 
maintain the trail system in perpetuity. 

3. Access for the Sisters of St. Dominic is included on the Condominium Plat and 
CSM. A note shall be provided on how this is achieved on both the CSM and 
Condominium Plat.

4. Sanitary Sewer easements required for Phase 1 of the future condominium 
development shall be included on this CSM prior to approval and recording. 

5. The 10’ drainage easement along proposed west lot line and running parallel to 
Waters Edge Drive shall be included on the CSM prior to approval and recording. 

6. Village Roadway shall be updated to Waters Edge Drive on the CSM and on all 
legal descriptions as required. A legal description of the resolution changing the 
name may be provide upon request.

7. Add coordinates on Section Corners and Meander Corners
8. Give Distance between the NE Section Corner & Meander Corner with bearings. 
9. All utility and other easements required to be granted to the Village shall be 

memorialized in a written easement agreement and separtely recorded in a form 
required and approved by the Village.  All exhibits and legal descriptions shall be 
included with the documents. 



ERIE ST PROPERTIES

MARWOOD CT

4 1/2 MILE RD

ER
IE

 S
T

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
CT

LA
NG

DA
LE

 D
R

NORTHWOOD DR

ID
LE

W
OO

D 
DR

DA
ILY

DO
UB

LE
LA

SA
ND

HI
LL

 R
D

MA RW
OO

D
DR

RIVA RIDGE ST

SILENT SUNDAY CT

HORNER DR

KENTWOOD DR

COLLEGE PT CT

KAYWOOD DR

AR
AB

IA
N 

DR

CRAMFORD DR

POINT RIDGE RD

WATERS EDGE ST

BI
RC

H 
VI

EW
 R

D

SA
ND

HI
LL

 R
D

¯0 400 800200
US Feet

SUBJECT
PROPERTIES

5919
13.58 AC

5915
3.94 AC

5945
2.47 AC



N
O

R
TH

LAKE
MICHIGAN

ER
IE

 S
TR

EE
T

4-1/2 MILE ROAD

NE 1/4
SEC. 21

T4N, R23E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP

  PEG JOB#2145.00

SHEET   1   OF   5This instrument drafted by John P. Konopacki, PLS-License No. S-2461

DECEMBER 21, 2023

VICINITY   SKETCH

SCALE 1"=1000'

Subject Property
Zoning: R-8

Tax Key Number:
104-04-23-21-003-010
104-04-23-21-003-020
104-04-23-21-003-030

NOTES:

- All measurements have been made to the nearest one-hundredth of a foot.

- All angular measurements have been made to the nearest one second.

- Coordinates referenced to the Wisconsin State Plane Coordinate System, South Zone (N.A.D.

1927).  Bearings referenced to the west line of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 21, Township 4

North, Range 23 East which has a bearing of S00°27'09"E.

- Any land below the ordinary high water mark of a lake or a navigable stream is subject to the

public trust in navigable waters that is established under article IX, section 1, of the state

constitution.

- WETLANDS DELINEATED BY HEARTLAND ECOLOGICAL GROUP, SEPTEMBER 4, 2020,
AS SHOWN ON CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 3464.

- PRIMARY ENVIRONMENTAL CORRIDOR (PEC) DELINEATED BY HEARTLAND
ECOLOGICAL GROUP, SEPTEMBER 4, 2020, AS SHOWN ON CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
NO. 3464.

- Wisconsin Electric Power Company Easement per Document No. 1099856 to be vacated by
separate document.

20725 WATERTOWN ROAD  I  SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186

OFFICE: (262) 754-8888

Prepared By:

Prepared for:

CCM-CALEDONIA LLC

901 S 70TH STREET

WEST ALLIS, WI 53214

CERTIFIED SURVEY

MAP NO. ______
Being Lot 1, Lot 2 and Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map No. 3464,

in the Northwest 1/4 of the Fractional Northeast 1/4 of Section

21, Township 4 North, Range 23 East,

Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin

DRAFTED BY:ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



33'

N
W

 C
O

R
N

ER
, N

E 1/4
SEC

. 21, T4N
, R

23E
(FO

U
N

D
 C

AST IR
O

N
 M

O
N

. W
/ BR

ASS C
AP)

N
=299,063.92; E=2,594,135.31

(W
ISC

O
N

SIN
 STATE PLAN

E C
O

-
O

R
D

IN
ATE SYSTEM

, SO
U

TH
 ZO

N
E)

WEST LINE OF THE NE 1/4 SEC. 21, T4N, R23E

PEC
 PER

C
SM

 3464

N
89°27'51"E 

 716.12'

49.50'
MEANDER LINE

S46°46'34"E  367.97'

MEANDER LINE

S54°03'57"E  531.42'

S71°18'50"W 
 494.46'

S89°27'51"W 
 940.43'

N00°27'09"W  724.41'

LO
T 1

774,982 S
Q

. FT.
17.7911 A

C
R

E
S

 TO
M

E
A

N
D

E
R

 LIN
E

S00°27'09"E  2626.28'

W
EST M

EAN
D

ER
C

O
R

N
ER

 FO
R

 TH
E

N
E C

O
R

N
ER

, N
E 1/4

SEC
. 21, T4N

, R
23E

(FO
U

N
D

 C
AST IR

O
N

M
O

N
. W

/ BR
ASS C

AP)

LAKE M
IC

H
IG

AN

P.O
.B.

33'

49.5'

ERIE STREET

W
ETLAN

D
S

PER
 C

SM
 3464

SW
 C

O
R

N
ER

, N
E 1/4

SEC
. 21, T4N

, R
23E

(FO
U

N
D

 C
AST IR

O
N

M
O

N
. W

/ BR
ASS C

AP)

TO
P O

F
BLU

FF

117' +/-

75' +/-

S71°18'50"W 
 611' +/-

N
89°27'51"E 

 791' +/-

LIFT STATIO
N

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP

  PEG JOB#2145.00

SHEET   2   OF   5This instrument drafted by John P. Konopacki, PLS-License No. S-2461

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 
2

1
,
 
2

0
2

3

1" = 150'
0

 
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

A
L

S
C

A
L
E
 
(
F
E
E
T
)

20725 WATERTOWN ROAD  I  SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186

OFFICE: (262) 754-8888

Prepared By:

L
E

G
E

N
D

:

-
 
D

e
n

o
t
e

s
 
F

o
u

n
d

 
3

/
4

"
 
I
r
o

n
 
P

i
p

e

-
 
D

e
n

o
t
e

s
 
F

o
u

n
d

 
3

/
4

"
 
I
r
o

n
 
R

o
d

NORTH

C
E

R
T

I
F

I
E

D
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
 
M

A
P

N
O

.
 ______

B
e

i
n

g
 
L

o
t
 
1
,
 
L

o
t
 
2

 
a

n
d

 
L

o
t
 
3

 
o

f
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
e

d
 
S

u
r
v

e
y

 
M

a
p

 
N

o
.

3
4

6
4

,
 
i
n

 
t
h

e
 
N

o
r
t
h

w
e

s
t
 
1
/

4
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
F

r
a

c
t
i
o

n
a

l

N
o

r
t
h

e
a

s
t
 
1
/

4
 
o

f
 
S

e
c

t
i
o

n
 
2

1
,
 
T

o
w

n
s

h
i
p

 
4

 
N

o
r
t
h

,
 
R

a
n

g
e

 
2

3

E
a

s
t
,
 
V

i
l
l
a

g
e

 
o

f
 
C

a
l
e

d
o

n
i
a

,
 
R

a
c

i
n

e
 
C

o
u

n
t
y

,
 
W

i
s

c
o

n
s

i
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



33' WEST LINE OF THE NE 1/4 SEC. 21, T4N, R23E

20' SAN
ITAR

Y
SEW

ER
 EASEM

EN
T

PER
 D

O
C

. 1517867

SAN
ITAR

Y SEW
ER

EASEM
EN

T PER
C

SM
 3464

W
ISC

O
N

SIN
 ELEC

TR
IC

PO
W

ER
 C

O
M

PAN
Y

EASEM
EN

T PER
 D

O
C

. 942710

W
ISC

O
N

SIN
 ELEC

TR
IC

PO
W

ER
 C

O
M

PAN
Y

EASEM
EN

T PER
D

O
C

. 936982 N
89°27'51"E 

 716.12'

49.50'
MEANDER LINE

S46°46'34"E  367.97'

MEANDER LINE

S54°03'57"E  531.42'

S71°18'50"W 
 494.46'

S89°27'51"W 
 940.43'

N00°27'09"W  724.41'

S00°27'09"E  2626.28'

TAX KEY #104-04-23-16-025-038

N
89°27'51"E 

 618.01'

O
W

N
ER

: TAG
H

O
N

PAR
C

EL 2 C
SM

 2180

TAX KEY #104-04-23-16-026-000
O

W
N

ER
: W

ILLIAM
S

U
N

PLATTED
 LAN

D
S

LAKE M
IC

H
IG

AN

33'

49.5'

ERIE STREET

50' TEM
PO

R
AR

Y AC
C

ESS
EASEM

EN
T PER

 C
SM

 3464

TAX KEY #104-04-23-21-001-000
O

W
N

ER
: D

O
M

IN
IC

AN
C

O
LLEG

E O
F R

AC
IN

E IN
C

U
N

PLATTED
 LAN

D
S

TAX KEY #104-04-23-21-010-000
O

W
N

ER
: SISTER

S
O

F ST D
O

M
IN

IC

U
N

PLATTED
 LAN

D
S

TAX KEY
#104-04-23-21-007-003

O
W

N
ER

: SISTER
S

O
F ST D

O
M

IN
IC

U
N

PLATTED
 LAN

D
S

TAX KEY #104-04-23-21-007-004
O

W
N

ER
: SISTER

S
O

F ST D
O

M
IN

IC

U
N

PLATTED
 LAN

D
S

117' +/-

75' +/-

S71°18'50"W 
 611' +/-

N
89°27'51"E 

 791' +/-

LO
T 1

N
O

R
TH

 LIN
E O

F TH
E N

E 1/4 SEC
. 21, T4N

, R
23E

LIFT STATIO
N

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP

  PEG JOB#2145.00

SHEET   3   OF   5This instrument drafted by John P. Konopacki, PLS-License No. S-2461

D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 
2

1
,
 
2

0
2

3

1" = 150'
0

 
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

A
L

S
C

A
L
E
 
(
F
E
E
T
)

20725 WATERTOWN ROAD  I  SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186

OFFICE: (262) 754-8888

Prepared By:

L
E

G
E

N
D

:

-
 
D

e
n

o
t
e

s
 
F

o
u

n
d

 
3

/
4

"
 
I
r
o

n
 
P

i
p

e

-
 
D

e
n

o
t
e

s
 
F

o
u

n
d

 
3

/
4

"
 
I
r
o

n
 
R

o
d

NORTH

C
E

R
T

I
F

I
E

D
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 
 
M

A
P

N
O

.
 ______

B
e

i
n

g
 
L

o
t
 
1
,
 
L

o
t
 
2

 
a

n
d

 
L

o
t
 
3

 
o

f
 
C

e
r
t
i
f
i
e

d
 
S

u
r
v

e
y

 
M

a
p

 
N

o
.

3
4

6
4

,
 
i
n

 
t
h

e
 
N

o
r
t
h

w
e

s
t
 
1
/

4
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
F

r
a

c
t
i
o

n
a

l

N
o

r
t
h

e
a

s
t
 
1
/

4
 
o

f
 
S

e
c

t
i
o

n
 
2

1
,
 
T

o
w

n
s

h
i
p

 
4

 
N

o
r
t
h

,
 
R

a
n

g
e

 
2

3

E
a

s
t
,
 
V

i
l
l
a

g
e

 
o

f
 
C

a
l
e

d
o

n
i
a

,
 
R

a
c

i
n

e
 
C

o
u

n
t
y

,
 
W

i
s

c
o

n
s

i
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP

  PEG JOB#2145.00

SHEET   4   OF   5This instrument drafted by John P. Konopacki, PLS-License No. S-2461

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF WISCONSIN)

WAUKESHA COUNTY) SS

I, John P. Konopacki, Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify:

That I have surveyed and mapped Lot 1, Lot 2 and Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map No. 3464, as recorded in the Register of Deeds
office for Racine County as Document No. 2602721, in the Northwest 1/4 of the Fractional Northeast 1/4 of Section 21, Township
4 North, Range 23 East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the northwest corner of the Fractional Northeast 1/4 of said Section 21;
Thence North 89°27'51" East along the north line of said Northeast 1/4, 49.50 feet to the northwest corner of Certified Survey Map
No. 3464 and the Point of Beginning;

Thence continuing North 89°27'51" East along the north line of said Certified Survey Map, 716.12 feet to
the Meander Line of Lake Michigan;
Thence South 46°46'34" East along said Meander Line, 367.97 feet;
Thence South 54°03'57" East along said Meander Line, 531.42 feet to the southerly line of said Certified Survey Map;
Thence South 71°18'50" West along said southerly line, 494.46 feet;
Thence South 89°27'51" West along said southerly line, 940.43 feet to the east right of way line of Erie Street;
Thence North 00°27'09" West along said right of way line, 724.41 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Including that land between the Meander Line and the Ordinary High Water Line of Lake Michigan.

Containing 774,982 square feet (17.7911 acres) of land to the Meander Line of Lake Michigan.

That I have made such survey, land division and map by the direction of CCM-CALEDONIA LLC, owner of said land.

That such map is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the land division thereof made.

That I have fully complied with the requirements of Chapter 236 of the Wisconsin State Statutes and the Village of Caledonia Land
Division Ordinance in surveying and mapping the land within the certified survey map.

Date: DECEMBER 21, 2023                                 ___________________________________
                                                                                    John P. Konopacki

Professional Land Surveyor S-2461

20725 WATERTOWN ROAD  I  SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186

OFFICE: (262) 754-8888

Prepared By:

CERTIFIED SURVEY  MAP NO. ______
Being Lot 1, Lot 2 and Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map No. 3464, in the Northwest 1/4 of the Fractional

Northeast 1/4 of Section 21, Township 4 North, Range 23 East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin

VILLAGE BOARD APPROVAL

Approved by the Village Board of the Village of Caledonia on this ______ day of ____________________ , 2024.

__________ _____________                                       ____________________________
Date                                                                                 Village Clerk

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP

  PEG JOB#2145.00

SHEET   5   OF   5This instrument drafted by John P. Konopacki, PLS-License No. S-2461

DECEMBER 21, 2023

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

CCM-CALEDONIA LLC, a Limited Liability Company duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Wisconsin,
as owner, does hereby certify that said limited liability company caused the land described on this certified survey map to be surveyed,
divided and mapped as represented on this certified survey map.

CCM-CALEDONIA LLC, as owner, does further certify that this certified survey map is required by Chapter 236 of the Wisconsin State
Statutes to be submitted to the following for approval:

1. Village of Caledonia

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said CCM-CALEDONIA LLC has caused these presents to be signed by
(name - print) _______________________________________, (title) ___________________________________, at
(city)________________________, ___________________ County, Wisconsin, on this ________ day of ____________________ , 2024.

In the presence of:  CCM-CALEDONIA LLC

___________________________________________________________
Name (signature) - Title

STATE OF WISCONSIN)

____________________ COUNTY ) SS

Personally came before me this ________ day of ____________________ , 2024, (name) ___________________________________,
(title) ________________________________________, of the above named limited liability company, to me known to be the person who
executed the foregoing instrument, and to me known to be such ____________________________________(title) of said limited liability
company, and acknowledged that they executed the foregoing instrument as such officer as the deed of said limited liability, by its authority.

________________________________________
Notary Public
Name:___________________________________
State of Wisconsin
My Commission Expires: ____________________

CONSENT OF CORPORATE MORTGAGEE

______________________ , a corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Wisconsin, mortgagee
of the above described land, does hereby consent to the surveying, dividing and mapping of the land described in the forgoing affidavit of
John P. Konopacki, surveyor, and does hereby consent to the above certification of owners.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said _______________________ , has caused these presents to be signed by
___________________________ , its _________________________, and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed this _______ day of
____________________ , 2024.

____________________                                        _________________________
Date                                                                         Name - Title

STATE OF WISCONSIN)

____________________ COUNTY)  SS

Personally came before me this _______ day of ____________________ , 2024,
____________________ , to me known to be the person who executed the
foregoing instrument and to me known to be such officer of said corporation and
acknowledged the same.

________________________________________
Notary Public
Name:___________________________________
State of Wisconsin
My Commission Expires: ____________________

20725 WATERTOWN ROAD  I  SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186

OFFICE: (262) 754-8888

Prepared By:

CERTIFIED SURVEY  MAP NO. ______
Being Lot 1, Lot 2 and Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map No. 3464, in the Northwest 1/4 of the Fractional

Northeast 1/4 of Section 21, Township 4 North, Range 23 East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



K:\Subdivisions\Waters Edge Place\Preliminary Condominium Plat Approval\Waters Edge Place Condo Plat Memo.docx

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 23, 2024

To: Plan Commission

From: Ryan Schmidt, P.E.
Village Engineer      

Re: Preliminary Condominium Plat – Waters Edge A Condominium 
NE ¼ of Section 21, T4N, R23E; Village of Caledonia, Racine County, WI
Parcel ID’s: 51-104-04-23-21-003-020, 51-104-04-23-21-003-010, 51-104-04-
23-21-003-030 

______________________________________________________________________________
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
The Planning and Engineering Department has received a Preliminary Condominium Plat for 
Water’s Edge A Condominium from Cardinal Capital Management, Inc. The property is owned 
by CCM-Caledonia, LLC. The proposed condominium is located along Waters Edge Drive 
(where Erie Street ends) just south of the new 5 Mile Road and north of the Sister’s of St 
Dominic along the east side of the road. The property is currently in 3 parcels per CSM 3464 
(5915, 5959, and 5945 Erie Street).  The proposed Preliminary Condominium Plat has been 
included as Exhibit A.

Waters Edge A Condominium proposes a total of 93 units and a clubhouse on a parcel 17.79 
acres (to the meander line). The current parcels are being combined via CSM and reviewed by 
the Village at the same meetings. The intention is to build out Phase I of the Condos as soon as 
possible.  Phase 1 is considered Units 1-10 with the private driveway and clubhouse. Civil 
Engineering construction plans and a SWMP have been submitted and approved by Village Staff 
for the overall site and utility installations. Some portions of the site plan will be required to be 
submitted again for final approval prior to the issuance of permits and future Condominium Plat 
approval of additional phases.  Individual site grading plans will be required for each unit to be 
reviewed and approved for Building Permits. 

The Developer is required to allow public access to the trail around the condo development per 
the Development Agreement. This shall be provided in writing and shown on the CSM and the 
Condominium Final Plat.  This may be done via easement or other means approved by the 
Village. Additional public easements are required for the sanitary sewer service to the 
development (beyond what is shown), water meter pit, and for drainage along Waters Edge 
Drive. These shall be shown as required for the first phase of development on the Condominium 
Plat and the CSM.  Additional sanitary sewer easements will be required and a condition of 
approval for future plat approvals at each phase.

Access for the Sisters of St Dominic shall be provided upon completion of the project and as part 
of the Development Agreement. A temporary access easement and road is in place now to handle 
the traffic, however, upon future phases of development, the temporary access will transfer to the 
private road system constructed by the developer. This language shall be shown on the 
Condominium Plat and the CSM. 



K:\Subdivisions\Waters Edge Place\Preliminary Condominium Plat Approval\Waters Edge Place Condo Plat Memo.docx

The condominium is called Waters Edge Place in the Development Agreement and should be 
updated to reflect the same prior to approval of the Preliminary Condominium Plat at the Village 
Board Meeting. The naming of the condominium is confusing and should be corrected.

A wetland delineation was performed as part of CSM 3464 and was completed in 2020. The 
wetlands appear to conform with the Wisconsin DNR Surface Water Data Viewer.  The 
Developer shall acquire any permits from the DNR or Army Corps of Engineers for work with 
the wetlands and the Lake Michigan Bluff.  

The applicant shall submit for review and approval by the Village all organizational documents 
for the condominium and its association(s), including but not limited to the Declaration of 
Condominium, Declaration of Condominium Restrictive Covenants, Condominium Association 
Bylaws, and other operational documents.

Conditions of approval for the CSM and Preliminary Condominium Plat shall continue the 
obligation of Cardinal Capital Management to reimburse the Village for continuing costs per the 
Development Agreement, Ordinance No. 2020-19, and Ordinance No. 2023-82.  Per Item 20 of 
Resolution 2023-12 and the Planned Unit Development Conditions and Restrictions, the 
“applicant shall reimburse the Village all costs incurred by the Village for review of this 
rezoning and PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay District approval including but not 
limited to engineering, legal, and planning review that occurred prior to permit issuance and 
during the implementation of the plans and construction of the improvements.”

For this Preliminary Condominium Plat, it is recommended that the Plan Commission consider a 
waiver to Ordinance 14-3-5(b) to allow a subdivision to be developed without Conservation 
Easements. The Condominium development provides approximately 41% Open Space as 
“Common Open Space” which meets and exceeds the 40% requirement. The Conservation 
Easement waiver is, however, recommended for subdivisions in the sewer and water service area 
and have been provided in the past. A Stewardship Plan for maintaining the Common Open 
Space shall be submitted to the Village for review and approval. If the Stewardship Plan is part 
of the Restrictive Covenants or Bylaws which are already required for submittal, the Developer 
shall notify the Village upon submittal.  As a result, the following recommendation is proposed:

Move to Recommend that the Village Board approve a Modification Waiver from 
Ordinance 14-3-5(b) for the Preliminary Condominium Plat of Waters Edge A 
Condominium to allow a subdivision to develop without Conservation Easements within 
the Sanitary Sewer and Water Service Area.
 
Village Staff have reviewed the amended Preliminary Condominium Plat for Water Edge A 
Condominium and recommend approval subject to the conditions listed below. 

RECOMMENDATION
Move to recommend approval of the Preliminary Condominium Plat for Waters Edge A 
Condominium, including the Approval of Modification Waiver from Ordinance 14-3-5(b) 
subject to the following conditions: 



K:\Subdivisions\Waters Edge Place\Preliminary Condominium Plat Approval\Waters Edge Place Condo Plat Memo.docx

1. CCM, Inc. shall reimburse the Village for all continuing costs and comply with all 
requirements of the Development Agreement, Ordinance No. 2020-19, Resolution 
2023-12 and Ordinance No. 2023-82. 

2. Submit for review and approval by the Village all organizational documents for the 
condominium and its association(s), including but not limited to the Declaration of 
Condominium, Restrictive Covenants, Bylaws, and other operational documents. 

3. Submit for review and approval by the Village a Stewardship Plan for Open Space 
Areas. 

4. Condominium name shall be updated prior to approval of the Preliminary 
Condominium Plat at the Village Board. 

5. Final Plat shall be submitted, approved, and recorded prior to the issuance of 
building permits.  

6. Construction Plan Details for the retaining wall and boardwalk shall be submitted 
for approval by the Village prior to the construction of those phases in the 
development.

7. Stormwater Pond Easements shall be provided as separate documents and include 
exhibits and legal descriptions.

8. All sewer and water extensions shall be reviewed and approved by the necessary 
agencies (DNR, Caledonia Utility District, Racine Wastewater). 

9. Public Access is granted to for the trail system around the development and labeled 
on the CSM and the Final Condominium Plat. The Property Owner, its successors 
and assigns including the Condominium Association to be created, shall be required 
to maintain the trail system in perpetuity.

10. Access for the Sisters of St. Dominic is included on the Final Condominium Plat and 
CSM. A note shall be provided on how this is achieved on both the CSM and Final 
Condominium Plat.

11. The Plat should note “private drive” not “private road”. 
12. Village Roadway shall be updated to Waters Edge Drive.
13. Addresses shall be updated as shown on Sheet 2 of the Preliminary Condominium 

Plat to coordinate with the Development Director final address listings.
14. Add a note on the Plat that “Units filled greater than 3 feet may require additional 

courses in the foundations to reach suitable soil. Will need to provide a soil 
compaction certification for the areas of greater than 3 feet of fill.”

15. Prior to the construction of any infrastructure or earthmoving activities, the 
Developer shall obtain (or extend) a Land Disturbance Permit from the Village of 
Caledonia and any other Federal, State or County permits as required (i.e DNR 
NOI, Army Corps, etc).

16. All Village Owned infrastructure shall be inspected during installation by 
Village/Utility District inspectors/observers.

17. Final As-builts for all infrastructure shall be prepared, submitted, reviewed, and 
approved prior to the release of any building permits. 

18. The proposed Condominium Plat must conform to all Ordinances in Title 9, 14, and 
18 as necessary. 



ERIE ST PROPERTIES

MARWOOD CT

4 1/2 MILE RD

ER
IE

 S
T

EV
ER

GR
EE

N 
CT

LA
NG

DA
LE

 D
R

NORTHWOOD DR

ID
LE

W
OO

D 
DR

DA
ILY

DO
UB

LE
LA

SA
ND

HI
LL

 R
D

MA RW
OO

D
DR

RIVA RIDGE ST

SILENT SUNDAY CT

HORNER DR

KENTWOOD DR

COLLEGE PT CT

KAYWOOD DR

AR
AB

IA
N 

DR

CRAMFORD DR

POINT RIDGE RD

WATERS EDGE ST

BI
RC

H 
VI

EW
 R

D

SA
ND

HI
LL

 R
D

¯0 400 800200
US Feet

SUBJECT
PROPERTIES

5919
13.58 AC

5915
3.94 AC

5945
2.47 AC



33
'

NW CORNER, NE 1/4
SEC. 21, T4N, R23E

W
ES

T 
LI

N
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

N
E 

1/
4 

SE
C

. 2
1,

 T
4N

, R
23

E

20' SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT
PER DOC. 1517867

SANITARY SEWER
EASEMENT PER
CSM 3464

WISCONSIN ELECTRIC
POWER COMPANY

EASEMENT PER DOC. 942710WISCONSIN ELECTRIC POWER
COMPANY EASEMENT PER

DOC. 936982

N89°27'51"E  716.12'

49.50'

MEANDER LINE

S46°46'34"E  367.97'

MEANDER LINE

S54°03'57"E  531.42'

S71°18'50"W  4
94.46'

S89°27'51"W  940.43'

N
00

°2
7'

09
"W 
 7

24
.4

1'

774,982 SQ. FT.
17.7911 ACRES TO

MEANDER LINE

S0
0°

27
'0

9"
E 

 
26

26
.2

8'

WEST MEANDER
CORNER FOR THE
NE CORNER, NE 1/4
SEC. 21, T4N, R23E

TAX KEY #104-04-
23-16-025-038

N89°27'51"E  618.01'

OWNER: TAGHON
PARCEL 2 CSM 2180

TAX KEY #104-04-23-16-026-000
OWNER: WILLIAMS

UNPLATTED LANDS

LAKE MICHIGANP.O.B.

33
'

49
.5

'

ER
IE

 S
TR

EE
T WETLANDS

PER CSM 3464

50' TEMPORARY ACCESS
EASEMENT PER CSM 3464

TAX KEY #104-04-23-21-001-000
OWNER: DOMINICAN

COLLEGE OF RACINE INC

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY #104-04-23-21-010-000
OWNER: SISTERS
OF ST DOMINIC

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY
#104-04-23-21-007-003

OWNER: SISTERS
OF ST DOMINIC

UNPLATTED LANDS

TAX KEY #104-04-23-21-007-004
OWNER: SISTERS
OF ST DOMINIC

UNPLATTED LANDS

SW CORNER, NE 1/4
SEC. 21, T4N, R23E

117' +/-

75' +/-

S71°18'50"W  611' +/-

N89°27'51"E  791' +/-NORTH LINE OF THE NE 1/4
SEC. 21, T4N, R23E

UNIT 74
UNIT 75

UNIT 76
UNIT 77

UNIT 45
UNIT 46

UNIT 47
UNIT 48

UNIT 78
UNIT 79

UNIT 80
UNIT 81

UNIT 49
UNIT 50

UNIT 51
UNIT 52

UNIT 82
UNIT 83

UNIT 84
UNIT 85

UNIT 86
UNIT 87

UNIT 88
UNIT 89

UNIT 90
UNIT 91

UNIT 92
UNIT 93

CLUBHOUSE

U
N

IT
 5

3

U
N

IT
 5

4
U

N
IT

 5
5

U
N

IT
 5

6
U

N
IT

 5
7

U
N

IT
 5

8

U
N

IT
 5

9
U

N
IT

 6
0

U
N

IT
 6

1
U

N
IT

 6
2

U
N

IT
 6

3
U

N
IT

 6
4

U
N

IT
 6

5

U
N

IT
 6

6
U

N
IT

 6
7

U
N

IT
 6

8
U

N
IT

 6
9

U
N

IT
 7

0
U

N
IT

 7
1

U
N

IT
 7

2
U

N
IT

 7
3

P
O

O
L

UNIT 1

UNIT 2
UNIT 3

UNIT 4

UNIT 5

UNIT 6
UNIT 7

UNIT 8
UNIT 9

UNIT 10

UNIT
 3

2

UNIT
 3

1

UNIT
 3

0

UNIT
 2

9

UNIT
 2

8

UNIT
 27UNIT

 2
6

UNIT
 2

5

UNIT
 2

4UNIT
 2

3

UNIT
 2

2

UNIT
 21UNIT

 20UNIT
 1

9UNIT
 1

8

UNIT
 1

7

UNIT
 1

6

UNIT
 1

5

UNIT
 14

UNIT
 1

3

UNIT
 1

2

UNIT
 1

1

UNIT
 3

3
UNIT

 3
4

UNIT
 3

5
UNIT

 3
6

UNIT
 3

7
UNIT

 3
8

UNIT
 3

9
UNIT

 4
0

UNIT
 4

1
UNIT

 4
2

UNIT
 43

UNIT
 44

PR
IV

AT
E 

R
O

AD

ASPHALT DRIVE

PR
IV

AT
E 

R
O

AD

POND

POND

POND

LIFT STATION

PR
IVATE R

O
AD

PRIVATE ROAD

PRIVATE ROAD

PRIVATE ROAD

SPORTS
COMPLEX

SANITARY
SEWER

EASEMENT
PER CSM 3464

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

CONDOMINIUM PLAT OF

WATERS EDGE
A CONDOMINIUM

Being a part of the Northwest 1/4 of the Fractional
Northeast 1/4 of Section 21, Township 4 North, Range
23 East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin

  PEG JOB#2145.00
SHEET   1   OF   2

This instrument drafted by John P. Konopacki, PLS-Registration No. S-2461

JANUARY  5, 2024

Bearings referenced to the west line of the Northeast
1/4 of Section 21, Township 4 North, Range 23 East

which has a bearing of S00°27'09"E

Prepared by:
PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP
20725 WATERTOWN  ROAD  I  SUITE 100

BROOKFIELD, WI 53186
OFFICE: (262) 754-8888

1" = 100'0 200'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
WAUKESHA COUNTY) SS

I, John P. Konopacki, Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that I have
surveyed and mapped the lands shown and described hereon and that this is a
true and correct representation of WATERS EDGE, a condominium and that the
identification and location of each unit  and the common elements can be
determined from this plat.

SIGNED _______________________________________________________
           JOHN P. KONOPACKI, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR S-2461

LEGEND:
- Denotes Found 3/4" Iron Pipe

- Denotes Found 3/4" Iron Rod

- Indicates Limited Common Elements

NOTES:
- All portions of the property that are not

specified as Limited Common Elements or as a
Unit shall be considered a Common Element.

- Stoops, patios, sidewalks, decks and
driveways, if any, are Limited Common
Elements assigned to the Unit(s) they service.

- All measurements have been made to the
nearest one-hundredth of a foot.

- All angular measurements have been made to
the nearest one second.

- Any land below the ordinary high water mark of
a lake or a navigable stream is subject to the
public trust in navigable waters that is
established under article IX, section 1, of the
state constitution.

- The Condominium Plat of Waters Edge shall
have a total of 93 Units.

REGISTER OF DEEDS

NORTH

DRAFTED BY:

Prepared for:
CCM-CALEDONIA LLC

901 S 70TH STREET
WEST ALLIS, WI 53214

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



N
O

R
TH

LAKE
MICHIGAN

ER
IE

 S
TR

EE
T

4-1/2 MILE ROAD

NE 1/4
SEC. 21

T4N, R23E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.p

in
n

ac
le

-e
n

g
r.c

o
m

CONDOMINIUM PLAT OF

WATERS EDGE
A CONDOMINIUM

Being a part of the Northwest 1/4 of the Fractional
Northeast 1/4 of Section 21, Township 4 North, Range
23 East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin

  PEG JOB#2145.00
SHEET   2   OF   2

This instrument drafted by John P. Konopacki, PLS-Registration No. S-2461

VICINITY   SKETCH
SCALE 1"=1000'

CLUBHOUSE: 5931 Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 1:   5953 - 01  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 2:   5953 - 02  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 3:   5953 - 03  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 4:   5953 - 04  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 5:   5951 - 05  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 6:   5951 - 06  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 7:   5951 - 07  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 8:   5951 - 08  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 9:   5951 - 09  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 10:   5951 - 10  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 11:   5949 - 11  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 12:   5949 - 12  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 13:   5949 - 13  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 14:   5949 - 14  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 15:   5949 - 15  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 16:   5949 - 16  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 17:   5949 - 17  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 18:   5949 - 18  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 19:   5947 - 19  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 20:   5947 - 20  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 21:   5947 - 21  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 22:   5947 - 22  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 23:   5947 - 23  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 24:   5947 - 24  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 25:   5947 - 25  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 26:   5947 - 26  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 27:   5947 - 27  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 28:   5945 - 28  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 29:   5945 - 29  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 30:   5945 - 30  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 31:   5945 - 31  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 32:   5945 - 32  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 33:   5941 - 33  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 34:   5941 - 34  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 35:   5941 - 35  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 36:   5941 - 36  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 37:   5941 - 37  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 38:   5941 - 38  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 39:   5943 - 39  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 40:   5943 - 40  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 41:   5943 - 41  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 42:   5943 - 42  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 43:   5943 - 43  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 44:   5943 - 44  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 45:   5973 - 45  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 46:   5973 - 46  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 47:   5973 - 47  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 48:   5973 - 48  Erie Street, Racine, WI

DRAFTED BY:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. _______________, being all of Lot 1, Lot 2 and Lot 3 of Certified
Survey Map No. 3464, as recorded in the Register of Deeds office for Racine County as Document No.
2602721, in the Northwest 1/4 of the Fractional Northeast 1/4 of Section 21, Township 4 North, Range
23 East, Village of Caledonia, Racine County, Wisconsin.

UNIT 49:   5963 - 49  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 50:   5963 - 50  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 51:   5963 - 51  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 52:   5963 - 52  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 53:   5939 - 53  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 54:   5939 - 54  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 55:   5939 - 55  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 56:   5939 - 56  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 57:   5939 - 57  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 58:   5939 - 58  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 59:   5937 - 59  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 60:   5937 - 60  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 61:   5937 - 61  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 62:   5937 - 62  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 63:   5937 - 63  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 64:   5937 - 64  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 65:   5937 - 65  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 66:   5935 - 66  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 67:   5935 - 67  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 68:   5935 - 68  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 69:   5935 - 69  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 70:   5935 - 70  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 71:   5935 - 71  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 72:   5935 - 72  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 73:   5935 - 73  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 74:   5971 - 74  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 75:   5971 - 75  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 76:   5971 - 76  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 77:   5971 - 77  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 78:   5961 - 78  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 79:   5961 - 79  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 80:   5961 - 80  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 81:   5961 - 81  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 82:   5929 - 82  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 83:   5929 - 83  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 84:   5929 - 84  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 85:   5929 - 85  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 86:   5927 - 86  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 87:   5927 - 87  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 88:   5927 - 88  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 89:   5927 - 89  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 90:   5925 - 90  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 91:   5925 - 91  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 92:   5925 - 92  Erie Street, Racine, WI
UNIT 93:   5925 - 93  Erie Street, Racine, WI

JANUARY  5, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2461

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMIT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN P. KONOPACKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I



K:\Subdivisions\Crawford\2024 Concept Subdivision Plat\Concept Plat Memo.docx

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 23, 2023

To: Plan Commission
Utility District
Village Board

From: Ryan Schmidt, PE
Village Engineer

Re: Concept Plat – Crawford Subdivision
______________________________________________________________________________

The Planning and Engineering Department have received a Concept Subdivision Site Plan from 
TNG 23, LLC for Parcel ID 104-04-22-24-036-020 located on the north side of 4 Mile Road, 
approximately 600’ east of Short Road. The Concept Plan is for a 14 Lot Residential 
development with 1 Outlot for a stormwater pond and a dedicated 66’ Village Right-of-Way for 
a local rural subdivision road.

This subdivision was brought before the Plan Commission in February of 2019.  The Concept 
Plan was reviewed and approved at that time with a similar layout and slightly modified zoning. 
The Plan Commission approved the Concept Plan but no further action was taken. Due to the 
timing between applications and modification of the zoning code since 2019, it was advised that 
developer resubmit the proposal and begin with the Concept Plan. 

The existing parcel is primarily farm field and wooded area. The only dwelling on the site is 
proposed to be razed and access removed from 4 Mile Road.  The existing site is 8.82 acres in 
size and is currently zoned R-2. The Developer is proposing to utilize the R-5 Zoning 
Classification which will require a public hearing alongside the Preliminary Plat review at the 
next Plan Commission meeting.  The R-5 Zoning District requires a 10,890 square foot minimum 
lot size, 75’ frontage requirement (taken at the setback line), 25’ rear/front setbacks, and 10’ side 
yard setbacks. The proposed lots will need to conform to these requirements if the Plan 
Commission approves the zoning change.  Per the existing zoning, the parcel could only develop 
8 lots for a total of 0.91 units per acre.  The proposed Concept Plan with zoning change would 
allow 1.58 units per acre. The Concept Plan appears to be consistent with the R-5 Zoning but 
will need to be certain the 10’ setback lines are accurately represented.

The Villages 2035 Land Use Plan shows that the property shall be Low Density Residential 
(19,000 sq. ft. to 1.49 acres).  The proposed development average lot size is 20,468 square feet 
with the smallest lot being 15,255 square feet and the largest being 33, 819 square feet. The 
average lot size for the Concept Plan is consistent with the Land Use Plan requirements. 

The Open Space requirement as established by ordinance is 40%. Based on the above 
information, the proposed open space is 9.71%. This does not meet the required 40% Open 
Space per Ordinance 14-3-4(c)(4)(b)(ii), but the proposed subdivision is in the Sewer and Water 
Service Area which has been approved for less than 40% Open Space in previous applications. 



K:\Subdivisions\Crawford\2024 Concept Subdivision Plat\Concept Plat Memo.docx

Village Staff intend to modify or eliminate the 40% Open Space Requirement in the Sewer and 
Water Service Area at a later date in coordination with the Legislative and Licensing Committee.  
They were also working on modifying the Subdivision Ordinance so that Conservation 
Easements are not required within these subdivisions.  This will also require a Modification 
Waiver from Ordinance 14-3-5(b). The Engineering Department supports the granting of these 
Modification Waivers as listed below:

1. Approving a subdivision with less than 40% Open Space. 
2. Approving a subdivision without Conservation Easements. 

The Concept Plat for the Crawford Subdivision is in the Sanitary Sewer and Water Service 
Areas.  Sewer and Water extension plans will need to be submitted, reviewed, and approved by 
the Caledonia Utility District. A preliminary set of construction plans has been submitted for 
review. A preliminary Stormwater Management Plan has also been submitted and will be 
required for the subdivision. This will also need to be reviewed and approved by the Utility 
District. These preliminary plans will be reviewed, and comments provided to the Developer 
when completed by Staff and when the Concept Plan has been approved. 

The proposed Concept Plan has access onto 4 Mile Road which is considered a principal 
thoroughfare in the Village of Caledonia. Principal thoroughfares are required to have 45’ of 
right-of-way (90’ in total) from the centerline. Currently, there is only 33’ from the centerline.  It 
is recommended that a 45’ ROW is provided for the Final Plat. In addition, No Access must be 
shown along the entire frontage of Lot 14 and Outlot 1 along 4 Mile Road.

The proposed access onto 4 Mile Road will require a sight distance study be performed due to 
the large elevation change to the east to ensure the proposed access location is safe to the 
traveling public. This shall be provided as a separate exhibit. The combination of speed, volume, 
sight distance, and proposed Right-of-Way will require a dedicated right turn lane into the 
subdivision for westbound traffic. Left turn traffic movements into the subdivision appear to 
have significantly more sight distance for eastbound traffic and a bypass lane would encroach 
into multiple residential driveways in an unsafe manner.  The turn lane shall be designed and 
incorporated into the site plans as well as the Preliminary Plat. The Village will require curb and 
gutter to be placed at the radii for the access and turn lane into the development which can 
terminate via flume or tapered curb section as required.

Access for each parcel in the proposed development shall be limited to 1 access per single family 
lot. All corner lots shall have a 50’x50’ no access restriction at the intersections and along the 
entire stretch of 4 Mile Road. There shall also be a 25’x25’ vision triangle easements placed on 
each corner lot at the intersection.

Per the Wisconsin DNR Surface Water Data Viewer, there does not appear to be any wetlands on 
site. The Developer shall provide evidence that there are no wetlands on site. There are no 
Primary or Secondary Environmental Corridors shown on the property per SEWRPC.  



K:\Subdivisions\Crawford\2024 Concept Subdivision Plat\Concept Plat Memo.docx

There are three separate motions that need to be addressed for the Concept Subdivision Plat: 2 
for modification waivers and 1 for the Concept Plan as a whole. The following recommendations 
are proposed after the Engineering Department review of the Concept Subdivision Plat:

Move to recommend that the Village Board approve a Modification Waiver from 
Ordinance 14-3-4(c)(4)(b)(ii) for the Concept Subdivision Plat – Crawford Subdivision to 
allow the subdivision to develop with less than 40% Open Space within the Sanitary Sewer 
and Water Service Area subject to the following:

1. The Village is in the process of reviewing and may revise the Ordinance Title 14 
Chapter 3 regarding Subdivisions for Open Space and Conservation Easements. 

2. The 40% Open Space requirement has been restrictive and prohibitive for the 
development of land within the Sanitary Sewer and Water Service Area.

Move to recommend that the Village Board approve a Modification Waiver from 
Ordinance 14-3-5(b) for the Concept Subdivision Plat – Crawford Subdivision to allow the 
subdivision to develop without Conservation Easements within the Sanitary Sewer and 
Water Service Area subject to the following:

1. The Village is in the process of reviewing and may revise the Ordinance Title 14 
Chapter 3 regarding Subdivisions for Open Space and Conservation Easements. 

Move to approve the Concept Plat for the Crawford Subdivision subject to the following:
• Approval of Modification Waivers from Ordinance 14-3-4(c)(4)(b)(ii) and 14-3-5(b)
• Approval of a rezoning from R-2 to R-5. 
• The Crawford Subdivision must conform to all Ordinances in Title 9, 14, and 18.
• The Crawford Subdivision Preliminary and Final Plat is updated to include all 

features as listed in Title 14-3-3(f) and 14-3-3(i).  
• Right-of-Way is provided to be 45’ wide along 4 Mile Road for the length of the 

property. 
• Add a name for the new Road. 
• Addition of all platted Right-of-Ways within 300’ of the Plat. 
• Addition of all public and private easements within 300’ of the Plat. 
• Provide Ownership information for lots within 100’ of the Plat.
• Provide a wetland delineation or proof that no wetlands exist on the property. 
• Provide a right turn lane into the development from 4 Mile Road. 
• Provide a sight distance study and exhibit for the proposed access.
• Modify plans to include curb and gutter at the radii for the development. 
• Granting of a minimum 12’ Drainage and Utility Easement along the exterior 

boundary of the subdivision. This is not required along Outlot 1. Easement may 
need to be large in the rear portion of lots with a large drainage swale. 

• Provide utility easements as required when Utility layouts have been completed. 
• Provide a note on the plat restricting trees, plantings, buildings, berms, fences, 

patios, etc in easement areas and Right-of-Ways.
• Provide a note on the Plat that driveways shall not have a centerline slope greater 

than 6%. 



K:\Subdivisions\Crawford\2024 Concept Subdivision Plat\Concept Plat Memo.docx

• Review and approval of Sanitary Sewer, Watermain, and a Storm Water 
Management Plan by the Caledonia Utility District. 

• Review and approval of the Site Grading, Drainage and Road Construction Plans 
by the Engineering Department, Utility District, and Village Board.

• Execute a Development Agreement with appropriate securities for the 
infrastructure required for the site at time of the Final Plat. 

• Prior to construction of any infrastructure or earthmoving activities, the Developer 
shall obtain a Land Disturbance Permit from the Village of Caledonia.

• Obtain any and all State or County Permits as required (DNR NOI, etc)
• Final as-builts for all infrastructure shall be prepared, submitted, reviewed and 

approved prior to the release of any building permits. 
• All comments from Village Department Heads, Committees, and Commissions 

addressed as necessary. 



5908

SUBJECT PROPERTY

PARK RIDGE DR

4 MILE RD

B
LU

FFSID
E
 D

R

BELMAR AV

LEEWARD LA

S
H

O
R

T 
R

D

A
G

A
TH

A
TU

R
N

OLD ORCHARD BLVD

5908 4 MILE RD ¯0 400 800200 Feet













4 MILE ROAD33
'

33
'

33
'

PROPOSED
POND

0+00
1+00

2+00
3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+00 7+00 7+49

FY
G

 7
18

.7

TW
 7

19
.4FY

G
 7

14
.7

TW
 7

15
.4

FYG 722.0
TW 722.7

FYG 725.5
TW 726.2

FYG 730.8
TW 731.5

FYG 731.4

TW 732.1

FYG
 731.7

TW
 732.4

FY
G

 7
32

.2
TW

 7
32

.9

FYG 732.2

TW 732.9FY
G

 7
15

.7
TW

 7
16

.4

FYG 712.2
TW 712.9

FY
G

 7
11

.7
TW

 7
12

.4

LOT 2
18,182 SF

LOT 1
15,255 SF

LO
T 

3
23

,0
95

 S
F

LOT 4
33,819 SF

LOT 5
19,339 SF

LOT 6
15,297 SF

LOT 720,406 SF

LO
T 8

20,073 SF

LO
T 

9
23

,2
41

 S
F

LOT 10

26,578 SF

LOT 11
21,452 SF

LOT 12
14,964 SF

LOT 13
14,976 SF

LOT 14
19,878 SF

OUTLOT 1
37,546 SF

2.0' DROP SIDING

2.0' DROP SIDING

2.0' DRO
P SIDING

FYG 726.8
TW 727.5 FYG 727.4TW 728.1

FYG
 727.7

TW
 728.4

FY
G

 7
28

.2

TW
 7

28
.9

TW 728.9

FYG 728.2

FYG 717.5
TW 718.2

TW 727.2
FYG 726.5

2.0' DROP SIDING

FYG 712.2
TW 712.9

FYG 708.7
TW 709.4

FYG 707.9
TW 708.6

80
'

191'

80
'

12
0'

191'

31
'

38
'

15
1'

201'

67
'

159'

82
'

261'

75 '

173'

203'

77'

122'

13
9'

31' 10' 61'

196'

13
6'

73'

14'

21
8'

46'

20
6'

140'

70
'

23
4'

60 '

69
'

79
'

17
'

218'

22
'

235'

112'

50'

13
6'

47
'

189'

79
'

189'

79
'

62
'

190'

10
4'

190'

10
5'

32.0'

66.0'

80.0'

40.0'

35.0'

60.0'

60
.0'

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP                15850 W. BLUEMOUND ROAD | SUITE 210 | BROOKFIELD, WI 53005 | WWW.PINNACLE-ENGR.COM |                     PLAN | DESIGN | DELIVER                PEGJOB#
CRAWFORD- CONCEPT SITE PLAN 09/20/2023

1542.00

Z:
\P

RO
JE

CT
S\

20
18

\1
54

2.
00

-W
I\

CA
D\

M
AS

TE
R\

M
AS

TE
R.

DW
G

9/
15

/2
02

3 
1:

28
 P

M

NORTH

1" = 40'0 80'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

THE DEVELOPER INTENDS TO REZONE THE PROPERTY TO
R-5. THE LOTS MEET THE R-5 ZONING REQUIREMENTS
WHIHC ARE 10,890 SF FT MINIMUM, 75' FRONT (ON THE
CURVE/CUL DU -SAC, WE TAKE IT AT THE SETBACK LINE)
AND 25.0' FRONT/REAR SETBACK AND 10.0' SIDE YARD
SETBACK.

YIELD ANALYSIS
· PER EXISTING ZONE DISTRICT: R-2 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

- 40,000 SQ FT MINIMUM LOT SIZE, 150' FRONTAGE, 50' STREET
SETBACK, 15' SIDE SETBACK & 50' REAR SETBACK

· LOT DENSITY
- TOTAL LOT YIELD: 8 LOTS WITH 66.0' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY
- TOTAL SITE: 384,206 SF (8.82 ACRES)

 - R.O.W.: 64,216 SF (1.47 AC)- 16.7%
- LOTS: 319,990 SF (7.35 AC)- 83.3%

- 0.91 UNITS PER ACRE

· PER REZONING OF R-5 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
- TOTAL LOTS: 14 LOTS, 1 OUTLOT FOR STORMWATER WITH

66.0' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY
- 1.58 UNITS PER ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W


	PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA
	Monday, January 29, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
	Caledonia Village Hall – 5043 Chester Lane
	Item 5a - PC PACKET - CUP & BSO REVIEW - 6228 Douglas Avenue - Meade Inc.pdf
	CUP AND BSO REVEIW REPORT - 6228 Douglas Ave - Meade Inc
	Exhibit A -  Conditions & Restriction - 6228 Douglas Avenue - Meade Inc
	LOCATION MAP 6228_Douglas_Ave
	REVISED Meade Plan Set 01.25.2024
	A1.0 - TS - TITLE SHEET
	Sheets and Views
	D - Size


	B) CIVIL PLAN SET
	Sheets and Views
	C1.01 Existing


	C1-A1.0 - SITE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	D - Size



	Fence Illustration - 6228 Douglas Avenue

	Item 5b - PC PACKET - REZONE REVIEW - 2115 5.5 Mile Road - Olympia Brown School.pdf
	REZONE REPORT - 2115 5.5 Mile Road - Olympia Brown School
	LOCATION MAP 2115_51_2 Mile Rd
	Rendering & Site Layout - Olympia Brown School

	Item 6a - PC PACKET - BUILDING SITE AND OPERATION PLAN REVIEW - 2115 5.5 Mile Road - Olymplia Brown School Additions.pdf
	BUILDING SITE AND OPERATION PLAN REPORT - 2115 5.5 Mile Road - Olympia Brown School
	LOCATION MAP 2115_51_2 Mile Rd
	Project Narrative_PC_Caledonia_Olympia Brown School_1.03.24
	Drawing Submittal_PC_Caledonia_Olympia Brown School_1.03.24
	A0-00 - TITLE SHEET
	A2-10 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN - OVERALL
	A4-00 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A4-01 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A5-00 - RENDERINGS


	Item 6b - PC PACKET - BUILDING SITE AND OPERATION PLAN REVIEW - 7133 Michna Road - Eco-Justice Center.pdf
	BUILDING SITE AND OPERAITONS PLAN REPORT - 7133 Michna Road - Eco Center
	LOCATION MAP 7133_MICHNA_RD
	Project Narrative
	Eco-J solar pergola site map
	purgola solar array example
	06-23-1003 Eco-Justice Pavillion
	Sheets and Views
	06-23-1003 CAL MKE Pavillion-S100
	06-23-1003 CAL MKE Pavillion-S101
	06-23-1003 CAL MKE Pavillion-S102
	06-23-1003 CAL MKE Pavillion-S103



	Item 6c - PC PACKET - PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDMENT - Homestead Acres - Northwestern Avenue.pdf
	Item 6c -1 Homestead Acres Amended Plat Memo
	LOCATION MAP - HOMESTEAD ACRES - Northwestern Avenue
	Item 6c-2 - Preliminary Plat 2005 - EXHIBIT A
	Item 6c-3 - 953.00 PRELIMINARY PLAT 20240104 - EXHIBIT B
	Sheets and Views
	953.00 PRELIMINARY PLAT-22X30 SUB PLAT
	953.00 PRELIMINARY PLAT-22X30 SUB PLAT (2)


	item 6c-4 - HOMESTEAD- OVERALL SITE - EXHIBIT C.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	Item 6d - PC PACKET - PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDMENT REVIEW - Audubon Arboretum Subdivision.pdf
	Audubon Arboretum Amended Plat Memo
	LOCATION MAP - AUDUBON ARBORETUM - Charles and 5.5 Mile Road
	Audubon Arboretum Preliminary Plat Amendment- Cover Letter
	2005 Preliminary Plat - EXHIBIT A
	PRE PLAT audobon 20240115 - EXHIBIT B
	Sheets and Views
	3002.00 PRE PLAT audobon-PREPLAT



	Item 6e - PC PACKET - PRELIMINARY PLAT AMENDMENT - 6235 Middle Road - Caitlyn Woods.pdf
	Catlyn Woods Amended Plat Memo
	LOCATION MAP - 6235 Middle Road - Caitlyn Woods
	Catlyn Woods- Pre-Plat Cover Letter
	2006 Preliminary Plat - EXHIBIT A
	3002.00 PRE PLAT catlyn woods 20240115 - EXHIBIT B
	Sheets and Views
	PREPLAT


	Catlyn - Modification for VB EXHIBIT C

	Item 6f - PC PACKET - CSM REVIEW - Waters Edge Place Condominium.pdf
	Waters Edge Place Condo CSM Memo
	LOCATION MAP - Waters Edge Place Condominiums
	2145.00 CSM 20231221
	Sheets and Views
	2145.00 CSM-CSM SHEET 1
	2145.00 CSM-CSM SHEET 2
	2145.00 CSM-CSM SHEET 3
	2145.00 CSM-CSM SHEET 4
	2145.00 CSM-CSM SHEET 5



	Item 6g - PC PACKET - PRELIMINARY CONDO PLAT REVIEW - Waters Edge Place Condominiums.pdf
	Waters Edge Place Condo Plat Memo
	LOCATION MAP - Waters Edge Place Condominiums
	Waters Edge Condominium Preliminary Plat
	Sheets and Views
	2145.00 CONDO-CONDO PLAT
	2145.00 CONDO-CONDO PLAT (2)



	Item 7a - PC PACKET - CONCEPT PLAT REVIEW - 5908 4 Mile Road - Crawford Subdivision.pdf
	1 - 2023 Concept Plat Memo
	LOCATION MAP 5908_4_MILE_RD
	2 - Resolution 2019-22 VB APPROVAL
	3 - CRAWFORD- CONCEPT SITE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1 (3)






